
A California nonprofit public benefit corporation

Governing Board Meeting Agenda
January 25, 2024, 6:30 P.M.
Location: 575 W. Altadena Drive, Altadena, Ca. 91001

Instructions for Presentations to the Board by the Public

Aveson Corporation (“Aveson”), which operates Aveson School of Leaders and
Aveson Global Leadership Academy, welcomes your participation at the Aveson’s
Board meetings. The purpose of a public meeting of the Board of Directors
(“Board”) is to conduct the affairs of Aveson in public. We are pleased that you are
in attendance and hope that you will visit these meetings often. Your participation
assures us of continuing community interest in our schools. To assist you in the
ease of speaking/participating in our meetings, the following guidelines are
provided:

1. During normal operations, agendas are available at the door to the meeting.
Note that the order of business on this agenda may be changed without
prior notice. For more information on this agenda, please contact: Aveson
Charter Schools, 1919 Pinecrest Dr., Altadena, CA 91001. Telephone:
626-797-1440. During remote operations, agendas will be available in the
Zoom meeting upon arrival. Agendas and Board packets are also posted at
aveson.org

2. “Request to Speak” forms are available to all audience members who wish
to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Oral
Communications.” You may specify that you wish to speak on an agenda
item by completing the form before the meeting is called to order. Note:
Special meetings do not include Oral Communications, but members of the
public may still speak to agendized items, as during regular meetings.

3. “Oral Communications” is set aside for members of the audience to raise
issues not specifically on the agenda. However, due to public meeting
laws, the Board can only listen to public comment, not engage in
discussion or take action. The Board may give direction to staff to respond
to communications or speakers may be offered the option of returning with
a citizen-requested item. These presentations are limited to three (3)
minutes and total time allotted will not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.

4. You will be given an opportunity to speak for up to five (5) minutes on
agenda items when the Board discusses that item.

5. During remote operations, please keep your microphone muted, except
when called upon by the Board. The chat may not be used by the public



during online meetings. It shall only be used by the Board to post public
materials..

6. When addressing the Board, speakers are requested to state their name
and adhere to the time limits.

7. You may request that a topic related to school business be placed on a
future agenda in accordance with the guidelines in Board Policy. Once
such an item is properly agendized and publicly noticed, the Board can
respond, interact, and act upon the item.

8. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon
request, Aveson may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to
qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals who require appropriate
alternative modification of the agenda in order to participate in Board
meetings are invited to contact Aveson’s main office.

1. PRELIMINARY
1.1. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at: .

ROLL CALL PRESENT ABSENT

Mari Bennett

Javier Guzman

Trinity Jolley

Jeiran Lashai

Elsie Rivas Gómez

1.2. Core Practice
1.3. Guiding Principle: Integrity is everything

2. COMMUNICATIONS
2.1. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation

shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose
shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, Board members will not
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board
may give direction to staff following a presentation.

3. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
3.1. Approval of Board Minutes: 12-12-23
3.2. Approval of November Bank & Credit Card Statements
3.3. Approval of Amazon November Statements



4. DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.1. Financial Report Update

4.2. Site Directors’ Reports. (May include: curriculum & instruction; equity,
diversity, & inclusion; events & community; student achievement & support;
professional development)
4.2.1. ASL
4.2.2. AGLA

4.3. Executive Director’s Report. (May include: C & I; equity, diversity, & inclusion;
events & community; student achievement & support; professional
development; human resources; facilities; operations; finance)
4.3.1. ASL & AGLA Recharter

4.4. ACO Report

5. ACTION ITEMS
5.1. Approve SARC for AGLA
5.2. Approve SARC for ASL
5.3. Approve JPA Letter of Withdrawal
5.4. Approve Financial Services Contract (Back office)
5.5. Approve contract Positive Adventures Outdoors (AGLA)
5.6. Approve Revolution Office contract (both sites)
5.7. Approve Paycom Terms & Agreement - Contract

6. ADJOURNMENT

Posting Certification: I, Ian McFeat, Executive Director of Aveson Charter Schools, certify this
agenda was posted at each school’s front office and aveson.org on or before Monday,
January 22nd, 2024 at 5pm.



Aveson Charter School
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, January 17, 2024 03:36 PM GMT-08:00   1/4

AGLA (#847) ASL (#848) TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

9120 Aveson Cash in Bank $0.00

9121-54 Cash in Bank Community Bank Checking 1,484,035.83 1,336,956.25 $2,820,992.08

9121-67 Cash in Bank - Wells Checking 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9123-83 Cash in Bank - Wells Petty Cash 1 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9129-07 Cash in Bank - Wells Petty Cash 2 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total 9120 Aveson Cash in Bank 1,484,035.83 1,336,956.25 $2,820,992.08

9130-AV Petty Cash (no bank acct) 720.00 180.00 $900.00

Total Bank Accounts $1,484,755.83 $1,337,136.25 $2,821,892.08

Accounts Receivable

9200 Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9211 AR Title I 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9212 AR Title II 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9213 A/R - IDEA Local Assistance SPED Funds 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9214 Title IV AR 0.00 $0.00

9229 AR - Other Federal 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9230 AR - State Aid 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9231 AR - Categorical 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9232 AR - Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9233 AR - Lottery 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9234 AR - Special Education AB602 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9235 AR - Class Size Reduction 0.00 $0.00

9236 AR - SB740 Facilities Grant 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9237 AR - Education Protection Account 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9238 A/R - Federal Child Nutrition 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9239 AR State Child Nutrition 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9240 Mental Health AR 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9241 Other State AR 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9242 Mandate Block Grant AR 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9251 AR-GP PY Adjustment (due from district) 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9260 AR - Misc 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9261 Receivable from ASL 0.00 $0.00

9262 AR - Receivable from AGLA 0.00 $0.00

9263 BTSA Fees Receivable from ee 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9264 Employee Salary Advances Receivable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total 9200 Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Other Current Assets

9200.1 Accounts Receivable - Other 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9290 Due from Grantor 438,887.61 175,409.40 $614,297.01



Aveson Charter School
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, January 17, 2024 03:36 PM GMT-08:00   2/4

AGLA (#847) ASL (#848) TOTAL

9330 Prepaid Expenses 49,000.00 0.00 $49,000.00

Total Other Current Assets $487,887.61 $175,409.40 $663,297.01

Total Current Assets $1,972,643.44 $1,512,545.65 $3,485,189.09

Fixed Assets

6200 Buildings and Improvement of Buildings 341,936.63 364,051.24 $705,987.87

6201 Bldings / Improvement of Bldings - 1099 Expenses 138,668.38 17,008.75 $155,677.13

6202 Accumulated Depreciation-Bldgs & Improvements -221,890.15 -120,752.00 $ -342,642.15

6203 Construction in Progress 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total 6200 Buildings and Improvement of Buildings 258,714.86 260,307.99 $519,022.85

6400 Equipment 0.00 0.00 $0.00

6410 Vehicles 61,962.52 150,500.19 $212,462.71

6411 Equipment- Vehicles Accumulated Depreciation -61,962.54 -69,340.72 $ -131,303.26

6420 Built-in furniture and fixtures 41,803.93 $41,803.93

6421 Furniture and Fixtures Accumulated Depreciation -28,083.42 $ -28,083.42

Total 6400 Equipment 13,720.49 81,159.47 $94,879.96

Total Fixed Assets $272,435.35 $341,467.46 $613,902.81

Other Assets

9340 Reserve for Property Tax 0.00 $0.00

9360 Security Deposits 39,522.50 5,050.00 $44,572.50

Total Other Assets $39,522.50 $5,050.00 $44,572.50

TOTAL ASSETS $2,284,601.29 $1,859,063.11 $4,143,664.40

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

9500 Accounts Payable 26,182.76 72,247.33 $98,430.09

9501 Accrued A/P 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9510 AP - Advanced Apportionment Repay 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9512 AP - District PY Property Tax 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9515 AP - Payable to OCS 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9516 AP - Payable to County (PY Adj) 0.00 134,965.00 $134,965.00

9517 Payable to AGLA 0.00 $0.00

9518 AP - Payable to ASL 0.00 $0.00

9519 AP - Educator's Co-Op COBRA 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total 9500 Accounts Payable 26,182.76 207,212.33 $233,395.09

9540 Accounts Payable (A/P) - Wages Payable $0.00

9541 Wages Payable - Certificated Teachers 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9542 Wages Payable - Certificated Admin 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9543 Wages Payable - Other Certificated 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9544 Wages Payable - Office Salaries 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9545 Wages Payable - Aides Wages 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9546 Wages Payable - Other Classified 0.00 0.00 $0.00



Aveson Charter School
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, January 17, 2024 03:36 PM GMT-08:00   3/4

AGLA (#847) ASL (#848) TOTAL

Total 9540 Accounts Payable (A/P) - Wages Payable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total Accounts Payable $26,182.76 $207,212.33 $233,395.09

Credit Cards

9550 Credit Card $0.00

9551 Credit Card - Amex 2,704.30 -18,868.38 $ -16,164.08

9552 Credit Card - Capital One -10,678.01 16,264.63 $5,586.62

Total 9550 Credit Card -7,973.71 -2,603.75 $ -10,577.46

Total Credit Cards $ -7,973.71 $ -2,603.75 $ -10,577.46

Other Current Liabilities

9501.1 Accrued AP 4,900.00 4,900.00 $9,800.00

9555 Sales & Use Tax Payable 9.51 117.73 $127.24

9557.1 PPP Loan - Current Portion 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9557.2 Accrued Interest Payable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9590 Due to Grantor 50,174.27 83,575.25 $133,749.52

9650 Deferred Revenue 512,011.61 829,328.73 $1,341,340.34

Other Current Liabilities $0.00

9502 AP - District Oversight Fee 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9503 AP - Special Education 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9504 CCSA Growth Loan 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9505 AP-Title I 2010/11 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9506 NFF Line of Credit 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9507 Wells Fargo LOC 0.00 $0.00

9508 Community Bank Line of Credit 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9509 Unclaimed Property 834.75 2,109.08 $2,943.83

9520 Payroll Tax Payable $0.00

9521 Federal Income Tax Payable 0.00 0.01 $0.01

9522 Social Security (OASDI) Payable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9523 Medicare Payable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9524 State SDI / Income Tax Payable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9525 FUTA / SUTA Payable 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total 9520 Payroll Tax Payable 0.00 0.01 $0.01

9530 Payroll Clearing 999.97 -8,915.97 $ -7,916.00

9531 403B Payable 3,889.49 -8,191.26 $ -4,301.77

9533 AFLAC Payable -102.18 1,666.28 $1,564.10

9534 FSA Payable 3,466.29 3,250.51 $6,716.80

9535 Garnishments Payable -2,474.64 -958.50 $ -3,433.14

Total 9530 Payroll Clearing 5,778.93 -13,148.94 $ -7,370.01

Total Other Current Liabilities 6,613.68 -11,039.85 $ -4,426.17

Total Other Current Liabilities $573,709.07 $906,881.86 $1,480,590.93

Total Current Liabilities $591,918.12 $1,111,490.44 $1,703,408.56



Aveson Charter School
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2023

Accrual Basis  Wednesday, January 17, 2024 03:36 PM GMT-08:00   4/4

AGLA (#847) ASL (#848) TOTAL

Long-Term Liabilities

9557 PPP Loan 0.00 0.00 $0.00

9660 Long Term Liabilities $0.00

9600 Deferred Rent 542,656.90 $542,656.90

9605 Compensated Absences 15,665.78 43,697.16 $59,362.94

9661 Other Accrued Liabilities 0.00 $0.00

9670 CDE Revolving Loan 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Total 9660 Long Term Liabilities 558,322.68 43,697.16 $602,019.84

Total Long-Term Liabilities $558,322.68 $43,697.16 $602,019.84

Total Liabilities $1,150,240.80 $1,155,187.60 $2,305,428.40

Equity

Opening Balance Equity 0.00 0.00 $0.00

Retained Earnings 2,304,567.10 1,767,855.73 $4,072,422.83

Net Income -1,170,349.70 -1,063,837.13 $ -2,234,186.83

Total Equity $1,134,217.40 $704,018.60 $1,838,236.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,284,458.20 $1,859,206.20 $4,143,664.40



1

Aveson
Financial 
Update 
Thursday, 
January 25, 2024



Presentation Agenda

Budget Timeline

Governor’s January Budget Proposals

Monthly Financials

Cash Flow

2



Budget 
Timeline

January-April
In January, the governor 

presents preliminary 
budget proposal for next 

fiscal year 
Begin preliminary budget 
draft for the next school 

year 
May

The governor releases May 
Revise

Revise tentative multi- year 
budget draft based on the 

May Revise 

June  
The governor signs final 

budget
The board adopts initial 
budget for the following 

school year

End of June
CDE Budget Due 

Budget due to 
Authorizer

July
Begin Revisions to 

Projected Budget (as 
needed)

August/September
Revision to Projected Budget 

reflecting actual funding, 
enrollment, personnel and non-

personnel historical data (as 
needed)

October-February
Continue to monitor 

projected budget as more 
actual information is 
available. Revise as 

needed.

3



FY 24-25 Governor’s 
January Proposals

4



Budget Overview
5

 Governor Gavin Newsom measures a 
$37.9 billion budget shortfall, due to 
differences in calculation methodologies 
compared to the Legislative Analyst’s 
Office (LAO) $68 billion shortfall

 FY24-25 LCFF COLA = 0.76%
 Use of “Prop 98 Reserve” Funds - $5.7 

billion withdrawal from Public School 
System Stabilization Account (PSSA)

 Governor’s May Revise is the next budget 
checkpoint



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



FY 23-24 One Time Revenue
14

2600 ELO-P PY A-G Success
Grant

Arts, Music,
and IM

Discretionary
Block Grant

Educator's
Effectiveness

Employee
Retention

Credit (ERC)
Ethnic Studies

Learning
Recovery

Emergency
Block Grant

UPK

 AGLA 50,329 40,192 150,134 23,400 321,249 3,298 146,014 -
 ASL 123,006 - 217,897 29,956 107,083 - 132,867 34,730

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

One Time Funds in FY23-24 Budget

Total Combined One Time Revenue = $1,380,155



Monthly Financials
YTD Nov 2023

15



FY23-24 Combined Master Summary
16

First Interim Budget Approved



FY23-24 Combined Master Summary
17

First Interim Budget Forecast



FY23-24 Budget Highlights –
Combined

18



FY23-24 Budget Highlights:
AGLA

19



FY23-24 Budget Highlights:
ASL

20



Cash Flow

21



2023-2024 Cash on Hand
22


Chart1

		45108		60

		45139		60

		45170		60

		45200		60

		45231		60

		45261		60

		45292		60

		45323		60

		45352		60

		45383		60

		45413		60

		45444		60



Recommended Days Cash Hand

Days of Cash on Hand - Recommended 60 Days

148.0825184476

133.3712876567

118.4971847506

125.3379313233

97.7156621073

89.820608165

84.7811087239

78.5413641819

86.4723057845

89.6264539364

83.6492849086

72.4504883976



School Data

		Aveson Charter Schools										Blue Cells indicate data entry

		SCHOOL DATA

		School Name:		Aveson Charter Schools

		CDS Code:

		Charter Number:

		Authorizing District:

		District Unduplicated Pupil %:

		Year Opened:

		Newly Operational in 2022-23?

		Newly Operational in 2023-24?

		Prior Fiscal Year End:		2022-23

		Current Fiscal Year End:		2023-24

		Charter PY P2 ADA Data		AGLA		ASL		Total

		2022-23 P-2 ADA (K-3)				298.15		298.15

		2022-23 P-2 ADA (4-6)		64.22		119.11		183.33

		2022-23 P-2 ADA (7-8)		137.22				137.22

		2022-23 P-2 ADA (9-12)		170.35				170.35

		2022-23 P-2 ADA Total		371.79		417.26		789.05

		Charter Calander Data								Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Total

		Number of School Days		190				By Month:		0		12		18		21		14		13		17		18		18		18		20		16		185

		Number of Teacher Work Days		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Attendance Month Number		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		Total										Check Figure

		Number of days in Attendance Month		19		20		19		15		18		18		20		10		20		17		176										5

								P-1 Month		November

								P-2 Month		March

								P-Annual Month		June

		2022-23 Revenue, Selected Programs

		(For Entry into Revenue Assumptions Tab)

				AGLA		ASL		Total

		2022-23 Title I Entitlement		47638		21180		68818

		2022-23 Title II Entitlement		8948		6329		15277

		2022-23 Title III Entitlement						0

		2022-23 Title IV Entitlement		10000		10000		20000

		2022-23 EPA Entitlement						0



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per most recent CDE apportionment schedule



Student Info-AGLA

		Aveson Global Leadership Academy

		Student Input

		2023-27

		CDS				113464				updated with P1 #'s		44803

								2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

		ENROLLMENT By Grade

				TK

				Kindergarten

				Grade 1

				Grade 2

				Grade 3

				Grade 4

				Grade 5

				Grade 6				49		36		41		34		34		34		34		34

				Grade 7				56		37		29		39		39		39		39		34

				Grade 8				52		61		42		28		28		28		28		39

				Grade 9				59		35		24		24		24		24		24		27.44

				Grade 10				37		34		23		21		21		21		21		23.52

				Grade 11				36		29		32		28		28		28		28		20.58

				Grade 12				34		32		29		33		33		33		33		27.44

				Other Enrollment (Grade 12+, etc.)

				Total Enrollment				323		264		220		207		207		207		207		205.98

		Daily Attendance Rate - 93%

				TK

				Kindergarten

				Grade 1

				Grade 2

				Grade 3

				Grade 4

				Grade 5

				Grade 6				0.93		0.8956		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Grade 7				0.93		0.9219		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Grade 8				0.93		0.9243		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Grade 9				0.93		0.9347		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Grade 10				0.93		0.9115		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Grade 11				0.93		0.9346		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Grade 12				0.93		0.9251		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Other Enrollment (Grade 12+, etc.)

				Average Daily Attendance Rate				0.93		0.9211		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

		Average Daily ATTENDANCE by Grade-93%

				TK				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Kindergarten						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 1						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 2						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 3						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 4						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 5						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 6				45.57		32.2416		38.13		31.62		31.62		31.62		31.62		31.62

				Grade 7				52.08		34.1103		26.97		36.27		36.27		36.27		36.27		31.62

				Grade 8				48.36		56.3823		39.06		26.04		26.04		26.04		26.04		36.27

				Grade 9				54.87		32.7145		22.32		22.32		22.32		22.32		22.32		25.5192

				Grade 10				34.41		30.991		21.39		19.53		19.53		19.53		19.53		21.8736

				Grade 11				33.48		27.1034		29.76		26.04		26.04		26.04		26.04		19.1394

				Grade 12				31.62		29.6032		26.97		30.69		30.69		30.69		30.69		25.5192

				Other Enrollment (Grade 12+, etc.)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Average Overall Daily Attendance				300.39		243.1463		204.6		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		191.5614

		Average Daily Attendance by Grade Range

				ADA Grades K-3				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				ADA Grades 4-6				63.42		32.2416		38.13		31.62		31.62		31.62		31.62		31.62

				ADA Grades 7-8				134.89		90.4926		66.03		62.31		62.31		62.31		62.31		67.89

				ADA Grades 9-12				169.1		120.4121		100.44		98.58		98.58		98.58		98.58		92.0514

				Average Overall Daily Attendance				367.41		243.1463		204.6		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		191.5614

		Poverty and Free/Reduced Price Lunch

				Poverty level, % of school's overall students				0.317		0.322		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298

				Poverty level, number of students				102.391		85.008		65.56		61.686		61.686		61.686		61.686		61.38204

				Free lunch % of all students

				Reduced lunch % of all students				0.3171		0.322		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298

				Free/Reduced student number				102.4233		85.008		65.56		61.686		61.686		61.686		61.686		61.38204

		English Language Learners

				Percentage of Students - ELL

				Number of Students				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Unduplicated Pupil Count

				Percentage of Unduplicated Pupil Count				0.317		0.322		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298

				Unduplicated Pupil Count				103		86		66		62		62		62		62		62

				Total FTEs Needed				12.0156		9.725852		8.184		7.7004		7.7004		7.7004		7.7004		7.662456



&A

Page &P



CY Actual ADA by Month

		Aveson Charter Schools								Instructions: Update with actual monthly ADA amounts once received. Will link to

		CY ACTUAL ADA BY MONTH								Financial Overview Graph.

		0

						Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun

				Attendance Month Number		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Number of Attendance Days Possible		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Total

		AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE BY MONTH

				TK-3

				4-6

				7-8

				9-12

				TOTAL		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		ENROLLMENT BY MONTH

				TK-3

				4-6

				7-8

				9-12

				TOTAL		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						0		0		0		0		0





Student Info-ASL

		Aveson School Leaders

		Student Input

		2023-27

		CDS				113472				updated with P1 #s		44839

								2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

		ENROLLMENT By Grade

				TK								19		24		24		24		24		24

				Kindergarten				87		67		53		56		56		56		56		56

				Grade 1				75		59		58		54		54		54		54		54

				Grade 2				53		70		53		56		56		56		56		56

				Grade 3				54		49		62		48		48		48		48		48

				Grade 4				63		62		48		57		57		57		57		57

				Grade 5				56		61		54		45		45		45		45		45

				Grade 6

				Grade 7

				Grade 8

				Grade 9

				Grade 10

				Grade 11

				Grade 12

				Other Enrollment (Grade 12+, etc.)						0

				Total Enrollment				388		368		347		340		340		340		340		340

		Daily Attendance Rate - 95%

				TK

				Kindergarten				0.95		0.9314		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.95

				Grade 1				0.95		0.9245		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.95

				Grade 2				0.95		0.9237		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.95

				Grade 3				0.95		0.9168		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.95

				Grade 4				0.95		0.9216		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.95

				Grade 5				0.95		0.9067		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93

				Grade 6

				Grade 7

				Grade 8

				Grade 9

				Grade 10

				Grade 11

				Grade 12

				Other Enrollment (Grade 12+, etc.)

				Average Daily Attendance Rate				0.95		0.9207833333		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.9466666667

		Average Daily ATTENDANCE by Grade-95%

				TK				0		0		17.67		22.32		22.32		22.32		22.32		22.8

				Kindergarten				82.65		61.9415		49.29		52.08		52.08		52.08		52.08		53.2

				Grade 1				71.25		54.5455		53.94		50.22		50.22		50.22		50.22		51.3

				Grade 2				50.35		64.659		49.29		52.08		52.08		52.08		52.08		53.2

				Grade 3				51.3		44.9232		57.66		44.64		44.64		44.64		44.64		45.6

				Grade 4				59.85		57.1392		44.64		53.01		53.01		53.01		53.01		54.15

				Grade 5				53.2		55.3087		50.22		41.85		41.85		41.85		41.85		41.85

				Grade 6				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 7				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 8				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 9				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 10				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 11				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Grade 12				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Other Enrollment (Grade 12+, etc.)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Average Overall Daily Attendance				368.6		338.5171		322.71		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		322.1

		Average Daily Attendance by Grade Range

				ADA Grades K-3				294.38		226.0692		227.85		221.34		221.34		221.34		221.34		226.1

				ADA Grades 4-6				118.25		112.4479		94.86		94.86		94.86		94.86		94.86		96

				ADA Grades 7-8				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				ADA Grades 9-12				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Average Overall Daily Attendance				412.63		338.5171		322.71		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		322.1

		Poverty and Free/Reduced Price Lunch

				Poverty level, % of school's overall students				0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947

				Poverty level, number of students				75.5436		71.6496		67.5609		66.198		66.198		66.198		66.198		66.198

				Free lunch % of all students

				Reduced lunch % of all students				0.1947		0.206		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947

				Free/Reduced student number				75.5436		75.808		67.5609		66.198		66.198		66.198		66.198		66.198

		English Language Learners

				Percentage of Students - ELL

				Number of Students				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Unduplicated Pupil Count

				Percentage of Unduplicated Pupil Count				0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947

				Unduplicated Pupil Count				76		72		68		67		67		67		67		67

				Total FTEs Needed				14.744		13.540684		12.9084		12.648		12.648		12.648		12.648		12.884



&A

Page &P



Master Summary-FY23-24

		AVESON COMBINED

		BUDGET SUMMARY

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

						FY23-24		FY23-24		FY23-24

						AGLA FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		ASL FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		COMBINED

				Enrollment		207		340		547

				FY ADA (93%)		192.51		316.2		508.71

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources		2307878		3589852		5897730

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income		519509.645		286708.215		806217.86

				Total 8300-8599 State Income		951581.16		1253055.76174068		2204636.92174068

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income		403052		770136		1173188

				TOTAL INCOME		4182020.805		5899751.97674068		10081772.7817407

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		1614344.9432		2388052.8368		4002397.78

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		808312.78		1286273.644		2094586.424

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		400360.2216728		683845.4166732		1084205.638346						Remaining ERC

				Total 4000 Supplies		342866.21625		463539.74		806405.95625

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		1394473.0375375		1158623.153125		2553096.1906625								AGLA		ASL

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		35359		39407		74766				Revenue ERC Remaining		522356.86		391767.645		130589.215

				TOTAL EXPENSE		4595716.1986603		6019741.7905982		10615457.9892585				Contractor Fees Remaining		94024.23		70518.1725		23506.0575

				SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)		0		0		0

				% Change from prior year		0		0		0

														Net		428332.63		321249.4725		107083.1575

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		-413695.3936603		-119989.813857522		-533685.207517822

																		-734944.8661603		-227072.971357522

				LCFF DECREASE DUE TO ENROLLMENT DROP FROM FY20-21		-2844730.79		-198424		-3043154.79

				ONE-TIME RESTRICTED FUNDS IN BUDGET		0		0		0

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		2304566.78		1767855.48		4072422.26

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		1890871.3863397		1647865.66614248		3538737.05248218

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.4114421571		0.2737435796		0.3333569834

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.4521429889		0.2793110071		0.3510034524

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		20202.999057971		17352.2116962961		18431.0288514455

				AVERAGE EXPENSE PER STUDENT		22201.5275297599		17705.1229135241		19406.6873661033

				AVERAGE LCFF REVENUE PER ADA		11988.353851748		11353.1056293485		11593.5012089403

				ONE TIME FUND REVENUE FY23-24		801836.557		669044.823		1470881.38

				% of Revenue One Time Funds		0.1917342343		0.1134021948		0.1458951131

				PROPOSED ONE TIME DISCRETIONARY FUNDS AMOUNT		326641		381634		708275

				PROPOSED ONE TIME DISCRETIONARY FUNDS USED		296147.912		350763.608		646911.52

				PROPOSED ONE TIME DISCRETIONARY FUNDS REMAINING		30493.088		30870.392		61363.48



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $1200 per ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Art. Music, IM & Learning Recovery Grant used 100%

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $1200 per ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $1200 per ADA



FY24-25 Notes

		Updates to the budget for FY24-25																Per Ian

																		ROP trip - 8th/9th grade

		Remove Bryon Flistch - salary from AGLA

		Removed FTE sub from AGLA																contracted service

																		cut custodians - 2 AGLA

																		2 FTE subs AGLA

																		-1 campus supervisor

																		one office manager

																		1 site director

																		no asst site director		both AGLA and ASL





Master Summary-Current Year

		AVESON COMBINED

		BUDGET SUMMARY

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

						One Time Funds

						FY20-21		FY23-24		FY23-24		FY23-24

						FINAL ACTUALS		AGLA FORECAST		ASL FORECAST		Combined

				Enrollment		711		220		343		563

				FY ADA		783.82		196.41		310.78		507.19

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources		1973606		2307878		3589852		7871336

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income		0		519509.645		286708.215		806217.86

				Total 8300-8599 State Income		0		967735.39		1253055.42174068		2220790.81174068

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income		0		403052		770136		1173188

				TOTAL INCOME		9032258.63066136		4198175.035		5899751.63674068		10097926.6717407

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		4223908.1290442		1614344.9432		2388052.8368		8226305.9090442

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		735687.116227273		808312.78		1286273.644		2830273.54022727

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		812837.783303268		400360.2216728		683845.4166732		1897043.42164927

				Total 4000 Supplies		534274.9		352268.27625		463539.74		1350082.91625

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		1916834.52		1396254.8575375		1171957.543125		4485046.9206625

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		78539		35359.2		39406.76		153304.96

				TOTAL EXPENSE		8302081.44857474		4606900.2786603		6033075.9405982		10639976.2192585

				SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)		0		0		0		0

				% Change from prior year		0		0		0		0

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		730177.182086625		-408725.2436603		-133324.303857521		-542049.547517821

				ONE-TIME RESTRICTED FUNDS IN BUDGET				734616		645538		1380154				-1922203.54751782

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		655963		2304566.78		1767855.48		4072422.26

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		1386140.18208663		1895841.5363397		1634531.17614248		3530372.71248218

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.1669629708		0.4115221563		0.2709283278		0.3318026883

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.1534655105		0.4515870636		0.277050845		0.3496136214

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		12703.5986366545		19082.6137954545		17200.442089623		17935.9265927898

				EXPENSE PER STUDENT		11676.6265099504		20940.4558120923		17589.1426839598		18898.7144214183

				LCFF REVENUE PER ADA		4290.2463830982		10839.7232829286		10580.1016796448



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ELO placeholder in salaries

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $44k lower expenditures



Master Summary-Combined

		AVESON COMBINED MYP

		BUDGET SUMMARY

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

						FY20-21		FY20-21		FY22-23		FY23-24		FY23-24		FY24-25		FY25-26		FY26-27		FY27-28

						FINAL ACTUALS		FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		COMBINED		PRELIM BUDGET		FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET				Variance from First Interim		% Variance

				Enrollment		711		632		563		600		547		547		547		547		545.98				-69

				FY ADA		783.82		577.31		507.19		558		508.71		508.71		508.71		508.71		513.6614				-70.12		-0.0894593146

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources				0		5417114.05		6450814		5897730		6135138		6336741.88327696		6539112.88327696		6745653.88327696

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income				4182020.805		2161401.88		288509		806217.86		283296.205519245		283296.205519245		283296.205519245		283273.375231179

				Total 8300-8599 State Income				0		3424555.43		1982760.33534068		2204636.92174068		1605795.47652668		1523421.25602668		1443396.9879		1444053.813676

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income				1614344.9432		1090007.95		1015677		1173188		1068968		1068968		1068968		1068968

				TOTAL INCOME		9032258.63066136		10838755.13		12093079.31		9737760.33534068		10081772.7817407		9093197.68204592		9212427.34482288		9334774.0766962		9541949.07218413				1254324.18		0.1388715969

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		4223908.1290442		3746355.94		4014099.34		3755145.73749744		4002397.78		3853230.04		3918230.04		3918230.04		3918230.04				267743.399999999		0.0633876003

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		735687.116227273		1527655.79		1900646.18		1751150.3912		2094586.424		2094586.424		2094586.424		2094586.424		2094586.424				372990.39		0.5069959522

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		812837.783303268		856237.78		1032261.24		977885.631354601		1084205.638346		1114254.70039076		1132360.67987138		1145643.5993123		1159238.68842666				176023.46		0.2165542297

				Total 4000 Supplies		534274.9		852018.85		773166.32		721236.40625		806405.95625		746740.39140625		750798.393191406		749900.166193691		751546.949328709				-78852.5299999999		-0.1475879365

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		1916834.52		2513606.82		3048572		2471649.8206625		2553096.1906625		2435710.44629726		2446132.33733492		2434967.35071494		2472500.44868093				534965.18		0.2790878265

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		78539		54802.32		49925.8		53493		74766		74766		74766		74766		74766				-4876.52		-0.0620904264

				TOTAL EXPENSE		8302081.44857474		9465633.30883466		10818670.88		9730560.98696454		10615457.9892585		10319288.0020943		10416873.8743977		10418093.5802209		10470868.5504363				1353037.57116534		0.1629757043

				SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)		0		336212.560000001		0		-348461.386392341		-348461.386392341		-1226090.32004835		755399.200311544		755399.200311544		-118394.481014364

				% Change from prior year		0		0		0								-3.1678132207		-3.1678132207		-1.1567310118

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		730177.182086625		1373121.82116534		1274408.43		7199.3483761419		-533685.207517821		-1226090.32004835		-1204446.52957483		-1083319.50352473		-928919.478252165				-98713.391165344

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		655963		1509935		2798014.71		4163454		4072422.26		3538737.05248218		2312646.73243383		1108200.202859		24880.6993342731

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		1386140.18208663		2883056.82116534		4072423.14		4170653.34837614		3538737.05248218		2312646.73243383		1108200.202859		24880.6993342731		-904038.778917892

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.1669629708		0.3045815031		0.3764254579		0.4286138645		0.3333569834		0.2241091374		0.1063851033		0.00238822		-0.0863384708

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.1534655105		0.2659951984		0.3367565064		0.4282969805		0.3510034524		0.254327115		0.1202940508		0.0026653778		-0.0947436181

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		12703.5986366545		17149.9290031646		21479.7145825932		16229.6005589011		18431.0288514455		16623.7617587677		16841.7318918151		17065.4005058431		17476.7373753327

				EXPENSE PER STUDENT		11676.6265099504		14977.2678937257		19216.111687389		16217.6016449409		19406.6873661033		18865.2431482528		19043.6451085881		19045.874918137		19178.1174226827

				LCFF REVENUE PER ADA		4290.2463830982		5824.913685888		10680.6404897573		11560.5985663082		11593.5012089403		12060.1875331721		12456.4916814628		12854.3037944545		13132.4913323776



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $44k lower expenditures

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ELO placeholder in salaries

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ELO placeholder in salaries

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $44k lower expenditures

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $44k lower expenditures



Budget Detailed-Combined

		Aveson Charter Schools

		BUDGET DETAIL - CONSOLIDATED

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

																						2024														LCAP CROSSWALK

						FY20-21		FY21-22		FY22-23		FY23-24		FY23-24		FY24-25		FY25-26		FY26-27		FY27-28		FY21-22		Industry

						FINAL ACTUALS		FINAL ACTUALS		FINAL ACTUALS		PRELIM BUDGET		FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		Budget		Benchmark										Add in goals/actions/services that budget needs to be allocated

				Enrollment		711		632		568		600		547		547		547		547		545.98

				ADA		783.82		577.61		511.37		558		508.71		508.71		508.71		508.71		513.6614

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula		2636523		2000945		2009711		2490079		2293356		2388749		3092068		3294439		3500980

		8011.1		Special Apportionment		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8012		Education Protection Act EPA		151642		234088		162900		410479.905483518		359700.116723045		501715.116723045		0		0		0

		8019		Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year		-80943.16		-0		-17136.95		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8096		In Lieu of Property Taxes		4190936		3295067.96		3261640		3550255.09451648		3244673.88327696		3244673.88327696		3244673.88327696		3244673.88327696		3244673.88327696						11593.5012089403

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources		6898157.84		5530100.96		5417114.05		6450814		5897730		6135138		6336741.88327696		6539112.88327696		6745653.88327696		0.5849893791		0.77		337748.342378662		0.0533

				% Change from prior year

		8100-8299 Federal Income

		8181		Special Education - Entitlement		129034		102404		87546		83226		83226		83226		83226		83226		83226

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health		13550		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs		87900.46		368901.84		117108.32		131474		126826		126826		126826		126826		126826

		8291		Title I - Basic Grant		68021.982504913		60057		48756.05		43359		43359		43359		43359		43359		43359

				ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA		57822		976860.15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8292		Title II - Teacher Quality		15101.7721564492		12320		5059.95		10450		10450		9885.2055192447		9885.2055192447		9885.2055192447		9862.3752311789

		8294		Title IV - SDFSC		20000		20000		20000		20000		20000		20000		20000		20000		20000

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD		54823		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8290.2		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - Supp/Conc		324040		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8297		Prior Year Federal Revenue		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue		5		1461234.35		1882931.56		0		522356.86		0		0		0		0

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income		770298.214661362		3001777.34		2161401.88		288509		806217.86		283296.205519245		283296.205519245		283296.205519245		283273.375231179		0.0799678665		0.06

				% Change from prior year

		8300-8599 State Income

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)		396787		374668.04		661191		412657		411983		411983		411983		411983		411983

		8312		Mental Health-SPED		55271		46789		55324		62269		62269		62269		62269		62269		62269

		8519		Prior Year Adjustment		43574.59		46754.89		44229		50467		43971		0		0		0		0

		8520		State Child Nutrition		5461		25405.5		360918.99		305005		327187		327187		327187		327187		327187

		8545		SB 740		325874.016		280841.5		211968.33		274404.902126678		211262.068526678		211262.068526678		211262.068526678		206339.9184		205323.170976

		8550		Mandated Block Grant		18226		18631		14192		13617.453214		13617.453214		13447.428		13864.2075		14057.0895		14057.0895

		8560		State Lottery		154447.92		154900.91		162368.08		127224		115985.88		115985.88		115985.88		115985.88		117114.7992

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF		59380		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)		0		599727.66		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue		400		2625.79		1914364.03		737115.98		1018361.52		463661.1		380870.1		305575.1		306119.754

				Total 8300-8599 State Income		1059421.526		1550344.29		3424555.43		1982760.33534068		2204636.92174068		1605795.47652668		1523421.25602668		1443396.9879		1444053.813676		0.2186755216		0.11

				% Change from prior year

		8600-8799 Local Income

		8634		Food Service Sales		120019.273333333		279161		392526.35		313113		392492		392492		392492		392492		392492

		8693		Field Trips		-779.14		50498.87		109121.58		110153		95153		95000		95000		95000		95000

		8694		Enterprise Revenue		0		218987.98		349473.46		330897		412921		412921		412921		412921		412921

		8801		Donations - Parents		145643.306666667		146951.51		121184.46		100000		111000		111000		111000		111000		111000

		8802		Donations - Private		7010.46		4954.9		13972.77		50000		30000		30000		30000		30000		30000

		8803		Fundraising		16748.52		3572.76		11665.95		40000		21000		21000		21000		21000		21000

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising		0		500		180		500		500		500		500		500		500

		8699		All Other Local Revenue		15738.63		51905.52		91883.38		71014		110122		6055		6055		6055		6055

		8792		SPED State/County		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income		304381.05		756532.54		1090007.95		1015677		1173188		1068968		1068968		1068968		1068968		0.1163672328		0.07

				% Change from prior year

				TOTAL INCOME		9032258.63066136		10838755.13		12093079.31		9737760.33534068		10081772.7817407		9093197.68204592		9212427.34482288		9334774.0766962		9541949.07218413		1		1.01

				% Change from prior year

		EXPENSE

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries		2618709.8		2398393.55		2373191.49		2243610.6616		2560650.46		2560650.46		2625650.46		2625650.46		2625650.46

		1200		Substitute Expense		130419.032727273		128405.63		189137.29		190940.36		116618.38		65442.64		65442.64		65442.64		65442.64

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin		879990.801316925		622887.36		891549.64		717712		839636.08		741644.08		741644.08		741644.08		741644.08

		1900		Other Certificated		594788.495		596669.4		560220.92		602882.715897436		485492.86		485492.86		485492.86		485492.86		485492.86

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		4223908.1290442		3746355.94		4014099.34		3755145.73749744		4002397.78		3853230.04		3918230.04		3918230.04		3918230.04		0.377034866		0.35

				% Change from prior year

		2000 Classified Salaries

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		216550.132727273		687666.05		955635.1		911970.6512		1102094.52		1102094.52		1102094.52		1102094.52		1102094.52

		2200		Classified Support Salaries		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		269810.3235		368434.54		503865.62		466829.58		506680.12		506680.12		506680.12		506680.12		506680.12

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance		193696.03		172043.15		219572.35		192950.16		241802.28		241802.28		241802.28		241802.28		241802.28

		2900		Other Classified Salaries		55630.63		299512.05		221573.11		179400		244009.504		244009.504		244009.504		244009.504		244009.504

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		735687.116227273		1527655.79		1900646.18		1751150.3912		2094586.424		2094586.424		2094586.424		2094586.424		2094586.424		0.1973147486		0.12

				% Change from prior year

		3000 Employee Benefits

		3301		OASDI - Social Security		302231.733526831		319031.66		351774.1		341390.359979241		378013.020648		368764.620768		372794.620768		372794.620768		372794.620768

		3302		MED - Medicare		70717.1297764363		74612.22		83513.58		79841.2938661128		88406.270958		86243.338728		87185.838728		87185.838728		87185.838728

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare		356018.44		375497.16		448651.8		417860		474371.248		484283.04051624		494714.13179614		505802.289715523		517149.922869476

		3501		SUI - State Unemployment Insurance		30000		34232.17		33619.04		27531.4806434872		30484.92102		31146.5256179076		31830.6550181461		32562.2421919916		33311.3941787938

		3601		Worker Compensation		53870.48		52864.57		56926.09		64423.66470576		60969.84204		62293.0512358152		63661.3100362923		65124.4843839832		66622.7883575876																																50834

		3901		403B		0		0		57776.63		46838.83216		51960.33568		81524.1235248		82174.1235248		82174.1235248		82174.1235248

		3800		Vacation Expense		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		812837.783303268		856237.78		1032261.24		977885.631354601		1084205.638346		1114254.70039076		1132360.67987138		1145643.5993123		1159238.68842666		0.1021346078		0.13		7181189.842346		598432.486862167		1795297.4605865

				% Change from prior year

		4000 Books and Supplies

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		170.39		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies		67345.62		24481.52		20055.16		23171.40625		23171.40625		23750.69140625		24344.4586914062		24953.0701586914		25576.8969126587				279039.283191406

		4320		Education Software		39687.99		33641.88		43354.24		42805		50160		43741.15		44705.3845		45698.546035		46721.50241605				42700

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies		166489.91		139419.52		178304.25		120000		177989.44		177989.44		177989.44		177989.44		177989.44

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials		9500		14412.41		18450.55		14000		14000		14000		14000		14000		14000

		4330		Office Supplies		6456.2		17064.13		29378.09		24000		24000		18000		18000		18000		18000

		4342		Athletics		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment		20409.74		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4410		Software/Licensing		2408.05		45531.06		2179.06		9200		9200		9200		9200		9200		9200

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)		109618.93		201100.91		29082.68		10000		62826		15000		17500		15000		15000

		4430		Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies		6505.37		15668.86		23303.53		16000		16000		16000		16000		16000		16000

		4700		Food/Food Supplies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4710		Student Food Service		104587.93		354621.62		429058.76		462060		429059.11		429059.11		429059.11		429059.11		429059.11

		4720		Other Food		1094.77		6076.94		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies		534274.9		852018.85		773166.32		721236.40625		806405.95625		746740.39140625		750798.393191406		749900.166193691		751546.949328709		0.0759652534		0.08

				% Change from prior year

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

		5200		Conference Fees		1858.13		9305.18		1314.68		11150		11150		11303.75		11461.34375		11622.87734375		11788.4492773437

		5300		Dues and Memberships		12326.39		13874		16972.2		18300		18300		18300		18300		18300		18300

		5400		Insurance		128488.48		129484		155029.09		155500		141576		145823.28		150197.9784		154703.917752		159345.03528456

		5510		Utilities- Gas and Electric		31171.07		97772.74		133426.11		121594		134594		137650.625		140783.665625		143995.032265625		147286.683072266

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services		1350.01		21350.84		16524.96		9750		16750		9750		9750		9750		9750

		5520		Security		2000		497.7		510		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

		5525		Utiliites - Waste		6785.94		17903.17		15452.58		18784.15		18784.15		19253.75375		19735.09759375		20228.4750335937		20734.1869094336

		5530		Utilities - Water		23427.41		21481.37		21176.11		24123.375		24123.375		24726.459375		25344.620859375		25978.2363808594		26627.6922903809

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease		28256.71		38806.25		38890.81		32450		37450		37913.5		38390.905		38882.63215		39389.1111145

		5610		Rent		636247.13		676045.07		599746.36		712356.6		647231.65		656348.2172		665978.990984		685657.75316424		707370.509655916

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings		18000		38486.14		113050.71		36650		45283		37316.25		37999.15625		38699.13515625		39416.6135351562

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers		5125		354.59		176.6		4255.671875		4255.671875		4362.063671875		4471.1152636719		4582.8931452637		4697.4654738953

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense		2500		0		3514.32		3075.9375		3075.9375		3115.3359375		3155.7193359375		3197.1123193359		3239.5401273193

		5800		Prof/Consulting		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees		13176		22445		18700		16200		16200		16686		17186.58		17702.1774		18233.242722

		5809		Banking Fees		5721.46		20642.54		12827.61		13400		13400		13565		13734.95		13909.9985		14090.298455

		5811		AEC		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5812		Business Services		60165		100064.96		120833		125441		125441		128577.025		131791.450625		135086.236890625		138463.392812891

		5824		District Oversight Fees		69692		53431		53955.99		66775.12		60449.21		62579.4606251983		64601.1388327695		65391.1288327696		66199.1888327695

		5830		Field Trips		0		74179.61		203332.04		132032.975		124032.975		124758.799375		125502.769359375		126265.338593359		127046.972058193

		5833		Fines and Penalties		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5836		Fingerprinting/Livescan		450		307		201		525.3125		525.3125		538.4453125		551.9064453125		565.7041064453		579.8467091064

		5839		Fundraising Expense		12536.49		20736.11		7180.98		8500		4675		4500		4500		4500		4500

		5843		Interest Expense/Misc fee		30000		9498.55		3437.81		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5845		Legal Fees		79947.85		115216.28		52248.96		47793.75		52793.75		48988.59375		50213.30859375		26468.6413085937		27755.3573413086

		5848		Licenses and Other Fees		9523.52		5520		5526.25		6610.5		6610.5		6761.6875		6916.6546875		7075.4960546875		7238.3084560547

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting		3053.07		50929.25		63644.58		59000		59000		59000		59000		59000		59000

		5854		Consultants - Other		103559.9		118072.55		495677.6		138000		232024.23		138000		138000		138000		138000

		5855		Ed Consultants		50000		23770.38		17813.83		17103		17103		17103		17103		17103		17103

		5856		Enterprise		0		30247.01		25431.07		10000		21525		10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625

		5857		Payroll Services		20959.56		25225.32		30176.72		24000		24000		24360		24730.8		25112.724		25506.10572

		5860		Printing and Reproduction		1843.36		0		0		200		200		200		200		200		200

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)		6262		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5862		Professional Development		97710.41		31996.83		42468.63		64500		64500		64500		41500		12500		12500

		5874		SPED Encroachment		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants		283481.64		396925.72		444743.11		305952.61		305952.61		305952.61		305952.61		305952.61		305952.61

		5876		Sports		0		0		26739.2		1000		17651		1000		1000		1000		1000

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring		826		1534		1200		1700		1700		1700		1700		1700		1700

		5878		Student Assessment		24091.92		17158.76		25072		27740		29750		27740		27740		27740		27740

		5881		Student Information System		42892.74		22166.75		38031.47		24812.5		25415.5		24812.5		24812.5		24812.5		24813.5

		5882		SPED SIS		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5883		Substitutes (Contracted)		6500		73760		41114		22270		22270		22270		22270		22270		22270

		5887		Technology Services		3136.5		124675.35		138251		141933.62935		146133.62935		146175.15812675		150543.520764209		155042.511978133		151707.740049949

		5893		Student Transportation		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5899		Misc Operating Expenses		11083.325		45604.33		11688.49		11794.4213125		22794.4213125		23089.2818453125		23391.5138914453		23701.3017387314		24018.8342821997

		5910		Communications- Internet/Website Fees		19269.43		39716.47		29676.27		32000		32000		32000		32000		32000		32000

		5915		Communications- Postage and Delivery		2748.725		1972.23		1804.36		2375.268125		2375.268125		2409.649828125		2444.8910738281		2481.0133506738		2518.0386844407

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax		60667.35		22449.77		21011.5		21000		21000		21330		21669.9		22019.997		22380.59691

		5999		Uncategorized Expenses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		1916834.52		2513606.82		3048572		2471649.8206625		2553096.1906625		2435710.44629726		2446132.33733492		2434967.35071494		2472500.44868093		0.240507399		0.28

				% Change from prior year

		6000 Capital Outlay

		6900		Depreciation Expense		78539		54802.32		49924.6		53493		74766		74766		74766		74766		74766

		6901		Amortization Expense		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		78539		54802.32		49924.6		53493		74766		74766		74766		74766		74766		0.0070431252		0.02

				TOTAL EXPENSE		8302081.44857474		9550677.5		10818669.68		9730560.98696454		10615457.9892585		10319288.0020943		10416873.8743977		10418093.5802209		10470868.5504363		1		321740.263191406

				% Change from prior year

				NET INCOME		730177.182086625		1288077.63		1274409.63		7199.3483761419		-533685.207517821		-1226090.32004835		-1204446.52957483		-1083319.50352473		-928919.478252165

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		730177.182086625		1288077.63		1274409.63		7199.3483761419		-533685.207517821		-1226090.32004835		-1204446.52957483		-1083319.50352473		-928919.478252165

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		655963		1509935		2798012.63		4163454		4072422.26		3538737.05248218		2312646.73243383		1108200.202859		24880.6993342717

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		1386140.18208663		2798012.63		4072422.26		4170653.34837614		3538737.05248218		2312646.73243383		1108200.202859		24880.6993342713		-904038.778917893

				RESERVE (3% MINIMUM REQUIREMENT)		249062.443457242		286520.325		324560.0904		291916.829608936		318463.739677755		309578.640062828		312506.216231931		312542.807406628		314126.056513089

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.1669629708		0.2929648321		0.3764254183		0.4286138645		0.3333569834		0.2241091374		0.1063851033		0.00238822		-0.0863384708

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.1534655105		0.2581488922		0.3367564336		0.4282969805		0.3510034524		0.254327115		0.1202940508		0.0026653778		-0.0947436181

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		12703.5986366545		17149.9290031646		21290.6325880282		16229.6005589011		18431.0288514455		16623.7617587677		16841.7318918151		17065.4005058431		17476.7373753327

				EXPENSE PER STUDENT		11676.6265099504		15111.8314873418		19046.9536619718		16217.6016449409		19406.6873661033		18865.2431482528		19043.6451085881		19045.874918137		19178.1174226827



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Differs from Unaudited Actuals Aveson Budget due to District Fees being reported below Capital Outlay $66,774

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Subject to change

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020



Master Summary-AGLA

		AGLA MYP

		BUDGET SUMMARY

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

						One Time Funds		One Time Funds				Ongoing 4%		Ongoing 4%		0% COLA		0% COLA		4% to all staff		3% COLA

						FY20-21		FY21-22		FY22-23		FY23-24		FY23-24		FY24-25		FY25-26		FY26-27		FY27-28

						AGLA          ACTUALS		AGLA          ACTUALS		AGLA FINAL ACTUALS		FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		SECOND INTERIM BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET				Variance ($) from Prelim to First Interim		Variance (%) from Prelim to First Interim		Variance Highlights

				Enrollment		323		264		220		207		207		207		207		207		205.98				0		0		Decreased Enrollment

				FY ADA		371.19		240.61		196.41		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		191.5614				0		0		Decreased Enrollment/ADA

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources		3362780.92		2441973		2129030.05		2307878		2307878		2398095		2476890.82075712		2555889.82075712		2636695.82075712				0		0		Decreased Enrollment/ADA

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income		465146		1674350.85		1265329		519509.645		519509.645		127177.205519245		127177.205519245		127177.205519245		127154.375231179				0		0		Added Employee Retention Credit

				Total 8300-8599 State Income		661093.6985		824971.77		1972169.12		951581.16		951581.16		702716.5804		625608.4779		609540.4779		608203.103676				0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income		156692.51		273642.65		394813.59		403052		403052		363944		363944		363944		363944				0		0		Tuition for International Students

				TOTAL INCOME		4645713.1285		5214938.27		5761341.76		4182020.805		4182020.805		3591932.78591924		3593620.50417636		3656551.50417636		3735997.2996643				0		0

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		2009618.4		1684990.55		1762823.18		1614344.9432		1614344.9432		1465177.2032		1530177.2032		1530177.2032		1530177.2032				0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		406227.4		600483.86		792015.34		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78				0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		366149.3		382853.51		435809.55		400360.2216728		400360.2216728		400271.71470709		411269.646249721		417309.464841836		423523.834191262				0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 4000 Supplies		230491.85		470669.25		323512.67		342866.21625		342866.21625		311390.58890625		312630.776628906		313906.790217129		315219.669952732				0		0		Computers, Software

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		1096454.26		1416260.78		1640886.43		1394473.0375375		1394473.0375375		1313566.20875644		1306789.85841921		1333217.8655814		1361856.40922961				0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		46440.74		34754.13		34009.2		35359		35359		35359		35359		35359		35359				0		0

				TOTAL EXPENSE		4155381.95		4504967.88883466		4989056.37		4595716.1986603		4595716.1986603		4334077.49556978		4404539.26449784		4438283.10384036		4474448.89657361				0		0

				SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)		0		168106.28		0		-413695.3936603		-413695.3936603		-742144.709650532		755399.200311544		755399.200311544		-118394.481014364

				% Change from prior year		0				0								-3.1678132207		-3.1678132207		-1.1567310118

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		545871.53		709970.381165344		772285.390000001		-413695.3936603		-413695.3936603		-742144.709650532		-810918.760321472		-781731.599663999		-738451.596909306				0

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		350440.53		907354		1532281.71		2304566.78		2304566.78		1890871.3863397		1148726.67668917		337807.916367696		-443923.683296304

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		896312.06		1617324.38116534		2304567.1		1890871.3863397		1890871.3863397		1148726.67668917		337807.916367696		-443923.683296304		-1182375.28020561

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.2156990791		0.3590090809		0.461924446		0.4114421571		0.4114421571		0.2650452554		0.0766954036		-0.1000214887		-0.2642504826

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.1929331483		0.3101329867		0.4000052759		0.4521429889		0.4521429889		0.3198073976		0.0940021118		-0.1214050131		-0.3164818348

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		14383.0127817337		19753.5540530303		26187.9170909091		20202.999057971		20202.999057971		17352.3322991268		17360.4855274221		17664.5000201757		18137.6701605219

				EXPENSE PER STUDENT		12864.9595975232		17064.2723061919		22677.5289545455		22201.5275297599		22201.5275297599		20937.5724423661		21277.9674613422		21440.9811779728		21722.7347148927

				LCFF REVENUE PER ADA		9059.459899243		10149.0918914426		10839.7232829286		11988.353851748		11988.353851748		12456.9892473118		12866.2969235734		13276.6600215943		13764.2334037918

										22677.5289545455								128662.969235734		265533.200431886		247756.201268252

																250		250		250		268

										10839.7232829286

										2345705.64

										0.4701702017

										-1573420.25

												223.2		223.2

										326641

										170577

										156064

										731146.850000001

										0.1465501281



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Hard coded - need to update detailed to compare by account

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Hard coded - need to update detailed to compare by account



Budget Detailed- AGLA

		Aveson Charter Schools																																		27000		12		324000

		BUDGET DETAIL - AGLA																																		38000		12		456000		132000

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT								1000000

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24				109512.9685				180000						46157.56

																																		Restricted Funds

						FY20-21		FY21-22		FY22-23		FY23-24		FY23-24		FY24-25		FY25-26		FY26-27		FY27-28

						FINAL ACTUALS		FINAL ACTUALS		FINAL ACTUALS		FIRST INTERIM		FIRST INTERIM		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET						Unrestricted Budget		Restricted Budget		Calc Check		SB740		Lottery		In Person Instruction Grant		Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant		ESSER II		ESSER III		Title I		Title II		Title IV		LACOE COVID Testing		Food Service		Sped Budget		Total Combined  Restricted Funds		Notes						$ Variance from Prelim Budget		% Variance from Prelim Budget		Notes for Material Differences

				Enrollment		323		264		222		207		207		207		207		207		205.98																																												0		0		Decreased Enrollment

				ADA		371.19		240.61		196.27		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		191.5614																																												0		0		Decreased ADA

				Attendance Rate		0.93		0.93		0.8840990991		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93																																												0		0		Increased ADA to 95%

				% Change in ADA from PY				-0.5427039608								0		0		0		-0.0049519371

				COLA% for expenditures						0.0571		0.0354		0.0354		0.0302		0.0264		0.0289		0.0289

				COLA% for salaries												1		1		1		1

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula		1365481		931535		809931		873053		873053		906737		1249016		1328015		1408821						873053				0																										0								0		0		Decreased Enrollment/ADA

		8011.1		Special Apportionment				0																				0				0																										0								0		0

		8012		Education Protection Act EPA		68980		166252		99880		206950.17924288		206950.17924288		263483.17924288		0		0		0						206950.17924288				0																										0								0		0		Change in EPA calculations per LCFF calculator

		8019		Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year		-45286.08		0		-32637.95																		0				0																										0								0		0

		8096		In Lieu of Property Taxes		1973606		1344186		1251857		1227874.82075712		1227874.82075712		1227874.82075712		1227874.82075712		1227874.82075712		1227874.82075712						1227874.82075712				0																										0								0		0		Decreased Enrollment/ADA

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources		3362780.92		2441973		2129030.05		2307878		2307878		2398095		2476890.82075712		2555889.82075712		2636695.82075712						2307878		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						-0.1281516831		0.0840044273		0.0840044273		0.0390908878		0.0328576728		0.0318944216		0.0316156038						0.0840044273				0																										0

		8100-8299 Federal Income																																																								0

		8181		Special Education - Entitlement		77649		54100		45355		43117		43117		43117		43117		43117		43117						0		43117		0																								0		0								0		0		Per SELPA

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health		6775				0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs		34284		116625.52		32795.75		38571		38571		38571		38571		38571		38571						0		38571		0																						0				0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		8291		Title I - Basic Grant		47077		36300		32897.4		30856		30856		30856		30856		30856		30856						0		30856		0														0												0								0		0		Per CDE PY actuals

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA		39231				0		0		0														0				0										139882		246788														386670								0		0

		8292		Title II - Teacher Quality		8843		6610		3163.6		5198		5198		4633.2055192447		4633.2055192447		4633.2055192447		4610.3752311789						0		5198		0																0										0								0		0		Per CDE PY actuals

		8294		Title IV - SDFSC		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000						0		10000		0																		0								0								0		0

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD		37316																						0				0																										0								0		0

		8290.2		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - Supp/Conc		203971																						0				0																										0								0		0

		8297		Prior Year Federal Revenue		0		0																				0				0																										0								0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue				1450715.33		1141117.25		391767.645		391767.645														391767.645				0																										0								0		0		PY Employee Retention Credit

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income		465146		1674350.85		1265329		519509.645		519509.645		127177.205519245		127177.205519245		127177.205519245		127154.375231179						391767.645		127742		0		0		0		0		0		139882		246788		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						-0.2442868232		-0.5894272201		-0.5894272201		-0.7551976046		0		0		-0.0001795156						-0.5894272201				0																										0

		8300-8599 State Income																																																								0

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)		169972		161313.17		307242		162250		162250		162250		162250		162250		162250						0		162250		0																								0		0								0		0		COLA increase, highest of 3 year ADA PY

		8312		Mental Health-SPED		24818		19087		26053		30347		30347		30347		30347		30347		30347						0		30347		0																								0		0								0		0

		8519		Other State - Prior Years		35003.41		41632.18		38653.43						0		0		0		0						0				0																										0								0		0		Removed, no other PY revenue

		8520		State Child Nutrition		2165.85		7757.67		68768.17		87976		87976		87976		87976		87976		87976						0		87976		0																						0				0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		8545		SB 740		316087.2585		275819.65		206574.29		206339.9184		206339.9184		206339.9184		206339.9184		206339.9184		205323.170976						0		206339.9184		0		0																								0								0		0		Lower ADA

		8550		Mandated Block Grant		11269		11518		7971		7409.0496		7409.0496		7335.282		7559.1795		7559.1795		7559.1795						7409.0496				0																										0								0		0		Per posted rates

		8560		State Lottery		72747.18		63190.1		62318.84		43892.28		43892.28		43892.28		43892.28		43892.28		43675.9992						31379.13		12513.15		0				12532																						12532								0		0		Per posted rates

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF		29031																						0				0																										0								0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				244654																				0				0						95520		192704																		288224								0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue						1254588.39		413366.912		413366.912		164576.1		87244.1		71176.1		71071.754						0		413366.912		0																										0								0		0		One time state funds

				Total 8300-8599 State Income		661093.6985		824971.77		1972169.12		951581.16		951581.16		702716.5804		625608.4779		609540.4779		608203.103676						38788.1796		912792.9804		0		0		12532		95520		192704		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						1.3905898259		-0.5174951527		-0.5174951527		-0.2615274346		-0.1097285942		-0.0256837952		-0.0021940696						-0.5174951527				0																										0

		8600-8799 Local Income																																																								0

		8634		Food Service Sales		60009.6466666667		127628.09		194491.71		194492		194492		194492		194492		194492		194492						0		194492		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		8693		Field Trips		-779.14		37423.87		94214.94		95000		95000		95000		95000		95000		95000						95000				0																										0								0		0		Updated with PY actuals

		8694		Enterprise Revenue		0		1021.5		0		897		897		897		897		897		897						897				0																										0								0		0

		8801		Donations - Parents		77917.6733333333		73234.14		61715.67		61000		61000		61000		61000		61000		61000						61000				0																										0								0		0		Updated with PY actuals

		8802		Donations - Private		4749.21		2462.45		5942		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000						5000				0																										0								0		0		Updated with PY actuals

		8803		Fundraising		7900.81		2187.21		1265.77		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000						1000				0																										0								0		0		Updated with PY actuals

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising		0		500		180		500		500		500		500		500		500						500				0																										0								0		0

		8699		All Other Local Revenue		6894.31		29185.39		37003.5		45163		45163		6055		6055		6055		6055						45163				0																										0								0		0		Tuition for International Students

		8792		SPED State/County		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0				0																										0								0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income		156692.51		273642.65		394813.59		403052		403052		363944		363944		363944		363944						208560		194492		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.4428072159		0.0208665816		0.0208665816		-0.0970296637		0		0		0						0.0208665816				0																										0

				TOTAL INCOME		4645713.1285		5214938.27		5761341.76		4182020.805		4182020.805		3591932.78591924		3593620.50417636		3656551.50417636		3735997.2996643						2946993.8246		1235026.9804		0		0		12532		95520		192704		139882		246788		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.1047765979		-0.2741238102		-0.2741238102		-0.1411011677		0.0004698635		0.0175118658		0.0217269729						-0.2741238102				0																										0

		EXPENSE																																																								0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries		1176381.99		1063463.02		1051180.55		1108776.4		1108776.4		1108776.4		1173776.4		1173776.4		1173776.4						925375.3856		183401.0144		0						0		0												0						0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		1200		Substitute Expense		79864.2227272727		89174.27		87229.72		51175.74		51175.74				0		0		0						51175.74		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin		307227.118316924		236102.4		319605.24		263969.6592		263969.6592		165977.6592		165977.6592		165977.6592		165977.6592						215713.6272		48256.032		0						0																				0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		1900		Other Certificated		406246.5825		296250.86		304807.67		190423.144		190423.144		190423.144		190423.144		190423.144		190423.144						0		190423.144		0						0																		0		0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		1969719.9135442		1684990.55		1762823.18		1614344.9432		1614344.9432		1465177.2032		1530177.2032		1530177.2032		1530177.2032						1192264.7528		422080.1904		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.0461917309		-0.0842275269		-0.0842275269		-0.0924014044		0.0443632346		0		0						-0.0842275269				0																										0

		2000 Classified Salaries																																																								0

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		137906.792727273		281401.21		392923.47		447200.876		447200.876		447200.876		447200.876		447200.876		447200.876						25999.976		421200.9		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		2200		Classified Support Salaries		0		0		0						0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		177363.2835		173087.66		236919.34		181671.952		181671.952		181671.952		181671.952		181671.952		181671.952						181671.952		0		0														29417.148												29417.148								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																				0						0								0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance		62950.02		55921.34		76852.13		81452.16		81452.16		81452.16		81452.16		81452.16		81452.16						81452.16		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		2900		Other Classified Salaries		27654.45		90073.65		85320.4		97987.792		97987.792		97987.792		97987.792		97987.792		97987.792						0		97987.792		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		405874.546227273		600483.86		792015.34		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78		808312.78						289124.088		519188.692		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29417.148		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.3189619118		0.0205771772		0.0205771772		0		0		0		0						0.0205771772				0																										0

																												0				0																										0

		3000 Employee Benefits						0																																																		0

		3301		OASDI - Social Security		144004.804085831		139660.71		151103.13		150204.7788384		150204.7788384		140956.3789584		144986.3789584		144986.3789584		144986.3789584						90668.1096176		59536.6692208		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3302		MED - Medicare		33698.5029716863		32662.33		36303.86		35128.5369864		35128.5369864		32965.6047564		33908.1047564		33908.1047564		33908.1047564						21204.6385396		13923.8984468		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare		155803.43		167484.78		183747.5		161306.0584		161306.0584		166177.50136368		170564.587399681		175493.903975532		180565.677800425						108247.9824		53058.076		0						8530.62																				8530.62								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT		15000		17425.41		16943.94		12113.288616		12113.288616		12479.1099322032		12808.5584344134		13178.7257731679		13559.5909480125						7311.944324		4801.344292		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3601		Worker Compensation		26935.24		25620.28		28125.1		24226.577232		24226.577232		24958.2198644064		25617.1168688267		26357.4515463358		27119.1818960249						14623.888648		9602.688584		0																										0								0		0		Overall wages in 1000/2000 categories reduced

		3700		403B		0		0		19586.02		17380.9816		17380.9816		22734.899832		23384.899832		23384.899832		23384.899832						17380.9816		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3800		Vacation Expense																								0		0		0																										0								0		0

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		375441.977057518		382853.51		435809.55		400360.2216728		400360.2216728		400271.71470709		411269.646249721		417309.464841836		423523.834191262						259437.5451292		140922.6765436		0		0		0		8530.62		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8530.62								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.1383193274		-0.0813413298		-0.0813413298		-0.0002210683		0.0274761647		0.0146857874		0.0148915131						-0.0813413298				0																										0

		4000 Books and Supplies																																																								0

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies		39375.63		10156.54		6805.71		10768.90625		10768.90625		11038.12890625		11314.0821289062		11596.9341821289		11886.8575366821						10768.90625		0		0																										0								0		0

		4320		Education Software		28919		26148.2		31702		38560		38560		32141.15		33105.3845		34098.546035		35121.50241605						9060		29500		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies		32383.65		38045.44		65753.17		65228.31		65228.31		65228.31		65228.31		65228.31		65228.31						26862.16		38366.15		0				12532				6940																		19472								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials		4500		5902.33		5129.69		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000						5000		0		0																										0								0		0		PY one time expenditures

		4330		Office Supplies		3000		7589.41		11943.06		8000		8000		8000		8000		8000		8000						8000		0		0																										0								0		0

		4342		Athletics		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment		19363.75		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																																		0		0

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies		500		7327.84		902.89		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600						4600		0		0																																		0		0

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)		54100.58		199584.33		18959.06		30326		30326		5000		5000		5000		5000						2826		27500		0																																		0		0		Computers

		4430		Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies		548.21		7091.08		6934.44		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000						5000		0		0																																		0		0		PY one time expenditures

		4700		Food/Food Supplies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																																		0		0

		4710		Student Food Service		51472.03		165739.89		175382.65		175383		175383		175383		175383		175383		175383						0		175383		0																																		0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		4720		Other Food		500		3084.19		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																																		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies		234662.85		470669.25		323512.67		342866.21625		342866.21625		311390.58890625		312630.776628906		313906.790217129		315219.669952732						72117.06625		270749.15		0																																		0		0

				% Change from prior year						-0.3126539072		0.0598231477		0.0598231477		-0.0918014836		0.0039827399		0.0040815354		0.0041823872						0.0598231477				0																										0

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures																																																								0

		5200		Conference Fees		305.63		4535.24		796.49		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000						5000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5300		Dues and Memberships		7505.06		6935.25		8354.44		8300		8300		8300		8300		8300		8300						8300		0		0																										0								0		0

		5400		Insurance		64313.74		62476.1		80498.52		70788		70788		72911.64		75098.9892		77351.958876		79672.51764228						70788		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		5510		Utilities-Gas and Electric		10280.89		31130.22		45201.02		45949		45949		46789.5		47651.0125		48534.0628125		49439.1893828125						45949		0		0																										0								0		0

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services		48.14		2069.63		2979.11		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000						3000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5520		Security		1500		480		510		500		500		500		500		500		500						500		0		0																										0								0		0

		5525		Utilities- Waste		590.81		4126.94		4866.26		4622.75		4622.75		4738.31875		4856.77671875		4978.1961367187		5102.6510401367						4622.75		0		0																										0								0		0

		5530		Utilities - Water		3388.66		3907.39		4273.78		5673.375		5673.375		5815.209375		5960.589609375		6109.6043496094		6262.3444583496						5673.375		0		0																										0								0		0

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease		14144.35		16370.14		17795.82		15450		15450		15913.5		16390.905		16882.63215		17389.1111145						15450		0		0																										0								0		0

		5610		Rent		523265.49		573305.08		481736.34		528825.97		528825.97		534390.3668		540362.405072		556272.66967488		574103.873661875						322486.0516		206339.9184		0		0																								0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends, deferred rent schedule

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Building		8000		21822.64		77961.72		35283		35283		27316.25		27999.15625		28699.13515625		29416.6135351562						35283		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers		2050		310.8		176.6		1025		1025		1050.625		1076.890625		1103.812890625		1131.4082128906						1025		0		0																										0								0		0

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense		1000		0		2760.1		1575.9375		1575.9375		1615.3359375		1655.7193359375		1697.1123193359		1739.5401273193						1575.9375		0		0																										0								0		0		PY one time expenditures

		5800		Professional/ Consulting Services		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees		6273		11075.5		9350		8100		8100		8343		8593.29		8851.0887		9116.621361						8100		0		0																										0								0		0		Rate increase

		5809		Banking/CC/Other Fees		2703.24		22273.63		6966.97		5500		5500		5665		5834.95		6009.9985		6190.298455						5500		0		0																										0								0		0		PY one time expenditures

		5811		AEC Expense		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5812		Business Services		30082.5		45531.83		60215.27		56448.45		56448.45		57859.66125		59306.15278125		60788.8066007812		62308.5267658008						56448.45		0		0																										0								0		0		Rate increase

		5824		District Oversight Fees		34042		30629		21616.52		23078.78		23078.78		23980.95		24768.9082075712		25558.8982075712		26366.9582075712						23078.78		0		0																										0								0		0		Due to ADA decrease

		5830		Field Trips		0		63875.19		175215.71		95000		95000		95000		95000		95000		95000						95000		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5833		Fines and Penalties								0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5836		Fingerprinting/ Livescan		250		198		201		262.65625		262.65625		269.22265625		275.9532226562		282.8520532227		289.9233545532						262.65625		0		0																										0								0		0

		5839		Fundraising Expenses		7518.34		15134.49		3937.02		1175		1175		1000		1000		1000		1000						1175		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5843		Interest Expense		15000		4561.41		1718.92		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0		Paid off LOC in PY

		5845		Legal Fees		15000		18425.4		14572.75		10250		10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625		11314.0821289062						10250		0		0																										0								0		0

		5848		Licenses and Other fees		6441.44		3291.55		2763.12		3792.5		3792.5		3887.3125		3984.4953125		4084.1076953125		4186.2103876953						3792.5		0		0																										0								0		0

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting		500		24414.67		36502.83		31000		31000		31000		31000		31000		31000						31000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5854		Consultants - Other		51779.95		57702.2		305354.49		138518.1725		138518.1725		68000		68000		68000		68000						138518.1725		0		0																										0								0		0		EE retention credit fees

		5855		Ed Consultants		25000		6018.6		7929.03		8100		8100		8100		8100		8100		8100						8100		0		0																										0								0		0

		5856		Enrichment		0		0		206.22		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5857		Payroll Services		9604.16		12612.71		14052.14		12000		12000		12360		12730.8		13112.724		13506.10572						12000		0		0																										0								0		0		Payroll processor changes, reduced fees

		5860		Printing and Reproduction		1643.36		0		0		200		200		200		200		200		200						200		0		0																										0								0		0

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)		3946		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5862		Professional Development		44322.74		18346.31		17039.7		28000		28000		28000		5000		5000		5000						0		28000		0																0										0								0		0		PY one time budgeted expenditures

		5874		SPED Encroachment		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants		151567.18		152095.01		76064.64		101927.16		101927.16		101927.16		101927.16		101927.16		101927.16						0		101927.16		0																										0								0		0

		5876		Sports		0		0		26739.2		17651		17651		1000		1000		1000		1000						17651		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring		413		826		600		700		700		700		700		700		700						700		0		0																										0								0		0

		5878		Student Assessment		14704		3723.76		4590		6000		6000		6000		6000		6000		6000						6000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5881		Student Information System		20542.01		11205.38		19895.11		12603		12603		12000		12000		12000		12000						12603		0		0																										0								0		0

		5882		SPED SIS								0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5883		Subs		6500		54734		17568		4270		4270		4270		4270		4270		4270						4270		0		0																										0								0		0		PY one time budgeted expenditures

		5887		Technology Services		1568.25		61373.17		55247		56896.1731		56896.1731		58594.6154705		60343.8000415525		62145.24380241		64000.5091200835						56896.1731		0		0																										0								0		0

		5893		Transportation- Student		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5899		Misc Operating Expenses		8364		45604.33		10186.04		20007.1131875		20007.1131875		20232.2910171875		20463.0982926172		20699.6757499326		20942.1676436809						20007.1131875		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		5910		Communications- Internet/ Website Fees		5967.84		15701.96		11926.17		15000		15000		15000		15000		15000		15000						15000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5915		Communications-Postage and Delivery		1407		1011.37		1023.21		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000						1000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax		29808.64		8425.88		11495.17		11000		11000		11330		11669.9		12019.997		12380.59691						11000		0		0																										0								0		0		Rate increase

		5999		Uncategorized Expenses		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		1131341.42		1416260.78		1640886.43		1394473.0375375		1394473.0375375		1313566.20875644		1306789.85841921		1333217.8655814		1361856.40922961						1058205.9591375		336267.0784		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.1586047239		-0.1501709003		-0.1501709003		-0.0580196437		-0.0051587429		0.020223609		0.021480768						-0.1501709003				0																										0

		6000 Capital Outlay																																																								0

		6900		Depreciation Expense		47049		34754.13		34008		35359		35359		35359		35359		35359		35359						35359				0																										0								0		0

		6901		Amortization Expense																								0				0																										0								0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		47049		34754.13		34008		35359		35359		35359		35359		35359		35359						35359		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

																																																																		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENSE		4164089.70682899		4590012.08		4989055.17		4595716.1986603		4595716.1986603		4334077.49556978		4404539.26449784		4438283.10384036		4474448.89657361						2906508.4113167		1689207.7873436		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		29417.148		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.0869372636		-0.0788403732		-0.0788403732		-0.0569309966		0.0162576163		0.0076611508		0.0081485998						-0.0788403732				0

				NET INCOME		481623.421671012		624926.19		772286.59		-413695.3936603		-413695.3936603		-742144.709650532		-810918.760321472		-781731.599663999		-738451.596909306						40485.4132832997		-454180.8069436		0		0		12532		0		0		139882		246788		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		481623.421671012		624926.19		772286.59		-413695.3936603		-413695.3936603		-742144.709650532		-810918.760321472		-781731.599663999		-738451.596909306

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		350438		907354		1532280.19		2304566.78		2304566.78		1890871.3863397		1148726.67668917		337807.916367696		-443923.683296304

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		832061.421671012		1532280.19		2304566.78		1890871.3863397		1890871.3863397		1148726.67668917		337807.916367696		-443923.683296304		-1182375.28020561

				RESERVE (3% MINIMUM REQUIREMENT)		124922.69120487		137700.3624		149671.6551		137871.485959809		137871.485959809		130022.324867093		132136.177934935		133148.493115211		134233.466897208

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.1998183229		0.3338292282		0.461924493		0.4114421571		0.4114421571		0.2650452554		0.0766954036		-0.1000214887		-0.2642504826

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.1791030567		0.2938251827		0.4000052203		0.4521429889		0.4521429889		0.3198073976		0.0940021118		-0.1214050131		-0.3164818348

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		14383.0127817337		19753.5540530303		25951.9899099099		20202.999057971		20202.999057971		17352.3322991268		17360.4855274221		17664.5000201757		18137.6701605219

				EXPENSE PER STUDENT		12891.9185969938		17386.4093939394		22473.2214864865		22201.5275297599		22201.5275297599		20937.5724423661		21277.9674613422		21440.9811779728		21722.7347148927



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Subject to change

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    placeholder summer school

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Salary freeze
Reply:
    Scale up for more ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Scale up for more ADA
Reply:
    Added one teacher salary @ $65,000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Scale up for more ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ESSER II = $139,882; 100%
Reply:
    ESSER III = $246,788

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per SELPA FY20-21 Budget Request 3/26/21

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    IPI=$95,520
ELO = $242,704

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    From Capital Assets and Depr Balance Sheet Recon 10/2021

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per FY22-23 Second Interim Forecast 6/14/2023

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Scale up for more ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    25% of EE's participating

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    24091+5330

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    EE Retention Credit #3/3

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    EE Retention Credit #3/3

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    24091+5330

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    placeholder summer school

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per FY22-23 Second Interim Forecast 6/14/2023



Master Summary-ASL

		ASL MYP

		BUDGET SUMMARY

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

						One Time Funds		One Time Funds				Ongoing 4%		Ongoing 4%		0% COLA		0% COLA		4% to all staff		3% COLA

						FY20-21		FY21-22		FY22-23		FY23-24		FY23-24		FY24-25		FY25-26		FY26-27		FY27-28

						ASL          ACTUALS		ASL          ACTUALS		ASL FINAL ACTUALS		FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		SECOND INTERIM BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET				Variance ($) from Prelim to First Interim		Variance (%) from Prelim to First Interim		Variance Highlights

				Enrollment		388		368		343		340		340		340		340		340		340				0		0		Decreased Enrollment

				FY ADA		412.63		337		310.78		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2				0		0		Decreased Enrollment/ADA

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources		3535376.92		3088127.96		3288084		3589852		3589852		3737043		3859851.06251983		3983223.06251983		4108958.06251983				0		0		Decreased Enrollment/ADA

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income		305152.214661362		1327426.49		896072.88		286708.215		286708.215		156119		156119		156119		156119				0		0		Added Employee Retention Credit

				Total 8300-8599 State Income		398327.8275		725372.52		1452386.31		1253055.76174068		1253055.76174068		903078.896126678		897812.778126678		833856.51		835850.71				0		0		State one time funds

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income		147688.54		482889.89		695194.36		770136		770136		705024		705024		705024		705024				0		0		Increased food sales and aftercare revenue based on YTD actuals

				TOTAL INCOME		4460596.35		5623816.86		6331737.55		5899751.97674068		5899751.97674068		5501264.89612668		5618806.84064651		5678222.57251984		5805951.77251984				0		0

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		2277434.75		2061365.39		2251276.16		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368				0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		336926.94		927171.93		1108630.84		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644				0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends, increased aftercare staffing

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		433238.26		473384.27		596451.69		683845.4166732		683845.4166732		713982.985683673		721091.033621657		728334.134470462		735714.854235395				0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 4000 Supplies		304775.14		381349.6		449653.65		463539.74		463539.74		435349.8025		438167.6165625		435993.375976563		436327.279375977				0		0		Computers, updated to PY actuals

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		807430.19		1097346.04		1407685.57		1158623.153125		1158623.153125		1122144.23754082		1139342.47891571		1101749.48513354		1110644.03945132				0		0		Updated to PY actuals

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		30881.9		20048.19		15916.6		39407		39407		39407		39407		39407		39407				0		0		Added vans for capitalized assets PY

				TOTAL EXPENSE		4190687.18		4960665.42		5829614.51		6019741.7905982		6019741.7905982		5985210.5065245		6012334.60989987		5979810.47638056		5996419.65386269				0		0

				SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)		0		168106.28		0		-119989.813857522		-119989.813857522		-483945.610397818		755399.200311544		755399.200311544		-118394.481014364

				% Change from prior year		0				0								-3.1678132207		-3.1678132207		-1.1567310118

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		269909.169999999		663151.439999999		502123.039999999		-119989.813857522		-119989.813857522		-483945.610397818		-393527.769253357		-301587.903860726		-190467.881342859				0

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		305526.49		602581		1265733		1767855.48		1767855.48		1647865.66614248		1163920.05574466		770392.286491302		468804.382630575

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		575435.659999999		1265732.44		1767856.04		1647865.66614248		1647865.66614248		1163920.05574466		770392.286491302		468804.382630575		278336.501287716

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.1373129597		0.2551537612		0.3032543639		0.2737435796		0.2737435796		0.1944660183		0.1281352979		0.0783978664		0.0464171151

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.1290041992		0.22506644		0.2792055144		0.2793110071		0.2793110071		0.2115731705		0.1371095872		0.0825618187		0.0479398576

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		11496.3823453608		15282.1110326087		18459.8762390671		17352.2116962961		17352.2116962961		16180.1908709608		16525.9024724897		16700.6546250583		17076.3287427054

				EXPENSE PER STUDENT		10800.7401546392		13480.069076087		16995.9606705539		17705.1229135241		17705.1229135241		17603.5603133073		17683.3370879408		17587.6778717075		17636.5283937138

				LCFF REVENUE PER ADA		8567.9105251678		9163.5844510386		10580.1016796448		11353.1056293485		11353.1056293485		11818.605313093		12206.9926075896		12597.1633855782		12994.8072818464

										16995.9606705539

										10580.1016796448

										1351589.95

										0.2318489409

										-849466.910000001

										381634

										155218

										226416

										918389.129999998

										0.1575385694



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Hard coded - need to update detailed to compare by account

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Hard coded - need to update detailed to compare by account



Budget Detailed- ASL

		Aveson Charter Schools

		BUDGET DETAIL - ASL

		PREPARED BY CHARTERWISE MANAGEMENT

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

																																		Restricted Funds

						FY20-21		FY21-22		FY22-23		FY23-24		FY23-24		FY24-25		FY25-26		FY26-27		FY27-28

						FINAL ACTUALS		FINAL ACTUALS		FINAL ACTUALS		FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		FIRST INTERIM BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET		BUDGET						Unrestricted Budget		Restricted Budget		Calc Check		SB740		Lottery		In Person Instruction Grant		Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant		ESSER II		ESSER III		Title I		Title II		Title IV		LACOE COVID Testing		Food Service		Sped Budget		Total Combined  Restricted Funds		Notes						$ Variance from Prelim Budget		% Variance from Prelim Budget		Notes for Material Differences

				Enrollment		388		368		346		340		340		340		340		340		340																																												0		0		Decreased Enrollment

				ADA		412.63		337		315.1		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		322.1																																												0		0		Decreased ADA

				Attendance Rate		0.95		0.9157608696		0.9106936416		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.93		0.9473529412																																												0		0

				% Change in ADA from PY				-0.1832876912								0		0		0		0.0183172928

				COLA% for expenditures						0.0128		0.0128		0.0128		0.0161		0.019		0.019		0.019

				COLA% for salaries												1		1		1		1

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula		1271042		1069410		1199780		1420303		1420303		1482012		1843052		1966424		2092159						1420303				0																										0								0		0		Increased 8.22% LCFF and ADA increase

		8011.1		Special Apportionment				0																				0				0																										0								0		0

		8012		Education Protection Act EPA		82662		67836		63020		152749.937480165		152749.937480165		238231.937480165		0		0		0						152749.937480165				0																										0								0		0		Change in EPA calculations per LCFF calculator

		8019		Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year		-35657.08		-0		15501																		0				0																										0								0		0

		8096		In Lieu of Property Taxes		2217330		1950881.96		2009783		2016799.06251983		2016799.06251983		2016799.06251983		2016799.06251983		2016799.06251983		2016799.06251983		3% base grant increase = $107,531				2016799.06251983				0																										0								0		0		Increased 8.22% LCFF and ADA increase

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources		3535376.92		3088127.96		3288084		3589852		3589852		3737043		3859851.06251983		3983223.06251983		4108958.06251983						3589852		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0						0

				% Change from prior year						0.0647499205		0.0917762442		0.0917762442		0.0410019689		0.0328623627		0.0319628913		0.0315661458						0.0917762442				0																										0

		8100-8299 Federal Income																																																								0

		8181		Special Education - Entitlement		51385		48304		42191		40109		40109		40109		40109		40109		40109						0		40109		0																								42191		42191								0		0

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health		6775		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs		53616.46		252276.32		84312.57		88255		88255		88255		88255		88255		88255						0		88255		0																						84312.57				84312.57								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		8291		Title I - Basic Grant		20944.982504913		23757		15858.65		12503		12503		12503		12503		12503		12503						0		12503		0																										0								0		0

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA (One time)		18591		976860.15										0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		8292		Title II - Teacher Quality		6258.7721564492		5710		1896.35		5252		5252		5252		5252		5252		5252						0		5252		0																1896.35										1896.35								0		0

		8294		Title IV - SDFSC		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000						0		10000		0																		10000								10000								0		0

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD		17507																						0				0																										0								0		0

		8290.2		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - Supp/Conc		120069																						0				0																										0								0		0

		8297		Prior Year Federal Revenue																								0				0																										0								0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue		5		10519.02		741814.31		130589.215		130589.215														130589.215				0																										0								0		0		PY Employee Retention Credit

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income		305152.214661362		1327426.49		896072.88		286708.215		286708.215		156119		156119		156119		156119						130589.215		156119		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1896.35		10000		0		84312.57		42191		138399.92								0		0

				% Change from prior year						-0.3249548003		-0.6800391783		-0.6800391783		-0.4554777581		0		0		0						-0.6800391783				0																										0

		8300-8599 State Income																																																								0

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)		226815		213354.87		353949		249733		249733		249733		249733		249733		249733						0		249733		0																								353949		353949								0		0

		8312		Mental Health-SPED		30453		27702		29271		31922		31922		31922		31922		31922		31922						0		31922		0																								29271		29271								0		0

		8519		Other State - Prior Years		8571.18		5122.71		5575.57		43971		43971		0		0		0		0						43971				0																										0								0		0		PY Low incidence reimbursement &  PY lottery not accrued

		8520		State Child Nutrition		3295.15		17647.83		292150.82		239211		239211		239211		239211		239211		239211						0		239211		0																						292150.82				292150.82								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		8545		SB 740		9786.7575		5021.85		5394.04		4922.1501266784		4922.1501266784		4922.1501266784		4922.1501266784		0		0						0		4922.1501266784		0		5394.04																								0								0		0

		8550		Mandated Block Grant		6957		7113		6221		6208.403614		6208.403614		6112.146		6305.028		6497.91		6497.91						6208.403614				0																										0								0		0

		8560		State Lottery		81700.74		91710.81		100049.24		72093.6		72093.6		72093.6		72093.6		72093.6		73438.8						51540.6		20553		0				12532																						12532								0		0		Per posted rates

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF		30349				0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0				0																										0								0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				355073.66								0		0		0		0						0		0		0						95520		-95520																		0								0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue		400		2625.79		659775.64		604994.608		604994.608		299085		293626		234399		235048						0		604994.608		0																										0								0		0		State one time funds

				Total 8300-8599 State Income		398327.8275		725372.52		1452386.31		1253055.76174068		1253055.76174068		903078.896126678		897812.778126678		833856.51		835850.71						101720.003614		1151335.75812668		0		5394.04		12532		95520		-95520		0		0		0		0		0		0		292150.82		383220		687902.82								0		0

				% Change from prior year						1.0022626581		-0.1372434778		-0.1372434778		-0.2792987162		-0.0058312934		-0.0712356403		0.0023915386						-0.1372434778				0																										0

		8600-8799 Local Income																																																								0

		8634		Food Service Sales		60009.6266666667		151532.91		198034.64		198000		198000		198000		198000		198000		198000						0		198000		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		8693		Field Trips		0		13075		14906.64		153		153		0		0		0		0						153				0																										0								0		0

		8694		Enterprise Revenue		0		217966.48		349473.46		412024		412024		412024		412024		412024		412024						412024				0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		8801		Donations - Parents		67725.6333333333		73717.37		59468.79		50000		50000		50000		50000		50000		50000						50000				0																										0								0		0

		8802		Donations - Private		2261.25		2492.45		8030.77		25000		25000		25000		25000		25000		25000						25000				0																										0								0		0

		8803		Fundraising		8847.71		1385.55		10400.18		20000		20000		20000		20000		20000		20000						20000				0																										0								0		0

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0				0																										0								0		0

		8699		All Other Local Revenue		8844.32		22720.13		54879.88		64959		64959		0		0		0		0						64959				0																										0								0		0

		8792		SPED State/County		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0				0																										0								0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income		147688.54		482889.89		695194.36		770136		770136		705024		705024		705024		705024						572136		198000		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.4396539965		0.1077995512		0.1077995512		-0.0845461061		0		0		0						0.1077995512				0																										0

				TOTAL INCOME		4386545.50216136		5623816.86		6331737.55		5899751.97674068		5899751.97674068		5501264.89612668		5618806.84064651		5678222.57251984		5805951.77251984						4394297.218614		1505454.75812668		0		5394.04		12532		95520		-95520		0		0		0		1896.35		10000		0		376463.39		425411		826302.74								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.125879044		-0.0682254389		-0.0682254389		-0.0675430225		0.0213663488		0.0105744393		0.0224945744						-0.0682254389				0																										0

		EXPENSE																																																								0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries		1442327.81		1334930.53		1322010.94		1451874.06		1451874.06		1451874.06		1451874.06		1451874.06		1451874.06						1240019.078		211854.982		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		1200		Substitute Expense		50554.81		39231.36		101907.57		65442.64		65442.64		65442.64		65442.64		65442.64		65442.64						65442.64		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin		572763.683		386784.96		571944.4		575666.4208		575666.4208		575666.4208		575666.4208		575666.4208		575666.4208						424839.5248		150826.896		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		1900		Other Certificated		188541.9125		300418.54		255413.25		295069.716		295069.716		295069.716		295069.716		295069.716		295069.716						78442.848		216626.868		0																								255413.25		255413.25								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries		2254188.2155		2061365.39		2251276.16		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368		2388052.8368						1808744.0908		579308.746		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		255413.25		255413.25								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.0921286303		0.0607551749		0.0607551749		0		0		0		0						0.0607551749				0																										0

		2000 Classified Salaries																																																								0

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries		78643.34		406264.84		562711.63		654893.644		654893.644		654893.644		654893.644		654893.644		654893.644						215299.618		439594.026		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		2200		Classified Support Salaries		0		0		0						0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries		92447.04		195346.88		266946.28		325008.168		325008.168		325008.168		325008.168		325008.168		325008.168						289008.204		35999.964		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance		130746.01		116121.81		142720.22		160350.12		160350.12		160350.12		160350.12		160350.12		160350.12						160350.12		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		2900		Other Classified Salaries		27976.18		209438.4		136252.71		146021.712		146021.712		146021.712		146021.712		146021.712		146021.712						0		146021.712		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries		329812.57		927171.93		1108630.84		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644		1286273.644						664657.942		621615.702		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.1957122559		0.1602362099		0.1602362099		0		0		0		0						0.1602362099				0																										0

																												0				0																										0

		3000 Employee Benefits																																																								0

		3301		OASDI - Social Security		158226.929441		179370.95		200670.97		227808.2418096		227808.2418096		227808.2418096		227808.2418096		227808.2418096		227808.2418096						153505.9260336		74302.315776		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3302		MED - Medicare		37018.62680475		41949.89		47209.72		53277.7339716		53277.7339716		53277.7339716		53277.7339716		53277.7339716		53277.7339716						35900.5794756		17377.154496		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare		200215.01		208012.38		264904.3		313065.1896		313065.1896		318105.53915256		324149.544396458		330308.385739991		336584.245069051						217414.3276		95650.862		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT		15000		16806.76		16675.1		18371.632404		18371.632404		18667.4156857044		19022.0965837328		19383.5164188237		19751.8032307813						12379.510164		5992.12224		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3601		Worker Compensation		26935.24		27244.29		28800.99		36743.264808		36743.264808		37334.8313714088		38044.1931674656		38767.0328376474		39503.6064615627						24759.020328		11984.24448		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3901		403B		0		0		38190.61		34579.35408		34579.35408		58789.2236928		58789.2236928		58789.2236928		58789.2236928						34579.35408		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		3800		Vacation Expense																								0		0		0																										0								0		0

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits		437395.80624575		473384.27		596451.69		683845.4166732		683845.4166732		713982.985683673		721091.033621657		728334.134470462		735714.854235395						478538.7176812		205306.698992		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.2599736151		0.1465227245		0.1465227245		0.0440707333		0.0099554864		0.0100446414		0.0101337002						0.1465227245				0																										0

		4000 Books and Supplies																																																								0

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials		170.39		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies		27969.99		14324.98		13249.45		12402.5		12402.5		12712.5625		13030.3765625		13356.1359765625		13690.0393759766						12402.5		0		0																										0								0		0

		4320		Education Software		10768.99		7493.68		11652.24		11600		11600		11600		11600		11600		11600						0		11600		0																										0								0		0		can use AMIMB

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies		134106.26		101374.08		112551.08		112761.13		112761.13		112761.13		112761.13		112761.13		112761.13						19130.13		93631		0				12532																						12532								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials		5000		8510.08		13320.86		9000		9000		9000		9000		9000		9000						9000		0		0																										0								0		0		PY one time expenditures

		4330		Office Supplies		3456.2		9474.72		17435.03		16000		16000		10000		10000		10000		10000						16000		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated with PY actuals

		4342		Athletics		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment		1045.99		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies		1908.05		38203.22		1276.17		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600						4600		0		0																										0								0		0

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)		55518.35		1516.58		10123.62		32500		32500		10000		12500		10000		10000						0		32500		0																		10000								10000								0		0		Computers

		4430		Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies		5957.16		8577.78		16369.09		11000		11000		11000		11000		11000		11000						11000		0		0																										0								0		0

		4700		Food/Food Supplies		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		4710		Student Food Service		53115.9		188881.73		253676.11		253676.11		253676.11		253676.11		253676.11		253676.11		253676.11						0.11		253676		0																						253676.11				253676.11								0		0

		4720		Other Food		594.77		2992.75		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies		299612.05		381349.6		449653.65		463539.74		463539.74		435349.8025		438167.6165625		435993.375976563		436327.279375977						72132.74		391407		0		0		12532		0		0		0		0		0		0		10000		0		253676.11		0		276208.11								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.1791113718		0.0308817464		0.0308817464		-0.0608145		0.0064725286		-0.0049621207		0.0007658451						0.0308817464				0																										0

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures																																																								0

		5200		Conference Fees		1552.5		4769.94		518.19		6150		6150		6303.75		6461.34375		6622.87734375		6788.4492773437						898		5252		0																										0								0		0

		5300		Dues and Memberships		4821.33		6938.75		8617.76		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000						10000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5400		Insurance		64174.74		67007.9		74530.57		70788		70788		72911.64		75098.9892		77351.958876		79672.51764228						70788		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to YTD actual trends

		5510		Utilities-Gas and Electric		20890.18		66642.52		88225.09		88645		88645		90861.125		93132.653125		95460.969453125		97847.4936894531						88645		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services		1301.87		19281.21		13545.85		13750		13750		6750		6750		6750		6750						13750		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5520		Security		500		17.7		0		500		500		500		500		500		500						500		0		0																										0								0		0

		5525		Utilities- Waste		6195.13		13776.23		10586.32		14161.4		14161.4		14515.435		14878.320875		15250.278896875		15631.5358692969						14161.4		0		0																										0								0		0

		5530		Utilities - Water		20038.75		17573.98		16902.33		18450		18450		18911.25		19384.03125		19868.63203125		20365.3478320312						18450		0		0																										0								0		0

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease		14112.36		22436.11		21094.99		22000		22000		22000		22000		22000		22000						22000		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5610		Rent		112981.64		102739.99		118010.02		118405.68		118405.68		121957.8504		125616.585912		129385.08348936		133266.635994041						113483.529873322		4922.1501266784		0		5394.04																								0								0		0		Increased rent on modulars

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Building		10000		16663.5		35088.99		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000						10000		0		0																										0								0		0		PY one time expenditures

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers		3075		43.79		0		3230.671875		3230.671875		3311.438671875		3394.2246386719		3479.0802546387		3566.0572610046						3230.671875		0		0																										0								0		0

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense		1500		0		754.22		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500						1500		0		0																										0								0		0

		5800		Professional/ Consulting Services		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees		6903		11369.5		9350		8100		8100		8343		8593.29		8851.0887		9116.621361						8100		0		0																										0								0		0		Rate increase

		5809		Banking/CC/Other Fees		3018.22		-1631.09		5860.64		7900		7900		7900		7900		7900		7900						7900		0		0																										0								0		0

		5811		AEC Expense		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5812		Business Services		30082.5		54533.13		60617.73		68992.55		68992.55		70717.36375		72485.29784375		74297.4302898437		76154.8660470898						68992.55		0		0																										0								0		0		Rate increase

		5824		District Oversight Fees		35650		22802		32339.47		37370.43		37370.43		38598.5106251984		39832.2306251983		39832.2306251983		39832.2306251983						37370.43		0		0																										0								0		0		Due to ADA decrease

		5830		Field Trips		0		10304.42		28116.33		29032.975		29032.975		29758.799375		30502.769359375		31265.3385933594		32046.9720581933						29032.975		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5833		Fines and Penalties								0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5836		Fingerprinting/ Livescan		200		109		0		262.65625		262.65625		269.22265625		275.9532226562		282.8520532227		289.9233545532						262.65625		0		0																										0								0		0

		5839		Fundraising Expenses		5018.15		5601.62		3243.96		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500						3500		0		0																										0								0		0

		5843		Interest Expense		15000		4937.14		1718.89		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0		Paid off LOC

		5845		Legal Fees		64947.85		96790.88		37676.21		42543.75		42543.75		38482.34375		39444.40234375		15430.5124023437		16441.2752124023						42543.75		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5848		Licenses and Other fees		3082.08		2228.45		2763.13		2818		2818		2874.375		2932.159375		2991.388359375		3052.0980683594						2818		0		0																										0								0		0

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting		2553.07		26514.58		27141.75		28000		28000		28000		28000		28000		28000						28000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5854		Consultants - Other		51779.95		60370.35		190323.11		93506.0575		93506.0575		70000		70000		70000		70000						93506.0575		0		0																										0								0		0		Added ERC fees

		5855		Ed Consultants		25000		17751.78		9884.8		9003		9003		9003		9003		9003		9003						9003		0		0																										0								0		0		Direct hire vs contracted services

		5856		Enrichment		0		30247.01		25224.85		21525		21525		10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625						21525		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5857		Payroll Services		11355.4		12612.61		16124.58		12000		12000		12000		12000		12000		12000						12000		0		0																										0								0		0		Payroll processor changes, reduced fees

		5860		Printing and Reproduction		200		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)		2316		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5862		Professional Development		53387.67		13650.52		25428.93		36500		36500		36500		36500		7500		7500						6544		29956		0																25428.93										25428.93								0		0		PY one time budgeted expenditures

		5874		SPED Encroachment		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants		131914.46		244830.71		368678.47		204025.45		204025.45		204025.45		204025.45		204025.45		204025.45						0		204025.45		0																										0								0		0		PY settlements

		5876		Sports		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring		413		708		600		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000						1000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5878		Student Assessment		9387.92		13435		20482		23750		23750		21740		21740		21740		21740						23750		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated to PY actuals

		5881		Student Information System		22350.73		10961.37		18136.36		12812.5		12812.5		12812.5		12812.5		12812.5		12813.5						12812.5		0		0																										0								0		0		Rate increase

		5882		SPED SIS								0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5883		Subs		0		19026		23546		18000		18000		18000		18000		18000		18000						18000		0		0																										0								0		0

		5887		Technology Services		1568.25		63302.18		83004		89237.45625		89237.45625		87580.54265625		90199.7207226563		92897.2681757227		87707.2309298657						89237.45625		0		0																										0								0		0

		5893		Transportation- Student		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0																										0								0		0

		5899		Misc Operating Expenses		2719.325		0		1502.45		2787.308125		2787.308125		2856.990828125		2928.4155988281		3001.6259887988		3076.6666385188						2787.308125		0		0																										0								0		0

		5910		Communications- Internet/ Website Fees		13301.59		24014.51		17750.1		17000		17000		17000		17000		17000		17000						17000		0		0																										0								0		0		Updated with YTD actuals

		5915		Communications-Postage and Delivery		1341.725		960.86		781.15		1375.268125		1375.268125		1409.649828125		1444.8910738281		1481.0133506738		1518.0386844407						1375.268125		0		0																										0								0		0

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax		30858.71		14023.89		9516.33		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000						10000		0		0																										0								0		0		PY one time expenditures

		5999		Uncategorized Expenses		0		0		0																		0		0		0																										0								0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures		785493.1		1097346.04		1407685.57		1158623.153125		1158623.153125		1122144.23754082		1139342.47891571		1101749.48513354		1110644.03945132						914467.552998321		244155.600126678		0		5394.04		0		0		0		0		0		0		25428.93		0		0		0		0		25428.93								0		0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.2828091766		-0.1769304326		-0.1769304326		-0.0314847114		0.0153262306		-0.0329953412		0.0080731187						-0.1769304326				0																										0

		6000 Capital Outlay																																																								0

		6900		Depreciation Expense		31490		20048.19		15916.6		39407		39407		39407		39407		39407		39407						39407				0																										0								0		0		Added vans for capitalized assets PY

		6901		Amortization Expense		0		0																				0				0																										0								0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay		31490		20048.19		15916.6		39407		39407		39407		39407		39407		39407						39407		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0								0		0

																																																																		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENSE		4137991.74174575		4960665.42		5829614.51		6019741.7905982		6019741.7905982		5985210.5065245		6012334.60989987		5979810.47638056		5996419.65386269						3977948.04347952		2041793.74711868		0		5394.04		12532		0		0		0		0		0		25428.93		10000		0		253676.11		255413.25		557050.29								0		0

				% Change from prior year						0.1751678488		0.03261404		0.03261404		-0.0057363397		0.0045318545		-0.0054095681		0.0027775425						0.03261404				0

				NET INCOME		248553.760415613		663151.439999999		502123.04		-119989.813857522		-119989.813857522		-483945.610397818		-393527.769253357		-301587.903860726		-190467.881342859						416349.175134479		-536338.988992		0		0		0		95520		-95520		0		0		0		-23532.58		0		0		122787.28		169997.75		269252.45								0

				NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE		248553.760415613		663151.439999999		502123.04		-119989.813857522		-119989.813857522		-483945.610397818		-393527.769253357		-301587.903860726		-190467.881342859

				BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		305525		602581		1265732.44		1767855.48		1767855.48		1647865.66614248		1163920.05574466		770392.286491302		468804.382630575

				ENDING FUND BALANCE		554078.760415613		1265732.44		1767855.48		1647865.66614248		1647865.66614248		1163920.05574466		770392.286491302		468804.382630575		278336.501287716

				RESERVE (3% MINIMUM REQUIREMENT)		124139.752252372		148819.9626		174888.4353		180592.253717946		180592.253717946		179556.315195735		180370.038296996		179394.314291417		179892.589615881

				RESERVE (AS % OF EXPENSES)		0.1339004027		0.2551537612		0.3032542678		0.2737435796		0.2737435796		0.1944660183		0.1281352979		0.0783978664		0.0464171151

				RESERVE (AS % OF REVENUES)		0.1263132367		0.22506644		0.279205426		0.2793110071		0.2793110071		0.2115731705		0.1371095872		0.0825618187		0.0479398576

				REVENUE PER STUDENT		11305.5296447458		15282.1110326087		18299.8195086705		17352.2116962961		17352.2116962961		16180.1908709608		16525.9024724897		16700.6546250583		17076.3287427054

				EXPENSE PER STUDENT		10664.9271694478		13480.069076087		16848.596849711		17705.1229135241		17705.1229135241		17603.5603133073		17683.3370879408		17587.6778717075		17636.5283937138



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Updated with audited number FY1920

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Subject to change

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    One Time

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    IPI=$111,614
ELO=$247,471

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per SELPA FY20-21 Budget Request 3/26/21

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ESSER II=$79,525
Reply:
    ESSER III = $79,772

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ESSER III = $178,017 - $79,772=98,245

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    73419 ELO

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    From Capital Assets and Depr Balance Sheet Recon 10/2021

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    hard coded

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per FY22-23 Second Interim Forecast 6/14/2023

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Updated with audited number FY1920

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    EE Retention Credit #3/3

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ESSER III = $178,017 - $79,772=98,245

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    EE Retention Credit #3/3

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    73419 ELO

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per FY22-23 Second Interim Forecast 6/14/2023



Employee Data 23-24 AGLA

		

		EMPLOYEE DATA 23-24

		AGLA																																STRS

																														Salary Increase By:				PERS

																														Expense COLA		0.0656		OASDI		0.062

																														Merit Increase		0.04		Medicare		0.0145

																														Merit Increase		1		SUI		0.005

																																		W/C		0.01

																																		Health and Welfare		0.08

																																		403B Matching Rate		0.04

		Dept. Code		Last Name		First Name		Title/ Position		Resource		Location		FTE		FY2022-23 Annual Salary		FY23-24 Base Salary		Retirement		# of pay Periods		Salary COLA		One time Stipend		Recurring		OASDI		Medicare		H&W		SUI		WC		403B		Other Benefits		Total Benefits		Total Salary + Stipends		Total Comp (Salary+Benefits)

		Dept. Code		Last Name		First Name		Title/ Position		Resource		Location		FTE		FY2022-23 Annual Salary		FY23-24 Salary w/Merit Increase		Retirement		# of pay Periods		Salary COLA		One time Stipend		Reoccuring Stipends		3313		3323		3401		3501		3601		3901		3902		BENEFITS		Salary and Stipends		Compensation

		2300		Almanza Torralba		Denise		ACS Program Coordinator				Home Office		0.4		24750		23999.976		NORETIRE		22								1487.998512		347.999652		3340.392		119.99988		239.99976						5536.389804		23999.976		29536.365804

		2100		Allen		Emma		SPED IA		SPED		AGLA		1		11860.56		12085.2		NORETIRE		22								749.2824		175.2354				60.426		120.852						1105.7958		12085.2		13190.9958		LCP

		1900		Alger		Alexandra		Occupational Therapist		Sped		Home Office		0.4		39015		37043.776		NORETIRE		22						0		2296.714112		537.134752		2109.66		185.21888		370.43776				0		5499.165504		37043.776		42542.941504

		1100		Asadoorian		Tara		Advisor (MS Math)				AGLA		1		52000		58834.38		NORETIRE		22				9500				4236.73156		990.84851		4302.228		341.6719		683.3438						10554.82377		68334.38		78889.20377

		2100		Casey		Kyle		Behavior/daily sub math		Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant		AGLA		1		21600		58545.52		NORETIRE		22								3629.82224		848.91004		100.54		292.7276		585.4552						5457.45508		58545.52		64002.97508		LCP

		1900		Chiang		Amri		School Psych		Sped		Home Office		0.4		42942.4358974359		36457.168		NORETIRE		22						0		2260.344416		528.628936		1769.88		182.28584		364.57168						5105.710872		36457.168		41562.878872

		1200		Cedeno Guardado		Judith		Daily Sub				AGLA		1				51175.74		NORETIRE		22						0		3172.89588		742.04823		12160.68		255.8787		511.7574				0		16843.26021		51175.74		68019.00021

		1900		Cruz		Kayla		RA - MFT		Sped-MH		Home Office		0.4		8427.24		22961.928		NORETIRE		22						0		1423.639536		332.947956		1793.232		114.80964		229.61928				0		3894.248412		22961.928		26856.176412		LCP

		2300		Devonshire		Jennifer		Human Resources Manager				Home Office		0.4		12484.8		30000		NORETIRE		22						0		1860		435		54.816		150		300		1200		0		3999.816		30000		33999.816

		1100		Eisaian		Sabine		Science Advisor				AGLA		1				87714.38		NORETIRE		22								5438.29156		1271.85851		150.99		438.5719		877.1438		3508.5752				11685.43097		87714.38		99399.81097

		1100		Felgate		Alisa		On Site sub				AGLA		1		52000		58834.38		NORETIRE		22				2000				3771.73156		882.09851		7692.72		304.1719		608.3438						13259.06577		60834.38		74093.44577

		1300		Flitsch - TBD		Byron		Site Director				AGLA		1		15000		97992		NORETIRE		22								6075.504		1420.884		153.84		489.96		979.92		3919.68				13039.788		97992		111031.788

		2300		Garcia		Xochitl		Front Office Manager		LCFF		Home Office		0.4		53125		28192.032		NORETIRE		22								1747.905984		408.784464		1871.04		140.96016		281.92032						4450.610928		28192.032		32642.642928

		2100		Gasca		Natalie		BII $19.38/hr		Sped		AGLA		1		19380		21763.6		NORETIRE		22								1349.3432		315.5722				108.818		217.636						1991.3694		21763.6		23754.9694		LCP

		1900		Gloyd		Robyn		BCBA		Sped		Home Office		0.4		34757.8347578348		37714.248		NORETIRE		22				1200				2412.683376		564.256596		67.116		194.57124		389.14248						3627.769692		38914.248		42542.017692

		2700		Guardado		Martha		Night Custodian		LCFF		AGLA		1		28944		39852		NORETIRE		22								2470.824		577.854				199.26		398.52						3646.458		39852		43498.458

		1100		Guskin		Jeremy		Theater		Arts Music		AGLA		1		55000		59923.82		NORETIRE		1				2500				3870.27684		905.14539		7079.31		312.1191		624.2382						12791.08953		62423.82		75214.90953

		1100		Hadijian		Maryam		Advisor (HS English)				AGLA		1		58366.44		67047.64		NORETIRE		22				12000				4900.95368		1146.19078		6270.18		395.2382		790.4764						13503.03906		79047.64		92550.67906

		1100		Halperin Weaver		Nathan Daphne		Advisor		LCFF		AGLA		1				65000		NORETIRE		1								4030		942.5				325		650						5947.5		65000		70947.5

		1100		Hammerli		Brandon		Advisor		LCFF		AGLA		1				74380.9		NORETIRE		22								4611.6158		1078.52305		5053.44		371.9045		743.809						11859.29235		74380.9		86240.19235

		2300		Hernandez		Blanca		AISA -homeschool		Sped		Home Office		0.4		42942.4358974359		23999.976		NORETIRE		22						0		1487.998512		347.999652		5159.792		119.99988		239.99976						7355.789804		23999.976		31355.765804

		2300		Jordan		Sarah		Part Time Office Assistant		LCFF		AGLA		1		16200		45000		NORETIRE		22								2790		652.5		6491.52		225		450						10609.02		45000		55609.02

		1100		Eck		Asi		School Counselor		LCFF		AGLA		1		57200				NORETIRE		22								0		0				0		0						0		0		0		LCP

		1100		Gil Lopez		Oscar		School Counselor		LCFF		AGLA		1		57200		86000		NORETIRE		22								5332		1247				430		860						7869		86000		93869		LCP

		1300		Jung		Kelly		Director of Special Education		Sped		Home Office		0.4		50398.8603988604		48256.032		NORETIRE		22								2991.873984		699.712464		81.696		241.28016		482.56032		1930.24128				6427.364208		48256.032		54683.396208

		2900		Kennedy		Kristin		Food Services - Chef		Food		Home Office		0.4		28240.7407407407		42000		NORETIRE		22						0		2604		609		4278.528		210		420		1680		0		9801.528		42000		51801.528		LCP

		2100		Kinley		Eric		Student Support Coach		Title I		AGLA		0.45		57200		29417.148		NORETIRE		22								1823.863176		426.548646				147.08574		294.17148		1176.68592				3868.354962		29417.148		33285.502962

		2100		Kinley		Eric		Student Support Coach		Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant		AGLA		0.55		57200		35954.292		NORETIRE		22								2229.166104		521.337234		12978.9		179.77146		359.54292		1438.17168				17706.889398		35954.292		53661.181398

		2100		Kinley		Eric		Football Coach				AGLA		1						NORETIRE		22				2000				124		29				10		20		80				263		2000		2263

		2900		Lewis		Jaclyn		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.4		11750.4		16896		NORETIRE		22						0		1047.552		244.992		40.032		84.48		168.96				0		1586.016		16896		18482.016

		1900		Lovers		Jennifer		MFT Supervisor		Sped-MH		Home Office		0.4		27121.5384615385		29333.304		NORETIRE		22						0		1818.664848		425.332908		0		146.66652		293.33304				0		2683.997316		29333.304		32017.301316

		2900		Mansion		Adrian		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.4		11750.4		10931.84		NORETIRE		22						0		677.77408		158.51168		40.032		54.6592		109.3184				0		1040.29536		10931.84		11972.13536

		1300		Markmongnark		Shayna		ACIS Director				Home Office		0.06				8399.9952		NORETIRE		22								520.7997024		121.7999304		907.8624		41.999976		83.999952						1676.4619608		8399.9952		10076.4571608

		1300		McFeat		Ian		Executive Director				Home Office		0.4		34068		74800.032		NORETIRE		22						34521.6		6777.941184		1585.163664		14377.056		546.60816		1093.21632						24379.985328		109321.632		133701.617328

		1900		Melvey		Deanna		Speech & Lang Path		SPED		Home Office		0.4		22592.5925925926		25712.72		NORETIRE		22								1594.18864		372.83444		2156.196		128.5636		257.1272		1028.5088				5537.41868		25712.72		31250.13868		LCP

		1100		Mercado		Daniel		PE Advisor		LCFF		AGLA		1				58666.74		NORETIRE		1								3637.33788		850.66773		5164.74		293.3337		586.6674						10532.74671		58666.74		69199.48671

		1100		Morfin Lopez		Yesmin		Spanish Advisor - Title IV		LCFF		AGLA		0.88				73291.3456		NORETIRE		22				1000				4606.0634272		1077.2245112		8530.62		371.456728		742.913456						15328.2781224		74291.3456		89619.6237224

		1100		Morfin Lopez		Yesmin		Spanish Advisor - Title IV		Title IV		AGLA		0.12				9994.2744		NORETIRE		22								619.6450128		144.9169788				49.971372		99.942744						914.4761076		9994.2744		10908.7505076

		1100		Morgan		Ebow		Independent Studies AISA		LCFF		AGLA		1				82803.82		NORETIRE		22				10000				5753.83684		1345.65539		5740.56		464.0191		928.0382						14232.10953		92803.82		107035.92953

		2100		Morris		Donovan		Coach - mostly ASL				Home Office		0.4				23999.976		NORETIRE		22						0		1487.998512		347.999652		2131.332		119.99988		239.99976						4327.329804		23999.976		28327.305804

		1900		Ortiz		Jacqueline		Independent Studies AISA				Home Office		0.4		42942.4358974359				NORETIRE		22						0		0		0				0		0						0		0		0

		1100		O'Shea		Viviana		Inclusion Specialist		Sped		AGLA		1		63240		84982.92		NORETIRE		22								5268.94104		1232.25234		111.72		424.9146		849.8292						7887.65718		84982.92		92870.57718

		2100		Pace		Kermit		College and Career Advisor/Sub		A-G Grant		AGLA		0.6		22302		38400.048		NORETIRE		22								2380.802976		556.800696		268.84		192.00024		384.00048						3782.444392		38400.048		42182.492392		LCP

		2100		Pace		Kermit		College and Career Advisor/Sub		Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant		AGLA		0.4		22302		25600.032		NORETIRE		22								1587.201984		371.200464				128.00016		256.00032						2342.402928		25600.032		27942.434928		LCP

		2900		Perez		Estrella		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.4		11750.4		12160		NORETIRE		22						0		753.92		176.32		75.768		60.8		121.6				0		1188.408		12160		13348.408

		1100		Peruti		Dylan		Social Science				AGLA		1				71238.2		NORETIRE		22								4416.7684		1032.9539		4773.72		356.191		712.382						11292.0153		71238.2		82530.2153

		2100		Rangel		Silvia		BII $19.38/hr		Sped		AGLA		1		19380		21996.4		NORETIRE		22								1363.7768		318.9478				109.982		219.964						2012.6706		21996.4		24009.0706		LCP

		1100		Ryan		Joseph		Advisor (MS English)				AGLA		1		59533.32		64281.8		NORETIRE		22				1000				4047.4716		946.5861		4638.27		326.409		652.818						10611.5547		65281.8		75893.3547

		2100		Sheehy		Emma		SPED Advisor		Sped		AGLA		1		42000		66523.82		NORETIRE		22								4124.47684		964.59539		4259.43		332.6191		665.2382						10346.35953		66523.82		76870.17953

		1100		Shirtcliff		Michelle		Advisor (MS Math)				AGLA		1		60000		64281.8		NORETIRE		22				3500				4202.4716		982.8361		335.16		338.909		677.818						6537.1947		67781.8		74318.9947

		2100		Smith		Taylor		BII $17/hr		Sped		AGLA		1		22302		17945		NORETIRE		22								1112.59		260.2025				89.725		179.45						1641.9675		17945		19586.9675		LCP

		2300		Story		Celeste		Finance Manager				Home Office		0.4		12480		29200		NORETIRE		22						1279.968		1889.758016		441.959536		4168.896		152.39984		304.79968		1219.19872		0		8177.011792		30479.968		38656.979792

		2100		Tinoco		Daisy		SPED IA		SPED		AGLA		1		18360		18757.6		NORETIRE		22								1162.9712		271.9852		3894.87		93.788		187.576						5611.1904		18757.6		24368.7904		LCP

		2900		Tosdado Hernandez		Deisy		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.4		11344.9572649573		14080		NORETIRE		22						1919.952		991.997024		231.999304		2057.664		79.99976		159.99952				0		3521.659608		15999.952		19521.611608

		2700		Vargas		Jose Luis		Custodian		LCFF		AGLA		1		32544.12		41600.16		NORETIRE		22								2579.20992		603.20232		9937.92		208.0008		416.0016						13744.33464		41600.16		55344.49464

		2100		Vazquez		Lizbeth		BII $21.98/hr		Sped		AGLA		1		18360		45714.24		NORETIRE		22								2834.28288		662.85648		4734.87		228.5712		457.1424						8917.72296		45714.24		54631.96296		LCP

		2100		ELO-P Placeholder				ELO-P staffing		ELO-P PY		AGLA		1				23500		NORETIRE		22								1457		340.75				117.5		235						2150.25		23500		25650.25		LCP

		2100		TBD ESY Placeholder		Based on PY Expenses		ESY		SPED		AGLA		1		4998		4998		NORETIRE		1								309.876		72.471				24.99		49.98		199.92				657.237		4998		5655.237

																1467357.51190883		2340236.2032						0		44700		37721.52		150204.7788384		35128.5369864		161306.0584		12113.288616		24226.577232		17380.9816		0		400360.2216728		2422657.7232		2823017.9448728

																										44700

																		872878.691291168

														Object Code

														1100		514539.76		1067276.4						0		41500		0		68744.1368		16077.2578		59843.658		5543.882		11087.764		3508.5752		0		164805.2738		1108776.4		1273581.6738

														1200		0		51175.74						0		0		0		3172.89588		742.04823		12160.68		255.8787		511.7574		0		0		16843.26021		51175.74		68019.00021

														1300		99466.8603988604		229448.0592						0		0		34521.6		16366.1188704		3827.5600584		15520.4544		1319.848296		2639.696592		5849.92128		0		45523.5994968		263969.6592		309493.2586968

														1900		217799.077606838		189223.144						0		1200		0		11806.234928		2761.135588		7896.084		952.11572		1904.23144		1028.5088		0		26348.310476		190423.144		216771.454476

														2100		337244.56		445200.876						0		2000		0		27726.454312		6484.412702		28368.782		2236.00438		4472.00876		2894.7776		0		72182.439754		447200.876		519383.315754

														2300		161982.235897436		180391.984						0		0		1279.968		11263.661024		2634.243304		21086.456		908.35976		1816.71952		2419.19872		0		40128.638328		181671.952		221800.590328

														2400		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														2700		61488.12		81452.16						0		0		0		5050.03392		1181.05632		9937.92		407.2608		814.5216		0		0		17390.79264		81452.16		98842.95264

														2900		74836.898005698		96067.84						0		0		1919.952		6075.243104		1420.822984		6492.024		489.93896		979.87792		1680		0		17137.906968		97987.792		115125.698968

														Total		1467357.51190883		2340236.2032		0		0		0		44700		37721.52		150204.7788384		35128.5369864		161306.0584		12113.288616		24226.577232		17380.9816		0		400360.2216728		2422657.7232		2823017.9448728

																0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																																														0

														Home Office		522885.071908832		576139.0032						0		1200		37721.52		38133.7524384		8918.3775864		46480.9904		3075.302616		6150.605232		7057.9488		0		109816.9770728		615060.5232		724877.5002728

														Row Labels		Sum of Salary and Stipends		Sum of 3313		Sum of 3323		Sum of 3401		Sum of 3501		Sum of 3601		Sum of 3901		Sum of 3902

														Food		97987.792		6075.243104		1420.822984		6492.024		489.93896		979.87792		1680		0

														2900		97987.792		6075.243104		1420.822984		6492.024		489.93896		979.87792		1680		0

		Based on annualizing 10/10 payroll												SPED		505150.7		31319.3434		7324.68515		24345.23		2525.7535		5051.507		3158.67008		0

														1100		84982.92		5268.94104		1232.25234		111.72		424.9146		849.8292

		ID AGLA Title IV - language?												1300		48256.032		2991.873984		699.712464		81.696		241.28016		482.56032		1930.24128

														1900		138127.912		8563.930544		2002.854724		6102.852		690.63956		1381.27912		1028.5088		0

														2100		209783.86		13006.59932		3041.86597		12889.17		1048.9193		2097.8386		199.92

														2300		23999.976		1487.998512		347.999652		5159.792		119.99988		239.99976

														Title I		29417.148		1823.863176		426.548646				147.08574		294.17148		1176.68592

														2100		29417.148		1823.863176		426.548646				147.08574		294.17148		1176.68592

														Sped-MH		52295.232		3242.304384		758.280864		1793.232		261.47616		522.95232				0

														1900		52295.232		3242.304384		758.280864		1793.232		261.47616		522.95232				0

														Title IV		9994.2744		619.6450128		144.9169788				49.971372		99.942744

														1100		9994.2744		619.6450128		144.9169788				49.971372		99.942744

														LCFF		605786.9976		37558.7938512		8783.9114652		42789.84		3028.934988		6057.869976

														1100		451142.8056		27970.8539472		6541.5706812		24489.36		2255.714028		4511.428056

														2300		73192.032		4537.905984		1061.284464		8362.56		365.96016		731.92032

														2700		81452.16		5050.03392		1181.05632		9937.92		407.2608		814.5216

														A-G Grant		38400.048		2380.802976		556.800696		268.84		192.00024		384.00048

														2100		38400.048		2380.802976		556.800696		268.84		192.00024		384.00048

														Arts Music		62423.82		3870.27684		905.14539		7079.31		312.1191		624.2382

														1100		62423.82		3870.27684		905.14539		7079.31		312.1191		624.2382

														ELO-P PY		23500		1457		340.75				117.5		235

														2100		23500		1457		340.75				117.5		235

														Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant		120099.844		7446.190328		1741.447738		13079.44		600.49922		1200.99844		1438.17168

														2100		120099.844		7446.190328		1741.447738		13079.44		600.49922		1200.99844		1438.17168

														Grand Total		1545055.856		95793.463072		22403.309912		95847.916		7725.27928		15450.55856		7453.52768		0



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    5 hours, based on hourly rate

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    No increase = 100%

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    110000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    68558.53

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    10712.27

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    45000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    52,020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    45000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Check to Budget Detail

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    weeks?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    46000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Annual?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ASL

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    new hire

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    will get final #

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    split campus

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    replaced by Hagerty

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Science

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    afterschool program

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Title Change

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Replaced?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    45000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Title Change

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Is he replacing a teacher and someone will replace him as IA?  $23k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Replaces Harriet C

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    45000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    45000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Placeholder minus ELOP stipends for afterschool sports



Employee Data 23-24 ASL

		

		EMPLOYEE DATA 23-24

		ASL																																STRS

																														Salary Increase By:				PERS

																														Expense COLA		0.0656		OASDI		0.062

																														Merit Increase		0.04		Medicare		0.0145

																														Merit Increase		1		SUI		0.005

																																		W/C		0.01

																																		Health and Welfare		0.08

																																		403B Matching Rate		0.04

		Dept. Code		Last Name		First Name		Title/ Position		Resource		Location		FTE		FY2022-23 Annual Salary		FY23-24 Base Salary with COLA		Retirement		# of pay Periods		Salary COLA		One time longevity Stipend		Recurring		OASDI		Medicare		H&W		SUI		WC		403B		Other Benefits		Total Benefits		Total Salary + Stipends		Total Comp (Salary+Benefits)

		Dept. Code		Last Name		First Name		Title/ Position		Resource		Location		FTE		FY2022-23 Annual Salary		FY23-24 Base Salary with COLA		Retirement		# of pay Periods		Salary COLA		One time longevity Stipend		Stipends		3313		3323		3401		3501		3601		3901		3902		Benefits		Salary and Stipends		Compensation

		1900		Alger		Alexandra		Occupational Therapist		Sped		Home Office		0.6		49031.1965811966		55565.664		NORETIRE		22						0		3445.071168		805.702128		3164.49		277.82832		555.65664				0		8248.748256		55565.664		63814.412256

		2300		Almanza Torralba		Denise		ACS Program Coordinator		Sped		Home Office		0.6		31103.9886039886		35999.964		NORETIRE		22								2231.997768		521.999478		5010.588		179.99982		359.99964						8304.584706		35999.964		44304.548706

		2100		Anderson		Nils				Sped		ASL		1		10575.36		1700.2		NORETIRE		22								105.4124		24.6529				8.501		17.002						155.5683		1700.2		1855.7683

		2100		Arellano		Emily		Afterschool Program Assistant		ELO-P PY		ASL		1				3691		NORETIRE		22								228.842		53.5195				18.455		36.91						337.7265		3691		4028.7265

		1100		Barrera		Amanda		SPED inclusion specialist				ASL		1		53040		68095.28		NORETIRE		22								4221.90736		987.38156		11762.1		340.4764		680.9528						17992.81812		68095.28		86088.09812

		2100		Blood		Darryl						ASL		1		17255		17424		NORETIRE		22								1080.288		252.648				87.12		174.24						1594.296		17424		19018.296

		1100		Bondsmith		Lisl		ACIS Campus Day Advisor				ASL		1		58000		73333.26		NORETIRE		22				22125				5918.41212		1384.14477		21124.32		477.2913		954.5826		3818.3304				33677.08119		95458.26		129135.34119

		1100		Brooks		Lemiesha		Advisor				ASL		1		52020		59714.38		NORETIRE		22								3702.29156		865.85851		4974.48		298.5719		597.1438		2388.5752				12826.92097		59714.38		72541.30097

		2100		Cedeno Guardado		Judith TBD				LCFF		ASL		1		15470		22803		NORETIRE		22								1413.786		330.6435				114.015		228.03						2086.4745		22803		24889.4745

		2100		Cervantes		Samantha		Afterschool Program Assistant		ELO-P PY		ASL		1		16065		4759		NORETIRE		22								295.058		69.0055				23.795		47.59						435.4485		4759		5194.4485

		1900		Chiang		Amri		School Psychologist		Sped		Home Office		0.6		75000		54685.752		NORETIRE		22								3390.516624		792.943404		2654.82		273.42876		546.85752		2187.43008				9845.996388		54685.752		64531.748388

		2700		Cisneros		Pedro		Landscape				ASL		1		43668.24		43668.24		NORETIRE		22								2707.43088		633.18948		90.96		218.3412		436.6824						4086.60396		43668.24		47754.84396

		2100		Correy		Skye		Afterschool Program Assistant		ELO-P PY		ASL		1				10363.2		NORETIRE		22								642.5184		150.2664				51.816		103.632						948.2328		10363.2		11311.4328

		1900		Cruz		Kayla		RA MFT Supervisor		Sped-MH		Home Office		0.6		10098		34442.892		NORETIRE		22						0		2135.459304		499.421934		2689.848		172.21446		344.42892				0		5841.372618		34442.892		40284.264618

		1100		Danilian		Edit		Advisor TK				ASL		1		64590.9		73333.26		NORETIRE		22				3750				4779.16212		1117.70727		5342.4		385.4163		770.8326						12395.51829		77083.26		89478.77829

		1100		Detwiler		Lisa		Literacy Coach		Learning Recovery		ASL		1				53585.52		NORETIRE		22								3322.30224		776.99004				267.9276		535.8552						4903.07508		53585.52		58488.59508

		2300		Devonshire		Jennifer		Human Resources Manager				Home Office		0.6		49939.2		45000		NORETIRE		22						0		2790		652.5		82.224		225		450		1800		0		5999.724		45000		50999.724

		2100		Dixie		Xia		Academic Support Instuctional Assistant		Learning Recovery		ASL		1		14280		23913.2		NORETIRE		22								1482.6184		346.7414		4355.61		119.566		239.132						6543.6678		23913.2		30456.8678		LCP-sped

		2100		Feleming		Eric				ELO-P CY		ASL		1		17255		18820.8		NORETIRE		22								1166.8896		272.9016				94.104		188.208						1722.1032		18820.8		20542.9032

		1100		Felix		Kipcia		Advisor 3rd Math and Projects				ASL		1		53000		68095.28		NORETIRE		22				3750				4454.40736		1041.75656		4743.48		359.2264		718.4528						11317.32312		71845.28		83162.60312

		2100		Finley Nockels		Olivia		Afterschool Program Assistant		ELO-P PY		ASL		1				11955		NORETIRE		22								741.21		173.3475				59.775		119.55						1093.8825		11955		13048.8825

		2300		Garcia		Xochitl		Front Office Manager		LCFF		Home Office		0.6		53125		42288.048		NORETIRE		22								2621.858976		613.176696		2806.56		211.44024		422.88048						6675.916392		42288.048		48963.964392

		1900		Gloyd		Robin		BCBA		Sped		Home Office		0.6		46147.0085470086		56571.372		NORETIRE		22				1800				3619.025064		846.384894		100.674		291.85686		583.71372						5441.654538		58371.372		63813.026538

		2100		Golchin		Kevin				Enterprise		ASL		0.5		16065		8000		NORETIRE		22								496		116				40		80						732		8000		8732

		2100		Govaerts		Veerle		Afterschool Program Assistant		ELO-P PY		ASL		1		18585		33400		NORETIRE		22								2070.8		484.3				167		334						3056.1		33400		36456.1

		2100		Gutierrez		Carolina				ELO-P CY		ASL		1		17255		15865.2		NORETIRE		22								983.6424		230.0454				79.326		158.652						1451.6658		15865.2		17316.8658

		1100		Hanley		Cynthia (Cid)		Advisor 1-2 M/P				ASL		1		68371.509024		79095.28		NORETIRE		22								4903.90736		1146.88156		16670.43		395.4764		790.9528		3163.8112				27071.45932		79095.28		106166.73932

		1100		Hart		Evah		Advisor TK/K				ASL		1		52020		64952.36		NORETIRE		22				1750				4135.54632		967.18422				333.5118		667.0236						6103.26594		66702.36		72805.62594

		1100		Hart		Evah		Garden Stipend-Curriculum		Art Music		ASL		1		3000		3000		NORETIRE		22								186		43.5		5580.54		15		30						5855.04		3000		8855.04

		2300		Hernandez		Blanca		AISA -homeschool				Home Office		0.6		75000		35999.964		NORETIRE		22								2231.997768		521.999478		7739.688		179.99982		359.99964						11033.684706		35999.964		47033.648706

		2100		Hill		LaDaja						ASL		1		10115		10941		NORETIRE		22								678.342		158.6445				54.705		109.41						1001.1015		10941		11942.1015

		1100		Hunt		Shannon		Enrichment & Afterschool Programs Coordinator?				ASL		0.6		62400		39222.876		NORETIRE		22				1375				2517.068312		588.669202		125.79		202.98938		405.97876						3840.495654		40597.876		44438.371654

		1100		Hunt		Shannon		Enrichment & Afterschool Programs Coordinator?		ELO-P PY		ASL		0.4		62400		26148.584		NORETIRE		22						10000		2241.212208		524.154468				180.74292		361.48584						3307.595436		36148.584		39456.179436

		1200		Johnson		Traci		On call sub		LCFF		ASL		1		20400		51428.6		NORETIRE		22				4000		4631.44		3723.72248		870.87058		66.15		300.3002		600.6004						5561.64366		60060.04		65621.68366

		1300		Jung		Kelly		SPED director		SPED		Home Office		0.6		65601.1396011396		72384.048		NORETIRE		22						0		4487.810976		1049.568696		122.544		361.92024		723.84048		2895.36192		0		9641.046312		72384.048		82025.094312

		2100		Kemble		Andrew		Instructional Assistant/Afterschool Lead		LCFF		ASL		0.5		17255		23129.5		NORETIRE		22								1434.029		335.37775		5826.66		115.6475		231.295						7943.00925		23129.5		31072.50925

		2100		Kemble		Andrew		Instructional Asst/Afterschool Lead		ELO-P CY		ASL		0.5		17255		9642.5		NORETIRE		22								597.835		139.81625				48.2125		96.425						882.28875		9642.5		10524.78875

		2900		Kennedy		Kristin		Food Services - Chef		Food		Home Office		0.6		36759.2592592593		63000		NORETIRE		22						0		3906		913.5		6417.792		315		630		2520		0		14702.292		63000		77702.292

		2900		Lewis		Jaclyn		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.6		23500.8		25344		NORETIRE		22						0		1571.328		367.488		60.048		126.72		253.44				0		2379.024		25344		27723.024

		2300		Lopez		Kendall		Office Manager				ASL		1		55000		73000.08		NORETIRE		22								4526.00496		1058.50116		7831.2		365.0004		730.0008						14510.70732		73000.08		87510.78732

		1900		Lovers		Jennifer		MFT Supervisor		Sped-MH		Home Office		0.6		35302.4615384615		43999.956		NORETIRE		22						0		2727.997272		637.999362		0		219.99978		439.99956				0		4025.995974		43999.956		48025.951974

		2900		Mansion		Adrian		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.6		23500.8		16397.76		NORETIRE		22						0		1016.66112		237.76752		60.048		81.9888		163.9776				0		1560.44304		16397.76		17958.20304

		1300		Markmongnark		Shayna		ACIS Director				Home Office		0.94				131599.9248		NORETIRE		22				10000				8779.1953376		2053.1989096		14223.1776		707.999624		1415.999248						27179.5707192		141599.9248		168779.4955192

		2700		Mardis		Kent		Night Custodian		LCFF		ASL		1		18102.96		43681.68		NORETIRE		22								2708.26416		633.38436		5075.28		218.4084		436.8168						9072.15372		43681.68		52753.83372

		2100		Marks		Mike		Afterschool Program Assistant		ELO-P CY		ASL		1		17255		19285		NORETIRE		22								1195.67		279.6325				96.425		192.85						1764.5775		19285		21049.5775

		2100		McClintock		Ryan		Supervision - possible LRBG?				ASL		1		18102.96		39377.6		NORETIRE		22								2441.4112		570.9752		4423.23		196.888		393.776						8026.2804		39377.6		47403.8804

		1300		McFeat		Ian		Executive Director				Home Office		0.6		136272		112200.048		NORETIRE		22						51782.4		10166.911776		2377.745496		21565.584		819.91224		1639.82448						36569.977992		163982.448		200552.425992

		2100		McGuire		Katelyn				ELO-P CY		ASL		1		16065		24325.2		NORETIRE		22								1508.1624		352.7154		4739.26		121.626		243.252						6965.0158		24325.2		31290.2158

		2100		Melkonian		Talin		Afterschool Program Assistant		UPK		ASL		1		15606		31818.2		NORETIRE		22								1972.7284		461.3639		8663.13		159.091		318.182						11574.4953		31818.2		43392.6953

		1900		Melvey		Deanna		Speech & Lang Path		Sped		Home Office		0.6		55895.5641025641		38569.08		NORETIRE		22								2391.28296		559.25166		3234.294		192.8454		385.6908						6763.36482		38569.08		45332.44482

		2100		Miranda		Simone				Title I		ASL		1		24192		33480		NORETIRE		22								2075.76		485.46		4410.82		167.4		334.8						7474.24		33480		40954.24

		2100		Morgan		Breeshae				ELO-P CY		ASL		1		8700.6		17110.8		NORETIRE		22								1060.8696		248.1066				85.554		171.108						1565.6382		17110.8		18676.4382

		2100		Morris		Donovan				Learning Recovery		Home Office		0.6		75000		35999.964		NORETIRE		22								2231.997768		521.999478		3196.998		179.99982		359.99964						6490.994706		35999.964		42490.958706

		1100		Morrison		Rachel		Advisor				ASL		1		57500		59714.16		NORETIRE		22								3702.27792		865.85532		8565.27		298.5708		597.1416						14029.11564		59714.16		73743.27564

		2100		Mota		Katherine				SPED		ASL		0.5		16065		20268.6		NORETIRE		22								1256.6532		293.8947		3894.36		101.343		202.686						5748.9369		20268.6		26017.5369

		2100		Nickerson		Adam				ELO-P CY		ASL		1		17255		32751.6		NORETIRE		22								2030.5992		474.8982				163.758		327.516						2996.7714		32751.6		35748.3714

		1100		Ortiz		Jacqueline						ASL		1		75000		70190.56		NORETIRE		22								4351.81472		1017.76312		4930.8		350.9528		701.9056						11353.23624		70190.56		81543.79624

		2100		Page		Arlynn		Culinary Arts Advisor		Art Music		ASL		0.85		53060		53428.518		NORETIRE		22								3312.568116		774.713511		8800.05		267.14259		534.28518						13688.759397		53428.518		67117.277397

		2100		Page		Arlynn		Culinary Arts Advisor		Title IV		ASL		0.15		53060		9428.562		NORETIRE		22								584.570844		136.714149				47.14281		94.28562						862.713423		9428.562		10291.275423

		2100		Page		Arlynn		Rechartering stipend				ASL		1						NORETIRE		22				20000				1240		290				100		200						1830		20000		21830

		1100		Palardy		Kat		Advisor 3-5 Math				ASL		1		53060.4		62857.08		NORETIRE		22				2500				4052.13896		947.67766		9109.74		326.7854		653.5708						15089.91282		65357.08		80446.99282

		2700		Patridge		Jeffrey		Custodian		LCFF		ASL		1		18102.96		47000.16		NORETIRE		22								2914.00992		681.50232		318.24		235.0008		470.0016						4618.75464		47000.16		51618.91464

		1100		Patruno		Carolina (Amalia)		Advisor				ASL		1		63917.04		68095.06		NORETIRE		22								4221.89372		987.37837		4769.52		340.4753		680.9506						11000.21799		68095.06		79095.27799

		2900		Perez		Estrella		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.6		23500.8		18240		NORETIRE		22						1919.952		1249.917024		292.319304		113.652		100.79976		201.59952				0		1958.287608		20159.952		22118.239608

		1100		Pooler		Tracey		ACIS Campus Day Advisor				ASL		1		28925.02		59923.82		NORETIRE		22								3715.27684		868.89539		7709.31		299.6191		599.2382						13192.33953		59923.82		73116.15953

		2100		Powers		Shannon				Sped		ASL		1		13219.2		16074		NORETIRE		22								996.588		233.073				80.37		160.74						1470.771		16074		17544.771		LCP-sped

		2300		Rafter		Lauren		Office Assistant				ASL		1		62000		47000.16		NORETIRE		22								2914.00992		681.50232		98.56		235.0008		470.0016						4399.07464		47000.16		51399.23464

		1300		Rasmussen		Casey		Site Director				ASL		1		105000		109200		NORETIRE		22								6770.4		1583.4		194.4		546		1092		4368				14554.2		109200		123754.2

		1100		Reiniche		Nicole		Advisor				ASL		1		55000		59714.38		NORETIRE		22								3702.29156		865.85851		4287.99		298.5719		597.1438						9751.85577		59714.38		69466.23577

		1100		Robertson		Morgan		ACIS Campus Day Advisor				ASL		0.375		53040		58834.38		NORETIRE		22								3647.73156		853.09851		4476.57		294.1719		588.3438						9859.91577		58834.38		68694.29577

		2100		Robinson		Alannah				ELO-P CY		ASL		1		17255		7758		NORETIRE		22								480.996		112.491				38.79		77.58						709.857		7758		8467.857

		2100		Rodriguez		Francisca				Sped		ASL		1		18054		10552.6		NORETIRE		22								654.2612		153.0127				52.763		105.526						965.5629		10552.6		11518.1629

		2100		Ross		Akiyah				SPED		ASL		1		17255		22260.4		NORETIRE		22								1380.1448		322.7758				111.302		222.604						2036.8266		22260.4		24297.2266

		1300		Ross		Christina		Program Specialist		LCFF		ASL		1		58400		87000		NORETIRE		22				1500				5487		1283.25		11022.72		442.5		885		3540				22660.47		88500		111160.47

		1100		Schillerstrom		Corrine		Advisor				ASL		1		55745.25624		65371.46		NORETIRE		22								4053.03052		947.88617		5041.68		326.8573		653.7146						11023.16859		65371.46		76394.62859

		2100		Simington		Hannah		Afterschool Program Assistant		ELO-P PY		ASL		1		10575.36		13039		NORETIRE		22								808.418		189.0655				65.195		130.39						1193.0685		13039		14232.0685

		2300		Story		Celeste		Finance Manager				Home Office		0.6		49920		43800		NORETIRE		22						1919.952		2834.637024		662.939304		6253.344		228.59976		457.19952		1828.79808		0		12265.517688		45719.952		57985.469688

		1200		Stricke		Sarah		On call sub		LCFF		ASL		1		53000		5382.6		NORETIRE		22								333.7212		78.0477				26.913		53.826						492.5079		5382.6		5875.1079

		1100		Tadeo Garcia		Berenice		Advisor TK				ASL		1		52000		64952.36		NORETIRE		22						10476.18		4676.56948		1093.71383		5244.96		377.1427		754.2854						12146.67141		75428.54		87575.21141

		2100		Thomas		Michele						ASL		1		14280		20196		NORETIRE		22								1252.152		292.842				100.98		201.96						1847.934		20196		22043.934		LCP-sped

		2900		Tosdado Hernandez		Deisy		Kitchen Staff		Food		Home Office		0.6		14767.0427350427		21120		NORETIRE		22						0		1309.44		306.24		3086.496		105.6		211.2				0		5018.976		21120		26138.976

		1100		Tuchman		Mollie		Advisor 1-2 Literacy		LCFF		ASL		1		57119.92		70190.56		NORETIRE		22				1500				4444.81472		1039.51312		16325.19		358.4528		716.9056		2867.6224				25752.49864		71690.56		97443.05864

		2700		Vega		Chino (Servando)		Custodian				ASL		1		42242.28		26000.04		NORETIRE		22								1612.00248		377.00058		111.84		130.0002		260.0004						2490.84366		26000.04		28490.88366

		2100		Velasco		Vienna				SPED		ASL		1				11332		NORETIRE		22								702.584		164.314				56.66		113.32						1036.878		11332		12368.878

		1100		Walker		Melodie		Inclusion Specialist		Sped-Federal		ASL		1		52000		63192.36		NORETIRE		22								3917.92632		916.28922		333.48		315.9618		631.9236						6115.58094		63192.36		69307.94094

		1100		Wu		Jeannette		Advisor- 1-2 M/P				ASL		1		61319.781864		72285.62		NORETIRE		22				7750				4962.20844		1160.51649		19441.8		400.1781		800.3562		3201.4248				29966.48403		80035.62		110002.10403

		1900		TBD ESY Placeholder		Based on PY Expenses		ESY		SPED		ASL		1		9435		9435		NORETIRE		22								584.97		136.8075				47.175		94.35						863.3025		9435		10298.3025

		1100		TBD				Garden Stipend-Summer Work				ASL		1		3000		3000		NORETIRE		22								186		43.5				15		30						274.5		3000		3274.5

																3128716.00809666		3511796.5568		0		1936		0		81800		80729.924		227808.2418096		53277.7339716		313065.1896		18371.632404		36743.264808		34579.35408		0		683845.4166732		3674326.4808		4358171.8974732

																		383080.54870334

														Object Code

														1100		1196469.827128		1386897.88		0				0		44500		20476.18		90016.19172		21052.17387		160559.85		7259.3703		14518.7406		15439.764		0		308846.09049		1451874.06		1760720.15049

														1200		73400		56811.2		0				0		4000		4631.44		4057.44368		948.91828		66.15		327.2132		654.4264		0		0		6054.15156		65442.64		71496.79156

														1300		365273.13960114		512384.0208		0				0		11500		51782.4		35691.3180896		8347.1631016		47128.4256		2878.332104		5756.664208		10803.36192		0		110605.2650232		575666.4208		686271.6858232

														1900		280909.230769231		293269.716		0				0		1800		0		18294.322392		4278.510882		11844.126		1475.34858		2950.69716		2187.43008		0		41030.435094		295069.716		336100.151094

														2100		592430.48		634893.644		0				0		20000		0		40603.405928		9495.957838		48310.118		3274.46822		6548.93644		0		0		108232.886426		654893.644		763126.530426

														2300		376088.188603989		323088.216		0				0		0		1919.952		20150.506416		4712.618436		29822.164		1625.04084		3250.08168		3628.79808		0		63189.209452		325008.168		388197.377452

														2400		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														2700		122116.44		160350.12		0				0		0		0		9941.70744		2325.07674		5596.32		801.7506		1603.5012		0		0		20268.35598		160350.12		180618.47598

														2900		122028.701994302		144101.76		0				0		0		1919.952		9053.346144		2117.314824		9738.036		730.10856		1460.21712		2520		0		25619.022648		146021.712		171640.734648

														Total		3128716.00809666		3511796.5568		0				0		81800		80729.924		227808.2418096		53277.7339716		313065.1896		18371.632404		36743.264808		34579.35408		0		683845.4166732		3674326.4808		4358171.8974732

																0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																																														0

														Home Office		929464.260968661		983208.4368		0		0		0		11800		55622.304		65139.1059296		15234.1457416		82582.8696		5253.153704		10506.307408		11231.59008		0		189947.1724632		1050630.7408		1240577.9132632

														Row Labels		Sum of Salary and Stipends		Sum of One time longevity Stipend		Sum of 3313		Sum of 3323		Sum of 3401		Sum of 3501		Sum of 3601		Sum of 3901		Sum of 3902

														Food		146021.712				9053.346144		2117.314824		9738.036		730.10856		1460.21712		2520		0

														2900		146021.712				9053.346144		2117.314824		9738.036		730.10856		1460.21712		2520		0

														Sped		407198.68		1800		25246.31816		5904.38086		18181.77		2035.9934		4071.9868		5082.792		0

														1300		72384.048				4487.810976		1049.568696		122.544		361.92024		723.84048		2895.36192		0

														1900		216626.868		1800		13430.865816		3141.089586		9154.278		1083.13434		2166.26868		2187.43008		0

														2100		82187.8				5095.6436		1191.7231		3894.36		410.939		821.878

														2300		35999.964				2231.997768		521.999478		5010.588		179.99982		359.99964

														Sped-MH		78442.848				4863.456576		1137.421296		2689.848		392.21424		784.42848				0

														1900		78442.848				4863.456576		1137.421296		2689.848		392.21424		784.42848				0

														(blank)		2063366.4448		73000		127928.7195776		29918.8134496		200934.8476		10316.832224		20633.664448		20568.93968		0

														1100		1224257.036		43000		75903.936232		17751.727022		138320.64		6121.28518		12242.57036		12572.1416

														1300		414782.3728		10000		25716.5071136		6014.3444056		35983.1616		2073.911864		4147.823728		4368

														2100		107938.6		20000		6692.1932		1565.1097		4423.23		539.693		1079.386

														2300		246720.156				15296.649672		3577.442262		22005.016		1233.60078		2467.20156		3628.79808		0

														2700		69668.28				4319.43336		1010.19006		202.8		348.3414		696.6828

														Title I		33480				2075.76		485.46		4410.82		167.4		334.8

														2100		33480				2075.76		485.46		4410.82		167.4		334.8

														Sped-Federal		63192.36				3917.92632		916.28922		333.48		315.9618		631.9236

														1100		63192.36				3917.92632		916.28922		333.48		315.9618		631.9236

														Title IV		9428.562				584.570844		136.714149				47.14281		94.28562

														2100		9428.562				584.570844		136.714149				47.14281		94.28562

														LCFF		404535.588		7000		25081.206456		5865.766026		41440.8		2022.67794		4045.35588		6407.6224

														1100		71690.56		1500		4444.81472		1039.51312		16325.19		358.4528		716.9056		2867.6224

														1300		88500		1500		5487		1283.25		11022.72		442.5		885		3540

														2100		45932.5				2847.815		666.02125		5826.66		229.6625		459.325

														2300		42288.048				2621.858976		613.176696		2806.56		211.44024		422.88048

														2700		90681.84				5622.27408		1314.88668		5393.52		453.4092		906.8184

														1200		65442.64		4000		4057.44368		948.91828		66.15		327.2132		654.4264

														Art Music		56428.518				3498.568116		818.213511		14380.59		282.14259		564.28518

														1100		3000				186		43.5		5580.54		15		30

														2100		53428.518				3312.568116		774.713511		8800.05		267.14259		534.28518

														ELO-P PY		113355.784				7028.058608		1643.658868				566.77892		1133.55784

														1100		36148.584				2241.212208		524.154468				180.74292		361.48584

														2100		77207.2				4786.8464		1119.5044				386.036		772.072

														UPK		31818.2				1972.7284		461.3639		8663.13		159.091		318.182

														2100		31818.2				1972.7284		461.3639		8663.13		159.091		318.182

														ELO-P CY		145559.1				9024.6642		2110.60695		4739.26		727.7955		1455.591

														2100		145559.1				9024.6642		2110.60695		4739.26		727.7955		1455.591

														Enterprise		8000				496		116				40		80

														2100		8000				496		116				40		80

														Learning Recovery		113498.684				7036.918408		1645.730918		7552.608		567.49342		1134.98684

														1100		53585.52				3322.30224		776.99004				267.9276		535.8552

														2100		59913.164				3714.616168		868.740878		7552.608		299.56582		599.13164

														Grand Total		3674326.4808		81800		227808.2418096		53277.7339716		313065.1896		18371.632404		36743.264808		34579.35408		0



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Check to Budget Detail

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    afterschool enrichemtn stipend

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    57883.98

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1500

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $21

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    split between campuses  - asst site director $70k total
Reply:
    position being replaced?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    afterschool enrichemtn stipend

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    wants PT
Reply:
    Not being paid part time

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    57883.98

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    72893.60

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Was $25,000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Annual?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $63,219.17

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Coach Stipend - how many?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Is schedule reduced?  624.33*22=$13,735.26

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Remove from FY24-25

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Out on disability



Employee Data 23-24 Home Office

																				430

		EMPLOYEE DATA 21-22

												Enrollment		forced home office split		Split based on Enrollment																STRS		0.184

										AGLA		220		0.4		0.3928571429												Salary Increase By:				PERS		0.228

										ASL		340		0.6		0.6071428571												Expense COLA		0.0326		OASDI		0.062

												560																Merit Increase		1		Medicare		0.0145

				80% Asl for																								Merit Increase		1		SUI		0.0005

				Ian, Celeste, Jennifer																												W/C		0.01

																																Health and Welfare

																																403B Matching Rate		0

												Split																																						Salary and Stipends

																								Hazard				OASDI		Medicare		H&W		SUI		WC		403B		Other Benefits		BENEFITS		Salary and Stipends		COMPENSATION				AGLA Split		ASL Split

		Dept. Code		Last Name		First Name		Title/ Position		Location		FTE		FY2022-23 Annual Salary		FY23-24 Base Salary		Retirement		# of pay Periods		Salary COLA		Pay		Stipends		3313		3323		3401		3501		3601		3901		3902		TOTAL		TOTAL		TOTAL

		1900		Alger		Alexandra		Occupational Therapist		Home Office		1		85000		92609.44		NORETIRE		22				0				5741.78528		1342.83688		5274.15		3.5		926.0944						13288.36656		92609.44		105897.80656				37043.776		55565.664

		1900		Almanza Torralba		Denise		Program Coordinator		Home Office		1		55000		59999.94		NORETIRE		22								3719.99628		869.99913		8350.98		27.5		599.9994						13568.47481		59999.94		73568.41481				23999.976		35999.964

		1900		Chiang		Amri		Psychologist?		Home Office		1		95000		91142.92		NORETIRE		22								5650.86104		1321.57234		4424.7		47.5		911.4292						12356.06258		91142.92		103498.98258				36457.168		54685.752

		1900		Cruz		Kayla		RA - MFT Associate		Home Office		1		36720		57404.82		NORETIRE		22								3559.09884		832.36989		4483.08		18.36		574.0482						9466.95693		57404.82		66871.77693				22961.928		34442.892

		2300		Devonshire		Jennifer		Human Resources Manager		Home Office		1		75000		75000		NORETIRE		22								4650		1087.5		137.04		3.5		750						6628.04		75000		81628.04				30000		45000

		2300		Garcia		Xochitl		Front Office Manager		Home Office		1		53125		70480.08		NORETIRE		22								4369.76496		1021.96116		4677.6		3.5		704.8008						10777.62692		70480.08		81257.70692

		1900		Gloyd		Robin		BCBA		Home Office		1		80000		94285.62		NORETIRE		22								5845.70844		1367.14149		167.79		40		942.8562						8363.49613		94285.62		102649.11613				37714.248		56571.372

		2300		Hernandez		Blanca				Home Office		1				59999.94		NORETIRE		22								3719.99628		869.99913		12899.48		3.5		599.9994						18092.97481		59999.94		78092.91481

		1300		Jung		Kelly		SPED Director Aveson		Home Office		1		116000		120640.08		NORETIRE		22								7479.68496		1749.28116		204.24		58		1206.4008						10697.60692		120640.08		131337.68692				48256.032		72384.048

		2900		Kennedy		Kristin		Food Services - Chef		Home Office		1		8500		105000		NORETIRE		22								6510		1522.5		10696.32		4.25		1050						19783.07		105000		124783.07				42000		63000

		2900		Lewis		Jaclyn		Kitchen Staff		Home Office		1				42240		NORETIRE		22								2618.88		612.48		100.08		0		422.4						3753.84		42240		45993.84				16896		25344

		1900		Lovers		Jennifer		MFT Supervisor		Home Office		1		60000		73333.26		NORETIRE		22				0				4546.66212		1063.33227		0		3.5		733.3326						6346.82699		73333.26		79680.08699				29333.304		43999.956

		2900		Mansion		Adrian		Kitchen Staff		Home Office		1				27329.6		NORETIRE		22								1694.4352		396.2792		100.08		0		273.296						2464.0904		27329.6		29793.6904				10931.84		16397.76

		1300		Markmongnark		Shayna		ACIS Director		Home Office		0.94				139999.92		NORETIRE		22		0						8679.99504		2029.99884		15131.04		3.5		1399.9992						27244.53308		139999.92		167244.45308				55999.968		83999.952

		1300		McFeat		Ian		Executive Director		Home Office		1		187000		187000.08		NORETIRE		22								11594.00496		2711.50116		35942.64		93.5		1870.0008						52211.64692		187000.08		239211.72692				74800.032		112200.048

		1900		Melvey		Deanna		Speech & Lang Path		Home Office		1		52000		64281.8		NORETIRE		22								3985.4716		932.0861		5390.49		26		642.818						10976.8657		64281.8		75258.6657				25712.72		38569.08

		2100		Morris		Donovan				Home Office		1				59999.94		NORETIRE		22								3719.99628		869.99913		5328.33		0		599.9994						10518.32481		59999.94		70518.26481				23999.976		35999.964

		1100		Ortiz		Jacqueline				Home Office		1				70190.56		NORETIRE		22								4351.81472		1017.76312		4930.8		0		701.9056						11002.28344		70190.56		81192.84344				28076.224		42114.336

		2900		Perez		Estrella		Kitchen Staff		Home Office		1				30400		NORETIRE		22								1884.8		440.8		189.42		0		304						2819.02		30400		33219.02				12160		18240

		2300		Story		Celeste		Finance Manager		Home Office		1		62400		73000		NORETIRE		22						3199.92		4724.39504		1104.89884		10422.24		31.2		761.9992						17044.73308		76199.92		93244.65308				30479.968		45719.952

		2900		Tosdado Hernandez		Deisy		Kitchen Staff		Home Office		1		25600		35200		NORETIRE		22								2182.4		510.4		5144.16		12.8		352						8201.76		35200		43401.76				14080		21120

														991345		1629538		0				0		0		3199.92		101229.75104		23674.69984		133994.66		380.11		16327.3792		0		0		275606.60008		1632737.92		1908344.52008				586823.16		880234.74

																																																		615060.5232		1050630.7408

																																																		-28237.3631999999		-170396.0008

										AGLA				522885.071908832		576139.0032		0		0		0		1200		37721.52		38133.7524384		8918.3775864		46480.9904		3075.302616		6150.605232		7057.9488		0		109816.9770728		615060.5232		724877.5002728

														396538		651815.2		0		0		0		0		1279.968		40491.900416		9469.879936		53597.864		152.044		6530.95168		0		0		110242.640032		653095.168		763337.808032

														126347.071908832		-75676.1968		0		0		0		1200		36441.552		-2358.1479776		-551.5023496		-7116.8736		2923.258616		-380.346448		7057.9488		0		-425.6629592		-38034.6448		-38460.3077592001

										ASL				929464.260968661		983208.4368		0		0		0		11800		55622.304		65139.1059296		15234.1457416		82582.8696		5253.153704		10506.307408		11231.59008		0		189947.1724632		1050630.7408		1240577.9132632

														594807		977722.8		0		0		0		0		1919.952		60737.850624		14204.819904		80396.796		228.066		9796.42752		0		0		165363.960048		979642.752		1145006.712048

														334657.260968661		5485.6368		0		0		0		11800		53702.352		4401.2553056		1029.3258376		2186.0736		5025.087704		709.879888		11231.59008		0		24583.2124152		70987.9888000002		95571.2012151997

										AGLA/ASL				1452349.33287749		1559347.44		0		0		0		13000		93343.824		103272.858368		24152.523328		129063.86		8328.45632		16656.91264		18289.53888		0		299764.149536		1665691.264		1965455.413536

														991345		1629538		0		0		0		0		3199.92		101229.75104		23674.69984		133994.66		380.11		16327.3792		0		0		275606.60008		1632737.92		1908344.52008

														461004.332877493		-70190.5600000001		0		0		0		13000		90143.904		2043.107328		477.823488		-4930.8000000001		7948.34632		329.53344		18289.53888		0		24157.549456		32953.344		57110.8934559997

		1300		Jung		Kelly		SPED Director Aveson		Home Office						116000



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    95000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    56269.18

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    24 pp

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    24 pp

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Coded as 1100 in payroll

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    24 pp

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    100% AGLA?, Home Office in payroll



Cash Flow FY23-24 Combined

		AVESON -Combined

		CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

												12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1

				Enrollment						547

				P2 ADA						508.71

												PRIOR YEAR P-2														P-1								P-2

								First Interim Adopted Budget		WORKING BUDGET		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast						YTD		2023-24		Budget VS		($) Budget		(%) Budget

								FY20-21		FY23-24		45108		45139		45170		45200		45231		45261		45292		45323		45352		45383		45413		45444		Accrual				Actuals		Projections		Projections		Remaining		Remaining		Comments

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid)				2000945		2293356		117264		0		117264		211077		211077		122099.49		122099.49		278495.004		278495.004		278495.004		278495.004		0		278495.004				656682		2293356		0		1636674		0.7136589348

		8012		Education Protection Act Funds				234088		359700.116723045		0		0		0		68503		0		89925.0291807612		0		0		89925.0291807612		0		0		38187.4843700413		73159.5739914811				68503		359700.116723045		0		291197.116723045		0.8095552467

		8019		Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year				-0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8096		In Lieu Property Tax				3295067.96		3244673.88327696		0		192461.04		384922.08		256614.72		0		259573.910662156		259573.910662156		259573.910662156		543984.770430162		271992.385215081		271992.385215081		271992.385215081		271992.385215081				833997.84		3244673.88327696		0		2410676.04327696		0.7429640482

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources				5530100.96		5897730		117264		192461.04		502186.08		536194.72		211077		471598.429842918		381673.400662156		538068.914662156		912404.803610923		550487.389215081		550487.389215081		310179.869585122		623646.963206562				1559182.84		5897730		0		4338547.16		0.7356300068

								5530100.96		5897730		117264		192461.04		502186.08		536194.72		211077		471598.429842918		381673.400662156		538068.914662156		912404.803610923		550487.389215081		550487.389215081		310179.869585122		623646.963206562				1559182.84		5897730

		8100-8299 Federal Income

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611				102404		83226		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21558.5		0		0		10779.25		50888.25				0		83226		0		83226		1

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs - Federal				368901.84		126826		2913.27		6252.35		11301.08		12512.97		10447.23		10447.23		10447.23		10447.23		10447.23		10447.23		10447.23		5223.615		15492.105				43426.9		126826		0		83399.1		0.6575867724

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income				60057		43359		0		0		0		0		0		0		8671.8		0		0		8671.8		0		8671.8		17343.6				0		43359		0		43359		1

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA				976860.15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality				12320		10450		0		0		0		0		0		0		2090		0		0		2090		0		2090		4180				0		10450		0		10450		1

		8294		Title IV				20000		20000		0		0		0		0		0		5000		0		0		0		5000		0		5000		5000				0		20000		0		20000		1

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue				599727.66		522356.86		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		522356.86				0		522356.86		0		522356.86		1

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income				2140270.65		806217.86		2913.27		6252.35		11301.08		12512.97		10447.23		15447.23		21209.03		10447.23		32005.73		26209.03		10447.23		31764.665		615260.815				43426.9		806217.86		0		762790.96		0.946135031

								3001777.34		806217.86		2913.27		6252.35		11301.08		12512.97		10447.23		15447.23		21209.03		10447.23		32005.73		26209.03		10447.23		31764.665		615260.815		0		43426.9		806217.86

		8300-8599 State Income

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)				374668.04		411983		0		0		12578		28922		7178.72		37078.47		37078.47		37078.47		50413.774		47120.1028		44485.16584		42377.216272		67672.611088				48678.72		411983		0		363304.28		0.8818428916

		8312		Mental Health-SPED				46789		62269		0		2069		2069		3724		3724		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		50683				11586		62269		0		50683		0.8139363086

		8519		Prior Year Adjustment				46754.89		43971		0		0		0		60124.89		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				60124.89		60124.89		16153.89		-16153.89		-0.3673759978

		8520		State Child Nutrition				25405.5		327187		4854.49		18960.43		31410.37		33455.04		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		9742.355		9742.355		102113.7				108165.04		327187		0		219021.96		0.6694091147

		8545		SB 740				280841.5		211262.068526678		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		52815.5171316696		0		0		158446.551395009				0		211262.068526678		0		211262.068526678		1

		8550		Mandated Block Grant				18631		13617.453214		0		0		0		0		0		13617.453214		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		13617.453214		0		13617.453214		1

		8560		State Lottery				154900.91		115985.88		0		0		0		0		0		0		28996.47		0		0		28996.47		0		0		57992.94				0		115985.88		0		115985.88		1

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8592		Mental Health-SPED				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				599727.66		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue				2625.79		1018361.52		0		0		0		0		0		0		151248.652		0		0		151248.652		0		0		715864.216				0		1018361.52		0		1018361.52		1

				Total 8300-8599 State Income				1550344.29		2204636.92174068		4854.49		21029.43		46057.37		126225.93		30387.43		70180.633214		236808.302		56563.18		69898.484		299665.45193167		54227.52084		52119.571272		1152773.01848301				228554.65		2220790.81174068		16153.89		1976082.27174068		0.8963300271

								1550344.29		2204636.92174068		4854.49		21029.43		46057.37		126225.93		30387.43		70180.633214		236808.302		56563.18		69898.484		299665.45193167		54227.52084		52119.571272		1152773.01848301		0		228554.65		2220790.81174068

		8600-8799 Local Income

		8634		Food Service Sales				279161		392492		0		11.6		1710.1		72696.99		1715.6		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		41613.31				76134.29		392492		0		316357.71		0.806023333

		8693		Field Trips				50498.87		95153		0		0		4282		6263.96		0		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		17999.94				10545.96		95153		0		84607.04		0.889168392

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				218987.98		412921		6589.53		68651.26		49232.44		23550.81		22560.8		33089.7		33089.7		33089.7		33089.7		33089.7		33089.7		33089.7		10708.26				170584.84		412921		0		242336.16		0.586882624

		8801		Dontaions - Parents				146951.51		111000		4338.5		4950.7		8417.26		8052.46		14449.47		11100		11100		11100		11100		11100		8600		2000		4691.61				40208.39		111000		0		70791.61		0.6377622523

		8802		Donations - Private				4954.9		30000		0		0		0		1000		0		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		8000				1000		30000		0		29000		0.9666666667

		8803		Fundraising				3572.76		21000		0		0		6.99		292.53		0		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		6000.48				299.52		21000		0		20700.48		0.9857371429

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				500		500		0		0		340.8		0		0		50		50		0		0		0		0		0		59.2				340.8		500		0		159.2		0.3184

		8699		All Other Local Revenue				51905.52		110122		344.12		1402.5		5173.86		11268.55		6911.13		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		6495.9		12452.74				25100.16		110122		0		85021.84		0.7720695229

		8792		SPED State/County				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income				756532.54		1173188		11272.15		75016.06		69163.45		123125.3		45637		109116.4		109116.4		109066.4		109066.4		109066.4		106566.4		95450.1		101525.54				324213.96		1173188		0		848974.04		0.723647054

								756532.54		1173188		11272.15		75016.06		69163.45		123125.3		45637		109116.4		109116.4		109066.4		109066.4		109066.4		106566.4		95450.1		101525.54		0		324213.96		1173188

				TOTAL INCOME				9977248.44		10081772.7817407		136303.91		294758.88		628707.98		798058.92		297548.66		666342.693056918		748807.132662156		714145.724662157		1123375.41761092		985428.271146751		721728.540055081		489514.205857122		2493206.33668957				2155378.35		10097926.6717407		16153.89		7926394.43174068		0.7862103822

								10838755.13		10081772.7817407		136303.91		294758.88		628707.98		798058.92		297548.66		666342.693056918		748807.132662156		714145.724662156		1123375.41761092		985428.271146751		721728.540055081		489514.205857122		2493206.33668957		0		2155378.35		10097926.6717407

		EXPENSE								0		0		0		0		0

		1000 Certificated Salaries		0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries				2398393.55		2560650.46		6136.9		131333.03		254773.45		242206.21		238450.82		241107.15		241107.15		241107.15		241107.15		241107.15		241107.15		241107.15		0				872900.41		2560650.46		0		1687750.05		0.6591098927

		1200		Substitute Expense				128405.63		116618.38		2523.38		5040.53		5431.09		6664.99		12971.4		11998.1414285714		11998.1414285714		11998.1414285714		11998.1414285714		11998.1414285714		11998.1414285714		11998.1414285714		0				32631.39		116618.38		0		83986.99		0.7201865606

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin				622887.36		839636.08		36905.67		71411.35		72661.33		70161.34		70495.93		74000.0657142857		74000.0657142857		74000.0657142857		74000.0657142857		74000.0657142857		74000.0657142857		74000.0657142857		0				321635.62		839636.08		0		518000.46		0.6169344938

		1900		Other Certificated				596669.4		485492.86		4267.9		23857.55		44091.65		43655.91		41836.85		40972.875		40972.875		40972.875		40972.875		40972.875		40972.875		40972.875		40972.875				157709.86		485492.86		0		327783		0.6751551403

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries				3746355.94		4002397.78		49833.85		231642.46		376957.52		362688.45		363755		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		40972.875				1384877.28		4002397.78		0		2617520.5		0.6539880951

								3746355.94		4002397.78		49833.85		231642.46		376957.52		362688.45		363755		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		368078.232142857		40972.875		0		1384877.28		4002397.78

		2000 Classified Salaries																																						0

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries				687666.05		1102094.52		17301.96		59705.53		110843.64		109713.68		123239.49		97327.1742857143		97327.1742857143		97327.1742857143		97327.1742857143		97327.1742857143		97327.1742857143		97327.1742857143		0				420804.3		1102094.52		0		681290.22		0.6181776677

		2200		Classified Support Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries				368434.54		506680.12		18611.7		37327.4		39071.62		36461.02		38808.54		48057.12		48057.12		48057.12		48057.12		48057.12		48057.12		48057.12		0				170280.28		506680.12		0		336399.84		0.6639294236

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance				172043.15		241802.28		9922.92		20528.25		21848.42		16922.82		20024.13		21793.6771428571		21793.6771428571		21793.6771428571		21793.6771428571		21793.6771428571		21793.6771428571		21793.6771428571		0				89246.54		241802.28		0		152555.74		0.6309110898

		2900		Other Classified Salaries				299512.05		244009.504		7624.66		17050.95		23884.33		21720.98		26849.92		20982.6662857143		20982.6662857143		20982.6662857143		20982.6662857143		20982.6662857143		20982.6662857143		20982.6662857143		0				97130.84		244009.504		0		146878.664		0.6019382917

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries				1527655.79		2094586.424		53461.24		134612.13		195648.01		184818.5		208922.08		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		0				777461.96		2094586.424		0		1317124.464		0.6288231648

								1527655.79		2094586.424		53461.24		134612.13		195648.01		184818.5		208922.08		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		188160.637714286		0		0		777461.96		2094586.424								3048.492102

		3000 Employee Benefits																																						0

		3301		OASDI - Social Security/Medicare				319031.66		378013.020648		6127		20868.49		33383.28		31840.05		33381.67		34486.8099311429		34486.8099311429		34486.8099311429		34486.8099311429		34486.8099311429		34486.8099311429		34486.8099311429		11004.86113				125600.49		378013.020648		0		252412.530648		0.6677350167

		3302		MED - Medicare				74612.22		88406.270958		1480.49		5210.78		8144.58		7776.67		8137.12		8065.4636129286		8065.4636129286		8065.4636129286		8065.4636129286		8065.4636129286		8065.4636129286		8065.4636129286		1198.3856675				30749.64		88406.270958		0		57656.630958		0.6521780676

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare				375497.16		474371.248		48287.6		22295.53		43547.36		35972.1		42165.15		40300.5011428571		40300.5011428571		40300.5011428571		40300.5011428571		40300.5011428571		40300.5011428571		40300.5011428571		0				192267.74		474371.248		0		282103.508		0.5946893055

		3501		FUTA/SUTA				34232.17		30484.92102		29.77		310.13		408.23		157.66		1878.61		3957.2172885714		3957.2172885714		3957.2172885714		3957.2172885714		3957.2172885714		3957.2172885714		3957.2172885714		0				2784.4		30484.92102		0		27700.52102		0.9086630404

		3601		Worker Compensation				52864.57		60969.84204		12709		7898		11098.7		4236		4236		2970.3060057143		2970.3060057143		2970.3060057143		2970.3060057143		2970.3060057143		2970.3060057143		2970.3060057143		0				40177.7		60969.84204		0		20792.14204		0.341023387

		3901		403B				0		51960.33568		0		4656.62		9725.61		0		14312.09		3323.7165257143		3323.7165257143		3323.7165257143		3323.7165257143		3323.7165257143		3323.7165257143		3323.7165257143		0				28694.32		51960.33568		0		23266.01568		0.4477649225

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits				856237.78		1084205.638346		68633.86		61239.55		106307.76		79982.48		104110.64		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069286		93104.0145069286		12203.2467975				420274.29		1084205.638346		0		663931.348346		0.6123666257

								856237.78		1084205.638346		68633.86		61239.55		106307.76		79982.48		104110.64		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069286		93104.0145069285		93104.0145069286		93104.0145069286		12203.2467975		0		420274.29		1084205.638346

		4000 Books and Supplies																																						0

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials				0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies				24481.52		23171.40625		350.01		1842.69		3049.02		2334.27		927.27		2095.4494642857		2095.4494642857		2095.4494642857		2095.4494642857		2095.4494642857		2095.4494642857		2095.4494642857		0				8503.26		23171.40625		0		14668.14625		0.6330278832

		4320		Education Software				33641.88		50160		32078		5000		0		5100		0		1140.2857142857		1140.2857142857		1140.2857142857		1140.2857142857		1140.2857142857		1140.2857142857		1140.2857142857		0				42178		50160		0		7982		0.1591307815

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies				139419.52		177989.44		26433.65		25364.58		29734.46		22681.12		39620.01		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		0				143833.82		187391.5		9402.0600000001		34155.62		0.1918968901

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials				14412.41		14000		138.96		847.05		918.59		1370.82		3780.97		991.9442857143		991.9442857143		991.9442857143		991.9442857143		991.9442857143		991.9442857143		991.9442857143		0				7056.39		14000		0		6943.61		0.4959721429

		4330		Office Supplies				17064.13		24000		1620.81		5044.92		2212.12		6800.03		1473.83		978.3271428571		978.3271428571		978.3271428571		978.3271428571		978.3271428571		978.3271428571		978.3271428571		0				17151.71		24000		0		6848.29		0.2853454167

		4342		Athletics				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4410		Software/Licensing				45531.06		9200		332.33		3054.79		2271.31		585.61		0		422.28		422.28		422.28		422.28		422.28		422.28		422.28		0				6244.04		9200		0		2955.96		0.3213

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)				201100.91		62826		1384.69		59011.14		0		0		0		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		-0.33				60395.83		62826		0		2430.17		0.0386809601

		4430		Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				15668.86		16000		0		6241.58		203.66		7123.63		563.29		266.8342857143		266.8342857143		266.8342857143		266.8342857143		266.8342857143		266.8342857143		266.8342857143		0				14132.16		16000		0		1867.84		0.11674

		4700		Food/Food Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4710		Studetnt Food Service				354621.62		429059.11		9128.39		20385.27		67868		48692.51		44360.83		34089.1585714286		34089.1585714286		34089.1585714286		34089.1585714286		34089.1585714286		34089.1585714286		34089.1585714286		0				190435		429059.11		0		238624.11		0.5561567263

		4720		Other Food				6076.94		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies				852018.85		806405.95625		71466.84		126792.02		106257.16		94687.99		90726.2		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		-0.33				489930.21		815808.01625		9402.0600000001		316475.74625		0.3924521437

								852018.85		806405.95625		71466.84		126792.02		106257.16		94687.99		90726.2		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		46554.0194642857		-0.33		0		489930.21		815808.01625

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

		5200		Conference Fees				9305.18		11150		94.18		0		2067		0		2510.82		925.4285714286		925.4285714286		925.4285714286		925.4285714286		925.4285714286		925.4285714286		925.4285714286		0				4672		11150		0		6478		0.5809865471

		5300		Dues and Memberships				13874		18300		12849.45		2772		120		120		120		331.2214285714		331.2214285714		331.2214285714		331.2214285714		331.2214285714		331.2214285714		331.2214285714		0				15981.45		18300		0		2318.55		0.1266967213

		5400		Insurance				129484		141576		35394		25545.7		5959		11918		11949		7258.6142857143		7258.6142857143		7258.6142857143		7258.6142857143		7258.6142857143		7258.6142857143		7258.6142857143		0				90765.7		141576		0		50810.3		0.3588906312

		5510		Utilities- Gas and Electric				97772.74		134594		10212.15		15403.54		20545.16		12305.68		10746.74		9340.1042857143		9340.1042857143		9340.1042857143		9340.1042857143		9340.1042857143		9340.1042857143		9340.1042857143		0				69213.27		134594		0		65380.73		0.4857625897

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services				21350.84		16750		908.01		2384.2		380		492.65		425.01		1737.1614285714		1737.1614285714		1737.1614285714		1737.1614285714		1737.1614285714		1737.1614285714		1737.1614285714		0				4589.87		16750		0		12160.13		0.7259779104

		5520		Security				497.7		1000		0		135		0		0		135		104.2857142857		104.2857142857		104.2857142857		104.2857142857		104.2857142857		104.2857142857		104.2857142857		0				270		1000		0		730		0.73

		5525		Utiliites - Waste				17903.17		18784.15		1196.37		1196.37		1196.37		1256.18		1256.18		1811.8114285714		1811.8114285714		1811.8114285714		1811.8114285714		1811.8114285714		1811.8114285714		1811.8114285714		0				6101.47		18784.15		0		12682.68		0.6751798724

		5530		Utilities - Water				21481.37		24123.375		293.05		3473.08		350.32		3406.81		353.31		2320.9721428571		2320.9721428571		2320.9721428571		2320.9721428571		2320.9721428571		2320.9721428571		2320.9721428571		0				7876.57		24123.375		0		16246.805		0.6734880588

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease				38806.25		37450		2449.77		2449.77		2823.61		2449.77		2773.35		3500.5328571429		3500.5328571429		3500.5328571429		3500.5328571429		3500.5328571429		3500.5328571429		3500.5328571429		0				12946.27		37450		0		24503.73		0.6543052069

		5610		Rent				676045.07		647231.65		112598.75		73241.62		58378.73		60449.98		60408.2		40307.7671428572		40307.7671428572		40307.7671428572		40307.7671428572		40307.7671428572		40307.7671428572		40307.7671428572		0				365077.28		647231.65		0		282154.37		0.435940316

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				38486.14		45283		4565.09		49214.81		23451.37		15438.73		16937.47		0		0		0		0		0		0		-81421		18306.72				109607.47		46493.19		1210.19		-64324.47		-1.4204993044

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				354.59		4255.671875		0		0		0		0		0		607.953125		607.953125		607.953125		607.953125		607.953125		607.953125		607.953125		0				0		4255.671875		0		4255.671875		1

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				0		3075.9375		0		90.87		0		534.21		927.76		217.5853571429		217.5853571429		217.5853571429		217.5853571429		217.5853571429		217.5853571429		217.5853571429		0				1552.84		3075.9375		0		1523.0975		0.4951652951

		5800		Prof/Consulting				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees				22445		16200		0		0		0		0		0		2314.2857142857		2314.2857142857		2314.2857142857		2314.2857142857		2314.2857142857		2314.2857142857		2314.2857142857		0				0		16200		0		16200		1

		5807		Legal Settlements				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5809		Banking Fees				20642.54		13400		701.86		268.81		524.66		650.26		859.19		1485.0314285714		1485.0314285714		1485.0314285714		1485.0314285714		1485.0314285714		1485.0314285714		1485.0314285714		0				3004.78		13400		0		10395.22		0.7757626866

		5810		Educational Consultants				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5811		AEC				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5812		Business Services				100064.96		125441		0		10453.52		10453.32		10453.42		10453.42		11946.76		11946.76		11946.76		11946.76		11946.76		11946.76		11946.76		0				41813.68		125441		0		83627.32		0.6666665604

		5824		District Oversight Fees				53431		60449.21		0		0		0		0		0		8635.6014285714		8635.6014285714		8635.6014285714		8635.6014285714		8635.6014285714		8635.6014285714		8635.6014285714		0				0		60449.21		0		60449.21		0

		5815		Advertising/Recruiting						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		60449.21		1

		5830		Field Trips				74179.61		124032.975		0		3760		1407.73		20082.93		0		14111.7592857143		14111.7592857143		14111.7592857143		14111.7592857143		14111.7592857143		14111.7592857143		14111.7592857143		0				25250.66		124032.975		0		98782.315		0.7964197827

		5836		Fingerprinting/Livescan				307		525.3125		0		25		50		147		100		29.0446428571		29.0446428571		29.0446428571		29.0446428571		29.0446428571		29.0446428571		29.0446428571		0				322		525.3125		0		203.3125		0.3870315289

		5839		Fundraising Expense				20736.11		4675		0		0		0		1348.06		104.27		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		0				1452.33		4778.3		103.3		3222.67		0.6893411765

		5843		Interest Expense/Misc fee				9498.55		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5845		Legal Fees				115216.28		52793.75		20064		13760		627.5		11159.75		8689		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		0				54300.25		56235.5		3441.75		-1506.5		-0.0285355748

		5848		Licenses and Other Fees				5520		6610.5		0		0		0		0		1500		730.0714285714		730.0714285714		730.0714285714		730.0714285714		730.0714285714		730.0714285714		730.0714285714		0				1500		6610.5		0		5110.5		0.7730882687

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting				50929.25		59000		1125		9375		0		11390.5		11828.39		3611.5871428571		3611.5871428571		3611.5871428571		3611.5871428571		3611.5871428571		3611.5871428571		3611.5871428571		0				33718.89		59000		0		25281.11		0.4284933898

		5854		Consultants - Other				118072.55		232024.23		33103.44		10357.5		6000		16815		9292.5		22350.8271428571		22350.8271428571		22350.8271428571		22350.8271428571		22350.8271428571		22350.8271428571		22350.8271428571		0				75568.44		232024.23		0		156455.79		0.6743079807

		5855		Ed Consultants				23770.38		17103		0		0		0		0		0		2443.2857142857		2443.2857142857		2443.2857142857		2443.2857142857		2443.2857142857		2443.2857142857		2443.2857142857		0				0		17103		0		17103		1

		5856		Enterprise				30247.01		21525		18590.89		1630		890.21		413.75		8504.6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				30029.45		30029.45		8504.45		-8504.45		-0.3950963995

		5857		Payroll Services				25225.32		24000		15		4600.24		2398.18		2389.98		2389.98		1743.8028571429		1743.8028571429		1743.8028571429		1743.8028571429		1743.8028571429		1743.8028571429		1743.8028571429		0				11793.38		24000		0		12206.62		0.5086091667

		5860		Printing and Reproduction				0		200		0		0		0		0		0		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		0				0		200		0		200		1

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5862		Professional Development				31996.83		64500		0		3682.96		7049		4433.51		750		6940.6471428571		6940.6471428571		6940.6471428571		6940.6471428571		6940.6471428571		6940.6471428571		6940.6471428572		0				15915.47		64500		0		48584.53		0.7532485271		Match PD + CBO train $3000, stays same

		5873		Financial Services				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5874		SPED Encroachment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants				396925.72		305952.61		6851.7		8043		31356.58		37766.97		28652.17		27611.7414285714		27611.7414285714		27611.7414285714		27611.7414285714		27611.7414285714		27611.7414285714		27611.7414285714		0				112670.42		305952.61		0		193282.19		0.6317389808

		5876		Sports				0		17651		0		6136.38		10544.53		970		215		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				17865.91		17865.91		214.91		-214.91		-0.0121755141

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring				1534		1700		0		0		0		0		0		242.8571428571		242.8571428571		242.8571428571		242.8571428571		242.8571428571		242.8571428571		242.8571428571		0				0		1700		0		1700		1

		5878		Student Assessment				17158.76		29750		23750		0		0		0		0		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		0				23750		29750		0		6000		0.2016806723

		5881		Student Information System				22166.75		25415.5		25205.23		0		0		0		0		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		0				25205.23		25415.11		-0.39		210.27		0.0082732978

		5883		Substitutes (Contracted)				73760		22270		0		976		9272		7198		6466		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				23912		23912		1642		-1642		-0.0737314773

		5887		Technology Services				124675.35		146133.62935		8500		12700		8500		12230.86		8500		13671.8241928571		13671.8241928571		13671.8241928571		13671.8241928571		13671.8241928571		13671.8241928571		13671.8241928571		0				50430.86		146133.62935		0		95702.76935		0.6548990111

		5893		Student Transportation				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5899		Misc Operating Expenses				45604.33		22794.4213125		0		19254.66		0		0		0		505.6801875		505.6801875		505.6801875		505.6801875		505.6801875		505.6801875		505.6801875		0				19254.66		22794.4213125		0		3539.7613125		0.1552906856

		5910		Communications- Internet/Website Fees				39716.47		32000		1661.84		5407.8		609.84		10545.72		1302.46		1781.7628571429		1781.7628571429		1781.7628571429		1781.7628571429		1781.7628571429		1781.7628571429		1781.7628571429		0				19527.66		32000		0		12472.34		0.389760625

		5915		Communications- Postage and Delivery				1972.23		2375.268125		8.99		231.49		0		0		9.55		303.6054464286		303.6054464286		303.6054464286		303.6054464286		303.6054464286		303.6054464286		303.6054464286		0				250.03		2375.268125		0		2125.238125		0.8947360943

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax				22449.77		21000		2035.23		1946.58		2036.9		1969.38		1731.58		1611.4757142857		1611.4757142857		1611.4757142857		1611.4757142857		1611.4757142857		1611.4757142857		1611.4757142857		0				9719.67		21000		0		11280.33		0.5371585714

		5999		Expense Suspense				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures				2513606.82		2553096.1906625		322174		288515.9		206992.01		258337.1		209890.95		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		110781.388666071		18306.72				1285909.96		2568212.4006625		15116.21		1327635.4406625		19.9388618849

								2513606.82		2553096.1906625		322174		288515.9		206992.01		258337.1		209890.95		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		192202.388666071		110781.388666071		18306.72		0		1285909.96		2568212.4006625

		6000 Capital Outlay										0																												0

		6900		Depreciation Expense				54802.32		74766		6108.69		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		0				31074.97		74765.96		-0.04		43691.03		0.584370302

		6901		Amortization Expense				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				54802.32		74766		6108.69		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		0				31074.97		74765.96		-0.04		43691.03		0.584370302

								54802.32		74766		6108.69		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		0		0		31074.97		74765.96

		7438		Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																																								0

				TOTAL EXPENSE				9550677.5		10615457.9892585		571678.48		849043.63		998404.03		986756.09		983646.44		894340.862494428		894340.862494428		894340.862494429		894340.862494429		894340.862494428		894340.862494428		812919.862494429		71482.5117975				4389528.67		10639976.2192585		24518.2300000001		6286378.5292585		0.5921909856

								9550677.5		10615457.9892585		571678.48		849043.63		998404.03		986756.09		983646.44		894340.862494428		894340.862494428		894340.862494429		894340.862494429		894340.862494428		894340.862494429		812919.862494429		71482.5117975		0		4389528.67		10639976.2192585

				NET INCOME (LOSS)				426570.939999998		-533685.207517821		-435374.57		-554284.75		-369696.05		-188697.17		-686097.78		-227998.169437511		-145533.729832272		-180195.137832272		229034.555116495		91087.4086523223		-172612.322439347		-323405.656637306		2421723.82489207				-2234150.32		-542049.547517821		-8364.3400000001		1640015.90248218

								1288077.63		-533685.207517822		-435374.57		-554284.75		-369696.05		-188697.17		-686097.78		-227998.169437511		-145533.729832272		-180195.137832272		229034.555116495		91087.4086523221		-172612.322439348		-323405.656637307		2421723.82489207		0		-2234150.32		-542049.547517822		-8364.34		34548.2099999995

								-861506.690000003		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.0000000002		0		0		0		0		0		0

				0.0000000005						28878.6081897493

										0.0000000005

												PRIOR YEAR P-2																P-1						P-2

												ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast

												45108		45139		45170		44135		45231		45261		45292		45323		45352		45383		45413		45444		Accrual

				Beginning Cash Balance								4404903		4276417.03		3851577.16		3422033.77		3619585.01		2821892.32		2593894.15056249		2448360.42073022		2268165.28289794		2497199.83801444		2588287.24666676		2415674.92422741		2092269.26759011

				Cash Flow from Operating Activities

				Net Income (Loss)								-435374.57		-554284.75		-369696.05		-188697.17		-686097.78		-227998.169437511		-145533.729832272		-180195.137832272		229034.555116495		91087.4086523223		-172612.322439347		-323405.656637306		2421723.82489207

		1		Change in Accounts Receivable

		1.1		Due from Grantor								334474.5		23627.45		-18553.05		119429		-37110.66

		2		Change in Accounts Payable								-57833.69		137404.4		-44443.62		-18221.94		-68322.59

				Clean Energy funds - refund																																-134000

		9		Change in Other Liabilites (incl Due to Grantor)								-4437				-4437		75589.25		-8166

		5		Change in Payroll Liabilites								-120461.98		2036.38		-5940.24		12857.53		-17350.23

		6		Change in Prepaid Expenditures								141753.08

		7		Change in Deferred Revenue								7285				7285		190353		13113

		8		Depreciation Expense								6108.69		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57		6241.57

				Cash Flow from Investing Activities

		10		Capital Expenditures										-39864.92

				Change in Security Deposits

				Cash Flow from Financing Activities

				Source- Sale of Receivables

				Use- Sale of Receivables

				Source- Loans																																														draw down on LOC again Feb 2023

				Use- Loans																																														Repayment when hold harmless or ERC comes in

				Ending Cash Balance (Cash on Hand)								4276417.03		3851577.16		3422033.77		3619585.01		2821892.32		2593894.15056249		2448360.42073022		2268165.28289794		2497199.83801444		2588287.24666676		2415674.92422741		2092269.26759011		4379993.09248218

				Cash Reserve as % of Total Annual Expenses								0.4028480951		0.3628272246		0.3223632719		0.3409730427		0.2658285985		0.2443506586		0.2306410541		0.2136662672		0.235241837		0.2438224756		0.2275620069		0.1970964672		0.412605193

				Metrics Based on Budgeted Numbers -

				Days Cash Hand (higher the number the better)								148.0825184476		133.3712876567		118.4971847506		125.3379313233		97.7156621073		89.820608165		84.7811087239		78.5413641819		86.4723057845		89.6264539364		83.6492849086		72.4504883976		151.6691200526

				Recommended Days Cash Hand								60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60

				3 months of payroll								1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Number of days the cash you have you have in your accounts will cover you operating expenses for example 30 days = 30 days left before you run out of cash

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Accrued July 2023 payroll for FY22-23

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Cash Balance as of 6/30/2023 UA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    One Time

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    recognition of deferred revenue



Cash Flow FY23-24 Combined

		



Ending Cash Balance (Cash on Hand)

3 months of payroll

Cash Flow: Cash on Hand vs Recommended (3 months)



Cash Flow FY23-24 AGLA

		



Recommended Days Cash Hand

Days of Cash on Hand - Recommended 60 Days



Cash Flow FY23-24 ASL

		AVESON - AGLA

		CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24																2092.6999999999		18834.2999999996

												12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1

				Enrollment						207

				P2 ADA						192.51

				Unduplicated Pupil Count %

												PRIOR YEAR P-2														P-1								P-2

								Final Actuals		WORKING 
BUDGET		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast						YTD		2023-24		WORKING Budget VS		($) Budget		(%) Budget		CWM Comments

								FY21-22		FY23-24		45108		45139		45170		45200		45231		45261		45292		45323		45352		45383		45413		45444		Accrual				Actuals		Projections		Projections		Remaining		Remaining

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid)				931535		873053		43825				43825		78886		78886		42509.52		42509.52		108522.392		108522.392		108522.392		108522.392				108522.392				245422		873053		0		627631		0.7188922093

		8012		Education Protection Act Funds				166252		206950.17924288		0		0				52748		0		51737.5448107199		0		0		51737.5448107199		0		0				50727.0896214398				52748		206950.17924288		0		154202.17924288		0.7451173988

		8019		State Aid-Prior Years				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0

		8096		In Lieu Property Tax				1344186		1227874.82075712		0		76984.42		153968.83		102645.89				98229.9856605696		98229.9856605696		98229.9856605696		199861.907925137		99930.9539625686		99930.9539625686		99930.9539625686		99930.9539625684				333599.14		1227874.82075712		0		894275.68075712		0.7283117673

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources				2441973		2307878		43825		76984.42		197793.83		234279.89		78886		192477.05047129		140739.50566057		206752.37766057		360121.844735857		208453.345962569		208453.345962569		99930.9539625686		259180.435584008				631769.14		2307878		0		1676108.86		0.7262554

		8100-8299 Federal Income								0

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611				54100		43117		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		21558.5		0		0		10779.25		10779.25				0		43117		0		43117		1

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs - Federal				116625.52		38571		303.25		1863.02		3483.49		3873.14		3358.24		3358.24		3358.24		3358.24		3358.24		3358.24		3358.24		1679.12		3861.3				12881.14		38571		0		25689.86		0.6660408079

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income				36300		30856		0		0				0				0		6171.2		0		0		6171.2		0		6171.2		12342.4				0		30856		0		30856		1

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality				6610		5198		0		0				0				0		1039.6		0		0		1039.6		0		1039.6		2079.2				0		5198		0		5198		1

		8294		Title IV				10000		10000		0		0				0		0		2500		0		0		0		2500		0		2500		2500				0		10000		0		10000		1

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue				1450715.33		391767.645		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		391767.645				0		391767.645		0		391767.645		1

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income				1674350.85		519509.645		303.25		1863.02		3483.49		3873.14		3358.24		5858.24		10569.04		3358.24		24916.74		13069.04		3358.24		22169.17		423329.795				12881.14		519509.645		0		506628.505		0.9752051957

		8300-8599 State Income

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)				161313.17		162250		0						28922		7178.72		14602.5		14602.5		14602.5		16468.356		13174.6848		10539.74784		8431.798272		33727.193088				36100.72		162250		0		126149.28		0.7774994145

		8312		Mental Health-SPED				19087		30347		0		794		794		1429		1429		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25901				4446		30347

		8519		Prior Year Adjustment				41632.18		0		0		0		0		16154.23		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						16154.23		16154.23		16154.23		-16154.23		0

		8520		State Child Nutrition				7757.67		87976		547.84		5372.65		8594.8		8642.44				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		64818.27				23157.73		87976		0		64818.27		0.7367721879

		8545		SB 740				275819.65		206339.9184		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		51584.9796		0		0		154754.9388				0		206339.9184		0		206339.9184		1

		8550		Mandated Block Grant				11518		7409.0496		0		0		0		0		0		7409.0496		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		7409.0496		0		7409.0496		1

		8560		State Lottery				63190.1		43892.28		0		0		0		0		0		0		10973.07		0		0		10973.07		0		0		21946.14				0		43892.28		0		43892.28		1

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8592		Mental Health-SPED				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				244654		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue				0		413366.912		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		413366.912				0		413366.912		0		413366.912		1

				Total 8300-8599 State Income				824971.77		951581.16		547.84		6166.65		9388.8		55147.67		8607.72		22011.5496		25575.57		14602.5		16468.356		75732.7344		10539.74784		8431.798272		714514.453888				79858.68		967735.39		16154.23		845821.48		0.8888590018

		8600-8799 Local Income

		8634		Food Service Sales				127628.09		194492		0		0		677.16		36240.16		625.6		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		20804.68				37542.92		194492		0		156949.08		0.8069693355

		8693		Field Trips				37423.87		95000		0		0		4282		6263.96				9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		17954.04				10545.96		95000		0		84454.04		0.8889898947

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				1021.5		897		0		0								89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		269.1				0		897		0		897		1

		8801		Donations - Parents				73234.14		61000		2169.25		2475.35		4208.63		4026.23		7233.16		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100				4287.38				20112.62		61000		0		40887.38		0.670284918

		8802		Donations - Private				2462.45		5000		0		0				500				500		500		500		500		500		500		500		1000				500		5000		0		4500		0.9

		8803		Fundraising				2187.21		1000		0		0		-274.26		292.53				100		100		100		100		100		100		100		281.73				18.27		1000		0		981.73		0.98173

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				500		500		0		0		340.8						50		50												59.2				340.8		500		0		159.2		0.3184

		8699		All Other Local Revenue				29185.39		45163		155.36		571.76		314.81		6841.75		5889.93		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3				4291.59				13773.61		45163		0		31389.39		0.6950244669

		8792		SPED State/County				0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income				273642.65		403052		2324.61		3047.11		9549.14		54164.63		13748.69		40305.2		40305.2		40255.2		40255.2		40255.2		40255.2		29638.9		48947.72				82834.18		403052		0		320217.82		0.7944826474

				TOTAL INCOME				5214938.27		4182020.805		47000.7		88061.2		220215.26		347465.33		104600.65		260652.04007129		217189.31566057		264968.31766057		441762.140735857		337510.320362569		262606.533802569		160170.822234569		1445972.40447201				807343.14		4198175.035		16154.23		3348776.665		0.8007556206

		EXPENSE								0

		1000 Certificated Salaries		0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries				1063463.02		1108776.4		750		52379.12		106492.01		105228.71		97307.96		106659.8		106659.8		106659.8		106659.8		106659.8		106659.8		106659.8		0				362157.8		1108776.4		0		746618.6		0.6733716555						$24k per month combined in stipends/retention stipends starting in Oct - not budgeted, will continue? IM stipend will continue, rest do not after Jan

		1200		Tutor/Substitute Expense				89174.27		51175.74		1176.24				31.08		204.56		6027.51		6248.05		6248.05		6248.05		6248.05		6248.05		6248.05		6248.05		0				7439.39		51175.74		0		43736.35		0.8546305339

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin				236102.4		263969.6592		12982.07		25964.14		27364.14		26364.15		26698.74		20656.6313142857		20656.6313142857		20656.6313142857		20656.6313142857		20656.6313142857		20656.6313142857		20656.6313142857		0				119373.24		263969.6592		0		144596.4192		0.5477766636

		1900		Other Certificated				296250.86		190423.144		4125.16		14379.02		22644.09		22641.2		20349.73		13285.493		13285.493		13285.493		13285.493		13285.493		13285.493		13285.493		13285.493				84139.2		190423.144		0		106283.944		0.5581461464

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries				1684990.55		1614344.9432		19033.47		92722.28		156531.32		154438.62		150383.94		146849.974314286		146849.974314286		146849.974314286		146849.974314286		146849.974314286		146849.974314286		146849.974314286		13285.493				573109.63		1614344.9432		0		1041235.3132		0.6449893609

		2000 Classified Salaries

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries				281401.21		447200.876		3113.37		23722.4		45704.17		44708.9		46640.65		40473.0551428571		40473.0551428571		40473.0551428571		40473.0551428571		40473.0551428572		40473.0551428572		40473.0551428572		0				163889.49		447200.876		0		283311.386		0.6335215363

		2200		Classified Support Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries				173087.66		181671.952		8336.35		16621.91		16776.99		16850.68		17959.52		15018.0717142857		15018.0717142857		15018.0717142857		15018.0717142857		15018.0717142857		15018.0717142857		15018.0717142857		0				76545.45		181671.952		0		105126.502		0.5786611573

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance				55921.34		81452.16		2269.98		4887.5		6369.67		6904.91		7505.22		7644.9828571429		7644.9828571429		7644.9828571429		7644.9828571429		7644.9828571429		7644.9828571429		7644.9828571429		0				27937.28		81452.16		0		53514.88		0.6570099553								contracted service, not a direct hire

		2900		Other Classified Salaries				90073.65		97987.792		3049.86		6820.37		9553.72		8688.38		11705.96		8309.9288571429		8309.9288571429		8309.9288571429		8309.9288571429		8309.9288571429		8309.9288571429		8309.9288571428		0				39818.29		97987.792		0		58169.502		0.5936402976								more pay

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries				600483.86		808312.78		16769.56		52052.18		78404.55		77152.87		83811.35		71446.0385714286		71446.0385714286		71446.0385714286		71446.0385714286		71446.0385714286		71446.0385714286		71446.0385714286		0				308190.51		808312.78		0		500122.27		0.6187236951

		3000 Employee Benefits

		3301		OASDI - Social Security/Medicare				139660.71		150204.7788384		2108.01		8265.66		13774.89		13577.55		13731.77		13534.3527989143		13534.3527989143		13534.3527989143		13534.3527989143		13534.3527989143		13534.3527989143		13534.3527989143		4006.429246				51457.88		150204.7788384		0		98746.8988384		0.6574151608

		3302		MED - Medicare				32662.33		35128.5369864		512.02		2065.18		3357.15		3307.47		3343.53		3165.2921868429		3165.2921868429		3165.2921868429		3165.2921868429		3165.2921868429		3165.2921868429		3165.2921868429		386.1416785				12585.35		35128.5369864		0		22543.1869864		0.641734297

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare				167484.78		161306.0584		18219.21		9145.19		15941.72		15150.72		18757.16		12013.1512		12013.1512		12013.1512		12013.1512		12013.1512		12013.1512		12013.1512		0				77214		161306.0584		0		84092.0584		0.521319901

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT				17425.41		12113.288616				133.79		144.62		19.36		855.14		1565.7683737143		1565.7683737143		1565.7683737143		1565.7683737143		1565.7683737143		1565.7683737143		1565.7683737143		0				1152.91		12113.288616		0		10960.378616		0.9048227086

		3601		Worker Compensation				25620.28		24226.577232		6354.5		5780		4490.35		2118		2118		480.818176		480.818176		480.818176		480.818176		480.818176		480.818176		480.818176		0				20860.85		24226.577232		0		3365.727232		0.1389270634

		3700		403B				0		17380.9816				1701.09		3560.51				7567.23		650.3073714286		650.3073714286		650.3073714286		650.3073714286		650.3073714286		650.3073714286		650.3073714286		0				12828.83		17380.9816		0		4552.1516		0.2619041723

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits				382853.51		400360.2216728		27193.74		27090.91		41269.24		34173.1		46372.83		31409.6901069		31409.6901069		31409.6901069		31409.6901069		31409.6901069		31409.6901069		31409.6901069		4392.5709245				176099.82		400360.2216728		0		224260.4016728		0.5601465619

		4000 Books and Supplies

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies				0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies				10156.54		10768.90625		186.85		524.28		2377.47		679.62		537.02		923.3808928571		923.3808928571		923.3808928571		923.3808928571		923.3808928571		923.3808928571		923.3808928571		0				4305.24		10768.90625		0		6463.66625		0.6002156672

		4320		Education Software				26148.2		38560		29693		5000				3740				18.1428571429		18.1428571429		18.1428571429		18.1428571429		18.1428571429		18.1428571429		18.1428571429		0				38433		38560		0		127		0.0032935685

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies				38045.44		65228.31		7192.46		10636.08		6164.42		15998.23		34639.18																				74630.37		74630.37		9402.06		-9402.06		-0.1441407879

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials				5902.33		5000		79.85		593.53		10.85		620.24		3180.4		73.59		73.59		73.59		73.59		73.59		73.59		73.59		0				4484.87		5000		0		515.13		0.103026

		4330		Office Supplies				7589.41		8000		188.13		2181.56		1291.14		1608.5		330.66		342.8585714286		342.8585714286		342.8585714286		342.8585714286		342.8585714286		342.8585714286		342.8585714286		0				5599.99		8000		0		2400.01		0.30000125

		4342		Athletics				0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance				0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment				0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				7327.84		4600		0		971.94		1713.57						273.4985714286		273.4985714286		273.4985714286		273.4985714286		273.4985714286		273.4985714286		273.4985714286		0				2685.51		4600		0		1914.49		0.4161934783

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)				199584.33		30326		692.34		29633.99																						-0.33				30326.33		30326		0		-0.33		-0.0000108818

		4430		Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				7091.08		5000				2646.08				679.93		120.26		221.9614285714		221.9614285714		221.9614285714		221.9614285714		221.9614285714		221.9614285714		221.9614285714						3446.27		5000		0		1553.73		0.310746

		4700		Food/Food Supplies				0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4710		Student Food Service				165739.89		175383		3636.39		8181.1		28815.7		19497.27		17786.99		13923.65		13923.65		13923.65		13923.65		13923.65		13923.65		13923.65						77917.45		175383		0		97465.55		0.5557297458

		4720		Other Food				3084.19		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies				470669.25		342866.21625		41669.02		60368.56		40373.15		42823.79		56594.51		15777.0823214286		15777.0823214286		15777.0823214286		15777.0823214286		15777.0823214286		15777.0823214286		15777.0823214286		-0.33				241829.03		352268.27625		9402.06		101037.18625		0.2946839947

								0																																0		0

								0																																0		0

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

		5200		Conference Fees				4535.24		5000		94.18				1378				1608.12		274.2428571429		274.2428571429		274.2428571429		274.2428571429		274.2428571429		274.2428571429		274.2428571429		0				3080.3		5000		0		1919.7		0.38394

		5300		Dues and Memberships				6935.25		8300		5347.72		690		60		60		60		297.4685714286		297.4685714286		297.4685714286		297.4685714286		297.4685714286		297.4685714286		297.4685714286		0				6217.72		8300		0		2082.28		0.2508771084

		5400		Insurance				62476.1		70788		17697		19646.7				5959		5974.5		3072.9714285714		3072.9714285714		3072.9714285714		3072.9714285714		3072.9714285714		3072.9714285714		3072.9714285714		0				49277.2		70788		0		21510.8		0.3038763632

		5510		Utilities- Gas and Electric				31130.22		45949		2828.49		4534.06		7037.33		4262.99		3826.51		3351.3742857143		3351.3742857143		3351.3742857143		3351.3742857143		3351.3742857143		3351.3742857143		3351.3742857143		0				22489.38		45949		0		23459.62		0.5105577923

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services				2069.63		3000		427.8										367.4571428571		367.4571428571		367.4571428571		367.4571428571		367.4571428571		367.4571428571		367.4571428571		0				427.8		3000		0		2572.2		0.8574

		5520		Security				480		500				135						135		32.8571428571		32.8571428571		32.8571428571		32.8571428571		32.8571428571		32.8571428571		32.8571428571		0				270		500		0		230		0.46

		5525		Utiliites - Waste				4126.94		4622.75		360.08		360.08		360.08		378.08		378.08		398.05		398.05		398.05		398.05		398.05		398.05		398.05		0				1836.4		4622.75		0		2786.35		0.6027472825

		5530		Utilities - Water				3907.39		5673.375		293.05		309.7		350.32		350.32		353.31		573.8107142857		573.8107142857		573.8107142857		573.8107142857		573.8107142857		573.8107142857		573.8107142857		0				1656.7		5673.375		0		4016.675		0.7079868685

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease				16370.14		15450		1224.89		1224.89		1598.73		1224.89		1386.68		1255.7028571429		1255.7028571429		1255.7028571429		1255.7028571429		1255.7028571429		1255.7028571429		1255.7028571429		0				6660.08		15450		0		8789.92		0.5689268608

		5610		Rent				573305.08		528825.97		95949.82		48286.43		48441.5		50470.97		50470.97		33600.8971428572		33600.8971428572		33600.8971428572		33600.8971428572		33600.8971428572		33600.8971428572		33600.8971428572		0				293619.69		528825.97		0		235206.28		0.4447706681

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				21822.64		35283		4170.46		17834.09		1745.63		13466.54		7955.56														-28196		18306.72				45172.28		35283		0		-9889.28		-0.2802845563		capitalize

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				310.8		1025												146.4285714286		146.4285714286		146.4285714286		146.4285714286		146.4285714286		146.4285714286		146.4285714286		0				0		1025		0		1025		1

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				0		1575.9375				90.87				494.11		927.76		9.0282142857		9.0282142857		9.0282142857		9.0282142857		9.0282142857		9.0282142857		9.0282142857		0				1512.74		1575.9375		0		63.1975		0.0401015269

		5800		Prof/Consulting				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees				11075.5		8100												1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		0				0		8100		0		8100		1

		5807		Legal Settlements				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5809		Banking/CC/Other Fees				22273.63		5500		268.45		131.12		324.93		434.41		530.29		544.4		544.4		544.4		544.4		544.4		544.4		544.4		0				1689.2		5500		0		3810.8		0.6928727273

		5810		Educational Consultants				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5811		AEC				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5812		Business Services				45531.83		56448.45				5226.76		5226.66		5226.71		5226.71		5077.3728571429		5077.3728571429		5077.3728571429		5077.3728571429		5077.3728571429		5077.3728571429		5077.3728571429		0				20906.84		56448.45		0		35541.61		0.6296295115

		5824		District Oversight Fees				30629		23078.78												3296.9685714286		3296.9685714286		3296.9685714286		3296.9685714286		3296.9685714286		3296.9685714286		3296.9685714286		0				0		23078.78		0		23078.78		1

		5815		Advertising/Recruiting				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5830		Field Trips				63875.19		95000				3760		1407.73		16962.93				10409.9057142857		10409.9057142857		10409.9057142857		10409.9057142857		10409.9057142857		10409.9057142857		10409.9057142857		0				22130.66		95000		0		72869.34		0.7670456842

		5836		Fingerprinting/Livescan				198		262.65625								147		100		2.2366071429		2.2366071429		2.2366071429		2.2366071429		2.2366071429		2.2366071429		2.2366071429		0				247		262.65625		0		15.65625		0.0596073766

		5839		Fundraising Expense				15134.49		1175								1174.03		104.27																				1278.3		1278.3		103.3		-103.3		-0.0879148936

		5843		Interest Expense/Misc fee				4561.41		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5845		Legal Fees				18425.4		10250				6880				482.25		952.5		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		276.4642857143		0				8314.75		10250		0		1935.25		0.188804878

		5848		Licenses and Other Fees				3291.55		3792.5										750		434.6428571429		434.6428571429		434.6428571429		434.6428571429		434.6428571429		434.6428571429		434.6428571429		0				750		3792.5		0		3042.5		0.8022412657

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting				24414.67		31000		562.5		4687.5				6118.09		6055.69		1939.46		1939.46		1939.46		1939.46		1939.46		1939.46		1939.46		0				17423.78		31000		0		13576.22		0.4379425806

		5854		Consultants - Other				57702.2		138518.1725		16551.72		6660		3000		8815		6146.25		13906.4575		13906.4575		13906.4575		13906.4575		13906.4575		13906.4575		13906.4575		0				41172.97		138518.1725		0		97345.2025		0.7027612388

		5855		Ed Consultants				6018.6		8100												1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		0				0		8100		0		8100		1

		5856		Enrichment				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5857		Payroll Services				12612.71		12000		7.5		2300.12		1199.09		1194.99		1194.99		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		0				5896.69		12000		0		6103.31		0.5086091667

		5860		Printing and Reproduction				0		200												28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		28.5714285714		0				0		200		0		200		1

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5862		Professional Development				18346.31		28000				1809.86		3424		2188.22				2939.7028571429		2939.7028571429		2939.7028571429		2939.7028571429		2939.7028571429		2939.7028571429		2939.7028571429		0				7422.08		28000		0		20577.92		0.7349257143

		5873		Financial Services				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5874		SPED Encroachment				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants				152095.01		101927.16				1820		1555		3684.64		3456.25		13058.7528571429		13058.7528571429		13058.7528571429		13058.7528571429		13058.7528571429		13058.7528571429		13058.7528571429		0				10515.89		101927.16		0		91411.27		0.8968293632

		5876		Sports				0		17651				6136.38		10544.53		970		215																				17865.91		17865.91		214.91		-214.91		-0.0121755141

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring				826		700												100		100		100		100		100		100		100		0				0		700		0		700		1

		5878		Student Assessment				3723.76		6000												857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		857.1428571429		0				0		6000		0		6000		1

		5881		Student Information System				11205.38		12603		12602.61																												12602.61		12602.61		-0.39		0.39		0.000030945

		5883		Substitutes (Contracted)				54734		4270				976		732		2318		1708																				5734		5734		1464		-1464		-0.3428571429

		5887		Technology Services				61373.17		56896.1731		4250		4250		4250		6115.43		4250		4825.8204428571		4825.8204428571		4825.8204428571		4825.8204428571		4825.8204428571		4825.8204428571		4825.8204428571		0				23115.43		56896.1731		0		33780.7431		0.5937261025

		5893		Student Transportation				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5899		Misc Operating Expenses				45604.33		20007.1131875				19254.66								107.4933125		107.4933125		107.4933125		107.4933125		107.4933125		107.4933125		107.4933125		0				19254.66		20007.1131875		0		752.4531875		0.0376092833

		5910		Communications- Internet/Website Fees				15701.96		15000		810.93		2743.91		434.93		5252.87		1107.55		664.2585714286		664.2585714286		664.2585714286		664.2585714286		664.2585714286		664.2585714286		664.2585714286		0				10350.19		15000		0		4649.81		0.3099873333

		5915		Communications- Postage and Delivery				1011.37		1000				231.49						9.55		108.4228571429		108.4228571429		108.4228571429		108.4228571429		108.4228571429		108.4228571429		108.4228571429		0				241.04		1000		0		758.96		0.75896

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax				8425.88		11000		924.29		938.24		938.64		950.92		809.96		919.7071428571		919.7071428571		919.7071428571		919.7071428571		919.7071428571		919.7071428571		919.7071428571		0				4562.05		11000		0		6437.95		0.5852681818

		5999		Expense Suspense				0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures				1416260.78		1394473.0375375		164371.49		160917.86		94009.1		138702.39		105693.5		106064.256791071		106064.256791071		106064.256791071		106064.256791071		106064.256791071		106064.256791071		77868.2567910714		18306.72				663694.34		1396254.8575375		1781.82		730778.6975375		0.5240536589

		6000 Capital Outlay																																								0

		6900		Depreciation Expense				34754.13		35359		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6						14733		35359.2		0.2		20626		0.5833309766

		6901		Amortization Expense				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				34754.13		35359		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		2946.6		0				14733		35359.2		0.2		20626		0.5833309766

		7438		Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0						0

				Total Other Outgo				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENSE				4590012.08		4595716.1986603		271983.88		396098.39		413533.96		450237.37		445802.73		374493.642105114		374493.642105114		374493.642105114		374493.642105114		374493.642105114		374493.642105114		346297.642105114		35984.4539245				1977656.33		4606900.2786603		11184.08		2618059.8686603		0.5696739649

				NET INCOME (LOSS)				624926.19		-413695.3936603		-224983.18		-308037.19		-193318.7		-102772.04		-341202.08		-113841.602033825		-157304.326444545		-109525.324444545		67268.4986307428		-36983.3217425456		-111887.108302546		-186126.819870546		1409987.95054751				-1170313.19		-408725.2436603		4970.15		730716.7963397

										0		-224983.18		-308037.19		-193318.7		-102772.04		-341202.08

												0		0		0		0		0																				-1170313.19



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    One Time

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020



Cash Flow Assumptions 23-24AGLA

		AVESON - ASL

		CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

		FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

												12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1

				Enrollment						340

				P2 ADA						316.2

				Unduplicated Pupil Count %						0.1947						12176.37

												PRIOR YEAR P-2														P-1								P-2

								Final Actuals		WORKING BUDGET		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		ACTUAL		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast						YTD		2023-24		Working Budget VS		($) Budget		(%) Budget

								FY21-22		FY23-24		45108		45139		45170		45200		45231		45261		45292		45323		45352		45383		45413		45444		Accrual				Actuals		Projections		Projections		Remaining		Remaining		Comments

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid)				1069410		1420303		73439				73439		132191		132191		79589.97		79589.97		169972.612		169972.612		169972.612		169972.612				169972.612				411260		1420303		0		1009043		0.7104420676

		8012		Education Protection Act Funds				67836		152749.937480165		0		0				15755		0		38187.4843700413		0		0		38187.4843700413		0		0		38187.4843700413		22432.4843700413				15755		152749.937480165		0		136994.937480165		0.8968575683

		8019		State Aid-Prior Years				-0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8096		In Lieu Property Tax				1950881.96		2016799.06251983		0		115476.62		230953.25		153968.83				161343.925001587		161343.925001587		161343.925001587		344122.862505025		172061.431252512		172061.431252512		172061.431252512		172061.431252513				500398.7		2016799.06251983		0		1516400.36251983		0.7518847022

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources				3088127.96		3589852		73439		115476.62		304392.25		301914.83		132191		279121.379371628		240933.895001587		331316.537001587		552282.958875066		342034.043252512		342034.043252512		210248.915622554		364466.527622554				927413.7		3589852		0		2662438.3		0.7416568427

		8100-8299 Federal Income								0

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611				48304		40109		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40109				0		40109		0		40109		1

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs - Federal				252276.32		88255		2610.02		4389.33		7817.59		8639.83		7088.99		7088.99		7088.99		7088.99		7088.99		7088.99		7088.99		3544.495		11630.805				30545.76		88255		0		57709.24		0.6538920174

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income				23757		12503		0		0		0		0				0		2500.6		0		0		2500.6		0		2500.6		5001.2				0		12503		0		12503		1

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA (One time)				976860.15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality				5710		5252		0		0		0		0				0		1050.4		0		0		1050.4		0		1050.4		2100.8				0		5252		0		5252		1

		8294		Title IV				10000		10000		0		0				0		0		2500		0		0		0		2500		0		2500		2500				0		10000		0		10000		1

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue				10519.02		130589.215		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		130589.215				0		130589.215		0		130589.215		1

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income				1327426.49		286708.215		2610.02		4389.33		7817.59		8639.83		7088.99		9588.99		10639.99		7088.99		7088.99		13139.99		7088.99		9595.495		191931.02				30545.76		286708.215		0		256162.455		0.8934604647

		8300-8599 State Income								0

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)				213354.87		249733		0				12578						22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		33945.418		33945.418		33945.418		33945.418		33945.418				12578		249733		0		237155		0.9496342093

		8312		Mental Health-SPED				27702		31922		0		1275		1275		2295		2295		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24782				7140		31922		0		24782		0.7763298039

		8519		Prior Year Adjustment				5122.71		43971		0		0				43970.66		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						43970.66		43970.66		-0.34		0.34		0.0000077324

		8520		State Child Nutrition				17647.83		239211		4306.65		13587.78		22815.57		24812.6		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		19484.71		9742.355		9742.355		37295.43				85007.31		239211		0		154203.69		0.6446346113

		8545		SB 740				5021.85		4922.1501266784		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		1230.5375316696		0		0		3691.6125950088				0		4922.1501266784		0		4922.1501266784		1

		8550		Mandated Block Grant				7113		6208.403614		0		0		0				0		6208.403614		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		6208.403614		0		6208.403614		1

		8560		State Lottery				91710.81		72093.6		0		0		0				0		0		18023.4		0		0		18023.4		0		0		36046.8				0		72093.6		0		72093.6		1

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8592		Mental Health-SPED				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				355073.66		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue				2625.79		604994.608		0		0		0				0		0		151248.652		0		0		151248.652		0		0		302497.304				0		604994.608		0		604994.608		1

				Total 8300-8599 State Income				725372.52		1253055.76174068		4306.65		14862.78		36668.57		71078.26		21779.71		48169.083614		211232.732		41960.68		53430.128		223932.71753167		43687.773		43687.773		438258.564595009				148695.97		1253055.42174068		-0.34		1104359.79174068		0.8813333177

		8600-8799 Local Income

		8634		Food Service Sales				151532.91		198000		0		11.6		1032.94		36456.83		1090		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		20808.63				38591.37		198000		0		159408.63		0.8050940909

		8693		Field Trips				13075		153		0		0								15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		45.9				0		153		0		153		1

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				217966.48		412024		6589.53		68651.26		49232.44		23550.81		22560.8		33000		33000		33000		33000		33000		33000		33000		10439.16				170584.84		412024		0		241439.16		0.5859832437

		8801		Donations - Parents				73717.37		50000		2169.25		2475.35		4208.63		4026.23		7216.31		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		2500		2000		404.23				20095.77		50000		0		29904.23		0.5980846

		8802		Donations - Private				2492.45		25000		0		0				500				2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		7000				500		25000		0		24500		0.98

		8803		Fundraising				1385.55		20000		0		0		281.25						2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		5718.75				281.25		20000		0		19718.75		0.9859375

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8699		All Other Local Revenue				22720.13		64959		188.76		830.74		4859.05		4426.8		1021.2		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		8161.15				11326.55		64959		0		53632.45		0.8256354008

		8792		SPED State/County				0		0		0		0								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income				482889.89		770136		8947.54		71968.95		59614.31		68960.67		31888.31		68811.2		68811.2		68811.2		68811.2		68811.2		66311.2		65811.2		52577.82				241379.78		770136		0		528756.22		0.6865751244

								0																																		0

				TOTAL INCOME				5623816.86		5899751.97674068		89303.21		206697.68		408492.72		450593.59		192948.01		405690.652985628		531617.817001587		449177.407001587		681613.276875066		647917.950784182		459122.006252512		329343.383622554		1047233.93221756				1348035.21		5899751.63674068		-0.34		4551716.76674068		0.7715098507

		EXPENSE								0

		1000 Certificated Salaries		0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries				1334930.53		1451874.06		5386.9		78953.91		148281.44		136977.5		141142.86		134447.35		134447.35		134447.35		134447.35		134447.35		134447.35		134447.35		0				510742.61		1451874.06		0		941131.45		0.6482183792

		1200		Substitute Expense				39231.36		65442.64		1347.14		5040.53		5400.01		6460.43		6943.89		5750.0914285714		5750.0914285714		5750.0914285714		5750.0914285714		5750.0914285714		5750.0914285714		5750.0914285714		0				25192		65442.64		0		40250.64		0.6150522045

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin				386784.96		575666.4208		23923.6		45447.21		45297.19		43797.19		43797.19		53343.4344		53343.4344		53343.4344		53343.4344		53343.4344		53343.4344		53343.4344		0				202262.38		575666.4208		0		373404.0408		0.6486465552

		1900		Other Certificated				300418.54		295069.716		142.74		9478.53		21447.56		21014.71		21487.12		27687.382		27687.382		27687.382		27687.382		27687.382		27687.382		27687.382		27687.382				73570.66		295069.716		0		221499.056		0.750666856

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries				2061365.39		2388052.8368		30800.38		138920.18		220426.2		208249.83		213371.06		221228.257828571		221228.257828571		221228.257828571		221228.257828571		221228.257828571		221228.257828571		221228.257828572		27687.382				811767.65		2388052.8368		0		1576285.1868		0.6600713194

		2000 Classified Salaries

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries				406264.84		654893.644		14188.59		35983.13		65139.47		65004.78		76598.84		56854.1191428571		56854.1191428571		56854.1191428571		56854.1191428571		56854.1191428571		56854.1191428571		56854.1191428571		0				256914.81		654893.644		0		397978.834		0.6076999489

		2200		Classified Support Salaries				0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries				195346.88		325008.168		10275.35		20705.49		22294.63		19610.34		20849.02		33039.0482857143		33039.0482857143		33039.0482857143		33039.0482857143		33039.0482857143		33039.0482857143		33039.0482857143		0				93734.83		325008.168		0		231273.338		0.7115923868

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance				116121.81		160350.12		7652.94		15640.75		15478.75		10017.91		12518.91		14148.6942857143		14148.6942857143		14148.6942857143		14148.6942857143		14148.6942857143		14148.6942857143		14148.6942857143		0				61309.26		160350.12		0		99040.86		0.6176537941

		2900		Other Classified Salaries				209438.4		146021.712		4574.8		10230.58		14330.61		13032.6		15143.96		12672.7374285714		12672.7374285714		12672.7374285714		12672.7374285714		12672.7374285714		12672.7374285714		12672.7374285714		0				57312.55		146021.712		0		88709.162		0.6075066563

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries				927171.93		1286273.644		36691.68		82559.95		117243.46		107665.63		125110.73		116714.599142857		116714.599142857		116714.599142857		116714.599142857		116714.599142857		116714.599142857		116714.599142857		0				469271.45		1286273.644		0		817002.194		0.6351698162

		3000 Employee Benefits

		3301		OASDI - Social Security				179370.95		227808.2418096		4018.99		12602.83		19608.39		18262.5		19649.9		20952.4571322286		20952.4571322286		20952.4571322286		20952.4571322286		20952.4571322286		20952.4571322286		20952.4571322286		6998.431884				74142.61		227808.2418096		0		153665.6318096		0.6745393871

		3302		MED - Medicare				41949.89		53277.7339716		968.47		3145.6		4787.43		4469.2		4793.59		4900.1714260857		4900.1714260857		4900.1714260857		4900.1714260857		4900.1714260857		4900.1714260857		4900.1714260857		812.243989				18164.29		53277.7339716		0		35113.4439716		0.6590641409

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare				208012.38		313065.1896		30068.39		13150.34		27605.64		20821.38		23407.99		28287.3499428571		28287.3499428571		28287.3499428571		28287.3499428571		28287.3499428571		28287.3499428571		28287.3499428571		0				115053.74		313065.1896		0		198011.4496		0.6324927082

		3501		SUI - State Unemployment Insurance				16806.76		18371.632404		29.77		176.34		263.61		138.3		1023.47		2391.4489148571		2391.4489148571		2391.4489148571		2391.4489148571		2391.4489148571		2391.4489148571		2391.4489148571		0				1631.49		18371.632404		0		16740.142404		0.9111951533

		3601		Worker Compensation				27244.29		36743.264808		6354.5		2118		6608.35		2118		2118		2489.4878297143		2489.4878297143		2489.4878297143		2489.4878297143		2489.4878297143		2489.4878297143		2489.4878297143		0				19316.85		36743.264808		0		17426.414808		0.4742750787

		3901		403B				0		34579.35408				2955.53		6165.1				6744.86		2673.4091542857		2673.4091542857		2673.4091542857		2673.4091542857		2673.4091542857		2673.4091542857		2673.4091542857		0				15865.49		34579.35408		0		18713.86408		0.541186051

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits				473384.27		683845.4166732		41440.12		34148.64		65038.52		45809.38		57737.81		61694.3244000286		61694.3244000286		61694.3244000286		61694.3244000286		61694.3244000286		61694.3244000286		61694.3244000285		7810.675873				244174.47		683845.4166732		0		439670.9466732		0.6429390853

		4000 Books and Supplies

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies				14324.98		12402.5		163.16		1318.41		671.55		1654.65		390.25		1172.0685714286		1172.0685714286		1172.0685714286		1172.0685714286		1172.0685714286		1172.0685714286		1172.0685714286		0				4198.02		12402.5		0		8204.48		0.6615182423

		4320		Education Software				7493.68		11600		2385						1360				1122.1428571429		1122.1428571429		1122.1428571429		1122.1428571429		1122.1428571429		1122.1428571429		1122.1428571429		0				3745		11600		0		7855		0.6771551724

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies				101374.08		112761.13		19241.19		14728.5		23570.04		6682.89		4980.83		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		6222.5257142857		0				69203.45		112761.13		0		43557.68		0.3862827554

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials				8510.08		9000		59.11		253.52		907.74		750.58		600.57		918.3542857143		918.3542857143		918.3542857143		918.3542857143		918.3542857143		918.3542857143		918.3542857143		0				2571.52		9000		0		6428.48		0.7142755556

		4330		Office Supplies				9474.72		16000		1432.68		2863.36		920.98		5191.53		1143.17		635.4685714286		635.4685714286		635.4685714286		635.4685714286		635.4685714286		635.4685714286		635.4685714286		0				11551.72		16000		0		4448.28		0.2780175

		4342		Athletics				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				38203.22		4600		332.33		2082.85		557.74		585.61				148.7814285714		148.7814285714		148.7814285714		148.7814285714		148.7814285714		148.7814285714		148.7814285714		0				3558.53		4600		0		1041.47		0.2264065217

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)				1516.58		32500		692.35		29377.15								347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		347.2142857143		0				30069.5		32500		0		2430.5		0.0747846154

		4430		Other Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				8577.78		11000				3595.5		203.66		6443.7		443.03		44.8728571429		44.8728571429		44.8728571429		44.8728571429		44.8728571429		44.8728571429		44.8728571429						10685.89		11000		0		314.11		0.0285554545

		4700		Food/Food Supplies				0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4710		Student Food Service				188881.73		253676.11		5492		12204.17		39052.3		29195.24		26573.84		20165.5085714286		20165.5085714286		20165.5085714286		20165.5085714286		20165.5085714286		20165.5085714286		20165.5085714286						112517.55		253676.11		0		141158.56		0.556451926

		4720		Other Food				2992.75		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies				381349.6		463539.74		29797.82		66423.46		65884.01		51864.2		34131.69		30776.9371428571		30776.9371428571		30776.9371428571		30776.9371428571		30776.9371428571		30776.9371428571		30776.9371428571		0				248101.18		463539.74		0		215438.56		0.4647682635

								0																																0		0

								0																																0		0

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

		5200		Conference Fees				4769.94		6150						689				902.7		651.1857142857		651.1857142857		651.1857142857		651.1857142857		651.1857142857		651.1857142857		651.1857142857						1591.7		6150		0		4558.3		0.7411869919

		5300		Dues and Memberships				6938.75		10000		7501.73		2082		60		60		60		33.7528571429		33.7528571429		33.7528571429		33.7528571429		33.7528571429		33.7528571429		33.7528571429						9763.73		10000		0		236.27		0.023627

		5400		Insurance				67007.9		70788		17697		5899		5959		5959		5974.5		4185.6428571429		4185.6428571429		4185.6428571429		4185.6428571429		4185.6428571429		4185.6428571429		4185.6428571429						41488.5		70788		0		29299.5		0.4139048991

		5510		Utilities- Gas and Electric				66642.52		88645		7383.66		10869.48		13507.83		8042.69		6920.23		5988.73		5988.73		5988.73		5988.73		5988.73		5988.73		5988.73						46723.89		88645		0		41921.11		0.4729100344

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services				19281.21		13750		480.21		2384.2		380		492.65		425.01		1369.7042857143		1369.7042857143		1369.7042857143		1369.7042857143		1369.7042857143		1369.7042857143		1369.7042857143						4162.07		13750		0		9587.93		0.697304

		5520		Security				17.7		500												71.4285714286		71.4285714286		71.4285714286		71.4285714286		71.4285714286		71.4285714286		71.4285714286						0		500		0		500		1

		5525		Utilities - Waste				13776.23		14161.4		836.29		836.29		836.29		878.1		878.1		1413.7614285714		1413.7614285714		1413.7614285714		1413.7614285714		1413.7614285714		1413.7614285714		1413.7614285714						4265.07		14161.4		0		9896.33		0.6988242688

		5530		Utilities - Water				17573.98		18450				3163.38				3056.49				1747.1614285714		1747.1614285714		1747.1614285714		1747.1614285714		1747.1614285714		1747.1614285714		1747.1614285714						6219.87		18450		0		12230.13		0.6628796748

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease				22436.11		22000		1224.88		1224.88		1224.88		1224.88		1386.67		2244.83		2244.83		2244.83		2244.83		2244.83		2244.83		2244.83						6286.19		22000		0		15713.81		0.7142640909

		5610		Rent				102739.99		118405.68		16648.93		24955.19		9937.23		9979.01		9937.23		6706.87		6706.87		6706.87		6706.87		6706.87		6706.87		6706.87						71457.59		118405.68		0		46948.09		0.396502009

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				16663.5		10000		394.63		31380.72		21705.74		1972.19		8981.91														-53225						64435.19		11210.19		1210.19		-54435.19		-5.443519		yurt, capitalize bungalows

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				43.79		3230.671875												461.5245535714		461.5245535714		461.5245535714		461.5245535714		461.5245535714		461.5245535714		461.5245535714						0		3230.671875		0		3230.671875		1

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				0		1500								40.1				208.5571428571		208.5571428571		208.5571428571		208.5571428571		208.5571428571		208.5571428571		208.5571428571						40.1		1500		0		1459.9		0.9732666667

		5800		Prof/Consulting				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees				11369.5		8100												1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429		1157.1428571429						0		8100		0		8100		1

		5807		Legal Settlements				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5809		Banking/CC/Other Fees				-1631.09		7900		433.41		137.69		199.73		215.85		328.9		940.6314285714		940.6314285714		940.6314285714		940.6314285714		940.6314285714		940.6314285714		940.6314285714						1315.58		7900		0		6584.42		0.8334708861

		5810		Educational Consultants				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5811		AEC				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5812		Business Services				54533.13		68992.55				5226.76		5226.66		5226.71		5226.71		6869.3871428571		6869.3871428571		6869.3871428571		6869.3871428571		6869.3871428571		6869.3871428571		6869.3871428571		0				20906.84		68992.55		0		48085.71		0.6969696003

		5824		District Oversight Fees				22802		37370.43												5338.6328571429		5338.6328571429		5338.6328571429		5338.6328571429		5338.6328571429		5338.6328571429		5338.6328571429		0				0		37370.43		0		37370.43		1

		5815		Advertising/Recruiting				0		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5830		Field Trips				10304.42		29032.975								3120				3701.8535714286		3701.8535714286		3701.8535714286		3701.8535714286		3701.8535714286		3701.8535714286		3701.8535714286						3120		29032.975		0		25912.975		0.8925359871

		5836		Fingerprinting/Live scan				109		262.65625				25		50						26.8080357143		26.8080357143		26.8080357143		26.8080357143		26.8080357143		26.8080357143		26.8080357143						75		262.65625		0		187.65625		0.7144556811

		5839		Fundraising Expense				5601.62		3500								174.03				475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286		475.1385714286						174.03		3500		0		3325.97		0.9502771429

		5843		Interest Expense/Misc. fee				4937.14		0												0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5845		Legal Fees				96790.88		42543.75		20064		6880		627.5		10677.5		7736.5																				45985.5		45985.5		3441.75		-3441.75		-0.0808990745

		5848		Licenses and Other Fees				2228.45		2818										750		295.4285714286		295.4285714286		295.4285714286		295.4285714286		295.4285714286		295.4285714286		295.4285714286						750		2818		0		2068		0.733853797

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting				26514.58		28000		562.5		4687.5				5272.41		5772.7		1672.1271428571		1672.1271428571		1672.1271428571		1672.1271428571		1672.1271428571		1672.1271428571		1672.1271428571						16295.11		28000		0		11704.89		0.4180317857

		5854		Consultants - Other				60370.35		93506.0575		16551.72		3697.5		3000		8000		3146.25		8444.3696428571		8444.3696428571		8444.3696428571		8444.3696428571		8444.3696428571		8444.3696428571		8444.3696428571						34395.47		93506.0575		0		59110.5875		0.6321578418

		5855		Ed Consultants				17751.78		9003												1286.1428571429		1286.1428571429		1286.1428571429		1286.1428571429		1286.1428571429		1286.1428571429		1286.1428571429						0		9003		0		9003		1

		5856		Enrichment				30247.01		21525		18590.89		1630		890.21		413.75		8504.6																				30029.45		30029.45		8504.45		-8504.45		-0.3950963995

		5857		Payroll Services				12612.61		12000		7.5		2300.12		1199.09		1194.99		1194.99		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714		871.9014285714						5896.69		12000		0		6103.31		0.5086091667

		5860		Printing and Reproduction				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5862		Professional Development				13650.52		36500				1873.1		3625		2245.29		750		4000.9442857143		4000.9442857143		4000.9442857143		4000.9442857143		4000.9442857143		4000.9442857143		4000.9442857143						8493.39		36500		0		28006.61		0.7673043836

		5873		Financial Services				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5874		SPED Encroachment				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants				244830.71		204025.45		6851.7		6223		29801.58		34082.33		25195.92		14552.9885714286		14552.9885714286		14552.9885714286		14552.9885714286		14552.9885714286		14552.9885714286		14552.9885714286						102154.53		204025.45		0		101870.92		0.4993049642

		5876		Sports				0		0		0		0																										0		0		0		0		0

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring				708		1000												142.8571428571		142.8571428571		142.8571428571		142.8571428571		142.8571428571		142.8571428571		142.8571428571						0		1000		0		1000		1

		5878		Student Assessment				13435		23750		23750																												23750		23750		0		0		0

		5881		Student Information System				10961.37		12812.5		12602.62										29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429		29.9828571429						12602.62		12812.5		0		209.88		0.016380878

		5883		Substitutes (Contracted)				19026		18000						8540		4880		4758																				18178		18178		178		-178		-0.0098888889

		5887		Technology Services				63302.18		89237.45625		4250		8450		4250		6115.43		4250		8846.00375		8846.00375		8846.00375		8846.00375		8846.00375		8846.00375		8846.00375						27315.43		89237.45625		0		61922.02625		0.693901741

		5893		Student Transportation				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5899		Misc. Operating Expenses				0		2787.308125												398.186875		398.186875		398.186875		398.186875		398.186875		398.186875		398.186875						0		2787.308125		0		2787.308125		1

		5910		Communications- Internet/Website Fees				24014.51		17000		850.91		2663.89		174.91		5292.85		194.91		1117.5042857143		1117.5042857143		1117.5042857143		1117.5042857143		1117.5042857143		1117.5042857143		1117.5042857143						9177.47		17000		0		7822.53		0.4601488235

		5915		Communications- Postage and Delivery				960.86		1375.268125		8.99										195.1825892857		195.1825892857		195.1825892857		195.1825892857		195.1825892857		195.1825892857		195.1825892857						8.99		1375.268125		0		1366.278125		0.9934630929

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax				14023.89		10000		1110.94		1008.34		1098.26		1018.46		921.62		691.7685714286		691.7685714286		691.7685714286		691.7685714286		691.7685714286		691.7685714286		691.7685714286		0				5157.62		10000		0		4842.38		0.484238

		5999		Expense Suspense				0		0		0										0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures				1097346.04		1158623.153125		157802.51		127598.04		112982.91		119634.71		104197.45		86138.131875		86138.131875		86138.131875		86138.131875		86138.131875		86138.131875		32913.131875		0				622215.62		1171957.543125		13334.39		536407.533125		0.4629698031

		6000 Capital Outlay

		6900		Depreciation Expense				20048.19		39407		3162.09		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97						16341.97		39406.76		-0.24		23065.03		0.585302865

		6901		Amortization Expense				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				20048.19		39407		3162.09		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		3294.97		0				16341.97		39406.76		-0.24		23065.03		0.585302865

								0																																		0		0

		7438		Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

				Total Other Outgo				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENSE				4960665.42		6019741.7905982		299694.6		452945.24		584870.07		536518.72		537843.71		519847.220389314		519847.220389314		519847.220389314		519847.220389314		519847.220389314		519847.220389314		466622.220389314		35498.057873				2411872.34		6033075.9405982		13334.15		3607869.4505982		0.5993395691

				NET INCOME (LOSS)				663151.44		-119989.813857522		-210391.39		-246247.56		-176377.35		-85925.13		-344895.7		-114156.567403686		11770.5966122725		-70669.8133877275		161766.056485752		128070.730394868		-60725.2141368018		-137278.836766761		1011735.87434456				-1063837.13		-133324.303857522		-13334.49		943847.316142478

										0		-210391.39		-246247.56		-176377.35		-85925.13		-344895.7																				-633016.3

												0		0		0		0		0																				-430820.83



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Subject to change

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    One Time

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    =0



Cash Flow Assumptions 23-24-ASL

		Cash Flow Assumptions

		Principal Apportionment Schedule based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/papayschedule.asp						2022-23						2023-24						2023-24

						Prior Year P2		472328				P2 Payments		330441.04				Remaining		542611.96

		LCFF Cashflow Scenarios

		Number		State Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0				1-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		No

		2		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		Remainder				2-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		Yes

		Education Protection Account (EPA)

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		8012		EPA Payment Schedule						0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25						8012-EPA Payment Schedule		Yes

										2022-23						2023-24						2023-24

		In Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)						Prior Year P2		1361831				P2 Payments		530059.111321139				Remaining		697815.709435981

		Number		District Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						1-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time		Yes

		2		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		2-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag		No

		3		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag								0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		3-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag		No

		4		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time						0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						4-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time		No

		Special Education Apportionment*

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.5		0		0		0.25		0.25		1

		8311		Special Ed - AB602		0		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		1

		Special Education Apportionment Schedules*

		For Use With Objects 8181 (IDEA) & 8311 (AB602). Varies by SELPA.

		Does apportionment schedule match In Lieu apportionment schedule?

		Does apportionment schedule match State apportionment schedule?

		Other Revenue Sources

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		July		August		September		October		Comments		Column2		Column3		Column4		Column5

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes 5 equal payments

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes same schdule as Title I

		8294		Title IV - SDFSC						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0										Assumes 4 equal payments

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0

		8560		State Lottery Revenue														0.25						0.25						0.5										Conservatively assumes 3rd and 4th quarter payments will be accrued

		8591		SB740										0.5										0.25						0.25

		8592		State Mental Health Level 2																										1										Conservatively assumes payment isn't received until final expenditures are reported

		8550		Mandate Block Grant												1

		8660		Interest								0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25										Assumes quarterly interest payments

		8699		All Other Local Revenue						0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8801		Dontaions - Parents						0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8802		Donations - Private						0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8698		Grants		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333

		8685		Fundraising		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0

		8792		State Special Ed		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09

		Cash flow assumptions based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/estcashflow.asp

		Other State Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Column2

		8599		ASES (If Applicable)																				0.65						0.35				Schedule based on prior year payments

		Other Federal Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Jul2		Aug2

		8297		Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		Teaching American History Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		21st Century Learning Centers (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1



Alexis McKeon:
Base on prior year fundraising pattern



Cash Flow FY24-25 Combined

		Cash Flow Assumptions

		Principal Apportionment Schedule based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/papayschedule.asp						2022-23						2023-24						2023-24

						Prior Year P2		884333				P2 Payments		570439.94				Remaining		849863.06

		LCFF Cashflow Scenarios

		Number		State Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0				1-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		No

		2		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		Remainder				2-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		Yes

		Education Protection Account (EPA)

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		8012		EPA Payment Schedule						0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25						8012-EPA Payment Schedule		Yes

										2022-23						2023-24						2023-24

		In Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)						Prior Year P2		1905692				P2 Payments		823086.550003174				Remaining		1193712.51251666

		Number		District Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						1-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time		Yes

		2		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		2-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag		No

		3		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag								0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		3-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag		No

		4		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time						0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						4-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time		No

		Special Education Apportionment*

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.5		0		0		0.25		0.25		1

		8311		Special Ed - AB602		0		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		1

		Special Education Apportionment Schedules*

		For Use With Objects 8181 (IDEA) & 8311 (AB602). Varies by SELPA.

		Does apportionment schedule match In Lieu apportionment schedule?

		Does apportionment schedule match State apportionment schedule?

		Other Revenue Sources

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		July		August		September		October		Comments		Column2		Column3		Column4		Column5

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes 5 equal payments

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes same schdule as Title I

		8294		Title IV - SDFSC						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0										Assumes 4 equal payments

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0

		8560		State Lottery Revenue														0.25						0.25						0.5										Conservatively assumes 3rd and 4th quarter payments will be accrued

		8591		SB740										0.5										0.25						0.25

		8592		State Mental Health Level 2																										1										Conservatively assumes payment isn't received until final expenditures are reported

		8550		Mandate Block Grant												1

		8660		Interest								0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25										Assumes quarterly interest payments

		8699		All Other Local Revenue						0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8801		Dontaions - Parents										0.2		0.2		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8802		Donations - Private										0.2		0.2		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8698		Grants		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333

		8685		Fundraising		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0

		8792		State Special Ed		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09

		Cash flow assumptions based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/estcashflow.asp

		Other State Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Column2

		8599		ASES (If Applicable)																				0.65						0.35				Schedule based on prior year payments

		Other Federal Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Jul2		Aug2

		8297		Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		Teaching American History Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		21st Century Learning Centers (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1



Alexis McKeon:
Base on prior year fundraising pattern



Cash Flow FY24-25 AGLA 

		AVESON -Combined

		CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

		FISCAL YEAR 2024-25

												12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1

				Enrollment						547

				P2 ADA						508.71

												PRIOR YEAR P-2														P-1								P-2

								First Interim Adopted Budget		WORKING BUDGET		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast						YTD		2024-25		Budget VS		($) Budget		(%) Budget

								FY20-21		FY24-25		45474		45505		45536		45566		45597		45627		45658		45689		45717		45748		45778		45809		Accrual				Actuals		Projections		Projections		Remaining		Remaining		Comments

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid)				2000945		2293356		100574.15		100574.15		181033.47		181033.47		181033.47		181033.47		181033.47		181033.47		402296.6		402296.6		402296.6		402296.6		-603179.52				2293356		2293356		0		0		0

		8012		Education Protection Act Funds				234088		359700.116723045		0		0		89925.0291807612		0		0		89925.0291807612		0		0		89925.0291807612		0		0		89925.0291807612		0				359700.116723045		359700.116723045		0		0		0

		8019		Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year				-0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8096		In Lieu Property Tax				3295067.96		3244673.88327696		0		194680.432996617		389360.865993235		259573.910662156		259573.910662156		259573.910662156		259573.910662156		259573.910662156		454254.343658774		227127.171829387		227127.171829387		227127.171829387		227127.171829387				3244673.88327695		3244673.88327695		0		0		0

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources				5530100.96		5897730		100574.15		295254.582996617		660319.365173996		440607.380662156		440607.380662156		530532.409842918		440607.380662156		440607.380662156		946475.972839535		629423.771829387		629423.771829387		719348.801010148		-376052.348170613				5897730		5897730		0		0		0

								5530100.96		5897730		100574.15		295254.582996617		660319.365173996		440607.380662156		440607.380662156		530532.409842918		440607.380662156		440607.380662156		946475.972839535		629423.771829387		629423.771829387		719348.801010148		-376052.348170613				5897730		5897730

		8100-8299 Federal Income

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611				102404		83226		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21558.5		0		0		10779.25		50888.25				83226		83226		0		0		0

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs - Federal				368901.84		126826		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		126826				126826		126826		0		0		0

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income				60057		43359		0		0		0		0		8671.8		0		8671.8		0		0		8671.8		0		8671.8		8671.8				43359		43359		0		0		0

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA				976860.15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality				12320		10450		0		0		0		0		2090		0		2090		0		0		2090		0		2090		2090				10450		10450		0		0		0

		8294		Title IV				20000		20000		0		0		5000		0		0		5000		0		0		0		5000		0		5000		0				20000		20000		0		0		0

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue				599727.66		522356.86		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		522356.86				522356.86		522356.86		0		0		0

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income				2140270.65		806217.86		0		0		5000		0		10761.8		5000		10761.8		0		21558.5		15761.8		0		26541.05		710832.91				806217.86		806217.86		0		0		0

								3001777.34		806217.86		0		0		5000		0		10761.8		5000		10761.8		0		21558.5		15761.8		0		26541.05		710832.91		0		806217.86		806217.86

		8300-8599 State Income

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)				374668.04		411983		0		20599.15		20599.15		37078.47		37078.47		37078.47		37078.47		37078.47		37078.47		34157.97		33444.07		32872.95		47838.89				411983		411983		0		0		0

		8312		Mental Health-SPED				46789		62269		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62269				62269		62269		0		0		0

		8519		Prior Year Adjustment				46754.89		43971		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43971				43971		43971		0		0		0

		8520		State Child Nutrition				25405.5		327187		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		327187				327187		327187		0		0		0

		8545		SB 740				280841.5		211262.068526678		0		0		0		0		105631.034263339		0		0		0		0		52815.5171316696		0		0		52815.5171316696				211262.068526678		211262.068526678		0		0		0

		8550		Mandated Block Grant				18631		13617.453214		0		0		0		0		0		13617.453214		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				13617.453214		13617.453214		0		0		0

		8560		State Lottery				154900.91		115985.88		0		0		0		0		0		0		28996.47		0		0		28996.47		0		0		57992.94				115985.88		115985.88		0		0		0

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8592		Mental Health-SPED				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				599727.66		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue				2625.79		1018361.52		0		0		0		254590.38		0		0		254590.38		0		0		254590.38		0		0		254590.38				1018361.52		1018361.52		0		0		0

				Total 8300-8599 State Income				1550344.29		2204636.92174068		0		20599.15		20599.15		291668.85		142709.504263339		50695.923214		320665.32		37078.47		37078.47		370560.33713167		33444.07		32872.95		846664.72713167				2204636.92174068		2204636.92174068		0		0		0

								1550344.29		2204636.92174068		0		20599.15		20599.15		291668.85		142709.504263339		50695.923214		320665.32		37078.47		37078.47		370560.33713167		33444.07		32872.95		846664.727131669		0		2204636.92174068		2204636.92174068

		8600-8799 Local Income

		8634		Food Service Sales				279161		392492		0		0		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		39249.2		0				392492		392492		0		0		0

		8693		Field Trips				50498.87		95153		0		0		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		9515.3		0				95153		95153		0		0		0

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				218987.98		412921		0		0		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		41292.1		0				412921		412921		0		0		0

		8801		Dontaions - Parents				146951.51		111000		0		0		11100		11100		11100		11100		11100		11100		11100		11100		11100		11100		0				111000		111000		0		0		0

		8802		Donations - Private				4954.9		30000		0		0		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000		0				30000		30000		0		0		0

		8803		Fundraising				3572.76		21000		0		0		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		2100		0				21000		21000		0		0		0

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				500		500		0		0		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		0				500		500		0		0		0

		8699		All Other Local Revenue				51905.52		110122		0		0		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		11012.2		0				110122		110122		0		0		0

		8792		SPED State/County				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income				756532.54		1173188		0		0		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		0				1173188		1173188		0		0		0

								756532.54		1173188		0		0		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		117318.8		0		0		1173188		1173188

				TOTAL INCOME				9977248.44		10081772.7817407		100574.15		315853.732996617		803237.315173996		849595.030662156		711397.484925496		703547.133056918		889353.300662156		595004.650662156		1122431.74283953		1133064.70896106		780186.641829387		896081.601010148		1181445.28896106				10081772.7817407		10081772.7817407		0		0		0

								10838755.13		10081772.7817407		100574.15		315853.732996617		803237.315173996		849595.030662156		711397.484925496		703547.133056918		889353.300662156		595004.650662156		1122431.74283953		1133064.70896106		780186.641829387		896081.601010148		1181445.28896106		0		10081772.7817407		10081772.7817407

		EXPENSE

		1000 Certificated Salaries		0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries				2398393.55		2560650.46		0		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333		213387.538333333				2560650.46		2560650.46		0		0		0

		1200		Substitute Expense				128405.63		116618.38		0		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		10601.6709090909		0				116618.38		116618.38		0		0		0

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin				622887.36		839636.08		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		69969.6733333333		0				839636.08		839636.08		0		0		0

		1900		Other Certificated				596669.4		485492.86		0		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333		40457.7383333333				485492.86		485492.86		0		0		0

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries				3746355.94		4002397.78		69969.6733333333		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		253845.276666667				4002397.78		4002397.78		0		0		0

								3746355.94		4002397.78		69969.6733333333		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		334416.620909091		253845.276666667		0		4002397.78		4002397.78

		2000 Classified Salaries																																						0

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries				687666.05		1102094.52		0		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		100190.410909091		0				1102094.52		1102094.52		0		0		0

		2200		Classified Support Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries				368434.54		506680.12		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333333		42223.3433333334		0				506680.12		506680.12		0		0		0

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance				172043.15		241802.28		0		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		21982.0254545455		0				241802.28		241802.28		0		0		0

		2900		Other Classified Salaries				299512.05		244009.504		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		20334.1253333333		0				244009.504		244009.504		0		0		0

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries				1527655.79		2094586.424		62557.4686666667		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		0				2094586.424		2094586.424		0		0		0

								1527655.79		2094586.424		62557.4686666667		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		184729.905030303		0		0		2094586.424		2094586.424								3048.492102

		3000 Employee Benefits																																						0

		3301		OASDI - Social Security/Medicare				319031.66		378013.020648		8216.682804		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		32187.0846082424		15738.4071533334				378013.020648		378013.020648		0		0		0

		3302		MED - Medicare				74612.22		88406.270958		1921.643559		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		7527.6246261212		3680.7565116667				88406.270958		88406.270958		0		0		0

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare				375497.16		474371.248		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		39530.9373333333		0				474371.248		474371.248		0		0		0

		3501		FUTA/SUTA				34232.17		30484.92102		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		2540.410085		0				30484.92102		30484.92102		0		0		0

		3601		Worker Compensation				52864.57		60969.84204		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		5080.82017		0				60969.84204		60969.84204		0		0		0

		3901		403B				0		51960.33568		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		4330.0279733333		0				51960.33568		51960.33568		0		0		0

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits				856237.78		1084205.638346		61620.5219246667		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		19419.163665				1084205.638346		1084205.638346		0		0		0

								856237.78		1084205.638346		61620.5219246667		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		91196.9047960303		19419.163665		0		1084205.638346		1084205.638346

		4000 Books and Supplies																																						0

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies				24481.52		23171.40625		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		1930.9505208333		0				23171.40625		23171.40625		0		0		0

		4320		Education Software				33641.88		50160		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		4180		0				50160		50160		0		0		0

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies				139419.52		177989.44		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		14832.4533333333		0				177989.44		177989.44		0		0		0

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials				14412.41		14000		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		1166.6666666667		0				14000		14000		0		0		0

		4330		Office Supplies				17064.13		24000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		0				24000		24000		0		0		0

		4342		Athletics				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4410		Software/Licensing				45531.06		9200		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		766.6666666667		0				9200		9200		0		0		0

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)				201100.91		62826		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		5235.5		0				62826		62826		0		0		0

		4430		Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				15668.86		16000		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		0				16000		16000		0		0		0

		4700		Food/Food Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4710		Studetnt Food Service				354621.62		429059.11		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		35754.9258333333		0				429059.11		429059.11		0		0		0

		4720		Other Food				6076.94		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies				852018.85		806405.95625		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		0				806405.95625		806405.95625		0		0		0

								852018.85		806405.95625		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		67200.4963541667		0		0		806405.95625		806405.95625

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

		5200		Conference Fees				9305.18		11150		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		929.1666666667		0				11150		11150		0		0		0

		5300		Dues and Memberships				13874		18300		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		1525		0				18300		18300		0		0		0

		5400		Insurance				129484		141576		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		11798		0				141576		141576		0		0		0

		5510		Utilities- Gas and Electric				97772.74		134594		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		11216.1666666667		0				134594		134594		0		0		0

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services				21350.84		16750		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		1395.8333333333		0				16750		16750		0		0		0

		5520		Security				497.7		1000		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		0				1000		1000		0		0		0

		5525		Utiliites - Waste				17903.17		18784.15		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		1565.3458333333		0				18784.15		18784.15		0		0		0

		5530		Utilities - Water				21481.37		24123.375		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		2010.28125		0				24123.375		24123.375		0		0		0

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease				38806.25		37450		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		3120.8333333333		0				37450		37450		0		0		0

		5610		Rent				676045.07		647231.65		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		53935.9708333333		0				647231.65		647231.65		0		0		0

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				38486.14		45283		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		3773.5833333333		0				45283		45283		0		0		0

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				354.59		4255.671875		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		354.6393229167		0				4255.671875		4255.671875		0		0		0

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				0		3075.9375		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		256.328125		0				3075.9375		3075.9375		0		0		0

		5800		Prof/Consulting				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees				22445		16200		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		1350		0				16200		16200		0		0		0

		5807		Legal Settlements				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5809		Banking Fees				20642.54		13400		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		1116.6666666667		0				13400		13400		0		0		0

		5810		Educational Consultants				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5811		AEC				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5812		Business Services				100064.96		125441		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		10453.4166666667		0				125441		125441		0		0		0

		5824		District Oversight Fees				53431		60449.21		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		5037.4341666667		0				60449.21		60449.21		0		0		0

		5815		Advertising/Recruiting						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		60449.21		1

		5830		Field Trips				74179.61		124032.975		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		10336.08125		0				124032.975		124032.975		0		0		0

		5836		Fingerprinting/Livescan				307		525.3125		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		43.7760416667		0				525.3125		525.3125		0		0		0

		5839		Fundraising Expense				20736.11		4675		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		389.5833333333		0				4675		4675		0		0		0

		5843		Interest Expense/Misc fee				9498.55		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5845		Legal Fees				115216.28		52793.75		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		4399.4791666667		0				52793.75		52793.75		0		0		0

		5848		Licenses and Other Fees				5520		6610.5		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		550.875		0				6610.5		6610.5		0		0		0

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting				50929.25		59000		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		4916.6666666667		0				59000		59000		0		0		0

		5854		Consultants - Other				118072.55		232024.23		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		19335.3525		0				232024.23		232024.23		0		0		0

		5855		Ed Consultants				23770.38		17103		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		1425.25		0				17103		17103		0		0		0

		5856		Enterprise				30247.01		21525		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		0				21525		21525		0		0		0

		5857		Payroll Services				25225.32		24000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		0				24000		24000		0		0		0

		5860		Printing and Reproduction				0		200		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		0				200		200		0		0		0

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5862		Professional Development				31996.83		64500		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		5375		0				64500		64500		0		0		0		Match PD + CBO train $3000, stays same

		5873		Financial Services				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5874		SPED Encroachment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants				396925.72		305952.61		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		25496.0508333333		0				305952.61		305952.61		0		0		0

		5876		Sports				0		17651		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		0				17651		17651		0		0		0

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring				1534		1700		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		141.6666666667		0				1700		1700		0		0		0

		5878		Student Assessment				17158.76		29750		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		2479.1666666667		0				29750		29750		0		0		0

		5881		Student Information System				22166.75		25415.5		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		2117.9583333333		0				25415.5		25415.5		0		0		0

		5883		Substitutes (Contracted)				73760		22270		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		1855.8333333333		0				22270		22270		0		0		0

		5887		Technology Services				124675.35		146133.62935		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		12177.8024458333		0				146133.62935		146133.62935		0		0		0

		5893		Student Transportation				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		5899		Misc Operating Expenses				45604.33		22794.4213125		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		1899.535109375		0				22794.4213125		22794.4213125		0		0		0

		5910		Communications- Internet/Website Fees				39716.47		32000		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		2666.6666666667		0				32000		32000		0		0		0

		5915		Communications- Postage and Delivery				1972.23		2375.268125		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		197.9390104167		0				2375.268125		2375.268125		0		0		0

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax				22449.77		21000		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		1750		0				21000		21000		0		0		0

		5999		Expense Suspense				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures				2513606.82		2553096.1906625		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		0				2553096.1906625		2553096.1906625		0		60449.21		1

								2513606.82		2553096.1906625		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		212758.015888542		0		0		2553096.1906625		2553096.1906625

		6000 Capital Outlay																																						0

		6900		Depreciation Expense				54802.32		74766		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		0				74766		74766		0		0		0

		6901		Amortization Expense				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				54802.32		74766		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		0				74766		74766		0		0		0

								54802.32		74766		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		6230.5		0		0		74766		74766

		7438		Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

								0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

																																								0

				TOTAL EXPENSE				9550677.5		10615457.9892585		480336.676167375		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		273264.440331667				10615457.9892585		10615457.9892585		0		60449.21		0.0056944514

								9550677.5		10615457.9892585		480336.676167375		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		896532.442978133		273264.440331667		0		10615457.9892585		10615457.9892585

				NET INCOME (LOSS)				426570.939999998		-533685.207517821		-379762.526167375		-580678.709981515		-93295.1278041367		-46937.4123159761		-185134.958052637		-192985.309921215		-7179.1423159761		-301527.792315976		225899.299861402		236532.265982924		-116345.801148746		-450.8419679845		908180.84862939				-533685.207517821		-533685.207517821		0		-60449.21

								1288077.63		-533685.207517822		-379762.526167375		-580678.709981515		-93295.1278041367		-46937.4123159762		-185134.958052637		-192985.309921215		-7179.1423159761		-301527.792315976		225899.299861402		236532.265982924		-116345.801148746		-450.8419679846		908180.84862939		0		-533685.207517822		-533685.207517821		-8364.34		1735013.32248218

								-861506.690000003		0		0		0		0		0.0000000001		0		0		0.0000000001		0		0		0		0		0.0000000002		0		0		0		0

				0.0000000005						28878.6081897493

										0.0000000005

												PRIOR YEAR P-2																P-1						P-2

												Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast

												45474		45505		45536		44135		45597		45627		45658		45689		45717		45748		45778		45809		Accrual

				Beginning Cash Balance								2229160.33		2162725.08383262		1636992.87385111		1688829.36604697		1795158.393731		2185509.54567836		2183735.03575714		2188882.62344117		1890403.48112519		2115760.56098659		2351750.60696952		2234862.58582077		2233869.52385279

				Cash Flow from Operating Activities

				Net Income (Loss)								-379762.526167375		-580678.709981515		-93295.1278041367		-46937.4123159761		-185134.958052637		-192985.309921215		-7179.1423159761		-301527.792315976		225899.299861402		236532.265982924		-116345.801148746		-450.8419679845		908180.84862939

		1		Change in Accounts Receivable

		1.1		Due from Grantor								439938.11		93086.31		142340.31		110773.03		286256.16		61776.54		-824.33		-8399.81		0		0		0		0

		2		Change in Accounts Payable								-50941.14		-41066.9		-17843.22		21162.58		35248.19		-61540.54		879.06		23688.02

				Clean Energy funds - refund																						18302.66										-134000

		9		Change in Other Liabilites (incl Due to Grantor)												-7739		-13930		-8400.04		-13930		-27860						0		0		0		0

		5		Change in Payroll Liabilites								-170806.04		-1753.69		9718.75		-15597.95		9273.85		-1811.98		7738.22

		6		Change in Prepaid Expenditures								94167.57		5000												-30000				0		0		0		0

		7		Change in Deferred Revenue								21447		223		19197		51401		253650.17		207259		32936						0		0		0

		8		Depreciation Expense								4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		4457.78		0

				Cash Flow from Investing Activities								-19936																		0		0		0		0

				Capital Expenditures																										0		0		0		0

				Change in Security Deposits

				Cash Flow from Financing Activities																										0		0		0		0

				Source- Sale of Receivables																										0		0		0		0

				Use- Sale of Receivables																										0		0		0		0

				Source- Loans																										0				0		0														draw down on LOC again Feb 2023

				Use- Loans								-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000		-5000																Repayment when hold harmless or ERC comes in

				Ending Cash Balance (Cash on Hand)								2162725.08383262		1636992.87385111		1688829.36604697		1795158.393731		2185509.54567836		2183735.03575714		2188882.62344117		1890403.48112519		2115760.56098659		2351750.60696952		2234862.58582077		2233869.52385279		3008050.37248218

				Cash Reserve as % of Total Annual Expenses								0.2037335635		0.1542084077		0.1590915218		0.1691079552		0.205879911		0.2057127481		0.2061976625		0.1780802565		0.1993093999		0.2215401926		0.2105290783		0.2104355296		0.2833651054

				Metrics Based on Budgeted Numbers -

				Days Cash Hand (higher the number the better)								74.8902118005		56.6853105626		58.4802894568		62.1622199358		75.6791854828		75.6177382722		75.7959874333		65.4603389715		73.2639380362		81.4357323427		77.3881681256		77.3537806661		104.1618887142

				Recommended Days Cash Hand								60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60		60

				3 months of payroll								1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865		1795297.4605865



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    One Time

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Bank Balance 6/30/2022

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Trend includes 2 months prior CNIPS

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Accrued July 2021 payroll for FY20-21

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    recognition of deferred revenue

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    100k remaining

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    LOC repayment

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Number of days the cash you have you have in your accounts will cover you operating expenses for example 30 days = 30 days left before you run out of cash



Cash Flow FY24-25 AGLA 

		



Ending Cash Balance (Cash on Hand)

3 months of payroll

Cash Flow: Cash on Hand vs Recommended (3 months)



Cash Flow FY24-25 ASL

		



Recommended Days Cash Hand

Days of Cash on Hand - Recommended 60 Days



Cash Flow Assumptions 24-25AGLA

		AVESON - AGLA

		CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

		FISCAL YEAR 2024-25																																										outlieier contract

												12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1

				Enrollment						264

				P2 ADA						243.1463

				Unduplicated Pupil Count %						0.322																										46199.0166666667

																																				5133.2240740741

																																												docs over to Celeste Thursday

												PRIOR YEAR P-2														P-1								P-2

								Final Actuals		WORKING 
BUDGET		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast						YTD		2024-25		WORKING Budget VS		($) Budget		(%) Budget		CWM Comments

								FY21-22		FY24-25		45474		45505		45536		45566		45597		45627		45658		45689		45717		45748		45778		45809		Accrual				Actuals		Projections		Projections		Remaining		Remaining

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid)				931535		873053		47103.65		47103.65		84786.57		84786.57		84786.57		84786.57		84786.57		84786.57		188414.6		188414.6		188414.6		188414.6		-483532.12				873053		873053		0		0		0

		8012		Education Protection Act Funds				166252		206950.17924288		0		0		51737.5448107199		0		0		51737.5448107199		0		0		51737.5448107199		0		0		51737.5448107199		0				206950.17924288		206950.17924288		0		0		0

		8019		State Aid-Prior Years				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0				hold harmless enrollment

		8096		In Lieu Property Tax				1344186		1227874.82075712		0		73672.4892454272		147344.978490854		98229.9856605696		98229.9856605696		98229.9856605696		98229.9856605696		98229.9856605696		171902.474905997		85951.2374529984		85951.2374529984		85951.2374529984		85951.2374529983				1227874.82075712		1227874.82075712		0		0		0

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources				2441973		2307878		47103.65		120776.139245427		283869.093301574		183016.55566057		183016.55566057		234754.10047129		183016.55566057		183016.55566057		412054.619716717		274365.837452998		274365.837452998		326103.382263718		-397580.882547002				2307878		2307878		0		0		0

		8100-8299 Federal Income

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611				54100		43117		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21558.5		0		0		10779.25		10779.25				43117		43117		0		0		0

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs - Federal				116625.52		38571		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		38571				38571		38571		0		0		0

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income				36300		30856		0		0		0		0		6171.2		0		6171.2		0		0		6171.2		0		6171.2		6171.2				30856		30856		0		0		0

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality				6610		5198		0		0		0		0		1039.6		0		1039.6		0		0		1039.6		0		1039.6		1039.6				5198		5198		0		0		0

		8294		Title IV				10000		10000		0		0		2500		0		0		2500		0		0		0		2500		0		2500		0				10000		10000		0		0		0

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue				1450715.33		391767.645		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		391767.645				391767.645		391767.645		0		0		0		Employer Retention Credit

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income				1674350.85		519509.645		0		0		2500		0		7210.8		2500		7210.8		0		21558.5		9710.8		0		20490.05		448328.695				519509.645		519509.645		0		0		0

		8300-8599 State Income

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)				161313.17		162250		0		8112.5		8112.5		14602.5		14602.5		14602.5		14602.5		14602.5		14602.5		11682		10968.1		10396.98		25362.92				162250		162250		0		0		0		increased

		8312		Mental Health-SPED				19087		30347		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30347				30347		30347

		8519		Prior Year Adjustment				41632.18		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		PY lottery not accrued

		8520		State Child Nutrition				7757.67		87976		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		87976				87976		87976		0		0		0		matched increase salaries

		8545		SB 740				275819.65		206339.9184		0		0		0		0		103169.9592		0		0		0		0		51584.9796		0		0		51584.9796				206339.9184		206339.9184		0		0		0

		8550		Mandated Block Grant				11518		7409.0496		0		0		0		0		0		7409.0496		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				7409.0496		7409.0496		0		0		0

		8560		State Lottery				63190.1		43892.28		0		0		0		0		0		0		10973.07		0		0		10973.07		0		0		21946.14				43892.28		43892.28		0		0		0

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8592		Mental Health-SPED				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				244654		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue				0		413366.912		0		0		0		103341.728		0		0		103341.728		0		0		103341.728		0		0		103341.728				413366.912		413366.912		0		0		0

				Total 8300-8599 State Income				824971.77		951581.16		0		8112.5		8112.5		117944.228		117772.4592		22011.5496		128917.298		14602.5		14602.5		177581.7776		10968.1		10396.98		320558.7676				951581.16		951581.16		0		0		0

		8600-8799 Local Income																																		0

		8634		Food Service Sales				127628.09		194492		0		0		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		19449.2		0				194492		194492		0		0		0

		8693		Field Trips				37423.87		95000		0		0		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		9500		0				95000		95000		0		0		0		offset field trip expense

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				1021.5		897		0		0		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		89.7		0				897		897		0		0		0

		8801		Donations - Parents				73234.14		61000		0		0		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100		6100		0				61000		61000		0		0		0

		8802		Donations - Private				2462.45		5000		0		0		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		0				5000		5000		0		0		0

		8803		Fundraising				2187.21		1000		0		0		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		100		0				1000		1000		0		0		0

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				500		500		0		0		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		0				500		500		0		0		0

		8699		All Other Local Revenue				29185.39		45163		0		0		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		4516.3		0				45163		45163		0		0		0

		8792		SPED State/County				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income				273642.65		403052		0		0		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		40305.2		0				403052		403052		0		0		0

				TOTAL INCOME				5214938.27		4182020.805		47103.65		128888.639245427		334786.793301574		341265.98366057		348305.01486057		299570.85007129		359449.85366057		237924.25566057		488520.819716717		501963.615052998		325639.137452998		397295.612263718		371306.580052998				4182020.805		4182020.805		0		0		0

		EXPENSE

		1000 Certificated Salaries		0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries				1063463.02		1108776.4		0		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333		92398.0333333333				1108776.4		1108776.4		0		0		0						$24k per month combined in stipends/retention stipends starting in Oct - not budgeted, will continue? IM stipend will continue, rest do not after Jan

		1200		Tutor/Substitute Expense				89174.27		51175.74		0		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		4652.34		0				51175.74		51175.74		0		0		0		sub coming in lower- ontracted higher?

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin				236102.4		263969.6592		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		21997.4716		0				263969.6592		263969.6592		0		0		0		Powell Payout coded to ASL

		1900		Other Certificated				296250.86		190423.144		0		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333		15868.5953333333				190423.144		190423.144		0		0		0

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries				1684990.55		1614344.9432		21997.4716		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		134916.440266667		108266.628666667				1614344.9432		1614344.9432		0		0		0

		2000 Classified Salaries

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries				281401.21		447200.876		0		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		40654.6250909091		0				447200.876		447200.876		0		0		0

		2200		Classified Support Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries				173087.66		181671.952		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333333		15139.3293333334		0				181671.952		181671.952		0		0		0		higher than trend, who is missing?

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance				55921.34		81452.16		0		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		7404.7418181818		0				81452.16		81452.16		0		0		0		reduced, contracted service						contracted service, not a direct hire

		2900		Other Classified Salaries				90073.65		97987.792		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		8165.6493333333		0				97987.792		97987.792		0		0		0		matched state CNIPS						more pay

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries				600483.86		808312.78		23304.9786666667		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		71364.3455757576		0				808312.78		808312.78		0		0		0

		3000 Employee Benefits

		3301		OASDI - Social Security/Medicare				139660.71		150204.7788384		2808.7519165333		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		12789.4087222303		6712.5309773333				150204.7788384		150204.7788384		0		0		0

		3302		MED - Medicare				32662.33		35128.5369864		656.8855288667		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		2991.0713947151		1569.8661156667				35128.5369864		35128.5369864		0		0		0

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare				167484.78		161306.0584		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		13442.1715333333		0				161306.0584		161306.0584		0		0		0

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT				17425.41		12113.288616		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		1009.440718		0				12113.288616		12113.288616		0		0		0

		3601		Worker Compensation				25620.28		24226.577232		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		2018.881436		0				24226.577232		24226.577232		0		0		0

		3700		403B				0		17380.9816		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		1448.4151333333		0				17380.9816		17380.9816		0		0		0		higher trend

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits				382853.51		400360.2216728		21384.5462660667		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		33699.3889376121		8282.397093				400360.2216728		400360.2216728		0		0		0

		4000 Books and Supplies

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies				10156.54		10768.90625		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		897.4088541667		0				10768.90625		10768.90625		0		0		0

		4320		Education Software				26148.2		38560		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		3213.3333333333		0				38560		38560		0		0		0		match to actuals

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies				38045.44		65228.31		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		5435.6925		0				65228.31		65228.31		0		0		0

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials				5902.33		5000		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		0				5000		5000		0		0		0

		4330		Office Supplies				7589.41		8000		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		666.6666666667		0				8000		8000		0		0		0

		4342		Athletics				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				7327.84		4600		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		0				4600		4600		0		0		0

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)				199584.33		30326		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		2527.1666666667		0				30326		30326		0		0		0		match to actuals

		4430		Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				7091.08		5000		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667						5000		5000		0		0		0		match to actuals

		4700		Food/Food Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4710		Student Food Service				165739.89		175383		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25		14615.25						175383		175383		0		0		0

		4720		Other Food				3084.19		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies				470669.25		342866.21625		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		28572.1846875		0				342866.21625		342866.21625		0		0		0

								0																																0		0

								0																																0		0

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

		5200		Conference Fees				4535.24		5000		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667		416.6666666667						5000		5000		0		0		0

		5300		Dues and Memberships				6935.25		8300		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667		691.6666666667						8300		8300		0		0		0

		5400		Insurance				62476.1		70788		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899						70788		70788		0		0		0

		5510		Utilities- Gas and Electric				31130.22		45949		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333		3829.0833333333						45949		45949		0		0		0		increase

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services				2069.63		3000		250		250		250		250		250		250		250		250		250		250		250		250						3000		3000		0		0		0		contracted janitorial

		5520		Security				480		500		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667						500		500		0		0		0

		5525		Utiliites - Waste				4126.94		4622.75		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667		385.2291666667						4622.75		4622.75		0		0		0

		5530		Utilities - Water				3907.39		5673.375		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125		472.78125						5673.375		5673.375		0		0		0

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease				16370.14		15450		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5		1287.5						15450		15450		0		0		0

		5610		Rent				573305.08		528825.97		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333		44068.8308333333						528825.97		528825.97		0		0		0		remove June and re-trend, rent is budgeted higher than actuals

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				21822.64		35283		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25		2940.25						35283		35283		0		0		0		A/C repaid, turf installation

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				310.8		1025		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667		85.4166666667						1025		1025		0		0		0

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				0		1575.9375		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125		131.328125						1575.9375		1575.9375		0		0		0

		5800		Prof/Consulting				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees				11075.5		8100		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675						8100		8100		0		0		0

		5807		Legal Settlements				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5809		Banking/CC/Other Fees				22273.63		5500		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333		458.3333333333						5500		5500		0		0		0		increased

		5810		Educational Consultants				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5811		AEC				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5812		Business Services				45531.83		56448.45		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375		4704.0375						56448.45		56448.45		0		0		0

		5824		District Oversight Fees				30629		23078.78		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667		1923.2316666667						23078.78		23078.78		0		0		0

		5815		Advertising/Recruiting				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5830		Field Trips				63875.19		95000		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667		7916.6666666667						95000		95000		0		0		0		offset revenue

		5836		Fingerprinting/Livescan				198		262.65625		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333						262.65625		262.65625		0		0		0

		5839		Fundraising Expense				15134.49		1175		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667		97.9166666667						1175		1175		0		0		0

		5843		Interest Expense/Misc fee				4561.41		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5845		Legal Fees				18425.4		10250		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667		854.1666666667						10250		10250		0		0		0

		5848		Licenses and Other Fees				3291.55		3792.5		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667		316.0416666667						3792.5		3792.5		0		0		0

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting				24414.67		31000		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333		2583.3333333333						31000		31000		0		0		0

		5854		Consultants - Other				57702.2		138518.1725		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667		11543.1810416667						138518.1725		138518.1725		0		0		0		Higher Up - add fee 96455

		5855		Ed Consultants				6018.6		8100		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675						8100		8100		0		0		0

		5856		Enrichment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5857		Payroll Services				12612.71		12000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000						12000		12000		0		0		0

		5860		Printing and Reproduction				0		200		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667		16.6666666667						200		200		0		0		0

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5862		Professional Development				18346.31		28000		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333						28000		28000		0		0		0

		5873		Financial Services				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5874		SPED Encroachment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants				152095.01		101927.16		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93		8493.93						101927.16		101927.16		0		0		0

		5876		Sports				0		17651		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667		1470.9166666667						17651		17651		0		0		0		match to actuals

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring				826		700		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333		58.3333333333						700		700		0		0		0

		5878		Student Assessment				3723.76		6000		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500		500						6000		6000		0		0		0

		5881		Student Information System				11205.38		12603		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25		1050.25						12603		12603		0		0		0

		5883		Substitutes (Contracted)				54734		4270		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333		355.8333333333						4270		4270		0		0		0		increased subs, update trends

		5887		Technology Services				61373.17		56896.1731		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333		4741.3477583333						56896.1731		56896.1731		0		0		0

		5893		Student Transportation				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5899		Misc Operating Expenses				45604.33		20007.1131875		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917		1667.2594322917						20007.1131875		20007.1131875		0		0		0

		5910		Communications- Internet/Website Fees				15701.96		15000		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250		1250						15000		15000		0		0		0

		5915		Communications- Postage and Delivery				1011.37		1000		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333						1000		1000		0		0		0

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax				8425.88		11000		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667						11000		11000		0		0		0

		5999		Expense Suspense				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures				1416260.78		1394473.0375375		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		116206.086461458		0				1394473.0375375		1394473.0375375		0		0		0

		6000 Capital Outlay																																								0

		6900		Depreciation Expense				34754.13		35359		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333						35359		35359		0		0		0

		6901		Amortization Expense				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				34754.13		35359		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		2946.5833333333		0				35359		35359		0		0		0

		7438		Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0						0

				Total Other Outgo				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENSE				4590012.08		4595716.1986603		214411.851015025		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		387705.029262328		116549.025759667				4595716.1986603		4595716.1986603		0		0		0

				NET INCOME (LOSS)				624926.19		-413695.3936603		-167308.201015025		-258816.390016901		-52918.2359607536		-46439.0456017584		-39400.0144017584		-88134.1791910385		-28255.1756017584		-149780.773601758		100815.790454389		114258.58579067		-62065.8918093296		9590.5830013903		254757.554293332				-413695.3936603		-413695.3936603		0		0

										328449.315990232		-186979.2		-262054.85		-168533.58		-114528.88		373410.89		-226456.04		71243.45		-249289.81		12069.16												-513898.21

												19670.998984975		3238.4599830992		115615.344039246		68089.8343982416		-412810.904401758		138321.860808962		-99498.6256017585		99509.0363982416		88746.6304543888												100202.8163397



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    One Time



Cash Flow Assumptions 24-25-ASL

		AVESON - ASL

		CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS																																																0.75

		FISCAL YEAR 2024-25																																																0.25

												12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1

				Enrollment						368

				P2 ADA						338.5171

				Unduplicated Pupil Count %						0.1947

												PRIOR YEAR P-2														P-1								P-2

								Final Actuals		WORKING BUDGET		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast		Forecast						YTD		2024-25		Working Budget VS		($) Budget		(%) Budget

								FY21-22		FY24-25		45474		45505		45536		45566		45597		45627		45658		45689		45717		45748		45778		45809		Accrual				Actuals		Projections		Projections		Remaining		Remaining		Comments

		INCOME

		8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources

		8011		Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid)				1069410		1420303		53470.5		53470.5		96246.9		96246.9		96246.9		96246.9		96246.9		96246.9		213882		213882		213882		213882		-119647.4				1420303		1420303		0		0		0

		8012		Education Protection Act Funds				67836		152749.937480165		0		0		38187.4843700413		0		0		38187.4843700413		0		0		38187.4843700413		0		0		38187.4843700413		0				152749.937480165		152749.937480165		0		0		0

		8019		State Aid-Prior Years				-0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		update hold harmless

		8096		In Lieu Property Tax				1950881.96		2016799.06251983		0		121007.94375119		242015.88750238		161343.925001587		161343.925001587		161343.925001587		161343.925001587		161343.925001587		282351.868752777		141175.934376388		141175.934376388		141175.934376388		141175.934376389				2016799.06251983		2016799.06251983		0		0		0

				Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources				3088127.96		3589852		53470.5		174478.44375119		376450.271872421		257590.825001587		257590.825001587		295778.309371628		257590.825001587		257590.825001587		534421.353122818		355057.934376388		355057.934376388		393245.41874643		21528.5343763889				3589852		3589852		0		0		0

		8100-8299 Federal Income								-147191

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611				48304		40109		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40109				40109		40109		0		0		0		update this

		8182		Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8220		Child Nutrition Programs - Federal				252276.32		88255		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		88255				88255		88255		0		0		0

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income				23757		12503		0		0		0		0		2500.6		0		2500.6		0		0		2500.6		0		2500.6		2500.6				12503		12503		0		0		0

		8295		ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA (One time)				976860.15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality				5710		5252		0		0		0		0		1050.4		0		1050.4		0		0		1050.4		0		1050.4		1050.4				5252		5252		0		0		0

		8294		Title IV				10000		10000		0		0		2500		0		0		2500		0		0		0		2500		0		2500		0				10000		10000		0		0		0

		8290.1		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue				10519.02		130589.215		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		130589.215				130589.215		130589.215		0		0		0

				Total 8100-8299 Federal Income				1327426.49		286708.215		0		0		2500		0		3551		2500		3551		0		0		6051		0		6051		262504.215				286708.215		286708.215		0		0		0

		8300-8599 State Income								130589.215

		8311		Special Education - Entitlement (State)				213354.87		249733		0		12486.65		12486.65		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97		22475.97				249733		249733		0		0		0		update this

		8312		Mental Health-SPED				27702		31922		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		31922				31922		31922		0		0		0

		8519		Prior Year Adjustment				5122.71		43971		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		43971				43971		43971		0		0		0

		8520		State Child Nutrition				17647.83		239211		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		239211				239211		239211		0		0		0

		8545		SB 740				5021.85		4922.1501266784		0		0		0		0		2461.0750633392		0		0		0		0		1230.5375316696		0		0		1230.5375316696				4922.1501266784		4922.1501266784		0		0		0

		8550		Mandated Block Grant				7113		6208.403614		0		0		0		0		0		6208.403614		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				6208.403614		6208.403614		0		0		0

		8560		State Lottery				91710.81		72093.6		0		0		0		0		0		0		18023.4		0		0		18023.4		0		0		36046.8				72093.6		72093.6		0		0		0

		8591		One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8592		Mental Health-SPED				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8593		CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant)				355073.66		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8590		All Other State Revenue				2625.79		604994.608		0		0		0		151248.652		0		0		151248.652		0		0		151248.652		0		0		151248.652				604994.608		604994.608		0		0		0

				Total 8300-8599 State Income				725372.52		1253055.76174068		0		12486.65		12486.65		173724.622		24937.0450633392		28684.373614		191748.022		22475.97		22475.97		192978.55953167		22475.97		22475.97		526105.95953167				1253055.76174068		1253055.76174068		0		0		0

		8600-8799 Local Income

		8634		Food Service Sales				151532.91		198000		0		0		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		19800		0				198000		198000		0		0		0

		8693		Field Trips				13075		153		0		0		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		15.3		0				153		153		0		0		0

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				217966.48		412024		0		0		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		41202.4		0				412024		412024		0		0		0		leave as is

		8801		Donations - Parents				73717.37		50000		0		0		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		0				50000		50000		0		0		0

		8802		Donations - Private				2492.45		25000		0		0		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		2500		0				25000		25000		0		0		0

		8803		Fundraising				1385.55		20000		0		0		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		2000		0				20000		20000		0		0		0

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		8699		All Other Local Revenue				22720.13		64959		0		0		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		6495.9		0				64959		64959		0		0		0

		8792		SPED State/County				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 8600-8799 Local Income				482889.89		770136		0		0		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		77013.6		0				770136		770136		0		0		0

								0																																		0

				TOTAL INCOME				5623816.86		5899751.97674068		53470.5		186965.09375119		468450.521872421		508329.047001587		363092.470064926		403976.282985628		529903.447001587		357080.395001587		633910.923122818		631101.093908058		454547.504376388		498785.98874643		810138.708908058				5899751.97674068		5899751.97674068		0		0		0

		EXPENSE								398487.080614001

		1000 Certificated Salaries		0

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries				1334930.53		1451874.06		0		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505		120989.505				1451874.06		1451874.06		0		0		0		increases and retention stipends, not budgeted

		1200		Substitute Expense				39231.36		65442.64		0		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		5949.3309090909		0				65442.64		65442.64		0		0		0

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin				386784.96		575666.4208		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		47972.2017333333		0				575666.4208		575666.4208		0		0		0		retention stipends, not budgeted to 1300

		1900		Other Certificated				300418.54		295069.716		0		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143		24589.143				295069.716		295069.716		0		0		0		Hired contracted services & unfilled positions vs direct hire

				Total 1000 Certificated Salaries				2061365.39		2388052.8368		47972.2017333333		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		199500.180642424		145578.648				2388052.8368		2388052.8368		0		0		0

		2000 Classified Salaries

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries				406264.84		654893.644		0		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		59535.7858181818		0				654893.644		654893.644		0		0		0		IA's higher than budgeted, aftercare revenue added

		2200		Classified Support Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries				195346.88		325008.168		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		27084.014		0				325008.168		325008.168		0		0		0

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance				116121.81		160350.12		0		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363636		14577.2836363637		0				160350.12		160350.12		0		0		0

		2900		Other Classified Salaries				209438.4		146021.712		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		12168.476		0				146021.712		146021.712		0		0		0

				Total 2000 Classified Salaries				927171.93		1286273.644		39252.49		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		113365.559454545		0				1286273.644		1286273.644		0		0		0

		3000 Employee Benefits

		3301		OASDI - Social Security				179370.95		227808.2418096		5407.9308874667		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		19397.6758860121		9025.8761760001				227808.2418096		227808.2418096		0		0		0

		3302		MED - Medicare				41949.89		53277.7339716		1264.7580301333		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		4536.5532314061		2110.890396				53277.7339716		53277.7339716		0		0		0

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare				208012.38		313065.1896		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		26088.7658		0				313065.1896		313065.1896		0		0		0

		3501		SUI - State Unemployment Insurance				16806.76		18371.632404		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		1530.969367		0				18371.632404		18371.632404		0		0		0

		3601		Worker Compensation				27244.29		36743.264808		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		3061.938734		0				36743.264808		36743.264808		0		0		0

		3901		403B				0		34579.35408		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		2881.61284		0				34579.35408		34579.35408		0		0		0		increase to actuals

				Total 3000 Employee Benefits				473384.27		683845.4166732		40235.9756586		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		57497.5158584182		11136.7665720001				683845.4166732		683845.4166732		0		0		0

		4000 Books and Supplies

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4200		Books and Other Reference Materials				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4300		Materials and Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4315		Custodial Supplies				14324.98		12402.5		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		1033.5416666667		0				12402.5		12402.5		0		0		0

		4320		Education Software				7493.68		11600		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		966.6666666667		0				11600		11600		0		0		0

		4325		Instructional Materials & Supplies				101374.08		112761.13		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		9396.7608333333		0				112761.13		112761.13		0		0		0

		4326		SPED Instructional Materials				8510.08		9000		750		750		750		750		750		750		750		750		750		750		750		750		0				9000		9000		0		0		0		match to actuals

		4330		Office Supplies				9474.72		16000		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		1333.3333333333		0				16000		16000		0		0		0		match to actuals

		4342		Athletics				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4381		Plant Maintenance				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4400		Noncap Equipment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				38203.22		4600		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		383.3333333333		0				4600		4600		0		0		0

		4420		Computers (individual items < $5k)				1516.58		32500		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		2708.3333333333		0				32500		32500		0		0		0		match to actuals

		4430		Other Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				8577.78		11000		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667		916.6666666667						11000		11000		0		0		0		match to actuals

		4700		Food/Food Supplies				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

		4710		Student Food Service				188881.73		253676.11		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333		21139.6758333333						253676.11		253676.11		0		0		0

		4720		Other Food				2992.75		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				Total 4000 Supplies				381349.6		463539.74		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		38628.3116666667		0				463539.74		463539.74		0		0		0

								0																																0		0

								0																																0		0

		5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

		5200		Conference Fees				4769.94		6150		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5		512.5						6150		6150		0		0		0

		5300		Dues and Memberships				6938.75		10000		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333						10000		10000		0		0		0

		5400		Insurance				67007.9		70788		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899		5899						70788		70788		0		0		0

		5510		Utilities- Gas and Electric				66642.52		88645		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333		7387.0833333333						88645		88645		0		0		0

		5515		Janitorial, Gardening Services				19281.21		13750		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333		1145.8333333333						13750		13750		0		0		0		match to actuals

		5520		Security				17.7		500		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667		41.6666666667						500		500		0		0		0

		5525		Utilities - Waste				13776.23		14161.4		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667		1180.1166666667						14161.4		14161.4		0		0		0

		5530		Utilities - Water				17573.98		18450		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5		1537.5						18450		18450		0		0		0

		5605		Equip Rental/Lease				22436.11		22000		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333		1833.3333333333						22000		22000		0		0		0

		5610		Rent				102739.99		118405.68		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14		9867.14						118405.68		118405.68		0		0		0		match to actuals

		5615		Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				16663.5		10000		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333						10000		10000		0		0		0		capitalize needed - more insurance money coming in

		5616		Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				43.79		3230.671875		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625		269.22265625						3230.671875		3230.671875		0		0		0

		5618		Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				0		1500		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125		125						1500		1500		0		0		0

		5800		Prof/Consulting				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5803		Auditing Fees				11369.5		8100		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675		675						8100		8100		0		0		0

		5807		Legal Settlements				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5809		Banking/CC/Other Fees				-1631.09		7900		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333		658.3333333333						7900		7900		0		0		0

		5810		Educational Consultants				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5811		AEC				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5812		Business Services				54533.13		68992.55		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		5749.3791666667		0				68992.55		68992.55		0		0		0

		5824		District Oversight Fees				22802		37370.43		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		3114.2025		0				37370.43		37370.43		0		0		0

		5815		Advertising/Recruiting				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5830		Field Trips				10304.42		29032.975		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333		2419.4145833333						29032.975		29032.975		0		0		0		offset revenue with donations

		5836		Fingerprinting/Live scan				109		262.65625		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333		21.8880208333						262.65625		262.65625		0		0		0

		5839		Fundraising Expense				5601.62		3500		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667		291.6666666667						3500		3500		0		0		0

		5843		Interest Expense/Misc. fee				4937.14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0		match to actuals

		5845		Legal Fees				96790.88		42543.75		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125		3545.3125						42543.75		42543.75		0		0		0

		5848		Licenses and Other Fees				2228.45		2818		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333		234.8333333333						2818		2818		0		0		0		match to actuals

		5851		Marketing and Student Recruiting				26514.58		28000		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333		2333.3333333333						28000		28000		0		0		0

		5854		Consultants - Other				60370.35		93506.0575		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333		7792.1714583333						93506.0575		93506.0575		0		0		0

		5855		Ed Consultants				17751.78		9003		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25		750.25						9003		9003		0		0		0

		5856		Enrichment				30247.01		21525		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		1793.75		0				21525		21525		0		0		0

		5857		Payroll Services				12612.61		12000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000						12000		12000		0		0		0

		5860		Printing and Reproduction				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5861		PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5862		Professional Development				13650.52		36500		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667		3041.6666666667						36500		36500		0		0		0

		5873		Financial Services				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5874		SPED Encroachment				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants				244830.71		204025.45		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333		17002.1208333333						204025.45		204025.45		0		0		0		LACOE services

		5876		Sports				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5877		Staff Recruiting/Hiring				708		1000		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333		83.3333333333						1000		1000		0		0		0

		5878		Student Assessment				13435		23750		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667		1979.1666666667						23750		23750		0		0		0		match to actuals

		5881		Student Information System				10961.37		12812.5		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333		1067.7083333333						12812.5		12812.5		0		0		0

		5883		Substitutes (Contracted)				19026		18000		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500						18000		18000		0		0		0

		5887		Technology Services				63302.18		89237.45625		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875		7436.4546875						89237.45625		89237.45625		0		0		0

		5893		Student Transportation				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

		5899		Misc. Operating Expenses				0		2787.308125		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833		232.2756770833						2787.308125		2787.308125		0		0		0

		5910		Communications- Internet/Website Fees				24014.51		17000		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667		1416.6666666667						17000		17000		0		0		0

		5915		Communications- Postage and Delivery				960.86		1375.268125		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833		114.6056770833						1375.268125		1375.268125		0		0		0

		5920		Communications- Telephone & Fax				14023.89		10000		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		833.3333333333		0				10000		10000		0		0		0

		5999		Expense Suspense				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

				Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures				1097346.04		1158623.153125		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270833		96551.9294270834		0				1158623.153125		1158623.153125		0		0		0

		6000 Capital Outlay

		6900		Depreciation Expense				20048.19		39407		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667						39407		39407		0		0		0

		6901		Amortization Expense				0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

				Total 6000 Capital Outlay				20048.19		39407		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		3283.9166666667		0				39407		39407		0		0		0

								0																																		0		0

		7438		Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0						0		0		0		0		0

				Total Other Outgo				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL EXPENSE				4960665.42		6019741.7905982		265924.82515235		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		508827.413715805		156715.414572				6019741.7905982		6019741.7905982		0		0		0

				NET INCOME (LOSS)				663151.44		-119989.813857522		-212454.32515235		-321862.319964614		-40376.891843383		-498.3667142178		-145734.943650879		-104851.130730177		21076.0332857823		-151747.018714218		125083.509407014		122273.680192253		-54279.9093394162		-10041.424969375		653423.294336058				-119989.813857522		-119989.813857521		0		0

										363955.796540297		-128217.84		-207741.73		-85009.5700000001		-80661.11		-144723.98		-93579.28		257699.89		-248198.57		120813.72												-482233.62

												-84236.48515235		-114120.589964615		44632.678156617		80162.7432857823		-1010.9636508785		-11271.8507301765		-236623.856714218		96451.5512857823		4269.7894070135												362243.806142478



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Latest board adopted budget 09242020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Subject to change

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    One Time

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    =0



Expense Assumptions-AGLA

		Cash Flow Assumptions

		Principal Apportionment Schedule based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/papayschedule.asp						2023-24						2024-25						2024-25

						Prior Year P2		942073				P2 Payments		518140.15				Remaining		354912.85

		LCFF Cashflow Scenarios

		Number		State Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0				1-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		No

		2		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		Remainder				2-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		Yes

		Education Protection Account (EPA)

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		8012		EPA Payment Schedule						0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25						8012-EPA Payment Schedule		Yes

										2023-24						2024-25						2024-25

		In Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)						Prior Year P2		472328				P2 Payments		613937.41037856				Remaining		613937.41037856

		Number		District Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						1-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time		Yes

		2		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		2-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag		No

		3		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag								0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		3-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag		No

		4		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time						0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						4-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time		No

		Special Education Apportionment*

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.5		0		0		0.25		0.25		1

		8311		Special Ed - AB602		0		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		1

		Special Education Apportionment Schedules*

		For Use With Objects 8181 (IDEA) & 8311 (AB602). Varies by SELPA.

		Does apportionment schedule match In Lieu apportionment schedule?

		Does apportionment schedule match State apportionment schedule?

		Other Revenue Sources

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		July		August		September		October		Comments		Column2		Column3		Column4		Column5

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes 5 equal payments

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes same schdule as Title I

		8294		Title IV - SDFSC						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0										Assumes 4 equal payments

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0

		8560		State Lottery Revenue														0.25						0.25						0.5										Conservatively assumes 3rd and 4th quarter payments will be accrued

		8591		SB740										0.5										0.25						0.25

		8592		State Mental Health Level 2																										1										Conservatively assumes payment isn't received until final expenditures are reported

		8550		Mandate Block Grant												1

		8660		Interest								0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25										Assumes quarterly interest payments

		8699		All Other Local Revenue								0.25						0.25						0.25

		8699		All Other Local Revenue						0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8801		Dontaions - Parents										0.2		0.2		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8802		Donations - Private										0.2		0.2		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8698		Grants		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333

		8685		Fundraising		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0

		8792		State Special Ed		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09

		Cash flow assumptions based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/estcashflow.asp

		Other State Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Column2

		8599		ASES (If Applicable)																				0.65						0.35				Schedule based on prior year payments

		Other Federal Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Jul2		Aug2

		8297		Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		Teaching American History Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		21st Century Learning Centers (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1



Alexis McKeon:
Base on prior year fundraising pattern



Expense Assumptions-ASL 

		Cash Flow Assumptions

		Principal Apportionment Schedule based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/papayschedule.asp						2023-24						2024-25						2024-25

						Prior Year P2		1069410				P2 Payments		588175.5				Remaining		832127.5

		LCFF Cashflow Scenarios

		Number		State Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0				1-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on Time		No

		2		State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		Remainder				2-State Apportionment Schedule, No Deferrals, Paid on a Lag		Yes

		Education Protection Account (EPA)

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		8012		EPA Payment Schedule						0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25						8012-EPA Payment Schedule		Yes

										2023-24						2024-25						2024-25

		In Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)						Prior Year P2		884333				P2 Payments		1008399.53125992				Remaining		1008399.53125992

		Number		District Apportionment Schedule		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Number & Description		Selected?

		1		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.002		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						1-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on Time		Yes

		2		District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag				0.06		0.12		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		2-District Apportionment Schedule, Paid on a Lag		No

		3		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag								0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		1		3-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on a Lag		No

		4		District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time						0.26		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.08		0.3333333333		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667		0.1666666667						4-District Apportionment Schedule, New School, Paid on Time		No

		Special Education Apportionment*

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1

		8181		Federal Special Education (IDEA)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0.5		0		0		0.25		0.25		1

		8311		Special Ed - AB602		0		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		1

		Special Education Apportionment Schedules*

		For Use With Objects 8181 (IDEA) & 8311 (AB602). Varies by SELPA.

		Does apportionment schedule match In Lieu apportionment schedule?

		Does apportionment schedule match State apportionment schedule?

		Other Revenue Sources

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		July		August		September		October		Comments		Column2		Column3		Column4		Column5

		8291		Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes 5 equal payments

		8292		Title II, A Teacher Quality										0.2				0.2						0.2				0.2		0.2										Assumes same schdule as Title I

		8294		Title IV - SDFSC						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0										Assumes 4 equal payments

		8299		All Other Federal Revenue						0.25						0.25								0.25				0.25		0

		8560		State Lottery Revenue														0.25						0.25						0.5										Conservatively assumes 3rd and 4th quarter payments will be accrued

		8591		SB740										0.5										0.25						0.25

		8592		State Mental Health Level 2																										1										Conservatively assumes payment isn't received until final expenditures are reported

		8550		Mandate Block Grant												1

		8660		Interest								0.25						0.25						0.25						0.25										Assumes quarterly interest payments

		8699		All Other Local Revenue						0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8801		Dontaions - Parents										0.2		0.2		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8802		Donations - Private										0.2		0.2		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1		0.1

		8698		Grants		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333

		8685		Fundraising		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0.0833333333		0

		8792		State Special Ed		0.05		0.05		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09		0.09

		Cash flow assumptions based on CDE Published Schedule

		http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/estcashflow.asp

		Other State Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Column1		Column2

		8599		ASES (If Applicable)																				0.65						0.35				Schedule based on prior year payments

		Other Federal Revenue

		Enter more lines as necessary.

		Object		Description		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Accrual		Jul2		Aug2

		8297		Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		Teaching American History Grant (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1

		8297		21st Century Learning Centers (If Applicable)																				0.75						0.25				1



Alexis McKeon:
Base on prior year fundraising pattern



Revenue Assumptions-AGLA

		Aveson Charter Schools

		EXPENSE ASSUMPTIONS

		AGLA		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12

						Fill in these boxes										-40914.5299999999

		Object		Description				Unit $		Unit #		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		Comments/Assumptions

												Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget

		Column1		Column2		Column3		Column4		Column5		Column8		Column9		Column10		Column11		Column13		Column14		Column15		Column12		Column122		Per Student

		4000 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES																												Per Employee

																														Flat Amount

		4100: Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials																												COLA

				Curriculum-Edgenuity (21k removed)		-						-1500														Move to Ed Software - Calculus course

						Flat Amount						10000		0		0		0		0		0		0		ESSER II

		4100		TOTAL		-						8500		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4200: Books and Other Reference Materials				-

						Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4200		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4300: Materials and Supplies				-

						Per Student						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4300		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4315: Custodial Supplies				-

				Classroom supplies, student materials		Flat Amount						10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625		11314.0821289062		11596.9341821289		11886.8575366821		Prior Year plus inflation

				PPE		-																				Remove $15k for Second Interim re-trend

						-

		4315		TOTAL		-						10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625		11314.0821289062		11596.9341821289		11886.8575366821

						-

		4320: Education Software				-

				Raz Kids, Learning A-Z		Per Student								0		0		0		0		0		0

				Edgenuity		-						22000		21500				22809.35		23493.6305		24198.439415		24924.39259745

				Imagine Learning												29500

				Calculus Course								1500		1580		1627.4		1676.222		1726.50866		1778.3039198		1831.653037394		moved from 4100

				Kessler Science										300		309		318.27		327.8181		337.652643		347.78222229

				Inspirit Group LLC, dba STOPit Solutions										120		123.6		127.308		131.12724		135.0610572		139.112888916

				First Interim True Up										8202		7000		7210		7426.3		7649.089		7878.56167

				Go Guardian		-

		4320		TOTAL		-						23500		31702		38560		32141.15		33105.3845		34098.546035		35121.50241605

		4325: Instructional Matierals & Supplies				-

				Classroom Funds		Per Student						23000		16000		16000		16000		16000		16000		16000		16 x teachers X 1000

				Additional Misc										10000		30000		30000		30000		30000		30000		Was $10k

				GREAT MINDS PBC Eureka Math		-						5000				8258.31		8258.31		8258.31		8258.31		8258.31

				Pocket Lab - Conceptual Biology, Physics,  & Chemistry Curriculum Subscription												2970		2970		2970		2970		2970

				ACIS ($1000 per student)		-										8000		8000		8000		8000		8000

		4325		TOTAL		-						28000		26000		65228.31		65228.31		65228.31		65228.31		65228.31

		4326: SPED Instructional Materials				-

						Per Student						4500		9000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		$1000 x 4 Inclusion Specialists; $500 misc

						-						593														Second Interim True Up

						-

		4326		TOTAL		-						5093		9000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000

		4330: Office Supplies				-

						Per Student						10000		8000		8000		8000		8000		8000		8000		Based on current expenses

						-

						-

		4330		TOTAL		-						10000		8000		8000		8000		8000		8000		8000

		4342: Athletics				-

						Per Student						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

						-

		4342		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4381: Plant Maintenance				-

						Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

						-

		4381		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

				Student events, student incentives, food		Per Student						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Family incentives - chronic absenteeism per LCAP		Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4390		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4400: Non Capitalized Equipment				Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Marquee (capitalized $7,500 across 5 years) -Theater				7500				1500

		4400		TOTAL		-						1500		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4410: Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				-

						Per Student						2000		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600

				Shade structures, air purifier, outdoor play space-Zorenthem Ranch		-						25000														IPI

						-

		4410		TOTAL		-						27000		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600

		4420: Computers (indv items <5K)				-

						Per Student						78107		2500		2500		5000		5000		5000		5000		$10K future student Chromebooks for CAASPP needs; possible staff D.L. needs

				Chromebooks		-						120316		16459		25000										Second Interim match to actuals

						-										1500										staff computers

																1326										tech budget

																										snag it

		4420		TOTAL		-						198423		18959		30326		5000		5000		5000		5000

		4430: Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				-

						Per Student						500		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000

						-						3073		1659												Per second interim trend, match to actuals

						-

		4430		TOTAL		-						3573		6659		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000

		TOTAL 4000: BOOKS AND SUPPLIES				-						315839		115426.25		167483.21625		136007.58890625		137247.776628906		138523.790217129		139836.669952732

						-

		5000 SERVICES & OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES				-

		5200:Conference Fees				Per Employee						1000		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500		YTD Mar 2022

				CCSA- Conference and Travel										1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

				CSDC - Conference and Travel										500		500		500		500		500		500

						-								0		0		0		0		0		0

		5200		TOTAL		-						1000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000

						-

		5300:Dues and Memberships				Per Employee						3450		7085		8300		8300		8300		8300		8300		YTD May 2023

				CSDC Membership										915

						-						201														Second Interim True Up

		5300		TOTAL		-						3651		8000		8300		8300		8300		8300		8300		Split with AGLA CSDC $1,000; Split with AGLA CCSA $4,000 and WASC 800

						-

		5400:Insurance				Per Employee						65000		65000		70788		72911.64		75098.9892		77351.958876		79672.51764228		Per proposal May 2023=Total amount - Worker's Comp

						-						0		0

		5400		TOTAL		-						65000		65000		70788		72911.64		75098.9892		77351.958876		79672.51764228

						-

		5500:Operation/Housekeeping				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5500		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5510:Utilities - Gas and Electric				Per Employee						30000		32800		33620		34460.5		35322.0125		36205.0628125		37110.1893828125		Using FY21-22 actuals YTD March 2022

						-						12000		12329		12329		12329		12329		12329		12329		Per second interim trend, increased rates

		5510		TOTAL		-						42000		45129		45949		46789.5		47651.0125		48534.0628125		49439.1893828125

						-

		5515:Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies				Per Employee						50		50		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000

						-								2929												second interim trend

		5515		TOTAL		-						50		2979		3000		3000		3000		3000		3000

						-

		5520:Security				Per Employee						1500		500		500		500		500		500		500		Locks, emergency supplies, alarm at AGLA

						-

		5520		TOTAL		-						1500		500		500		500		500		500		500

						-

		5525: Utilities - Waste				Per Employee						4400		4510		4622.75		4738.31875		4856.77671875		4978.1961367187		5102.6510401367

						-

		5525		TOTAL		-						4400		4510		4622.75		4738.31875		4856.77671875		4978.1961367187		5102.6510401367

		5530: Utlities - Water				Per Employee						5400		5535		5673.375		5815.209375		5960.589609375		6109.6043496094		6262.3444583496

						-

		5530		TOTAL		-						5400		5535		5673.375		5815.209375		5960.589609375		6109.6043496094		6262.3444583496

		5600:Space Rental/Leases				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5600		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5600.1:Space Rental/Leases - LLC				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5600.1		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5601:Building Maintenance				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5601		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5602:Other Space Rental				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5602		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5605:Equip Rental/Lease				Per Employee						12000		15000		15450		15913.5		16390.905		16882.63215		17389.1111145		YTD Marc + 3% inflation

												1700				0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5605		TOTAL		-						13700		15000		15450		15913.5		16390.905		16882.63215		17389.1111145

						-

		5610: Rent				Per Employee						552300		566107.5		596950.92		620828.9568		645662.115072		671488.59967488		698348.143661875		See SB740 notes

				Deferred Rent		-						609		3633		-68124.95		-86438.59		-105299.71		-115215.93		-124244.27		Per deferred rent schedule

		5610		TOTAL		-						552909		569740.5		528825.97		534390.3668		540362.405072		556272.66967488		574103.873661875

		5615:Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				Per Employee						11500		26000		26650		27316.25		27999.15625		28699.13515625		29416.6135351562

						-						3463		27929		8633										Second Interim True Up-yurt reimbursed

		5615		TOTAL		-						14963		53929		35283		27316.25		27999.15625		28699.13515625		29416.6135351562

																										Second Interim True Up

		5616:Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				Per Employee						2101.25		1000		1025		1050.625		1076.890625		1103.812890625		1131.4082128906		Prior Year plus inflation

						-

		5616		TOTAL		-						2101.25		1000		1025		1050.625		1076.890625		1103.812890625		1131.4082128906

						-

		5618:Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				Per Employee						1500		1537.5		1575.9375		1615.3359375		1655.7193359375		1697.1123193359		1739.5401273193		JUPP every 45 days and possible repairs, plus inflation

				Annual vehicle maintenance								3688.56		553

						-								670												Second Interim true up

		5618		TOTAL		-						5188.56		2760.5		1575.9375		1615.3359375		1655.7193359375		1697.1123193359		1739.5401273193

						-

		5800:Prof/Consulting				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5800		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5803:Audit Services				Per Employee						6273		6273		8100		8343		8593.29		8851.0887		9116.621361

				Federal Single Audit		-						5000

		5803		TOTAL		-						11273		6273		8100		8343		8593.29		8851.0887		9116.621361

						-

						-

		5807:Legal Settlements				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				from sped tab		-

		5807		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5809: Banking Fees				Per Employee						2000		3700		5500		5665		5834.95		6009.9985		6190.298455		with inflation 3%

						-						1500		3276												Second Interim True Up

		5809		TOTAL		-						3500		6976		5500		5665		5834.95		6009.9985		6190.298455

						-

		5810:Educational Consultants				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5810		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5811:AEC Expense				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5811		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5812:Business Services				Per Employee						40000		54332.1		56448.45		57859.66125		59306.15278125		60788.8066007812		62308.5267658008		Prior Year plus inflation (split Charterwise with ASL)

						-

		5812		TOTAL		-						40000		54332.1		56448.45		57859.66125		59306.15278125		60788.8066007812		62308.5267658008

						-

		5815:Advertising/Recruiting				Per Employee								0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5815		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5824:District Oversight Fees				Per Employee						0		23078.78		23078.78		23980.95		24768.9082075712		25558.8982075712		26366.9582075712		1% of General Purpose and Categorical Block Grant funding

						-

		5824		TOTAL		-						0		23078.78		23078.78		23980.95		24768.9082075712		25558.8982075712		26366.9582075712

						-

		5830:Field Trips				Per Employee						0		33000		95000		95000		95000		95000		95000		offset to net 0 with field trip revenue

						-								11025												Second Interim True Up

		5830		TOTAL		-						0		44025		95000		95000		95000		95000		95000

						-

		5836: Fingerprinting/Livescan				Per Employee						250		256.25		262.65625		269.22265625		275.9532226562		282.8520532227		289.9233545532

						-

		5836		TOTAL		-						250		256.25		262.65625		269.22265625		275.9532226562		282.8520532227		289.9233545532

		5839: Fundraising Expenses				Per Employee						250		5000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		offset to net 0 with fundraising revenue

												624				175										First Interim match to actuals

						-						213														Second Interim True Up

		5839		TOTAL		-						1087		5000		1175		1000		1000		1000		1000

						-

		5843: Interest Expense				Per Employee						6000		5500												Citizens Bank (was Community Bank) LOC

						-

		5843		TOTAL		-						6000		5500		0		0		0		0		0

		5845: Legal Fees				Per Employee						15375		10000		10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625		11314.0821289062		Prior Year plus inflation

				personnel settlement		-

		5845		TOTAL		-						15375		10000		10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625		11314.0821289062

		5848: Licenses and Other Fees				Per Employee						1025		3700		3792.5		3887.3125		3984.4953125		4084.1076953125		4186.2103876953		Prior Year plus inflation

						-						1000														zoom, increase per first interim trend

		5848		TOTAL		-						2025		3700		3792.5		3887.3125		3984.4953125		4084.1076953125		4186.2103876953

		5851: Marketing and Student Recruiting				Per Employee						1000		500		500		500		500		500		500

				Additional signage-Theater								2500

				Fusion Media Group - Public Relations/Communications/Fundraising		-						27000		30500		30500		30500		30500		30500		30500		will continue?

		5851		TOTAL		-						30500		31000		31000		31000		31000		31000		31000

		5854: Consultants -Other				Per Employee

				Reporting consultant (Charter Impact)								1000		1000		6000		6000		6000		6000		6000

				Website								4000

				HigherUp Employee Retention Credit 18% Fee		-						1297		70518.1761		70518.1725										Second Interim True Up

				Outlier - online courses														0		0		0		0

				SEVIS Certification - Taiwan Alvarado														0		0		0		0

				HR consultant		-						24000		62000		62000		62000		62000		62000		62000		Shameka-Ascend HR 80 hours

		5854		TOTAL		-						30297		133518.1761		138518.1725		68000		68000		68000		68000

		5855: Ed Consultants				Per Employee						0		8100		3716		3716		3716		3716		3716

				PARSEC EDUCATION, INC.								2400				4384		4384		4384		4384		4384		Second Interim True Up

				Yoga								3448

				Drama

				Dr. Boro		-																				LCP

		5855		TOTAL		-						5848		8100		8100		8100		8100		8100		8100

		5856: Enterprise				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Prior Year plus inflation

						-

		5856		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5857: Payroll Services				Per Employee						12750		13000		12000		12360		12730.8		13112.724		13506.10572		PY expected actuals + 5500 for add'l semi-monthly payrolls

						-																				per first interim, offset with banking fees

		5857		TOTAL		-						12750		13000		12000		12360		12730.8		13112.724		13506.10572

		5860:Printing and Reproduction				Per Employee						200		200		200		200		200		200		200

						-

		5860		TOTAL		-						200		200		200		200		200		200		200

						-

		5861:PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				Per Employee								0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5861		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5862:Professional Development				Per Employee						7500		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		Math PD, staff swag, snacks, other PD

												29400		35000		23000		23000								Educator's Effectiveness Grant Plan

						-						1330														First Interim match to actuals

		5862		TOTAL		-						38230		40000		28000		28000		5000		5000		5000

						-

		5873:Financial Services				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5873		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5874:Special Education Encroachment				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5874		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5875		see sped tab, directly linked to budget detail		-

		5876:Sports				Per Employee						0		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		Need to fine tune AGLA sports expectations

				ELOP?		-								10793		16651										2nd interim trend

		5876		TOTAL		-						0		11793		17651		1000		1000		1000		1000

		5877: Staff Recruiting/Hiring				Per Employee						413		700		700		700		700		700		700		EdJoin, Zip Recruiter, TAG AMS (added 7/31)		start here

				Ed Join		-						79														Second Interim True Up

		5877		TOTAL		-						492		700		700		700		700		700		700

						-

		5878: Student Assessment				Per Employee						3800		6000		6000		6000		6000		6000		6000		iReady

												3000														sped protocols

						-

		5878		TOTAL		-						6800		6000		6000		6000		6000		6000		6000

		5881: Student Information System				Per Employee						800		800		800		800		800		800		800		Parchment

												1500														Illuminate files

						-						11200		11200		11803		11200		11200		11200		11200		Powerschool SIS + Enrollment

		5881		TOTAL		-						13500		12000		12603		12000		12000		12000		12000

		5883:Substitutes (Contracted)				Per Employee						5000		4270		4270		4270		4270		4270		4270		Note - this was hard coded in 5 yr budget page confirm

				Minimal contracted subs		-						19200		10788				0		0		0		0		2nd interim trend

		5883		TOTAL		-						24200		15058		4270		4270		4270		4270		4270

						-

		5887: Technology Services				Per Employee						1607.2		1647.38		1688.5645		1730.7786125		1774.0480778125		1818.3992797578		1863.8592617518		Prior Year plus inflation - SonicWall Firewall, e2e erate svcs

				Charter School Tech								53997		53599.62		55207.6086		56863.836858		58569.75196374		60326.8445226522		62136.6498583318		Full Time Remote & Onsite IT Support (incl E‐Rate MIBS) + One‐time network upgrade costs through the E‐Rate Program

						-

		5887		TOTAL		-						55604.2		55247		56896.1731		58594.6154705		60343.8000415525		62145.24380241		64000.5091200835

						-

		5893: Transportation- Student				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5893		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5899:Misc Operating Expenses				Per Employee						8573.1		8787.4275		9007.1131875		9232.2910171875		9463.0982926172		9699.6757499326		9942.1676436809		Prior Year plus inflation - LACOE fees 2k per site, property taxes

				Property Tax - no exemption for FY21-22		-						43314				11000		11000		11000		11000		11000

		5899		TOTAL		-						51887.1		8787.4275		20007.1131875		20232.2910171875		20463.0982926172		20699.6757499326		20942.1676436809

						-

		5910: Communications-Internet/Webite Fees				Per Employee						11800		15000		15000		15000		15000		15000		15000		New Spectrum contract 900 / mo

						-						3807														Second Interim True Up

		5910		TOTAL		-						15607		15000		15000		15000		15000		15000		15000

						-																				Prior Year plus inflation

		5915: Communications-Postage and Delivery				Per Employee						1407		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

				Covid testing Fex Ex fees		-						500														LACOE Grant

		5915		TOTAL		-						1907		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

		5920: Communications-Telephone & Fax				Per Employee						7944		7944		11000		11330		11669.9		12019.997		12380.59691		Jive: 504 per month for one school, other is 553 / mo. Metrofax - $16 / mo. AT&T = 300 / mo Updated 7/31

						-																				cell/interent stipends removed, 100% on campus learning

		5920		TOTAL		-						7944		7944		11000		11330		11669.9		12019.997		12380.59691

		5999:Expense Suspense				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5999		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		TOTAL 5000 SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES										0		1297571.7336		1292545.8775375		1211639.04875644		1204862.69841921		1231290.7055814		1259929.24922961



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    is this bi-annual?  Last paid was 9/30/2020

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    spent $34k in 20-21, with 17k towards PPE

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    more computers?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    was $7500 FY20-21

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    increase to $7k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    spent $16k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    SIS = $20k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    will coninue or direct hire?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    2294.50

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    -10k because D. Powell moved to site director

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    120738 combined

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    120k?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Ongoing?  $20k



Revenue Assumptions-ASL

		Aveson Charter Schools

		EXPENSE ASSUMPTIONS														102000

		ASL		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		12

						Fill in these boxes

		Object		Description				Unit $		Unit #		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28		Comments/Assumptions

												Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget

		Column1		Column2		Column3		Column4		Column5		Column8		Column9		Column10		Column11		Column13		Column6		Column7		Column12				Per Student

		4000 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES																												Per Employee

																														Flat Amount

		4100: Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials																												COLA

						-

						Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4100		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4200: Books and Other Reference Materials				-

						Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4200		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4300: Materials and Supplies				-

						Per Student								0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4300		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4315: Custodial Supplies				-

						Flat Amount						10200		12100		12402.5		12712.5625		13030.3765625		13356.1359765625		13690.0393759766		Prior Year plus inflation

				PPE		-						4800

						-

		4315		TOTAL		-						15000		12100		12402.5		12712.5625		13030.3765625		13356.1359765625		13690.0393759766

						-

		4320: Education Software				-

						Per Student								6600		6600		6600		6600		6600		6600		ASL - potential Distance Learning ed software needs

				Go Guardian

				RazKids																						RazKids

						-						1140														Great Minds - online math (another level)

												3762														Great Minds - online math

												39		4203												First interim, true up

						-						33				5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		Second interim, true up

		4320		TOTAL		-						4974		10803		11600		11600		11600		11600		11600

		4325: Instructional Matierals & Supplies				-

				Classroom Based		Per Student						92000		82000		17000		17000		17000		17000		17000		17 x teachers X 1000

				ACIS								10000				60000		60000		60000		60000		60000		$1000 per ACIS student

				Misc												18500		18500		18500		18500		18500

				GREAT MINDS PBC												14761.13		14761.13		14761.13		14761.13		14761.13

				LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS												2500		2500		2500		2500		2500

				Additonal		-								10000				0		0		0		0

		4325		TOTAL		-						102000		92000		112761.13		112761.13		112761.13		112761.13		112761.13

		4326: SPED Instructional Materials				-

						Per Student						4300		9000		9000		9000		9000		9000		9000		$1,000 x 2 Inclusion Specialists; $3,000 misc

						-						1702		1597												First Interim match to actuals

						-						599														Second interim, true up

		4326		TOTAL		-						6601		10597		9000		9000		9000		9000		9000

		4330: Office Supplies				-

						Per Student						10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		Based on current expenses w/less photocopying

						-								2611		6000										Second interim, true up

						-

		4330		TOTAL		-						10000		12611		16000		10000		10000		10000		10000

		4342: Athletics				-

						Per Student						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

						-

		4342		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4381: Plant Maintenance				-

						Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

						-

		4381		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

				Student events, student incentives, food		Per Student						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Family incentives - chronic absenteeism per LCAP		Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4390		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		4400: Non Capitalized Equipment				Flat Amount						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				First Interim True Up

		4400		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		4410: Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				-

						Per Student						2000		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600

				Shade structures, air purifier		-						25000

												5616														First interim true up

						-						1830														Second interim true up

		4410		TOTAL		-						34446		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600		4600

		4420: Computers (indv items <5K)				-

						Per Student								2500		2500		5000		7500		5000		5000		$10K future student Chromebooks for CAASPP needs; possible staff D.L. needs

				Chromebooks		-										25000										student computers

																										staff computers

																										tech budget $300*20

				First Interim True Up-staff devices								345		6746		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000		Second interim true up

						-

		4420		TOTAL		-						345		9246		32500		10000		12500		10000		10000

		4430: Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies				-

						Per Student						1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

						-						4402

						-						658		10363		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		Second interim true up

		4430		TOTAL		-						6060		11363		11000		11000		11000		11000		11000

		TOTAL 4000: BOOKS AND SUPPLIES				-						179426		163320		209863.63		181673.6925		184491.5065625		182317.265976563		182651.169375977

						-

		5000 SERVICES & OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES				-

		5200:Conference Fees				Per Employee						1000		6000		6150		6303.75		6461.34375		6622.87734375		6788.4492773437		CSDC & CCSA

						-						115														Second Interim True up

		5200		TOTAL		-						1115		6000		6150		6303.75		6461.34375		6622.87734375		6788.4492773437

						-

		5300:Dues and Memberships				Per Employee						3450		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		Split with AGLA CSDC $1,000; Split with AGLA CCSA $4,000

						-

		5300		TOTAL		-						3450		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000

						-

		5400:Insurance				Per Employee						64452		66063.3		70788		72911.64		75098.9892		77351.958876		79672.51764228		Per proposal May 2023=Total amount - Worker's Comp

						-

		5400		TOTAL		-						64452		66063.3		70788		72911.64		75098.9892		77351.958876		79672.51764228

						-

		5500:Operation/Housekeeping				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5500		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5510:Utilities - Gas and Electric				Per Employee						55114		73800		88645		90861.125		93132.653125		95460.969453125		97847.4936894531		Prior Year plus inflation

						-						26500				0		0		0		0		0		First Interim-increased trend due to increased rates

		5510		TOTAL		-						81614		73800		88645		90861.125		93132.653125		95460.969453125		97847.4936894531

						-

		5515:Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies				Per Employee						4250		4250		4250		4250		4250		4250		4250		Tree services, extra janitorial

						-						15000		2495		9500		2500		2500		2500		2500		Second interim true up

		5515		TOTAL		-						19250		6745		13750		6750		6750		6750		6750

						-

		5520:Security				Per Employee						500		500		500		500		500		500		500		Locks, emergency supplies, alarm at AGLA

						-

		5520		TOTAL		-						500		500		500		500		500		500		500

						-

		5525: Utilities - Waste				Per Employee						10065		13816		14161.4		14515.435		14878.320875		15250.278896875		15631.5358692969		Prior Year plus inflation

						-						3500				0		0		0		0		0		First Interim-increased trend due to increased rates

		5525		TOTAL		-						13565		13816		14161.4		14515.435		14878.320875		15250.278896875		15631.5358692969

		5530: Utlities - Water				Per Employee						20039		18000		18450		18911.25		19384.03125		19868.63203125		20365.3478320312		Prior Year plus inflation

						-

		5530		TOTAL		-						20039		18000		18450		18911.25		19384.03125		19868.63203125		20365.3478320312

		5600:Space Rental/Leases				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5600		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5600.1:Space Rental/Leases - LLC				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5600.1		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5601:Building Maintenance				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5601		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5602:Other Space Rental				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5602		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5605:Equip Rental/Lease				Per Employee						12000		17000		22000		22000		22000		22000		22000

						-						2100				0		0		0		0		0		Bump up, YE trend

		5605		TOTAL		-						14100		17000		22000		22000		22000		22000		22000

						-

		5610: Rent				Per Employee						112193.64

				Williams Scotman										25182.32		30122.88		31026.5664		31957.363392		32916.08429376		33903.5668225728		includes bungalows & PUSD pro-rata share

				PUSD		-						6000		88282.8		88282.8		90931.284		93659.22252		96468.9991956		99363.069171468

		5610		TOTAL		-						118193.64		113465.12		118405.68		121957.8504		125616.585912		129385.08348936		133266.635994041

		5615:Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings				Per Employee						10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000

				Yurt replacement - offset by insurance reimbursement		-						5000		29787

		5615		TOTAL		-						15000		39787		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000

		5616:Repairs and Maintenance - Computers				Per Employee						3075		3151.875		3230.671875		3311.438671875		3394.2246386719		3479.0802546387		3566.0572610046		Prior Year plus inflation

						-

		5616		TOTAL		-						3075		3151.875		3230.671875		3311.438671875		3394.2246386719		3479.0802546387		3566.0572610046

						-

		5618:Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense				Per Employee						1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500

						-

		5618		TOTAL		-						1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500		1500

						-

		5800:Prof/Consulting				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5800		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5803:Accounting Fees				Per Employee						6903		6903		8100		8343		8593.29		8851.0887		9116.621361		plus CPI

				federal single audit		-						5000

		5803		TOTAL		-						11903		6903		8100		8343		8593.29		8851.0887		9116.621361

						-

		5806:Audit Services				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5806		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5807:Legal Settlements				Per Employee										0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5807		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5809: Banking Fees				Per Employee						2000		3900		3900		3900		3900		3900		3900

						-						1500		4000		4000		4000		4000		4000		4000		first interim adj

		5809		TOTAL		-						3500		7900		7900		7900		7900		7900		7900

						-

		5810:Educational Consultants				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0		remove- duplicate

						-

		5810		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5811:AEC Expense				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5811		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5812:Business Services				Per Employee						60000		66405.9		68992.55		70717.36375		72485.29784375		74297.4302898437		76154.8660470898		Prior Year plus inflation (split Charterwise with AGLA 45/55)

						-

		5812		TOTAL		-						60000		66405.9		68992.55		70717.36375		72485.29784375		74297.4302898437		76154.8660470898

						-

		5815:Advertising/Recruiting				Per Employee								0		0		0		0		0		0		remove inactieve

						-

		5815		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5824:District Oversight Fees				Per Employee						32880.84		35898.52		37370.43		38598.5106251984		39832.2306251983		39832.2306251983		39832.2306251983		1% of General Purpose and Categorical Block Grant funding

						-

		5824		TOTAL		-						32880.84		35898.52		37370.43		38598.5106251984		39832.2306251983		39832.2306251983		39832.2306251983

						-

		5830:Field Trips				Per Employee						0		2959		3032.975		3108.799375		3186.519359375		3266.1823433594		3347.8369019434		Prior Year plus inflation

						-								1051		26000		26650		27316.25		27999.15625		28699.13515625		Second Interim True up

		5830		TOTAL		-						0		4010		29032.975		29758.799375		30502.769359375		31265.3385933594		32046.9720581933

						-

		5836: Fingerprinting/Livescan				Per Employee						250		256.25		262.65625		269.22265625		275.9532226562		282.8520532227		289.9233545532		Prior Year plus inflation

						-

		5836		TOTAL		-						250		256.25		262.65625		269.22265625		275.9532226562		282.8520532227		289.9233545532

		5839: Fundraising Expenses				Per Employee						250		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500		Offset Revenue Fundraising

						-						979

		5839		TOTAL		-						1229		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500

						-

		5843: Interest Expense				Per Employee						6000		6000												Citizens Bank (was Community Bank) LOC

						-

		5843		TOTAL		-						6000		6000		0		0		0		0		0

		5845: Legal Fees				Per Employee						70000		71750		37543.75		38482.34375		39444.40234375		40430.5124023437		41441.2752124023		Prior Year plus inflation

						-								10000		5000						-25000		-25000		reduced legal fees (personnel/OAH)

		5845		TOTAL		-						70000		81750		42543.75		38482.34375		39444.40234375		15430.5124023437		16441.2752124023

		5848: Licenses and Other Fees				Per Employee						351		2200		2255		2311.375		2369.159375		2428.388359375		2489.0980683594		Prior Year plus inflation

						-						1000		563		563		563		563		563		563		Second Interim True up

		5848		TOTAL		-						1351		2763		2818		2874.375		2932.159375		2991.388359375		3052.0980683594

														0		0		0		0		0		0		Prior Year plus inflation

		5851: Marketing and Student Recruiting				Per Employee						1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

				Fusion Media Group - Public Relations/Communications/Fundraising		-						27000		27000		27000		27000		27000		27000		27000

		5851		TOTAL		-						28000		28000		28000		28000		28000		28000		28000

		5854: Consultants -Other														0		0		0		0		0

				Charter Impact								1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

				HigherUp Employee Retention Credit 18% Fee								6000		94500		23506.0575

				HR consultant								36000		69000		69000		69000		69000		69000		69000		Shameka-Ascend HR 80 hours

		5854		TOTAL		-						43000		164500		93506.0575		70000		70000		70000		70000

		5855: Ed Consultants				Per Employee										0		0		0		0		0

				Arlynn Page								2400		2400		960		960		960		960		960		offset from placeholder ELO staffing?

				Cross Country Education Summer Program ELO								7350														offset from placeholder ELO staffing?

				Fulcrum Arts - ELO																						offset from placeholder ELO staffing?

				Yoga		-						5043		5043		8043		8043		8043		8043		8043		Second Interim True up

												1259		12000												First Interim True Up

		5855		TOTAL		-						16052		19443		9003		9003		9003		9003		9003

		5856: Entrichment				Per Employee						31000		31775		10000		10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625		Prior Year plus inflation

						-										11525

		5856		TOTAL		-						31000		31775		21525		10250		10506.25		10768.90625		11038.12890625

		5857: Payroll Services				Per Employee						12750		12750		12000		12000		12000		12000		12000		PY expected actuals + 5500 for add'l semi-monthly payrolls

						-																				first interim adj, offset in banking fee

		5857		TOTAL		-						12750		12750		12000		12000		12000		12000		12000

		5860:Printing and Reproduction				Per Employee								0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5860		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5861:PY Expenses (Unaccrued)				Per Employee								0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5861		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5862:Professional Development				Per Employee						7500		7500		7500		7500		7500		7500		7500		Math PD, staff swag, snacks, other PD

						-						29650		22950		29000		29000		29000						Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan, revenue offset

		5862		TOTAL		-						37150		30450		36500		36500		36500		7500		7500

						-

		5873:Financial Services				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5873		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5874:Special Education Encroachment				Per Employee												0		0		0		0

						-

		5874		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5875		see sped tab, directly linked to budget detail		-

		5876:Sports				Per Employee								0		0		0		0		0		0		Need to fine tune AGLA sports expectations

						-

		5876		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		5877: Staff Recruiting/Hiring				Per Employee						413		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		EdJoin, Zip Recruiter, TAG AMS (added 7/31)

				Ed Join		-						295														Second Interim True up

		5877		TOTAL		-						708		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

						-

		5878: Student Assessment		ASL: DIBELS		Per Employee						410		500		500		500		500		500		500

				Misc								2690		7412		2690		2690		2690		2690		2690

				Great Minds		-								2170				0		0		0		0

				iReady								7400		7400		18550		18550		18550		18550		18550		iReady

				Misc								3000		3000		2010				0		0		0

		5878		TOTAL		-						13500		20482		23750		21740		21740		21740		21740

		5881: Student Information System				Per Employee						2812.5		2812.5		2812.5		2812.5		2812.5		2812.5		2812.5		First Interim Trend higher

												1500														Illuminate file

						-						8187.5		8187.5		10000		10000		10000		10000		10001		Powerschool SIS + Enrollment

		5881		TOTAL		-						12500		11000		12812.5		12812.5		12812.5		12812.5		12813.5

		5883:Substitutes (Contracted)				Per Employee						5000		18000		18000		18000		18000		18000		18000		Assuming Distance Learning/DL Hybrid instruction

						-						13600				0		0		0		0		0		First Interim Trend higher-$1,700 per month

		5883		TOTAL		-						18600		18000		18000		18000		18000		18000		18000

						-

		5887: Technology Services				Per Employee						1530		1568.25		1607.45625		1647.64265625		1688.8337226563		1731.0545657227		1774.3309298657		Prior Year plus inflation - SonicWall Firewall, e2e erate svcs

				Charter School Tech								91850		81000		83430		85932.9		88510.887		91166.21361		85932.9		Full Time Remote & Onsite IT Support (incl E‐Rate MIBS) + One‐time network upgrade costs through the E‐Rate Program

				New Bungalow IT Set Up & Relocation		-								436		4200

		5887		TOTAL		-						93380		83004.25		89237.45625		87580.54265625		90199.7207226563		92897.2681757227		87707.2309298657

						-

		5893: Transportation- Student				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5893		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5899:Misc Operating Expenses				Per Employee						2653		2719.325		2787.308125		2856.990828125		2928.4155988281		3001.6259887988		3076.6666385188		Prior Year plus inflation - LACOE fees 2k per site, property taxes

						-

		5899		TOTAL		-						2653		2719.325		2787.308125		2856.990828125		2928.4155988281		3001.6259887988		3076.6666385188

						-

		5910: Communications-Internet/Webite Fees				Per Employee						5400		10800		17000		17000		17000		17000		17000		New Spectrum contract 900 / mo

												6400														match budget to AGLA

				Charter Communications, Tmobile hot spots		-						10246		9942												Second Interim True up

		5910		TOTAL		-						22046		20742		17000		17000		17000		17000		17000

						-

		5915: Communications-Postage and Delivery				Per Employee						1309		1341.725		1375.268125		1409.649828125		1444.8910738281		1481.0133506738		1518.0386844407		Prior Year plus inflation

				Covid testing Fex Ex fees		-						500														LACOE Grant

		5915		TOTAL		-						1809		1341.725		1375.268125		1409.649828125		1444.8910738281		1481.0133506738		1518.0386844407

		5920: Communications-Telephone & Fax				Per Employee						8532		15000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		Jive: 504 per month for one school, other is 553 / mo. Metrofax - $16 / mo. AT&T = 300 / mo Updated 7/31

						-						7044														Second Interim True up

		5920		TOTAL		-						15576		15000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000

		5999:Expense Suspense				Per Employee						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		5999		TOTAL		-						0		0		0		0		0		0		0

						-

		TOTAL 5000 SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES										891691.48		1045422.265		954597.703125		918118.787540823		935317.028915714		897724.035133537		906618.589451322



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Spent 10k in 20-21

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    can reduce to 5k?  last year spent $3.8k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1500

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    5000

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    58k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    20k



Restricted Funds-AGLA 

				Aveson Global Leadership Academy

				REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS

		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10

						2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Enrollment		323		264		220		207		207		207		207		205.98

				ADA		300.39		243.1463		204.6		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		191.5614

				Unduplicated Pupil Count (%)		0.317		0.322		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298		0.298

						2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

						2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Notes

				CHARTER SCHOOL P2 ADA

				ADA- Grades TK-3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				ADA- Grades 4-6		63.42		32.2416		38.13		31.62		31.62		31.62		31.62		31.62

				ADA- Grades 7-8		134.89		90.4926		66.03		62.31		62.31		62.31		62.31		67.89

				ADA- Grades 9-12		169.1		120.4121		100.44		98.58		98.58		98.58		98.58		92.0514

				TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL P1 ADA		367.41		243.1463		204.6		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		191.5614

		Object Code		FUNDING RATES

				Government COLA Increase for Revenue (per SSC Dartboard)		0.0326		0.0229		0.0656		0.0538		0.0402		0.0372		0.0372		0.0372		2022-23 Governor's Budget/SSC Dartboard May 2022 Revise

				Title I		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		Per Current Year P2 ADA

				Title II		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		Per Current Year P2 ADA

				Title III, LEP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Per English Learner

				Title IV Entitlement		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		Per Immigrant Student

				Special Education - IDEA		1141.8970588235		1141.8970588235		1141.8970588235		1141.8970588235		1141.8970588235		1141.8970588235		1141.8970588235		1141.8970588235		Per DMCS FY20-21 Jan 2021 projected allocation

				Special Education - AB 602		487.920851365		487.920851365		487.920851365		487.920851365		487.920851365		487.920851365		487.920851365		487.920851365		Per DMCS FY20-21 Jan 2021 projected allocation

				Mental Health State		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		Per ADA

				Mental Health Federal		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		Per SPED Pupil = 82 students

				El Dorado SELPA Admin Fee % (3.5%)		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		0.05		https://charterselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Funding-Details-1.pdf

				SELPA Admin Fee		12845.8		11562.8		9509.65		10268.35		10268.35		10268.35		10268.35		10268.35

				State Lottery - Base (Non-Prop 20) (Based on Annual ADA)		150		150		163		163		163		163		163		163		2022-23 Gov May Revise SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				State Lottery - Prop 20 (Based on Annual ADA)		49		49		65		65		65		65		65		65		2022-23 Gov May Revise SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				Mandate Block Grant, K-8		16.86		17.21		18.34		19.33		19.94		20.55		20.55		20.55		2022-23 Gov May Revise SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				Mandate  Block Grant, 9-12		46.87		47.84		50.98		53.72		55.41		57.1		57.1		57.1		2022-23 Gov May Revise SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				SB 740 Max Per ADA Rate		1184		1232		1232		1232		1232		1232		1232		1232		Per CSDC Governor's 2020-21 January Budget Analysis

				SB 740 Max Percent of Eligible Expense		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75

				Child Nutrition - Federal		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Child Nutrition - State		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				One-Time Per- Pupil Block Grants		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		2022-23 Gov May Revise SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				FEDERAL FUNDING

				IDEA Revenue

		8181		IDEA, Advance Apportionment Calculation (Prior Year Enrollment, unless Y1)		77649		69568		54100		43117		43117		43117		43117		43117		Per DMCS FY23-24 May 2023 projected allocation, per SPED student (highest of 3 years)

				IDEA, P-1 Apportionment Calculation

				Mental Health Federal

		8220		Federal Child Nutrition Program		34283.54		126531		35689		38571		38571		38571		38571		38571		Hard Coded, per food services CNIPS trend Oct 2022

				TITLE FUNDING

		8291		Title I Entitlement		0		44200		44200		30856		30856		30856		30856		30856

		8292		Title II Entitlement		0		5851.8870663547		4924.1797789074		5198		4633.2055192447		4633.2055192447		4633.2055192447		4610.3752311789

		8293		Title III Entitlement		0

		8294		Title IV Entitlement		0		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		Always $10,000

		8299		Other Federal Revenue Breakdown 
    (Add more rows above Total Other Federal Revenue if Necessary)						0												Employee retention credit

		8297		Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant

				Total Federal Revenue		0		256150.887066355		0		127742		127177.205519245		127177.205519245		127177.205519245		127154.375231179

				STATE FUNDING

		8520		State Child Nutrition		2165.85		8313		81000		87976		87976		87976		87976		87976		Hard Coded, per FY22-23 Actuals

		8311		Special Education - AB 602		179267		161688		136093		162250		162250		162250		162250		162250		Per DMCS FY23-24 May 2023 projected allocation (highest of 3 years)

		8312		Mental Health State		30347		30347		30347		30347		30347		30347		30347		30347		Per SELPA FY20-21 Budget Request 3/26/21

				SB 740

				Eligible Site ADA (Classroom Based ADA only- Override of necessary)				192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		192.51		191.5614

				Per ADA				237172.32		237172.32		237172.32		237172.32		237172.32		237172.32		236003.6448

				Eligible Rent Expenses				507880.48		507880.48		507880.48		507880.48		507880.48		507880.48		507880.48

				Eligible Vendor Repair Expenses

				Total Eligible Expenses (FMV or 3.26% COLA)				227211.08256		227211.08256		237172.32		237172.32		237172.32		237172.32		236003.6448		Based on ADA

				75% of Eligible Expenses				380910.36		380910.36		380910.36		380910.36		380910.36		380910.36		380910.36

		8545		SB 740 Revenue (Min $1,184*ADA or 75% of Eligible Expenses), 90% funded				227211.08256		227211.08256		206339.9184		206339.9184		206339.9184		206339.9184		205323.170976		Per FY22-23 Actuals

				Mandate Funds

				Mandate Reimbursement Block Grant		9974		11518		8389.554086		7409.0496		7335.282		7559.1795		7559.1795		7559.1795		Second Interim Actuals

				Mandate Offset One Time Funds		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2020-21 Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/Funded of of PY P2 ADA

		8550		Mandate Reimbursement Block Grant		9882.489		11518		8389.554086		7409.0496		7335.282		7559.1795		7559.1795		7559.1795

				Lottery

				Non-Prop 20 (Unrestricted)		55111.5		36471.945		33349.8		31379.13		31379.13		31379.13		31379.13		31224.5082		2020-21. Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/Funded off of Annual ADA

				Prop 20  (To be used for student materials)		18003.09		11914.1687		13299		12513.15		12513.15		12513.15		12513.15		12451.491		2020-21 Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/Funded off of Annual ADA

		8560		Total Lottery		73114.59		48386.1137		46648.8		43892.28		43892.28		43892.28		43892.28		43675.9992

				ASES (If Applicable)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Based on PY  Grant Amount/Amount conservatively held flat in future years

				Other State Income Breakdown

				FY22-23 ELO-P (one time)								50329		50000		0		0		0		Use by 6/30/2024

				FY23-24 ELO-P (ongoing)										50000		50000		50000		50000		No spend by date, carry over allowed

				A-G Success Grant								34992		0

				A-G LLM Grant								5200

				Ethnic Studies								3298

				Learning Recovery Block Grant (one time)								146013.912				0		0		0		SSC estimates 32% decrease ($1,625 per ADA)

				Arts, Music, Instructional Materials Block Grant (one time)								150134										Revised Allocation 09/2023

				Pro 28 - Arts & Music Progams (ongoing)										21176.1		21176.1		21176.1		21071.754		$110/ADA + $75/low income

				Educator Effectiveness								23400		43400		16068						Educator Effectiveness Grant Funds (use by 2026), total $89,868, A-G grant

		8590		Other State Income				29400		0		413366.912		164576.1		87244.1		71176.1		71071.754

				LOCAL REVENUE

		8634		Food Service Sales		155605.14		89250		128000		194492		194492		194492		194492		194492		Hard Coded, per FY22-23 actuals

		8693		Field Trips		50000		0		44025		95000		95000		95000		95000		95000		offset net 0 in expenses 5830

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				897		897		897		897		897		897		897		Second Interim Actuals

		8802		Donations-Private		25000		0		0		5000		5000		5000		5000		5000

		8801		Donations-Parent		60000		66850		66850		61000		61000		61000		61000		61000		Second Interim Actuals

		8803		Fundraising		12750		3000		5000		1000		1000		1000		1000		1000

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				500		500		500		500		500		500		500		Second Interim Actuals

				Tuition for International Students = $12,836/student + $200 fees								39108

				Other Local Revenue - Misc								6055		6055		6055		6055		6055

		8699		All Other Local Revenue		11220		4450		6055		45163		6055		6055		6055		6055		misc local revenue

				Total Local Income		314575.14		164947		251327		403052		363944		363944		363944		363944



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Admin fee varies by school based on years in SELPA. Refer to Funding Detail report from SELPA to verify %

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per 20-21 actuals

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    31049

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1300*ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $199,706 one time discretionary grant
Reply:
    ED Eff = $23,400; A-G Grant = $35,000, ELO-P = $50,000

https://charterselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Funding-Details-1.pdf



Restricted Funds-ASL

				Aveson School of Leaders

				REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS

		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10

						2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

				Enrollment		388		368		347		340		340		340		340		340

				ADA		412.63		338.5171		322.71		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		322.1

				Unduplicated Pupil Count (%)		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947		0.1947

						2021		2022		2023		2024		2025		2026		2027		2028

						2020-21		2021-22		2022-23		2023-24		2024-25		2025-26		2026-27		2027-28

						Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Budget		Notes

				CHARTER SCHOOL P2 ADA

				ADA- Grades TK-3		294.38		226.0692		227.85		221.34		221.34		221.34		221.34		226.1

				ADA- Grades 4-6		118.25		112.4479		94.86		94.86		94.86		94.86		94.86		96

				ADA- Grades 7-8		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				ADA- Grades 9-12		0		0				0		0		0		0		0

				TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL P1 ADA		412.63		338.5171		322.71		316.2		316.2		316.2		316.2		322.1

		Object Code		FUNDING RATES

				Government COLA Increase for Revenue (per SSC Dartboard)		0.0326		0.0271		0.0656		0.0656		0.0538		0.0402		0.0372		0.0372		2020-21 Governor's Budget/SSC Dartboard

				Title I		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		128.1314720676		Per Current Year P2 ADA

				Title II		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		24.067349848		Per Current Year P2 ADA

				Title III, LEP		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Per English Learner

				Title IV Entitlement		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		26.8969041663		Per Immigrant Student

				Special Education - IDEA		1141.8888888889		1141.8888888889		1141.8888888889		1141.8888888889		1141.8888888889		1141.8888888889		1141.8888888889		1141.8888888889		Per DMCS FY20-21 Jan 2021 projected allocation

				Special Education - AB 602		549.8242977971		549.8242977971		549.8242977971		549.8242977971		549.8242977971		549.8242977971		549.8242977971		549.8242977971		Per DMCS FY20-21 Jan 2021 projected allocation

				Mental Health State		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		63.19		Per ADA

				Mental Health Federal		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		82.62		Per SPED Pupil = 82 students

				El Dorado SELPA Admin Fee % (3.5%)		0.035		0.035		0.035		0.035		0.035		0.035		0.035		0.035		https://charterselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Funding-Details-1.pdf

				SELPA Admin Fee		9234.505		9093.49		9661.26		10144.47		10144.47		10144.47		10144.47		10144.47

				State Lottery - Base (Non-Prop 20) (Based on Annual ADA)		150		150		163		163		163		163		163		163		2021-22 Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				State Lottery - Prop 20 (Based on Annual ADA)		49		49		65		65		65		65		65		65		2021-22 Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				Mandate Block Grant, K-8		16.86		17.21		18.34		18.34		19.33		19.94		20.55		20.55		2021-22 Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				Mandate  Block Grant, 9-12		46.87		47.84		50.98		50.98		53.72		55.41		57.1		57.1		2021-22 Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				SB 740 Max Per ADA Rate		1211		1232		1232		1232		1232		1232		1232		1232		Per CSDC Governor's 2020-21 January Budget Analysis

				SB 740 Max Percent of Eligible Expense		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75		0.75

				Child Nutrition - Federal		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Used FY19-20 projection, anticipated flux for FY2020-21 in significant

				Child Nutrition - State		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Used FY19-20 projection, anticipated flux for FY2020-21 in significant

				One-Time Per- Pupil Block Grants		0		0						0		0		0		0		2020-21 Governor's Budget SSC Dartboard/ Based off CY Annual ADA

				FEDERAL FUNDING

				IDEA Revenue

		8181		IDEA, Advance Apportionment Calculation (Prior Year Enrollment, unless Y1)		48304		46038		48304		40109		40109		40109		40109		40109		Per DMCS FY23-24 May 2023 projected allocation, based on # SPED students (highest of 3 years)

				IDEA, P-1 Apportionment Calculation

				Mental Health Federal

		8220		Federal Child Nutrition Program		53616.46		272465		95785		88255		88255		88255		88255		88255		Hard Coded, per food services CNIPS trend Oct 2022

				TITLE FUNDING

		8291		Title I Entitlement		52870.8893192394		25116		25116		12503		12503		12503		12503		12503

		8292		Title II Entitlement		9930.9105677936		8147.2094752414		7766.7744694586		5252		5252		5252		5252		5252

		8293		Title III Entitlement

		8294		Title IV Entitlement		11098.4695661529		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		10000		Always $10,000

		8299		Other Federal Revenue Breakdown 
    (Add more rows above Total Other Federal Revenue if Necessary)				50239		81461		130589.215

		8297		Charter School Facilities Incentive Grant						16553

				Total Federal Revenue		175820.729453186		361766.209475241		284985.774469459		286708.215		156119		156119		156119		156119

				STATE FUNDING

		8520		State Child Nutrition		3295.15		19318		224005		239211		239211		239211		239211		239211		Hard Coded, per FY22-23 Actuals

		8311		Special Education - AB 602		215539		213776		227732		249733		249733		249733		249733		249733		Per DMCS FY23-24 May 2023 projected allocation (highest of 3 years)

		8312		Mental Health State		31922		31922		31922		31922		31922		31922		31922		31922		Per SELPA FY20-21 Budget Request 3/26/21

				SB 740

				Eligible Site ADA (Classroom Based ADA only- Override of necessary)		4.254		4.254		4.254		4.254		4.254		4.254						Override = 347.69 ADA from 2019-20 Grant Award Calculator

				Per ADA		5240.928		5240.928		5240.928		5240.928		5240.928		5240.928

				Eligible Rent Expenses		15577.81		15577.81		15577.81		15577.81		15577.81		15577.81

				Eligible Vendor Repair Expenses

				Total Eligible Expenses (FMV or 3.26% COLA)		5022.60217008		5022.60217008		5022.60217008		5022.60217008		5022.60217008		5022.60217008

				75% of Eligible Expenses		11683.3575		11683.3575		11683.3575		11683.3575		11683.3575		11683.3575

		8545		SB 740 Revenue (Min $1,184*ADA or 75% of Eligible Expenses), 90% funded		4520.341953072		5020.809024		5020.809024		4922.1501266784		4922.1501266784		4922.1501266784						assumes 98% of expenses reimbursable

				Mandate Funds

				Mandate Reimbursement Block Grant		9974		7113		6208.403614		6208.403614		6112.146		6305.028		6497.91		6497.91		2023-24 Governor's May Revise  SSC Dartboard/Funded of of PY P2 ADA

				Mandate Offset One Time Funds		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2023-24 Governor's May Revise e SSC Dartboard/Funded of of PY P2 ADA

		8550		Mandate Reimbursement Block Grant		9882.489		7113		6208.403614		6208.403614		6112.146		6305.028		6497.91		6497.91

				Lottery

				Non-Prop 20 (Unrestricted)		61894.5		50777.565		52601.73		51540.6		51540.6		51540.6		51540.6		52502.3		2023-24 Governor's May Revise  SSC Dartboard/Funded off of Annual ADA

				Prop 20  (To be used for student materials)		20218.87		16587.3379		20976.15		20553		20553		20553		20553		20936.5		2023-24 Governor's May Revise SSC Dartboard/Funded off of Annual ADA

		8560		Total Lottery		82113.37		67364.9029		73577.88		72093.6		72093.6		72093.6		72093.6		73438.8

				ASES (If Applicable)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Based on PY  Grant Amount/Amount conservatively held flat in future years

				Prior Year ELO-P (one time)								123006		66539		66539		66539		66539		Use by 6/30/2024

				Current Year ELO-P (ongoing)								66539		133078		133078		133078		133078		No spend by date, carry over allowed

				Learning Recovery Block Grant (one time)								132866.608										SSC estimates 32% decrease ($1,625 per ADA)

				Arts, Music, Instructional Materials Block Grant (one time)								217897										Revised Allocation 09/2023

				Prop 28 - Arts & Music Progams (ongoing)										34782		34782		34782		35431		$110/ADA + $75/low income		34782

				Kitchen Infrastructure Funds 7032																		71066.29

				Kitchen Training Funds 7032																		46132

				UPK (one-time) FY22-23										10252		37519						Use by 6/30/2026; add other UPK apportionment FY22-23

				UPK (one-time) FY21-22								34730		24478								Use by 6/30/2026; add other UPK apportionment FY22-23

				Educator Effectiveness								29956		29956		21708						Educator Effectiveness Grant Funds (use by 2026), total $89,868, A-G grant

		8590		Other State Income				144650		261340		604994.608		299085		293626		234399		235048

				LOCAL REVENUE

		8634		Food Service Sales		136932.25		129561		152000		198000		198000		198000		198000		198000		Hard Coded, per FY22-23 Actuals

		8693		Field Trips		8404				153		153		0		0		0		0

		8694		Enterprise Revenue				190000		247330		412024		412024		412024		412024		412024		Based on YTD Oct 2023

		8802		Donations-Private		81600		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		Based on FY1920 actuals YTD as of 03/2020

		8801		Donations-Parent		60000		66063		66063		66063		66063		66063		66063		66063		Based on FY1920 actuals YTD as of 03/2020

		8803		Fundraising		50000		0		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500		3500

		8804		Computer Repair Fundraising				0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		8699		All Other Local Revenue		11220		30508		64959		64959										Estimated E‐Rate Reimbursements Network Upgrades + Yurt insurance reimb + field trip donations - alwys get e-rate reimbursements?

				Total Local Income		348156.25		416132		534005		744699		679587		679587		679587		679587



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Admin fee varies by school based on years in SELPA. Refer to Funding Detail report from SELPA to verify %

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Per 20-21 actuals

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    31049

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1300*ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    1300*ADA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    ELO-P=Shannon Hunt total comp
Reply:
    7500= Ed effectiveness for PD
Reply:
    $181,578 one time discretionary grant

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $12,465.62 per June 2023 SB740 application

https://charterselpa.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Funding-Details-1.pdf



Food Service - Combined

		AGLA restricted funds budget FY2023-24

						SB740		Lottery		Educator's Effectiveness		A-G Success Grant		A-G LLM Grant		Title I		Title II		Title IV		2600 ELO-P PY		2600 ELO-P CY		Arts, Music, and IM Discretionary Block Grant		Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant		Ethnic Studies		Food Service		Sped Budget		Total Combined  Restricted Funds

		Spend By Date				EOY		EOY		46203		46203		46203		EOY		EOY		EOY		EOY		EOY		46203		46934

		Revenues				206339.9184		12513.15		23400		34992		5200		30856		5198		10000		50329		0		150134		146013.912		3298		321039		235714		1235026.9804

		Notes								see plan						spend on IA		spend on 5200 PD				9 hr school day, 30 intersession		9 hr school day, 30 intersession		Can be spent on pension/benefit cost increases, needs to have a plan board approved, Fowler/Guskin=140k

		Allowed Carryover														4628.4

		Budgeted Expenditures		A						2021-2016

		1. Certificated Salaries				SB740		Lottery		Educator's Effectiveness		A-G Success Grant		A-G LLM Grant		Title I		Title II		Title IV		2600 ELO-P PY		2600 ELO-P CY		Arts, Music, and IM Discretionary Block Grant		Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant				Food Service		Sped Budget		Total Combined  Restricted Funds

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries																9994.2744		21000				67423.82								84982.92		183401.0144

		1200		Substitute Expense																																0

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin																														48256.032		48256.032

		1900		Other Certificated																														190423.144		190423.144

		2. Classified Salaries																																		422080.1904

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries								38400.048				29417.148						23500						120099.844						209783.86		421200.9

		2200		Classified Support Salaries																																0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries																																0

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries																																0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance																																0

		2900		Other Classified Salaries																												97987.792				97987.792

		3. Employee Benefits																																		519188.692

		3301		OASDI - Social Security						0		2380.802976				1823.863176		0		619.6450128		2759		0		3870.27684		7446.190328				6075.243104		34561.647784		59536.6692208

		3302		MED - Medicare						0		556.800696				426.548646		0		144.9169788		645.25		0		905.14539		1741.447738				1420.822984		8082.966014		13923.8984468

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare								268.84				0										7079.31		13079.44				6492.024		26138.462		53058.076

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT						0		192.00024				147.08574		0		49.971372		222.5		0		312.1191		600.49922				489.93896		2787.22966		4801.344292

		3601		Worker Compensation						0		384.00048				294.17148		0		99.942744		445		0		624.2382		1200.99844				979.87792		5574.45932		9602.688584

		3700		403B																														0		0

		4. Books and Supplies				0		0		0		3782.444392				2691.669042		0		914.4761076		4071.75		0				24068.575726								140922.6765436

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials																																0

		4315		Custodial Supplies																																0

		4320		Educational Software																						29500										29500

		4325		Materials and Supplies				12513.15		598												1757				11200				3298				9000		38366.15

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies																																0

		4420		Non-capitalized Equipment																						27500										27500

		4700		Food/Food Supplies																																0

		4710		Student Food Service																												175383				175383

		4720		Other Food																												0				0

		5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures																																		270749.15

		5200		Travel and Conferences																																0

		5845		Legal Fees																																0

		5610		Rent		206339.9184																														206339.9184

		5855		ED Consultants																														0		0

		5862		Professional Development						22802								5198																		28000

		5875		SPED Consultants																														101927.16		101927.16

		5915		Communications																		0														0

																																				336267.0784

		Total				206339.9184		12513.15		23400		42182.492392		0		32108.817042		5198		10908.7505076		50328.75		0		148414.90953		144168.419726				288828.698968		721517.880778		1689207.7873436

		(Over) Under Spent		Contribution from general fund		0		0		0		-7190.492392		5200		-1252.817042		0		-908.7505076		0.25		0		1719.09047		1845.492274				32210.301032		-485803.880778		-454180.8069436

																																		0

																												indirect costs

																												some of admin

																												Ian or site directors

																												celeste

																												7475.9122944

		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14				15		16		17



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    15% carryover

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    spend by date 6/30/2028
Reply:
    The Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant funds may be used to establish learning recovery initiatives through the 2027–28 school year that, at a minimum, support academic learning recovery and staff and pupil social and emotional well-being. Funds shall only be expended for any of the following purposes pursuant to EC Section 32526(c)(2):
Instructional learning time for the 2022–23 through 2027–28 school years by increasing the number of instructional days or minutes provided during the school year, providing summer school or intersessional instructional programs, or taking any other action that increases or stabilizes the amount of instructional time or services provided to pupils, or decreases or stabilizes staff-to-pupil ratios, based on pupil learning needs.
Accelerating progress to close learning gaps through the implementation, expansion, or enhancement of learning supports, such as:
Tutoring or other one-on-one or small group learning supports provided by certificated or classified staff.
Learning recovery programs and materials designed to accelerate pupil academic proficiency or English language proficiency, or both.
Providing early intervention and literacy programs for pupils in preschool to grade 3, inclusive, including, but not limited to, school library access.
Supporting expanded learning opportunity program services pursuant to EC Section 46120.
Providing instruction and services consistent with the California Community Schools Partnership Act (Chapter 6 [commencing with Section 8900] of Part 6) regardless of grantee status.
Integrating pupil supports to address other barriers to learning, and staff supports and training, such as the provision of health, counseling, or mental health services, access to school meal programs, before and after school programs, or programs to address pupil trauma and social-emotional learning, or referrals for support for family or pupil needs.
Access to instruction for credit-deficient pupils to complete graduation or grade promotion requirements and to increase or improve pupils’ college eligibility.
Additional academic services for pupils, such as diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benchmark assessments of pupil learning.

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    SSC estimate 8/3/2022, not final
Reply:
    $150,662

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    SSC estimate 8/3/2022, not final=$170,773

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    linked to state revenue

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    linked to state revenue
Reply:
    34992, to use in FY24-25

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    linked to state revenue
Reply:
    $5,200 to use in FY24-25 (Credit recovery)

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Increase for H&$W increased rates

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Stipends for afterschool sports

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    $5000 stipends



SPED Budget -Combined

		ASL restricted funds budget FY2021-22

						SB740		Lottery		Educator Effectiveness		Title I		Title II		Title IV		2600 ELO-P PY		2600 ELO-P CY		6053 UPK P&I Grant		Arts, Music, and IM Discretionary Block Grant		Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant		Food Service (Child Nutrition)		Sped Budget		Total Combined  Restricted Funds

		Spend By Date				EOY		EOY		46203		EOY		EOY		EOY		EOY		EOY		46203		46203		46934		EOY		EOY

		Revenues				4922.1501266784		20553		29956		12503		5252		10000		123006		66539		34730		217897		132866.608		525466		321764		1505454.75812668

		Notes								see plan		spend on IA		spend on 5200 PD				9 hr school day, 30 intersession		9 hr school day, 30 intersession		spend on IA in TK classroom (pending), $4000 retention stipend FY22-23		Can be spent on pension/benefit cost increases, needs to have a plan board approved		$20k, literacy coach PTE

		Allowed Carryover										1875.45

		Budgeted Expenditures								2021-2026

		1. Certificated Salaries				SB740		Lottery		Educator Effectiveness		Title I		Title II		Title IV		2600 ELO-P PY		2600 ELO-P CY		6053 UPK P&I Grant		Arts, Music, and IM Discretionary Block Grant		Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant		Food Service (Child Nutrition)		Sped Budget		Total Combined  Restricted Funds

		1100		Teachers'  Salaries														36148.584						58928.518		53585.52				63192.36		211854.982

		1200		Substitute Expense																												0

		1300		Certificated Super/Admin																										150826.896		150826.896

		1900		Other Certificated																										216626.868		216626.868

		2. Classified Salaries																														579308.746

		2100		Instructional Aide Salaries								33480				9428.562		77207.2		145559.1		31818.2				59913.164				82187.8		439594.026

		2200		Classified Support Salaries																												0

		2300		Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries																										35999.964		35999.964

		2400		Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries																												0

		2700		Classified Staff/ Maintenance																												0

		2900		Other Classified Salaries																								146021.712				146021.712

		3. Employee Benefits																														621615.702

		3301		OASDI - Social Security								2075.76				584.570844		7028.058608		9024.6642		1972.7284		3498.568116		7036.918408		9053.346144		34027.701056		74302.315776

		3302		MED - Medicare								485.46				136.714149		1643.658868		2110.60695		461.3639		818.213511		1645.730918		2117.314824		7958.091376		17377.154496

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare								4410.82				4410.82		0						48333.48		7552.608		9738.036		21205.098		95650.862

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT								167.4				47.14281		566.77892		727.7955		159.091		282.14259		567.49342		730.10856		2744.16944		5992.12224

		3601		Worker Compensation								334.8				94.28562		1133.55784		1455.591		318.182		564.28518		1134.98684		1460.21712		5488.33888		11984.24448

		3700		403B																												0

		4. Books and Supplies										7474.24		0		5273.533423		10372.054236		13318.65765						17937.737586						205306.698992

		4100		Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials																												0

		4315		Custodial Supplies																												0

		4320		Educational Software																				11600								11600

		4325		Materials and Supplies				20553										1353		1353				61372						9000		93631

		4410		Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies																												0

		4420		Non-capitalized Equipment																				32500								32500

		4700		Food/Food Supplies																												0

		4710		Student Food Service																								253676				253676

		4720		Other Food																								0				0

		5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures																														391407

		5200		Travel and Conferences										5252																		5252

		5845		Legal Fees																												0

		5610		Rent		4922.1501266784																										4922.1501266784

		5883		Subs																												0

		5862		Professional Development						29956																						29956

		5855		ED Consultants																										0		0

		5875		SPED Consultants																										204025.45		204025.45

		5900		Communications														-		0												0

																																244155.600126678

		Total				4922.1501266784		20553		29956		40954.24		5252		14702.095423		125080.838236		160230.75765		34729.5653		217897.207397		131436.421586		422796.734648		833282.736752		2041793.74711868

		(Over) Under Spent		Contribution from general fund		0		0		0		-28451.24		0		-4702.095423		-2074.838236		-93691.75765		0.4347		-0.207397		1430.186414		102669.265352		-511518.736752		-536338.988992

																														0

		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16

																		11		11



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    See separate tab

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    See separate tab

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    spend by date?

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    15% carryover

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    SSC estimate 8/3/2022, not final

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    SSC estimate 8/3/2022, not final=$155,415
Reply:
    Linked to state revenues

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    CDE 7/2022, received 100%

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    linked to state revenue

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    SPED one time not included in revenues or expenses $39,884

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Additional H&W increases
Reply:
    $48k increase in 3401 from PY

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    computers

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Great Minds PBC, Learning without tears



SB740 AGLA

		Aveson Sped Budget FY2021-22				AGLA										ASL

						Food Sales		Child Nutrition - State		Child Nutrition - Federal		Total Food  Funds				Food Sales		Child Nutrition - State		Child Nutrition - Federal		Total Food  Funds				Combined Total

		Revenues		Revenues		194492		87976		38571		321039				198000		239211		88255		525466				846505		Per FY21-22 Actuals and YTD Oct 2022 CNIPS claims

		Object Code		Decription		Expenses										Expenses

		2900		Classified Instructional Salaries						97987.792		97987.792		2100						146021.712		146021.712				244009.504

		3313		OASDI - Social Security						6075.243104		6075.243104		3313						9053.346144		9053.346144				15128.589248				0.062				0.062

		3323		MED - Medicare						1420.822984		1420.822984		3323						2117.314824		2117.314824				3538.137808				0.0145				0.0145

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare						6492.024		6492.024		3401						9738.036		9738.036				16230.06				0.2338709677				0.2338709677

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT						489.93896		489.93896		3501						730.10856		730.10856				1220.04752				1				1

		3601		Worker Compensation						979.87792		979.87792		3601						1460.21712		1460.21712				2440.09504				0.217999059				0.2188567054

		3700		403B								0		3700						2520		2520				2520				2.9				2.9

				Salaries and Benefits		0		0		113445.698968		113445.698968				0		0		171640.734648		171640.734648				285086.433616

		4700		Student Food Service				87976		87407		175383		4700				239211		14465		253676				429059

		4710		Other Food								0		4710								0				0

				Food Service Supplies		0		87976		87407		175383				0		239211		14465		253676				429059

				Total Expenses		0		87976		200852.698968		288828.698968				0		239211		186105.734648		425316.734648				714145.433616

				Under (Over) Spent		194492		0		-162281.698968		32210.301032				198000		0		-97850.734648		100149.265352				132359.566384

												AGLA break even

								local revenue - odyssey = split 50/50% in FY22-23

								But state/federal revenues = 30% AGLA /70% ASL

								staffing in FY23-24 = 30% AGLA, 70% ASL



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    for Interim Report D.3

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Based on Sept/Oct average actuals projected for remainder 10 months

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    174k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    74k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    34k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    178k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    222k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    88k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    283k

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    488k



SB740 ASL

		Aveson Sped Budget FY2021-22				AGLA														ASL

						Federal SPED		State SPED		Mental Health State		Mental Health Federal		Low Incident		Total Sped Funds				Federal SPED		State SPED		Mental Health State		Mental Health Federal		Low Incident		Total Sped Funds

				Spend By

		Revenues		Revenues		43117		162250		30347		0				235714				40109		249733		31922		0				321764

		Object Code		Decription		Expenses														Expenses

		1000		Teachers'  Salaries (Inclusion Specialists / Advisors, SPED Directors, OT / therapists)				84982.92								84982.92		1000		63192.36										63192.36

		1300		Teachers'  Salaries (Inclusion Specialists / Advisors, SPED Directors, OT / therapists)				48256.032								48256.032		1300				72384.048		78442.848						150826.896

		1900		Teachers'  Salaries (Inclusion Specialists / Advisors, SPED Directors, OT / therapists), Jenniver Lover/Rebecca Read				138127.912		52295.232						190423.144		1900				216626.868								216626.868

		2100		Classified Instructional Salaries				209783.86								209783.86		2100				82187.8								82187.8

		2300		Classified OfficeSalaries												0		2300				35999.964								35999.964

		3313		OASDI - Social Security				31319.3434		3242.304384						34561.647784		3313		3917.92632		25246.31816		4863.456576						34027.701056

		3323		MED - Medicare				7324.68515		758.280864						8082.966014		3323		916.28922		5904.38086		1137.421296						7958.091376

		3401		H&W - Health & Welfare				24345.23		1793.232						26138.462		3401		333.48		18181.77		2689.848						21205.098

		3501		FUTA/SUTA/ETT				2525.7535		261.47616						2787.22966		3501		315.9618		2035.9934		392.21424						2744.16944

		3601		Worker Compensation				5051.507		522.95232						5574.45932		3601		631.9236		4071.9868		784.42848						5488.33888

		3700		403B												0		3700												0

				Salaries and Benefits		0		551717.24305		58873.477728		0		0		610590.720778				69307.94094		462639.12922		88310.216592		0		0		620257.286752

		4300		Materials and Supplies ($100 per SPED Student)				9000								9000		4300				9000								9000				$500 per Inclusion Specialists

				Books and Supplies		0		9000		0		0		0		9000				0		9000		0		0		0		9000

		5845		Legal Fees												0		5845												0

		5875		SPED Consultants: Psych Assessments												0		5875												0

		5875		SPED Consultants: Speech												0		5875												0

		5875		SPED Consultants: Behaviorial Consultants												0		5875												0

		5875		SPED Consultants: Nursing		4500										4500		5875												0

		5875		SPED Consultants: Mental Health												0		5875												0				FY1920 Exemptions -

		5875		SPED Consultants: NPS and Residential		79999.66										79999.66		5875												0				NPS should graduate in FY20-21

		5875		SPED Consultants: DHH		6427.5										6427.5		5875												0				AGLA

		5875		SPED Consultants: RBT		11000										11000		5875		11000										11000				Due process FY1819

		5875		TES												0		5875		40000										40000				Claim expemtiom fo Madeline FY1920

		5875		Braille												0		5875		30000										30000				Case count dropped & enrollment

		5875		OAH Settlement Agreements												0		5875				77000.45								77000.45				78 case count for FY1819 69 case count for FY1920

		5875		Second Interim True Up - LACOE Vision												0		5875				46025								46025

		5875														0		5875												0				ASL

		5875														0		5875												0				Psychologist left March FY1920

		5875														0		5875												0

				Consultants		101927.16		0		0		0		0		101927.16				81000		123025.45		0		0		0		204025.45				overall enrollment drop both

				Total Expenses		101927.16		560717.24305		58873.477728		0		0		721517.880778				150307.94094		594664.57922		88310.216592		0		0		833282.736752

				Under (Over) Spent		-58810.16		-398467.24305		-28526.477728		0		0		-485803.880778				-110198.94094		-344931.57922		-56388.216592		0		0		-511518.736752

																Total		Local												Total		Local

														FY1920 MOE Actuals		943095.65		709933.14										FY1920 MOE Actuals		835002		570471

														FY2021 MOE Budgeted (w exemptions)		1037576.13932489		758597.525224895										FY2021 MOE Budgeted (w exemptions)		775263		453212

														FY2021 MOE		943095.65		-485803.880778										FY2021 MOE		835002		-511518.736752

																-221577.769222														-1719.2632480001

						AGLA		ASL

				1000		323662.096		430646.124

				2000		209783.86		82187.8

				3000		77144.764778		71423.398752

				4000		4300		9000

				5000		101927.16		204025.45

						716817.880778		797282.772752

				Federal		101927.16

				State

				Local



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    for Interim Report D.3

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    fix formula, right now =0

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    31922 not budgteed, per SELPA

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    0.34 forced rounding for net imconme = 0

[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    0.54 forced rounding for net imconme = 0



Data Validation Tables

		FY 2021/22 SB740 Estimates

		School: 				AVESON GLOBAL LEADERSHIP ACADEMY

		CDS Code: 				19648810113464

		FRPM Eligibility				Eligible

		2018-19 FRPM School Site:				0.32

		2018-19 FRPM Public ES:														0.84

		Eligible Sites		Lease Cap Basis		Prior Year Reimbursable Rent		Fair Market Rent				Actual Rent				Reimbursable Lease Costs

								-or-

								3.26 COLA

		575 W. Altadena Dr.		COLA		398091.32		427714.39				479341.4				427714.39

		Altadena, CA 91001

		3049 Lincoln Ave.		COLA		35086.48		37697.36				45234				37697.36

		Altadena, CA 91001

		575 W. Altadena Dr. (Mods x1)		COLA				4875.74				4794.24				4794.24

		Altadena, CA 91001

		3053 Lincoln Ave.		COLA		35065.19		37674.49				38424				37674.49

		Altadena, CA 91001

		COLA: Reimbursable facility rent or lease costs cannot exceed reimbursable prior year costs on file with the Authority as of 2016-17, subject to an adjustment of the annual K-12 cost of living adjustment.

		Appraisal: Rent or lease costs of New Facility Agreements must be at or below market rate, based on an Independent Appraisal paid for by the Applicant.

		2019-20 Lease Total Reimbursable Lease Costs (LC)						507880.48										507880.48

		Other Costs (OC)

		75% of Annual Facility Costs: 														380910.36

		Award per 2020-21 P-2 ADA (ADA x $1,232)						192.51								237172.32

		Lesser of the two						237172.32

		Other Cost Award Portion						0

		(If 75% of (OC + LC) >ADA Cap then

		ADA Cap - (75%xLC) otherwise 75% of OC)

		Note: If ADA Cap < 75% of (OC + LC) then $0.00

		Other Costs Award Pro-rated						0.4446						0

		Lease Award						237172.32

		2020-21 Total Award														227211.08256		227211.08256		Please note: Due to Program oversubscription, awards are projected to prorated at 95.8%. The pro‐rata rate is NOT final

		Lease award + OC Pro-Rated																		and is likely to change. The final award amount below is NOT the total award that will be received.

		Initial Apportionment of 50%						113605.54128

		(Lease Only) 

		Second Apportionment of 75%						56802.77064

		(Lease Only) 

		Third Apportionment						56802.77064

		(Lease Only)

		Total Funds Disbursed to date

		Final Apportionment

		(remaining funds owed)



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Budget classroom Based ADA
Reply:
    95.61% of 2019-20 award



		FY 2021/22 SB740 Estimates

		School: 				AVESON SCHOOL OF LEADERS

		CDS Code: 				19648810113472

		FRPM Eligibility				Eligible

		2018-19 FRPM School Site:				0.19

		2018-19 FRPM Public ES:														0.66

		Eligible Sites		Lease Cap Basis		Prior Year Reimbursable Rent		Fair Market Rent				Actual Rent				Reimbursable Lease Costs

								-or-

								3.26 COLA

		1919 Pinecrest Dr. (Mods x4)		COLA		398091.32		15577.81				23910.84				15577.81

		Altadena, CA 91001

																0

																0

		COLA: Reimbursable facility rent or lease costs cannot exceed reimbursable prior year costs on file with the Authority as of 2016-17, subject to an adjustment of the annual K-12 cost of living adjustment.

		Appraisal: Rent or lease costs of New Facility Agreements must be at or below market rate, based on an Independent Appraisal paid for by the Applicant.

		2019-20 Lease Total Reimbursable Lease Costs (LC)						15577.81										15577.81

		Other Costs (OC)

		75% of Annual Facility Costs: 														11683.3575

		Award per 2020-21 P-2 ADA (ADA x $1,232)						4.254								5242.79976

		Lesser of the two						5242.79976

		Other Cost Award Portion						0

		(If 75% of (OC + LC) >ADA Cap then

		ADA Cap - (75%xLC) otherwise 75% of OC)

		Note: If ADA Cap < 75% of (OC + LC) then $0.00

		Other Costs Award Pro-rated						0.4446						0

		Lease Award						11683.3575

		2020-21 Total Award														5022.60217008		5022.60217008		Please note: Due to Program oversubscription, awards are projected to prorated at 95.8%. The pro‐rata rate is NOT final

		Lease award + OC Pro-Rated																		and is likely to change. The final award amount below is NOT the total award that will be received.

		Initial Apportionment of 50%						2511.30108504

		(Lease Only) 

		Second Apportionment of 75%						1255.65054252

		(Lease Only) 

		Third Apportionment						1255.65054252

		(Lease Only)

		Total Funds Disbursed to date

		Final Apportionment

		(remaining funds owed)



[Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Estimate based on FY19-20



		

		Fiscal Year Data

		Year		FYE Start		FYE End		Fiscal Year				Yes or No

		2015		41821		42185		2014-15				Yes

		2016		42186		42551		2015-16				No

		2017		42552		42916		2016-17

		2018		42917		43281		2017-18

		2019		43282		43646		2018-19

		2020		43647		44012		2019-20

		2021		44013		44377		2020-21

		2022		44378		44742		2021-22

		2023		44743		45107		2022-23

		2024		45108		45473		2023-24

		2025		45474		45838		2024-25

		2026		45839		46203		2025-26

		2027		46204		46568		2026-27

		2028		46569		46934		2027-28

		2029		46935		47299		2028-29

		2030		47300		47664		2029-30

		2031		47665		48029		2030-31

		2032		48030		48395		2031-32

		2033		48396		48760		2032-33

		2034		48761		49125		2033-34

		2035		49126		49490		2034-35

		2036		49491		49856		2035-36

		2037		49857		50221		2036-37

		2038		50222		50586		2037-38

		2039		50587		50951		2038-39

		2040		50952		51317		2039-40

		2041		51318		51682		2040-41















Cash Update – Cash is King
23



Additional Considerations
24

 Maintain enough cash on hand for monthly 
expenditures

 Plan ahead and consider the long term by 
projecting multi-year budgets

 One-time funds should not be used to fund 
ongoing expenses

 Create backup plans, goals and deadlines

 Maintain a flexible budget as more 
information becomes available



AVESON -Combined

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast YTD 2023-24 Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY23-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

INCOME

8011 Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid) 2,293,356       117,264               -               117,264         211,077       211,077      122,099      122,099       278,495       278,495             278,495             278,495             -                      278,495              656,682            2,293,356         -                       1,636,674     71%

8012 Education Protection Act Funds 359,700           -                        -               -                 68,503          -               89,925         -                -                89,925                -                      -                      38,187                73,160                 68,503              359,700            -                       291,197        81%

8019 Charter Schools General Purpose - Prior Year -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

8096 In Lieu Property Tax 3,244,674       -                        192,461       384,922         256,615       -               259,574      259,574       259,574       543,985             271,992             271,992             271,992             271,992              833,998            3,244,674         -                       2,410,676     74%

Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 5,897,730$     117,264$             192,461$    502,186$      536,195$     211,077$    471,598$    381,673$     538,069$     912,405$           550,487$           550,487$           310,180$           623,647$            1,559,183         5,897,730         -                       4,338,547     74%
5,897,730$         117,264$                 192,461$        502,186$          536,195$        211,077$       471,598$       381,673$        538,069$        912,405$               550,487$               550,487$               310,180$               623,647$                1,559,183$          5,897,730$          

8181 Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611 83,226             -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                21,559                -                      -                      10,779                50,888                 -                     83,226              -                       83,226           100%

8182 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

8220 Child Nutrition Programs - Federal 126,826           2,913                    6,252           11,301           12,513          10,447         10,447         10,447          10,447          10,447                10,447                10,447                5,224                  15,492                 43,427              126,826            -                       83,399           66%

8291 Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income 43,359             -                        -               -                 -                -               -               8,672            -                -                      8,672                  -                      8,672                  17,344                 -                     43,359              -                       43,359           100%

8295 ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

8292 Title II, A Teacher Quality 10,450             -                        -               -                 -                -               -               2,090            -                -                      2,090                  -                      2,090                  4,180                   -                     10,450              -                       10,450           100%

8294 Title IV 20,000             -                        -               -                 -                -               5,000           -                -                -                      5,000                  -                      5,000                  5,000                   -                     20,000              -                       20,000           100%

8290.1 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 522,357           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      522,357              -                     522,357            -                       522,357        100%

Total 8100-8299 Federal Income 806,218$         2,913$                 6,252$         11,301$         12,513$       10,447$      15,447$      21,209$       10,447$       32,006$             26,209$             10,447$             31,765$             615,261$            43,427              806,218            -                       762,791        95%

806,218$         2,913$                 6,252$         11,301$         12,513$       10,447$      15,447$      21,209$       10,447$       32,006$             26,209$             10,447$             31,765$             615,261$            43,427$            806,218$          

8311 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 411,983           -                        -               12,578           28,922          7,179           37,078         37,078          37,078          50,414                47,120                44,485                42,377                67,673                 48,679              411,983            -                       363,304        88%

8312 Mental Health-SPED 62,269             -                        2,069           2,069             3,724            3,724           -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      50,683                 11,586              62,269              -                       50,683           81%

8519 Prior Year Adjustment 43,971             -                        -               -                 60,125          -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       60,125              60,125              16,154            (16,154)         -37%

8520 State Child Nutrition 327,187           4,854                    18,960         31,410           33,455          19,485         19,485         19,485          19,485          19,485                19,485                9,742                  9,742                  102,114              108,165            327,187            -                       219,022        67%

8545 SB 740 211,262           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      52,816                -                      -                      158,447              -                     211,262            -                       211,262        100%

8550 Mandated Block Grant 13,617             -                        -               -                 -                -               13,617         -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     13,617              -                       13,617           100%

8560 State Lottery 115,986           -                        -               -                 -                -               -               28,996          -                -                      28,996                -                      -                      57,993                 -                     115,986            -                       115,986        100%

8591 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

8592 Mental Health-SPED -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

8593 CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant) -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

8590 All Other State Revenue 1,018,362       -                        -               -                 -                -               -               151,249       -                -                      151,249             -                      -                      715,864              -                     1,018,362         -                       1,018,362     100%

Total 8300-8599 State Income 2,204,637$     4,854$                 21,029$       46,057$         126,226$     30,387$      70,181$      236,808$     56,563$       69,898$             299,665$           54,228$             52,120$             1,152,773$         228,555$          2,220,791$      16,154$          1,976,082$   90%

2,204,637$     4,854$                 21,029$       46,057$         126,226$     30,387$      70,181$      236,808$     56,563$       69,898$             299,665$           54,228$             52,120$             1,152,773$         228,555$          2,220,791$      

8634 Food Service Sales 392,492           -                        12                 1,710             72,697          1,716           39,249         39,249          39,249          39,249                39,249                39,249                39,249                41,613                 76,134              392,492            -                       316,358        81%

8693 Field Trips 95,153             -                        -               4,282             6,264            -               9,515           9,515            9,515            9,515                  9,515                  9,515                  9,515                  18,000                 10,546              95,153              -                       84,607           89%

8694 Enterprise Revenue 412,921           6,590                    68,651         49,232           23,551          22,561         33,090         33,090          33,090          33,090                33,090                33,090                33,090                10,708                 170,585            412,921            -                       242,336        59%

8801 Dontaions - Parents 111,000           4,339                    4,951           8,417             8,052            14,449         11,100         11,100          11,100          11,100                11,100                8,600                  2,000                  4,692                   40,208              111,000            -                       70,792           64%

8802 Donations - Private 30,000             -                        -               -                 1,000            -               3,000           3,000            3,000            3,000                  3,000                  3,000                  3,000                  8,000                   1,000                 30,000              -                       29,000           97%

8803 Fundraising 21,000             -                        -               7                     293               -               2,100           2,100            2,100            2,100                  2,100                  2,100                  2,100                  6,000                   300                    21,000              -                       20,700           99%

8804 Computer Repair Fundraising 500                   -                        -               341                -                -               50                50                 -                -                      -                      -                      -                      59                        341                    500                    -                       159                32%

8699 All Other Local Revenue 110,122           344                       1,403           5,174             11,269          6,911           11,012         11,012          11,012          11,012                11,012                11,012                6,496                  12,453                 25,100              110,122            -                       85,022           77%

8792 SPED State/County -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

Total 8600-8799 Local Income 1,173,188$     11,272$               75,016$       69,163$         123,125$     45,637$      109,116$    109,116$     109,066$     109,066$           109,066$           106,566$           95,450$             101,526$            324,214            1,173,188         -                       848,974        72%

1,173,188$     11,272$               75,016$       69,163$         123,125$     45,637$      109,116$    109,116$     109,066$     109,066$           109,066$           106,566$           95,450$             101,526$            324,214$          1,173,188$      

TOTAL INCOME 10,081,773$   136,304$             294,759$    628,708$      798,059$     297,549$    666,343$    748,807$     714,146$     1,123,375$        985,428$           721,729$           489,514$           2,493,206$         2,155,378         10,097,927      16,154            7,926,394     79%

10,081,773$   136,304$             294,759$    628,708$      798,059$     297,549$    666,343$    748,807$     714,146$     1,123,375$        985,428$           721,729$           489,514$           2,493,206$         2,155,378$      10,097,927$    

EXPENSE -$                 -                        -               -                 -                

1100 Teachers'  Salaries 2,560,650       6,137                    131,333       254,773         242,206       238,451      241,107      241,107       241,107       241,107             241,107             241,107             241,107             -                       872,900            2,560,650         -                       1,687,750     66%

1200 Substitute Expense 116,618           2,523                    5,041           5,431             6,665            12,971         11,998         11,998          11,998          11,998                11,998                11,998                11,998                -                       32,631              116,618            -                       83,987           72%

1300 Certificated Super/Admin 839,636           36,906                 71,411         72,661           70,161          70,496         74,000         74,000          74,000          74,000                74,000                74,000                74,000                -                       321,636            839,636            -                       518,000        62%

1900 Other Certificated 485,493           4,268                    23,858         44,092           43,656          41,837         40,973         40,973          40,973          40,973                40,973                40,973                40,973                40,973                 157,710            485,493            -                       327,783        68%

Total 1000 Certificated Salaries 4,002,398$     49,834$               231,642$    376,958$      362,688$     363,755$    368,078$    368,078$     368,078$     368,078$           368,078$           368,078$           368,078$           40,973                 1,384,877         4,002,398         -                       2,617,521     65%

4,002,398$     49,834$               231,642$    376,958$      362,688$     363,755$    368,078$    368,078$     368,078$     368,078$           368,078$           368,078$           368,078$           40,973$              1,384,877$      4,002,398$      

-                     

2100 Instructional Aide Salaries 1,102,095       17,302                 59,706         110,844         109,714       123,239      97,327         97,327          97,327          97,327                97,327                97,327                97,327                -                       420,804            1,102,095         -                       681,290        62%

2200 Classified Support Salaries -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

2300 Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 506,680           18,612                 37,327         39,072           36,461          38,809         48,057         48,057          48,057          48,057                48,057                48,057                48,057                -                       170,280            506,680            -                       336,400        66%

2400 Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

2700 Classified Staff/ Maintenance 241,802           9,923                    20,528         21,848           16,923          20,024         21,794         21,794          21,794          21,794                21,794                21,794                21,794                -                       89,247              241,802            -                       152,556        63%

2900 Other Classified Salaries 244,010           7,625                    17,051         23,884           21,721          26,850         20,983         20,983          20,983          20,983                20,983                20,983                20,983                -                       97,131              244,010            -                       146,879        60%

Total 2000 Classified Salaries 2,094,586$     53,461$               134,612$    195,648$      184,819$     208,922$    188,161$    188,161$     188,161$     188,161$           188,161$           188,161$           188,161$           -                       777,462            2,094,586         -                       1,317,124     63%

2,094,586$     53,461$               134,612$    195,648$      184,819$     208,922$    188,161$    188,161$     188,161$     188,161$           188,161$           188,161$           188,161$           -$                     777,462$          2,094,586$      

-                     

3301 OASDI - Social Security/Medicare 378,013           6,127                    20,868         33,383           31,840          33,382         34,487         34,487          34,487          34,487                34,487                34,487                34,487                11,005                 125,600            378,013            -                       252,413        67%

3302 MED - Medicare 88,406             1,480                    5,211           8,145             7,777            8,137           8,065           8,065            8,065            8,065                  8,065                  8,065                  8,065                  1,198                   30,750              88,406              -                       57,657           65%

3401 H&W - Health & Welfare 474,371           48,288                 22,296         43,547           35,972          42,165         40,301         40,301          40,301          40,301                40,301                40,301                40,301                -                       192,268            474,371            -                       282,104        59%

3501 FUTA/SUTA 30,485             30                         310               408                158               1,879           3,957           3,957            3,957            3,957                  3,957                  3,957                  3,957                  -                       2,784                 30,485              -                       27,701           91%

3601 Worker Compensation 60,970             12,709                 7,898           11,099           4,236            4,236           2,970           2,970            2,970            2,970                  2,970                  2,970                  2,970                  -                       40,178              60,970              -                       20,792           34%

3901 403B 51,960             -                        4,657           9,726             -                14,312         3,324           3,324            3,324            3,324                  3,324                  3,324                  3,324                  -                       28,694              51,960              -                       23,266           45%

Total 3000 Employee Benefits 1,084,206$     68,634$               61,240$       106,308$      79,982$       104,111$    93,104$      93,104$       93,104$       93,104$             93,104$             93,104$             93,104$             12,203                 420,274            1,084,206         -                       663,931        61%

1,084,206$     68,634$               61,240$       106,308$      79,982$       104,111$    93,104$      93,104$       93,104$       93,104$             93,104$             93,104$             93,104$             12,203$              420,274$          1,084,206$      

-                     

4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials -                    -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

4300 Materials and Supplies -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

4315 Custodial Supplies 23,171             350                       1,843           3,049             2,334            927              2,095           2,095            2,095            2,095                  2,095                  2,095                  2,095                  -                       8,503                 23,171              -                       14,668           63%

4320 Education Software 50,160             32,078                 5,000           -                 5,100            -               1,140           1,140            1,140            1,140                  1,140                  1,140                  1,140                  -                       42,178              50,160              -                       7,982             16%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 177,989           26,434                 25,365         29,734           22,681          39,620         6,223           6,223            6,223            6,223                  6,223                  6,223                  6,223                  -                       143,834            187,392            9,402              34,156           19%

4326 SPED Instructional Materials 14,000             139                       847               919                1,371            3,781           992              992               992               992                     992                     992                     992                     -                       7,056                 14,000              -                       6,944             50%

4330 Office Supplies 24,000             1,621                    5,045           2,212             6,800            1,474           978              978               978               978                     978                     978                     978                     -                       17,152              24,000              -                       6,848             29%

4342 Athletics -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

4381 Plant Maintenance -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

4400 Noncap Equipment -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

4410 Software/Licensing 9,200               332                       3,055           2,271             586               -               422              422               422               422                     422                     422                     422                     -                       6,244                 9,200                 -                       2,956             32%

4420 Computers (individual items < $5k) 62,826             1,385                    59,011         -                 -                -               347              347               347               347                     347                     347                     347                     (0)                         60,396              62,826              -                       2,430             4%

4430 Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 16,000             -                        6,242           204                7,124            563              267              267               267               267                     267                     267                     267                     -                       14,132              16,000              -                       1,868             12%

4700 Food/Food Supplies -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 

8100-8299 Federal Income 

8300-8599 State Income 

8600-8799 Local Income 

1000 Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries

3000 Employee Benefits

4000 Books and Supplies



AVESON -Combined

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast YTD 2023-24 Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY23-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

4710 Studetnt Food Service 429,059           9,128                    20,385         67,868           48,693          44,361         34,089         34,089          34,089          34,089                34,089                34,089                34,089                -                       190,435            429,059            -                       238,624        56%

4720 Other Food -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

Total 4000 Supplies 806,406$         71,467$               126,792$    106,257$      94,688$       90,726$      46,554$      46,554$       46,554$       46,554$             46,554$             46,554$             46,554$             (0)$                       489,930$          815,808$          9,402$            316,476$      39%
806,406           71,467                 126,792       106,257         94,688          90,726         46,554         46,554          46,554          46,554                46,554                46,554                46,554                (0)                         - 489,930            815,808            

5200 Conference Fees 11,150             94                         -               2,067             -                2,511           925              925               925               925                     925                     925                     925                     -                       4,672                 11,150              -                       6,478             58%

5300 Dues and Memberships 18,300             12,849                 2,772           120                120               120              331              331               331               331                     331                     331                     331                     -                       15,981              18,300              -                       2,319             13%

5400 Insurance 141,576           35,394                 25,546         5,959             11,918          11,949         7,259           7,259            7,259            7,259                  7,259                  7,259                  7,259                  -                       90,766              141,576            -                       50,810           36%

5510 Utilities- Gas and Electric 134,594           10,212                 15,404         20,545           12,306          10,747         9,340           9,340            9,340            9,340                  9,340                  9,340                  9,340                  -                       69,213              134,594            -                       65,381           49%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services 16,750             908                       2,384           380                493               425              1,737           1,737            1,737            1,737                  1,737                  1,737                  1,737                  -                       4,590                 16,750              -                       12,160           73%

5520 Security 1,000               -                        135               -                 -                135              104              104               104               104                     104                     104                     104                     -                       270                    1,000                 -                       730                73%

5525 Utiliites - Waste 18,784             1,196                    1,196           1,196             1,256            1,256           1,812           1,812            1,812            1,812                  1,812                  1,812                  1,812                  -                       6,101                 18,784              -                       12,683           68%

5530 Utilities - Water 24,123             293                       3,473           350                3,407            353              2,321           2,321            2,321            2,321                  2,321                  2,321                  2,321                  -                       7,877                 24,123              -                       16,247           67%

5605 Equip Rental/Lease 37,450             2,450                    2,450           2,824             2,450            2,773           3,501           3,501            3,501            3,501                  3,501                  3,501                  3,501                  -                       12,946              37,450              -                       24,504           65%

5610 Rent 647,232           112,599               73,242         58,379           60,450          60,408         40,308         40,308          40,308          40,308                40,308                40,308                40,308                -                       365,077            647,232            -                       282,154        44%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 45,283             4,565                    49,215         23,451           15,439          16,937         -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      (81,421)              18,307                 109,607            46,493              1,210              (64,324)         -142%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 4,256               -                        -               -                 -                -               608              608               608               608                     608                     608                     608                     -                       -                     4,256                 -                       4,256             100%

5618 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense 3,076               -                        91                 -                 534               928              218              218               218               218                     218                     218                     218                     -                       1,553                 3,076                 -                       1,523             50%

5800 Prof/Consulting -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5803 Auditing Fees 16,200             -                        -               -                 -                -               2,314           2,314            2,314            2,314                  2,314                  2,314                  2,314                  -                       -                     16,200              -                       16,200           100%

5807 Legal Settlements -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5809 Banking Fees 13,400             702                       269               525                650               859              1,485           1,485            1,485            1,485                  1,485                  1,485                  1,485                  -                       3,005                 13,400              -                       10,395           78%

5810 Educational Consultants -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5811 AEC -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5812 Business Services 125,441           -                        10,454         10,453           10,453          10,453         11,947         11,947          11,947          11,947                11,947                11,947                11,947                -                       41,814              125,441            -                       83,627           67%

5824 District Oversight Fees 60,449             -                        -               -                 -                -               8,636           8,636            8,636            8,636                  8,636                  8,636                  8,636                  -                       -                     60,449              -                       60,449           0%

5815 Advertising/Recruiting -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       60,449           100%

5830 Field Trips 124,033           -                        3,760           1,408             20,083          -               14,112         14,112          14,112          14,112                14,112                14,112                14,112                -                       25,251              124,033            -                       98,782           80%

5836 Fingerprinting/Livescan 525                   -                        25                 50                   147               100              29                29                 29                 29                        29                        29                        29                        -                       322                    525                    -                       203                39%

5839 Fundraising Expense 4,675               -                        -               -                 1,348            104              475              475               475               475                     475                     475                     475                     -                       1,452                 4,778                 103                  3,223             69%

5843 Interest Expense/Misc fee -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5845 Legal Fees 52,794             20,064                 13,760         628                11,160          8,689           276              276               276               276                     276                     276                     276                     -                       54,300              56,236              3,442              (1,507)           -3%

5848 Licenses and Other Fees 6,611               -                        -               -                 -                1,500           730              730               730               730                     730                     730                     730                     -                       1,500                 6,611                 -                       5,111             77%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 59,000             1,125                    9,375           -                 11,391          11,828         3,612           3,612            3,612            3,612                  3,612                  3,612                  3,612                  -                       33,719              59,000              -                       25,281           43%

5854 Consultants - Other 232,024           33,103                 10,358         6,000             16,815          9,293           22,351         22,351          22,351          22,351                22,351                22,351                22,351                -                       75,568              232,024            -                       156,456        67%

5855 Ed Consultants 17,103             -                        -               -                 -                -               2,443           2,443            2,443            2,443                  2,443                  2,443                  2,443                  -                       -                     17,103              -                       17,103           100%

5856 Enterprise 21,525             18,591                 1,630           890                414               8,505           -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       30,029              30,029              8,504              (8,504)           -40%

5857 Payroll Services 24,000             15                         4,600           2,398             2,390            2,390           1,744           1,744            1,744            1,744                  1,744                  1,744                  1,744                  -                       11,793              24,000              -                       12,207           51%

5860 Printing and Reproduction 200                   -                        -               -                 -                -               29                29                 29                 29                        29                        29                        29                        -                       -                     200                    -                       200                100%

5861 PY Expenses (Unaccrued) -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5862 Professional Development 64,500             -                        3,683           7,049             4,434            750              6,941           6,941            6,941            6,941                  6,941                  6,941                  6,941                  -                       15,915              64,500              -                       48,585           75%

5873 Financial Services -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5874 SPED Encroachment -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5875 SPED Consultants 305,953           6,852                    8,043           31,357           37,767          28,652         27,612         27,612          27,612          27,612                27,612                27,612                27,612                -                       112,670            305,953            -                       193,282        63%

5876 Sports 17,651             -                        6,136           10,545           970               215              -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       17,866              17,866              215                  (215)               -1%

5877 Staff Recruiting/Hiring 1,700               -                        -               -                 -                -               243              243               243               243                     243                     243                     243                     -                       -                     1,700                 -                       1,700             100%

5878 Student Assessment 29,750             23,750                 -               -                 -                -               857              857               857               857                     857                     857                     857                     -                       23,750              29,750              -                       6,000             20%

5881 Student Information System 25,416             25,205                 -               -                 -                -               30                30                 30                 30                        30                        30                        30                        -                       25,205              25,415              (0)                     210                1%

5883 Substitutes (Contracted) 22,270             -                        976               9,272             7,198            6,466           -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       23,912              23,912              1,642              (1,642)           -7%

5887 Technology Services 146,134           8,500                    12,700         8,500             12,231          8,500           13,672         13,672          13,672          13,672                13,672                13,672                13,672                -                       50,431              146,134            -                       95,703           65%

5893 Student Transportation -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

5899 Misc Operating Expenses 22,794             -                        19,255         -                 -                -               506              506               506               506                     506                     506                     506                     -                       19,255              22,794              -                       3,540             16%

5910 Communications- Internet/Website Fees 32,000             1,662                    5,408           610                10,546          1,302           1,782           1,782            1,782            1,782                  1,782                  1,782                  1,782                  -                       19,528              32,000              -                       12,472           39%

5915 Communications- Postage and Delivery 2,375               9                           231               -                 -                10                304              304               304               304                     304                     304                     304                     -                       250                    2,375                 -                       2,125             89%

5920 Communications- Telephone & Fax 21,000             2,035                    1,947           2,037             1,969            1,732           1,611           1,611            1,611            1,611                  1,611                  1,611                  1,611                  -                       9,720                 21,000              -                       11,280           54%

5999 Expense Suspense -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,553,096$     322,174$             288,516$    206,992$      258,337$     209,891$    192,202$    192,202$     192,202$     192,202$           192,202$           192,202$           110,781$           18,307$              1,285,910         2,568,212         15,116            1,327,635     20                  

2,553,096$     322,174$             288,516$    206,992$      258,337$     209,891$    192,202$    192,202$     192,202$     192,202$           192,202$           192,202$           110,781$           18,307$              1,285,910$      2,568,212$      

-                        -                     

6900 Depreciation Expense 74,766             6,109                    6,242           6,242             6,242            6,242           6,242           6,242            6,242            6,242                  6,242                  6,242                  6,242                  -                       31,075              74,766              (0)                     43,691           58%

6901 Amortization Expense -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay 74,766$           6,109$                 6,242$         6,242$           6,242$          6,242$         6,242$         6,242$          6,242$          6,242$                6,242$                6,242$                6,242$                -$                     31,075              74,766              (0)                     43,691           58%

74,766$           6,109$                 6,242$         6,242$           6,242$          6,242$         6,242$         6,242$          6,242$          6,242$                6,242$                6,242$                6,242$                -$                     31,075$            74,766$            

7438 Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest -                    -                        -               -                 -                -               -               -                -                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       -                     -                     -                       -                      0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay -$                 -$                      -$             -$               -$              -$             -$             -$              -$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                   -$                   -                       -                      0%

-$                 -$                      -$             -$               -$              -$             -$             -$              -$              -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                   -$                   

0

TOTAL EXPENSE 10,615,458$   571,678$             849,044$    998,404$      986,756$     983,646$    894,341$    894,341$     894,341$     894,341$           894,341$           894,341$           812,920$           71,483$              4,389,529$      10,639,976$    24,518$          6,286,379$   59%

10,615,458$   571,678$             849,044$    998,404$      986,756$     983,646$    894,341$    894,341$     894,341$     894,341$           894,341$           894,341$           812,920$           71,483$              4,389,529$      10,639,976$    

NET INCOME (LOSS) (533,685)$       (435,375)$           (554,285)$   (369,696)$     (188,697)$    (686,098)$   (227,998)$   (145,534)$    (180,195)$    229,035$           91,087$             (172,612)$          (323,406)$          2,421,724$         (2,234,150)       (542,050)           (8,364)             1,640,016     

(533,685)$       (435,375)$           (554,285)$   (369,696)$     (188,697)$    (686,098)$   (227,998)$   (145,534)$    (180,195)$    229,035$           91,087$             (172,612)$          (323,406)$          2,421,724$         (2,234,150)$     (542,050)$        (8,364)             34,548           

-$                 -$                      -$             -$               -$              -$             -$             -$              -$              -$                    0$                        -$                    -$                    -$                     -$                   -$                   

6000 Capital Outlay

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures



AVESON -Combined

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast YTD 2023-24 Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY23-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast

Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-20 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual

Beginning Cash Balance 4,404,903            4,276,417   3,851,577     3,422,034    3,619,585   2,821,892   2,593,894    2,448,360    2,268,165          2,497,200          2,588,287          2,415,675          2,092,269           

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Income (Loss) (435,375)              (554,285)     (369,696)       (188,697)      (686,098)     (227,998)     (145,534)      (180,195)      229,035             91,087                (172,612)            (323,406)            2,421,724           

1 Change in Accounts Receivable

1.1 Due from Grantor 334,475               23,627         (18,553)         119,429       (37,111)       

2 Change in Accounts Payable (57,834)                137,404       (44,444)         (18,222)        (68,323)       

Clean Energy funds - refund (134,000)             

9 Change in Other Liabilites (incl Due to Grantor) (4,437)                  (4,437)            75,589          (8,166)         

5 Change in Payroll Liabilites (120,462)              2,036           (5,940)            12,858          (17,350)       

6 Change in Prepaid Expenditures 141,753               

7 Change in Deferred Revenue 7,285                    7,285             190,353       13,113         

8 Depreciation Expense 6,109                    6,242           6,242             6,242            6,242           

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

10 Capital Expenditures (39,865)        

Change in Security Deposits

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Source- Sale of Receivables

Use- Sale of Receivables

Source- Loans

Use- Loans

Ending Cash Balance (Cash on Hand) 4,276,417            3,851,577   3,422,034     3,619,585    2,821,892   2,593,894   2,448,360    2,268,165    2,497,200          2,588,287          2,415,675          2,092,269          4,379,993           

P-1 P-2PRIOR YEAR P-2



AVESON - AGLA

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 2,093$           18,834.30$      

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast  YTD 2023-24

 WORKING 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY23-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

INCOME

8011 Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid) 873,053            43,825         43,825        78,886           78,886             42,510         42,510        108,522       108,522       108,522       108,522       108,522          245,422         873,053          -                       627,631         72%

8012 Education Protection Act Funds 206,950            -               -                  52,748           -                   51,738         -              -               51,738         -               -               50,727            52,748           206,950          -                       154,202         75%

8019 State Aid-Prior Years -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     

8096 In Lieu Property Tax 1,227,875         -               76,984            153,969      102,646         98,230         98,230        98,230         199,862       99,931         99,931         99,931         99,931            333,599         1,227,875       -                       894,276         73%

Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 2,307,878$      43,825$       76,984$          197,794$    234,280$       78,886$           192,477$     140,740$   206,752$     360,122$     208,453$     208,453$     99,931$       259,180$       631,769         2,307,878$     -                       1,676,109     73%

-$                  

8181 Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611 43,117              -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               21,559         -               -               10,779         10,779            -                 43,117            -                       43,117           100%

8182 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health -                    -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8220 Child Nutrition Programs - Federal 38,571              303              1,863               3,483           3,873              3,358               3,358           3,358          3,358           3,358           3,358           3,358           1,679           3,861              12,881           38,571            -                       25,690           67%

8291 Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income 30,856              -               -                  -                 -               6,171          -               -               6,171           -               6,171           12,342            -                 30,856            -                       30,856           100%

8295 ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA -                    -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8292 Title II, A Teacher Quality 5,198                -               -                  -                 -               1,040          -               -               1,040           -               1,040           2,079              -                 5,198               -                       5,198             100%

8294 Title IV 10,000              -               -                  -                 -                   2,500           -              -               -               2,500           -               2,500           2,500              -                 10,000            -                       10,000           100%

8290.1 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD -                    -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 391,768            -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               391,768          -                 391,768          -                       391,768         100%

Total 8100-8299 Federal Income 519,510$          303$            1,863$            3,483$        3,873$           3,358$             5,858$         10,569$     3,358$         24,917$       13,069$       3,358$         22,169$       423,330$       12,881           519,510$        -                       506,629         98%

8311 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 162,250            -               28,922           7,179               14,603         14,603        14,603         16,468         13,175         10,540         8,432           33,727            36,101           162,250          -                       126,149         78%

8312 Mental Health-SPED 30,347              -               794                  794              1,429              1,429               -               -              -               -               -               -               -               25,901            4,446             30,347            

8519 Prior Year Adjustment -                    -               -                  -              16,154           -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               16,154           16,154            16,154            (16,154)          0%

8520 State Child Nutrition 87,976              548              5,373               8,595           8,642              -               -              -               -               -               -               -               64,818            23,158           87,976            -                       64,818           74%

8545 SB 740 206,340            -               -                  -              -                 -               -              -               -               51,585         -               -               154,755          -                 206,340          -                       206,340         100%

8550 Mandated Block Grant 7,409                -               -                  -              -                 -                   7,409           -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 7,409               -                       7,409             100%

8560 State Lottery 43,892              -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               10,973        -               -               10,973         -               -               21,946            -                 43,892            -                       43,892           100%

8591 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8592 Mental Health-SPED -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8593 CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant) -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8590 All Other State Revenue 413,367            -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               413,367          -                 413,367          -                       413,367         100%

Total 8300-8599 State Income 951,581$          548$            6,167$            9,389$        55,148$         8,608$             22,012$       25,576$     14,603$       16,468$       75,733$       10,540$       8,432$         714,514$       79,859           967,735$        16,154            845,821         89%

8634 Food Service Sales 194,492            -               -                  677              36,240           626                   19,449         19,449        19,449         19,449         19,449         19,449         19,449         20,805            37,543           194,492          -                       156,949         81%

8693 Field Trips 95,000              -               -                  4,282           6,264              9,500           9,500          9,500           9,500           9,500           9,500           9,500           17,954            10,546           95,000            -                       84,454           89%

8694 Enterprise Revenue 897                   -               -                  90                90               90                90                90                90                90                269                 -                 897                  -                       897                100%

8801 Donations - Parents 61,000              2,169           2,475               4,209           4,026              7,233               6,100           6,100          6,100           6,100           6,100           6,100           4,287              20,113           61,000            -                       40,887           67%

8802 Donations - Private 5,000                -               -                  500                 500              500             500              500              500              500              500              1,000              500                5,000               -                       4,500             90%

8803 Fundraising 1,000                -               -                  (274)            293                 100              100             100              100              100              100              100              282                 18                  1,000               -                       982                98%

8804 Computer Repair Fundraising 500                   -               -                  341              50                50               59                   341                500                  -                       159                32%

8699 All Other Local Revenue 45,163              155              572                  315              6,842              5,890               4,516           4,516          4,516           4,516           4,516           4,516           4,292              13,774           45,163            -                       31,389           70%

8792 SPED State/County -                    -               -                  -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 8600-8799 Local Income 403,052$          2,325$         3,047$            9,549$        54,165$         13,749$           40,305$       40,305$     40,255$       40,255$       40,255$       40,255$       29,639$       48,948$          82,834           403,052$        -                       320,218         79%

TOTAL INCOME 4,182,021$      47,001$       88,061$          220,215$    347,465$       104,601$         260,652$     217,189$   264,968$     441,762$     337,510$     262,607$     160,171$     1,445,972$    807,343$       4,198,175$     16,154$          3,348,777$   80%

EXPENSE -$                  

1100 Teachers'  Salaries 1,108,776         750              52,379            106,492      105,229         97,308             106,660       106,660     106,660       106,660       106,660       106,660       106,660       -                  362,158         1,108,776       -                       746,619         67%

1200 Tutor/Substitute Expense 51,176              1,176           31                205                 6,028               6,248           6,248          6,248           6,248           6,248           6,248           6,248           -                  7,439             51,176            -                       43,736           85%

1300 Certificated Super/Admin 263,970            12,982         25,964            27,364        26,364           26,699             20,657         20,657        20,657         20,657         20,657         20,657         20,657         -                  119,373         263,970          -                       144,596         55%

1900 Other Certificated 190,423            4,125           14,379            22,644        22,641           20,350             13,285         13,285        13,285         13,285         13,285         13,285         13,285         13,285            84,139           190,423          -                       106,284         56%

Total 1000 Certificated Salaries 1,614,345$      19,033$       92,722$          156,531$    154,439$       150,384$         146,850$     146,850$   146,850$     146,850$     146,850$     146,850$     146,850$     13,285            573,110         1,614,345$     -                       1,041,235     64%

2100 Instructional Aide Salaries 447,201            3,113           23,722            45,704        44,709           46,641             40,473         40,473        40,473         40,473         40,473         40,473         40,473         -                  163,889         447,201          -                       283,311         63%

2200 Classified Support Salaries -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

2300 Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 181,672            8,336           16,622            16,777        16,851           17,960             15,018         15,018        15,018         15,018         15,018         15,018         15,018         -                  76,545           181,672          -                       105,127         58%

2400 Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

2700 Classified Staff/ Maintenance 81,452              2,270           4,888               6,370           6,905              7,505               7,645           7,645          7,645           7,645           7,645           7,645           7,645           -                  27,937           81,452            -                       53,515           66%

2900 Other Classified Salaries 97,988              3,050           6,820               9,554           8,688              11,706             8,310           8,310          8,310           8,310           8,310           8,310           8,310           -                  39,818           97,988            -                       58,170           59%

Total 2000 Classified Salaries 808,313$          16,770$       52,052$          78,405$      77,153$         83,811$           71,446$       71,446$     71,446$       71,446$       71,446$       71,446$       71,446$       -                  308,191         808,313$        -                       500,122         62%

3301 OASDI - Social Security/Medicare 150,205            2,108           8,266               13,775        13,578           13,732             13,534         13,534        13,534         13,534         13,534         13,534         13,534         4,006              51,458           150,205          -                       98,747           66%

3302 MED - Medicare 35,129              512              2,065               3,357           3,307              3,344               3,165           3,165          3,165           3,165           3,165           3,165           3,165           386                 12,585           35,129            -                       22,543           64%

3401 H&W - Health & Welfare 161,306            18,219         9,145               15,942        15,151           18,757             12,013         12,013        12,013         12,013         12,013         12,013         12,013         -                  77,214           161,306          -                       84,092           52%

3501 FUTA/SUTA/ETT 12,113              134                  145              19                   855                   1,566           1,566          1,566           1,566           1,566           1,566           1,566           -                  1,153             12,113            -                       10,960           90%

3601 Worker Compensation 24,227              6,355           5,780               4,490           2,118              2,118               481              481             481              481              481              481              481              -                  20,861           24,227            -                       3,366             14%

3700 403B 17,381              1,701               3,561           7,567               650              650             650              650              650              650              650              -                  12,829           17,381            -                       4,552             26%

Total 3000 Employee Benefits 400,360$          27,194$       27,091$          41,269$      34,173$         46,373$           31,410$       31,410$     31,410$       31,410$       31,410$       31,410$       31,410$       4,393              176,100         400,360$        -                       224,260         56%

4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials -                    -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials -                    -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4300 Materials and Supplies -                    -               -                  -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4315 Custodial Supplies 10,769              187              524                  2,377           680                 537                   923              923             923              923              923              923              923              -                  4,305             10,769            -                       6,464             60%

4320 Education Software 38,560              29,693         5,000               3,740              18                18               18                18                18                18                18                -                  38,433           38,560            -                       127                0%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 65,228              7,192           10,636            6,164           15,998           34,639             74,630           74,630            9,402               (9,402)            -14%

4326 SPED Instructional Materials 5,000                80                594                  11                620                 3,180               74                74               74                74                74                74                74                -                  4,485             5,000               -                       515                10%

4330 Office Supplies 8,000                188              2,182               1,291           1,609              331                   343              343             343              343              343              343              343              -                  5,600             8,000               -                       2,400             30%

4342 Athletics -                    -               -                  -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4381 Plant Maintenance -                    -               -                  -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4400 Noncap Equipment -                    -               -                  -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 4,600                -               972                  1,714           273              273             273              273              273              273              273              -                  2,686             4,600               -                       1,914             42%

4420 Computers (individual items < $5k) 30,326              692              29,634            (0)                    30,326           30,326            -                       (0)                   0%

4430 Office Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 5,000                2,646               680                 120                   222              222             222              222              222              222              222              3,446             5,000               -                       1,554             31%

4700 Food/Food Supplies -                    -               -                  -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

8300-8599 State Income 

8600-8799 Local Income 

1000 Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries

3000 Employee Benefits

4000 Books and Supplies

8100-8299 Federal Income 

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 



AVESON - AGLA

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 2,093$           18,834.30$      

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast  YTD 2023-24

 WORKING 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY23-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

4710 Student Food Service 175,383            3,636           8,181               28,816        19,497           17,787             13,924         13,924        13,924         13,924         13,924         13,924         13,924         77,917           175,383          -                       97,466           56%

4720 Other Food -                    -               -                  -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 4000 Supplies 342,866$          41,669$       60,369$          40,373$      42,824$         56,595$           15,777$       15,777$     15,777$       15,777$       15,777$       15,777$       15,777$       (0)$                  241,829$       352,268$        9,402$            101,037$       29%

-                 -                  
-                 -                  

5200 Conference Fees 5,000                94                1,378           1,608               274              274             274              274              274              274              274              -                  3,080             5,000               -                       1,920             38%

5300 Dues and Memberships 8,300                5,348           690                  60                60                   60                     297              297             297              297              297              297              297              -                  6,218             8,300               -                       2,082             25%

5400 Insurance 70,788              17,697         19,647            5,959              5,975               3,073           3,073          3,073           3,073           3,073           3,073           3,073           -                  49,277           70,788            -                       21,511           30%

5510 Utilities- Gas and Electric 45,949              2,828           4,534               7,037           4,263              3,827               3,351           3,351          3,351           3,351           3,351           3,351           3,351           -                  22,489           45,949            -                       23,460           51%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services 3,000                428              367              367             367              367              367              367              367              -                  428                3,000               -                       2,572             86%
5520 Security 500                   135                  135                   33                33               33                33                33                33                33                -                  270                500                  -                       230                46%

5525 Utiliites - Waste 4,623                360              360                  360              378                 378                   398              398             398              398              398              398              398              -                  1,836             4,623               -                       2,786             60%

5530 Utilities - Water 5,673                293              310                  350              350                 353                   574              574             574              574              574              574              574              -                  1,657             5,673               -                       4,017             71%

5605 Equip Rental/Lease 15,450              1,225           1,225               1,599           1,225              1,387               1,256           1,256          1,256           1,256           1,256           1,256           1,256           -                  6,660             15,450            -                       8,790             57%

5610 Rent 528,826            95,950         48,286            48,442        50,471           50,471             33,601         33,601        33,601         33,601         33,601         33,601         33,601         -                  293,620         528,826          -                       235,206         44%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 35,283              4,170           17,834            1,746           13,467           7,956               (28,196)        18,307            45,172           35,283            -                       (9,889)            -28%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 1,025                146              146             146              146              146              146              146              -                  -                 1,025               -                       1,025             100%

5618 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense 1,576                91                    494                 928                   9                  9                 9                  9                  9                  9                  9                  -                  1,513             1,576               -                       63                  4%

5800 Prof/Consulting -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5803 Auditing Fees 8,100                1,157           1,157          1,157           1,157           1,157           1,157           1,157           -                  -                 8,100               -                       8,100             100%

5807 Legal Settlements -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5809 Banking/CC/Other Fees 5,500                268              131                  325              434                 530                   544              544             544              544              544              544              544              -                  1,689             5,500               -                       3,811             69%

5810 Educational Consultants -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5811 AEC -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5812 Business Services 56,448              5,227               5,227           5,227              5,227               5,077           5,077          5,077           5,077           5,077           5,077           5,077           -                  20,907           56,448            -                       35,542           63%

5824 District Oversight Fees 23,079              3,297           3,297          3,297           3,297           3,297           3,297           3,297           -                  -                 23,079            -                       23,079           100%

5815 Advertising/Recruiting -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5830 Field Trips 95,000              3,760               1,408           16,963           10,410         10,410        10,410         10,410         10,410         10,410         10,410         -                  22,131           95,000            -                       72,869           77%

5836 Fingerprinting/Livescan 263                   147                 100                   2                  2                 2                  2                  2                  2                  2                  -                  247                263                  -                       16                  6%

5839 Fundraising Expense 1,175                1,174              104                   1,278             1,278               103                  (103)               -9%

5843 Interest Expense/Misc fee -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5845 Legal Fees 10,250              6,880               482                 953                   276              276             276              276              276              276              276              -                  8,315             10,250            -                       1,935             19%

5848 Licenses and Other Fees 3,793                750                   435              435             435              435              435              435              435              -                  750                3,793               -                       3,043             80%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 31,000              563              4,688               6,118              6,056               1,939           1,939          1,939           1,939           1,939           1,939           1,939           -                  17,424           31,000            -                       13,576           44%

5854 Consultants - Other 138,518            16,552         6,660               3,000           8,815              6,146               13,906         13,906        13,906         13,906         13,906         13,906         13,906         -                  41,173           138,518          -                       97,345           70%

5855 Ed Consultants 8,100                1,157           1,157          1,157           1,157           1,157           1,157           1,157           -                  -                 8,100               -                       8,100             100%

5856 Enrichment -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5857 Payroll Services 12,000              8                  2,300               1,199           1,195              1,195               872              872             872              872              872              872              872              -                  5,897             12,000            -                       6,103             51%

5860 Printing and Reproduction 200                   29                29               29                29                29                29                29                -                  -                 200                  -                       200                100%

5861 PY Expenses (Unaccrued) -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5862 Professional Development 28,000              1,810               3,424           2,188              2,940           2,940          2,940           2,940           2,940           2,940           2,940           -                  7,422             28,000            -                       20,578           73%

5873 Financial Services -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5874 SPED Encroachment -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5875 SPED Consultants 101,927            1,820               1,555           3,685              3,456               13,059         13,059        13,059         13,059         13,059         13,059         13,059         -                  10,516           101,927          -                       91,411           90%

5876 Sports 17,651              6,136               10,545        970                 215                   17,866           17,866            215                  (215)               -1%

5877 Staff Recruiting/Hiring 700                   100              100             100              100              100              100              100              -                  -                 700                  -                       700                100%

5878 Student Assessment 6,000                857              857             857              857              857              857              857              -                  -                 6,000               -                       6,000             100%

5881 Student Information System 12,603              12,603         12,603           12,603            (0)                     0                    0%

5883 Substitutes (Contracted) 4,270                976                  732              2,318              1,708               5,734             5,734               1,464               (1,464)            -34%

5887 Technology Services 56,896              4,250           4,250               4,250           6,115              4,250               4,826           4,826          4,826           4,826           4,826           4,826           4,826           -                  23,115           56,896            -                       33,781           59%

5893 Student Transportation -                    -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

5899 Misc Operating Expenses 20,007              19,255            107              107             107              107              107              107              107              -                  19,255           20,007            -                       752                4%

5910 Communications- Internet/Website Fees 15,000              811              2,744               435              5,253              1,108               664              664             664              664              664              664              664              -                  10,350           15,000            -                       4,650             31%

5915 Communications- Postage and Delivery 1,000                231                  10                     108              108             108              108              108              108              108              -                  241                1,000               -                       759                76%

5920 Communications- Telephone & Fax 11,000              924              938                  939              951                 810                   920              920             920              920              920              920              920              -                  4,562             11,000            -                       6,438             59%

5999 Expense Suspense -                    -               -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,394,473$      164,371$     160,918$        94,009$      138,702$       105,694$         106,064$     106,064$   106,064$     106,064$     106,064$     106,064$     77,868$       18,307$          663,694         1,396,255$     1,782              730,779         52%

-                  

6900 Depreciation Expense 35,359              2,947           2,947               2,947           2,947              2,947               2,947           2,947          2,947           2,947           2,947           2,947           2,947           14,733           35,359            0                      20,626           58%

6901 Amortization Expense -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                  -                 -                  -                       -                     0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay 35,359$            2,947$         2,947$            2,947$        2,947$           2,947$             2,947$         2,947$       2,947$         2,947$         2,947$         2,947$         2,947$         -$                14,733           35,359$          0                      20,626           58%

7438 Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest -                    -               -                  -              -                 -                   -               -              -               -               -               -               -               -                 -                  0%

Total Other Outgo -$                  -$             -$                -$            -$               -$                 -$             -$           -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$                -                     -$                -                       -                     -                     

TOTAL EXPENSE 4,595,716$      271,984$     396,098$        413,534$    450,237$       445,803$         374,494$     374,494$   374,494$     374,494$     374,494$     374,494$     346,298$     35,984$          1,977,656     4,606,900       11,184$          2,618,060$   57%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (413,695)$        (224,983)$   (308,037)$       (193,319)$   (102,772)$      (341,202)$        (113,842)$   (157,304)$  (109,525)$   67,268$       (36,983)$     (111,887)$   (186,127)$   1,409,988$    (1,170,313)    (408,725)         4,970              730,717         

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6000 Capital Outlay



AVESON - ASL

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Enrollment 340.00

P2 ADA 316.20

Unduplicated Pupil Count % 19% 12,176$         

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast  YTD 2023-24

 Working 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY23-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

INCOME

8011 Local Control Funding Formula State Aid (FKA Charter Schools State Aid) 1,420,303        73,439          73,439           132,191         132,191          79,590            79,590           169,973         169,973          169,973         169,973            169,973            411,260         1,420,303        -                        1,009,043       71%

8012 Education Protection Act Funds 152,750            -                -                   15,755           -                  38,187            -                 -                 38,187            -                 -                    38,187              22,432              15,755           152,750           -                        136,995          90%

8019 State Aid-Prior Years -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8096 In Lieu Property Tax 2,016,799        -                115,477           230,953         153,969         161,344          161,344        161,344         344,123          172,061         172,061            172,061            172,061            500,399         2,016,799        -                        1,516,400       75%

Total 8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 3,589,852$      73,439$       115,477$        304,392$       301,915$       132,191$        279,121$       240,934$      331,317$       552,283$        342,034$       342,034$          210,249$         364,467$         927,414         3,589,852$      -                        2,662,438      74%

-$                  

8181 Federal Special Education (IDEA) Part B, Sec 611 40,109              -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    40,109              -                 40,109             -                        40,109            100%

8182 Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8220 Child Nutrition Programs - Federal 88,255              2,610            4,389               7,818              8,640             7,089              7,089              7,089             7,089              7,089              7,089             7,089                3,544                11,631              30,546           88,255             -                        57,709            65%

8291 Title I, A Basic Grants Low-Income 12,503              -                -                   -                 -                 -                  2,501             -                 -                  2,501             -                    2,501                5,001                -                 12,503             -                        12,503            100%

8295 ESSER II CRRSA & ESSER III ARPA (One time) -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8292 Title II, A Teacher Quality 5,252                -                -                   -                 -                 -                  1,050             -                 -                  1,050             -                    1,050                2,101                -                 5,252               -                        5,252              100%

8294 Title IV 10,000              -                -                   -                 -                  2,500              -                 -                 -                  2,500             -                    2,500                2,500                -                 10,000             -                        10,000            100%

8290.1 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - SWD -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 130,589            -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    130,589            -                 130,589           -                        130,589          100%

Total 8100-8299 Federal Income 286,708$         2,610$          4,389$             7,818$           8,640$           7,089$            9,589$            10,640$        7,089$           7,089$            13,140$         7,089$              9,595$              191,931$         30,546           286,708$         -                        256,162          89%

-$                  

8311 Special Education - Entitlement (State) 249,733            -                12,578           22,476            22,476           22,476           33,945            33,945           33,945              33,945              33,945              12,578           249,733           -                        237,155          95%

8312 Mental Health-SPED 31,922              -                1,275               1,275              2,295             2,295              -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    24,782              7,140              31,922             -                        24,782            78%

8519 Prior Year Adjustment 43,971              -                -                   43,971           -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    43,971           43,971             (0)                      0                     0%

8520 State Child Nutrition 239,211            4,307            13,588             22,816           24,813           19,485            19,485            19,485           19,485           19,485            19,485           9,742                9,742                37,295              85,007           239,211           -                        154,204          64%

8545 SB 740 4,922                -                -                   -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  1,231             -                    -                    3,692                -                 4,922               -                        4,922              100%

8550 Mandated Block Grant 6,208                -                -                   -                 -                  6,208              -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 6,208               -                        6,208              100%

8560 State Lottery 72,094              -                -                   -                 -                  -                  18,023           -                 -                  18,023           -                    -                    36,047              -                 72,094             -                        72,094            100%

8591 One Time Loss Learning Mitigation Funds - LCFF -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8592 Mental Health-SPED -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8593 CA SB95 (In Person Instruction and Expanded Learning Opp Grant) -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8590 All Other State Revenue 604,995            -                -                   -                 -                  -                  151,249        -                 -                  151,249         -                    -                    302,497            -                 604,995           -                        604,995          100%

Total 8300-8599 State Income 1,253,056$      4,307$          14,863$           36,669$         71,078$         21,780$          48,169$          211,233$      41,961$         53,430$          223,933$       43,688$            43,688$           438,259$         148,696         1,253,055$      (0)                      1,104,360      88%

8634 Food Service Sales 198,000            -                12                    1,033              36,457           1,090              19,800            19,800           19,800           19,800            19,800           19,800              19,800              20,809              38,591           198,000           -                        159,409          81%

8693 Field Trips 153                   -                -                   15                   15                  15                   15                   15                   15                     15                     46                     -                 153                  -                        153                 100%

8694 Enterprise Revenue 412,024            6,590            68,651             49,232           23,551           22,561            33,000            33,000           33,000           33,000            33,000           33,000              33,000              10,439              170,585         412,024           -                        241,439          59%

8801 Donations - Parents 50,000              2,169            2,475               4,209              4,026             7,216              5,000              5,000             5,000              5,000              5,000             2,500                2,000                404                   20,096           50,000             -                        29,904            60%

8802 Donations - Private 25,000              -                -                   500                2,500              2,500             2,500              2,500              2,500             2,500                2,500                7,000                500                 25,000             -                        24,500            98%

8803 Fundraising 20,000              -                -                   281                 2,000              2,000             2,000              2,000              2,000             2,000                2,000                5,719                281                 20,000             -                        19,719            99%

8804 Computer Repair Fundraising -                    -                -                   -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

8699 All Other Local Revenue 64,959              189               831                  4,859              4,427             1,021              6,496              6,496             6,496              6,496              6,496             6,496                6,496                8,161                11,327           64,959             -                        53,632            83%

8792 SPED State/County -                    -                -                   -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

Total 8600-8799 Local Income 770,136$         8,948$          71,969$           59,614$         68,961$         31,888$          68,811$          68,811$        68,811$         68,811$          68,811$         66,311$            65,811$           52,578$           241,380         770,136$         -                        528,756          69%

-                   

TOTAL INCOME 5,899,752$      89,303$       206,698$        408,493$       450,594$       192,948$        405,691$       531,618$      449,177$       681,613$        647,918$       459,122$          329,343$         1,047,234$      1,348,035$    5,899,752$      (0)$                   4,551,717$    77%

EXPENSE -$                  

1100 Teachers'  Salaries 1,451,874        5,387            78,954             148,281         136,978         141,143          134,447          134,447        134,447         134,447          134,447         134,447            134,447            -                    510,743         1,451,874        -                        941,131          65%

1200 Substitute Expense 65,443              1,347            5,041               5,400              6,460             6,944              5,750              5,750             5,750              5,750              5,750             5,750                5,750                -                    25,192           65,443             -                        40,251            62%

1300 Certificated Super/Admin 575,666            23,924          45,447             45,297           43,797           43,797            53,343            53,343           53,343           53,343            53,343           53,343              53,343              -                    202,262         575,666           -                        373,404          65%

1900 Other Certificated 295,070            143               9,479               21,448           21,015           21,487            27,687            27,687           27,687           27,687            27,687           27,687              27,687              27,687              73,571           295,070           -                        221,499          75%

Total 1000 Certificated Salaries 2,388,053$      30,800$       138,920$        220,426$       208,250$       213,371$        221,228$       221,228$      221,228$       221,228$        221,228$       221,228$          221,228$         27,687              811,768         2,388,053$      -                        1,576,285      66%

2100 Instructional Aide Salaries 654,894            14,189          35,983             65,139           65,005           76,599            56,854            56,854           56,854           56,854            56,854           56,854              56,854              -                    256,915         654,894           -                        397,979          61%

2200 Classified Support Salaries -                    -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

2300 Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 325,008            10,275          20,705             22,295           19,610           20,849            33,039            33,039           33,039           33,039            33,039           33,039              33,039              -                    93,735           325,008           -                        231,273          71%

2400 Clerical/Technical/Office Staff Salaries -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

2700 Classified Staff/ Maintenance 160,350            7,653            15,641             15,479           10,018           12,519            14,149            14,149           14,149           14,149            14,149           14,149              14,149              -                    61,309           160,350           -                        99,041            62%

2900 Other Classified Salaries 146,022            4,575            10,231             14,331           13,033           15,144            12,673            12,673           12,673           12,673            12,673           12,673              12,673              -                    57,313           146,022           -                        88,709            61%

Total 2000 Classified Salaries 1,286,274$      36,692$       82,560$           117,243$       107,666$       125,111$        116,715$       116,715$      116,715$       116,715$        116,715$       116,715$          116,715$         -                    469,271         1,286,274$      -                        817,002          64%

3301 OASDI - Social Security 227,808            4,019            12,603             19,608           18,263           19,650            20,952            20,952           20,952           20,952            20,952           20,952              20,952              6,998                74,143           227,808           -                        153,666          67%

3302 MED - Medicare 53,278              968               3,146               4,787              4,469             4,794              4,900              4,900             4,900              4,900              4,900             4,900                4,900                812                   18,164           53,278             -                        35,113            66%

3401 H&W - Health & Welfare 313,065            30,068          13,150             27,606           20,821           23,408            28,287            28,287           28,287           28,287            28,287           28,287              28,287              -                    115,054         313,065           -                        198,011          63%

3501 SUI - State Unemployment Insurance 18,372              30                 176                  264                 138                1,023              2,391              2,391             2,391              2,391              2,391             2,391                2,391                -                    1,631              18,372             -                        16,740            91%

3601 Worker Compensation 36,743              6,355            2,118               6,608              2,118             2,118              2,489              2,489             2,489              2,489              2,489             2,489                2,489                -                    19,317           36,743             -                        17,426            47%

3901 403B 34,579              2,956               6,165              6,745              2,673              2,673             2,673              2,673              2,673             2,673                2,673                -                    15,865           34,579             -                        18,714            54%

Total 3000 Employee Benefits 683,845$         41,440$       34,149$           65,039$         45,809$         57,738$          61,694$          61,694$        61,694$         61,694$          61,694$         61,694$            61,694$           7,811                244,174         683,845$         -                        439,671          64%

4100 Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum Materials -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

4300 Materials and Supplies -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

4315 Custodial Supplies 12,403              163               1,318               672                 1,655             390                 1,172              1,172             1,172              1,172              1,172             1,172                1,172                -                    4,198              12,403             -                        8,204              66%

4320 Education Software 11,600              2,385            1,360             1,122              1,122             1,122              1,122              1,122             1,122                1,122                -                    3,745              11,600             -                        7,855              68%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 112,761            19,241          14,729             23,570           6,683             4,981              6,223              6,223             6,223              6,223              6,223             6,223                6,223                -                    69,203           112,761           -                        43,558            39%

4326 SPED Instructional Materials 9,000                59                 254                  908                 751                601                 918                 918                918                 918                 918                918                   918                   -                    2,572              9,000               -                        6,428              71%

8600-8799 Local Income 

1000 Certificated Salaries

2000 Classified Salaries

3000 Employee Benefits

4000 Books and Supplies

8300-8599 State Income 

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

8011-8096 Local Control Funding Formula Sources 

8100-8299 Federal Income 



AVESON - ASL

CASHFLOW PROJECTIONS

FISCAL YEAR 2023-24
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

Enrollment 340.00

P2 ADA 316.20

Unduplicated Pupil Count % 19% 12,176$         

WORKING 

BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast  YTD 2023-24

 Working 

Budget VS ($) Budget (%) Budget

FY23-24 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Accrual Actuals Projections Projections Remaining Remaining

 PRIOR YEAR P-2 P-1 P-2

4330 Office Supplies 16,000              1,433            2,863               921                 5,192             1,143              635                 635                635                 635                 635                635                   635                   -                    11,552           16,000             -                        4,448              28%

4342 Athletics -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

4381 Plant Maintenance -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

4400 Noncap Equipment -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 4,600                332               2,083               558                 586                149                 149                149                 149                 149                149                   149                   -                    3,559              4,600               -                        1,041              23%

4420 Computers (individual items < $5k) 32,500              692               29,377             347                 347                347                 347                 347                347                   347                   -                    30,070           32,500             -                        2,431              7%

4430 Other Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 11,000              3,596               204                 6,444             443                 45                   45                  45                   45                   45                   45                     45                     10,686           11,000             -                        314                 3%

4700 Food/Food Supplies -                    -                -                   -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

4710 Student Food Service 253,676            5,492            12,204             39,052           29,195           26,574            20,166            20,166           20,166           20,166            20,166           20,166              20,166              112,518         253,676           -                        141,159          56%

4720 Other Food -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

Total 4000 Supplies 463,540$         29,798$       66,423$           65,884$         51,864$         34,132$          30,777$          30,777$        30,777$         30,777$          30,777$         30,777$            30,777$           -$                  248,101$       463,540$         -$                 215,439$       46%

-                 -                   
-                 -                   

5200 Conference Fees 6,150                689                 903                 651                 651                651                 651                 651                651                   651                   1,592              6,150               -                        4,558              74%

5300 Dues and Memberships 10,000              7,502            2,082               60                   60                   60                   34                   34                  34                   34                   34                   34                     34                     9,764              10,000             -                        236                 2%

5400 Insurance 70,788              17,697          5,899               5,959              5,959             5,975              4,186              4,186             4,186              4,186              4,186             4,186                4,186                41,489           70,788             -                        29,300            41%

5510 Utilities- Gas and Electric 88,645              7,384            10,869             13,508           8,043             6,920              5,989              5,989             5,989              5,989              5,989             5,989                5,989                46,724           88,645             -                        41,921            47%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services 13,750              480               2,384               380                 493                425                 1,370              1,370             1,370              1,370              1,370             1,370                1,370                4,162              13,750             -                        9,588              70%

5520 Security 500                   71                   71                  71                   71                   71                   71                     71                     -                 500                  -                        500                 100%

5525 Utilities - Waste 14,161              836               836                  836                 878                878                 1,414              1,414             1,414              1,414              1,414             1,414                1,414                4,265              14,161             -                        9,896              70%

5530 Utilities - Water 18,450              3,163               3,056             1,747              1,747             1,747              1,747              1,747             1,747                1,747                6,220              18,450             -                        12,230            66%

5605 Equip Rental/Lease 22,000              1,225            1,225               1,225              1,225             1,387              2,245              2,245             2,245              2,245              2,245             2,245                2,245                6,286              22,000             -                        15,714            71%

5610 Rent 118,406            16,649          24,955             9,937              9,979             9,937              6,707              6,707             6,707              6,707              6,707             6,707                6,707                71,458           118,406           -                        46,948            40%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 10,000              395               31,381             21,706           1,972             8,982              (53,225)            64,435           11,210             1,210                (54,435)          -544%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 3,231                462                 462                462                 462                 462                462                   462                   -                 3,231               -                        3,231              100%

5618 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles expense 1,500                40                   209                 209                209                 209                 209                209                   209                   40                   1,500               -                        1,460              97%

5800 Prof/Consulting -                    -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5803 Auditing Fees 8,100                1,157              1,157             1,157              1,157              1,157             1,157                1,157                -                 8,100               -                        8,100              100%

5807 Legal Settlements -                    -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5809 Banking/CC/Other Fees 7,900                433               138                  200                 216                329                 941                 941                941                 941                 941                941                   941                   1,316              7,900               -                        6,584              83%

5810 Educational Consultants -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5811 AEC -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5812 Business Services 68,993              5,227               5,227              5,227             5,227              6,869              6,869             6,869              6,869              6,869             6,869                6,869                -                    20,907           68,993             -                        48,086            70%

5824 District Oversight Fees 37,370              5,339              5,339             5,339              5,339              5,339             5,339                5,339                -                    -                 37,370             -                        37,370            100%

5815 Advertising/Recruiting -                    -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5830 Field Trips 29,033              3,120             3,702              3,702             3,702              3,702              3,702             3,702                3,702                3,120              29,033             -                        25,913            89%

5836 Fingerprinting/Live scan 263                   25                    50                   27                   27                  27                   27                   27                   27                     27                     75                   263                  -                        188                 71%

5839 Fundraising Expense 3,500                174                475                 475                475                 475                 475                475                   475                   174                 3,500               -                        3,326              95%

5843 Interest Expense/Misc. fee -                    -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5845 Legal Fees 42,544              20,064          6,880               628                 10,678           7,737              45,986           45,986             3,442                (3,442)             -8%

5848 Licenses and Other Fees 2,818                750                 295                 295                295                 295                 295                295                   295                   750                 2,818               -                        2,068              73%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 28,000              563               4,688               5,272             5,773              1,672              1,672             1,672              1,672              1,672             1,672                1,672                16,295           28,000             -                        11,705            42%

5854 Consultants - Other 93,506              16,552          3,698               3,000              8,000             3,146              8,444              8,444             8,444              8,444              8,444             8,444                8,444                34,395           93,506             -                        59,111            63%

5855 Ed Consultants 9,003                1,286              1,286             1,286              1,286              1,286             1,286                1,286                -                 9,003               -                        9,003              100%

5856 Enrichment 21,525              18,591          1,630               890                 414                8,505              30,029           30,029             8,504                (8,504)             -40%

5857 Payroll Services 12,000              8                   2,300               1,199              1,195             1,195              872                 872                872                 872                 872                872                   872                   5,897              12,000             -                        6,103              51%

5860 Printing and Reproduction -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5861 PY Expenses (Unaccrued) -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5862 Professional Development 36,500              1,873               3,625              2,245             750                 4,001              4,001             4,001              4,001              4,001             4,001                4,001                8,493              36,500             -                        28,007            77%

5873 Financial Services -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5874 SPED Encroachment -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5875 SPED Consultants 204,025            6,852            6,223               29,802           34,082           25,196            14,553            14,553           14,553           14,553            14,553           14,553              14,553              102,155         204,025           -                        101,871          50%

5876 Sports -                    -                -                   -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5877 Staff Recruiting/Hiring 1,000                143                 143                143                 143                 143                143                   143                   -                 1,000               -                        1,000              100%

5878 Student Assessment 23,750              23,750          23,750           23,750             -                        -                      0%

5881 Student Information System 12,813              12,603          30                   30                  30                   30                   30                   30                     30                     12,603           12,813             -                        210                 2%

5883 Substitutes (Contracted) 18,000              8,540              4,880             4,758              18,178           18,178             178                   (178)                -1%

5887 Technology Services 89,237              4,250            8,450               4,250              6,115             4,250              8,846              8,846             8,846              8,846              8,846             8,846                8,846                27,315           89,237             -                        61,922            69%

5893 Student Transportation -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

5899 Misc. Operating Expenses 2,787                398                 398                398                 398                 398                398                   398                   -                 2,787               -                        2,787              100%

5910 Communications- Internet/Website Fees 17,000              851               2,664               175                 5,293             195                 1,118              1,118             1,118              1,118              1,118             1,118                1,118                9,177              17,000             -                        7,823              46%

5915 Communications- Postage and Delivery 1,375                9                   195                 195                195                 195                 195                195                   195                   9                     1,375               -                        1,366              99%

5920 Communications- Telephone & Fax 10,000              1,111            1,008               1,098              1,018             922                 692                 692                692                 692                 692                692                   692                   -                    5,158              10,000             -                        4,842              48%

5999 Expense Suspense -                    -                -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

Total 5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 1,158,623$      157,803$     127,598$        112,983$       119,635$       104,197$        86,138$          86,138$        86,138$         86,138$          86,138$         86,138$            32,913$           -$                  622,216         1,171,958$      13,334             536,408          46%

6900 Depreciation Expense 39,407              3,162            3,295               3,295              3,295             3,295              3,295              3,295             3,295              3,295              3,295             3,295                3,295                16,342           39,407             (0)                      23,065            59%

6901 Amortization Expense -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

Total 6000 Capital Outlay 39,407$           3,162$          3,295$             3,295$           3,295$           3,295$            3,295$            3,295$          3,295$           3,295$            3,295$           3,295$              3,295$              -$                  16,342           39,407$           (0)                      23,065            59%

-$                 -                        

7438 Debt Service - Bond Payments/ & Interest -                    -                -                   -                 -                 -                  -                  -                 -                 -                  -                 -                    -                    -                 -                   -                        -                      0%

Total Other Outgo -$                  -$              -$                 -$               -$               -$                -$                -$              -$               -$                -$               -$                  -$                  -$                  -                      -$                 -                        -                      0%

TOTAL EXPENSE 6,019,742$      299,695$     452,945$        584,870$       536,519$       537,844$        519,847$       519,847$      519,847$       519,847$        519,847$       519,847$          466,622$         35,498$           2,411,872      6,033,076        13,334$           3,607,869$    60%

NET INCOME (LOSS) (119,990)$        (210,391)$    (246,248)$       (176,377)$      (85,925)$        (344,896)$      (114,157)$      11,771$        (70,670)$        161,766$        128,071$       (60,725)$          (137,279)$        1,011,736$      (1,063,837)     (133,324)          (13,334)            943,847          

6000 Capital Outlay

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenditures



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

Aveson Global Leadership Academy 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 
----

--- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 
General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 

 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 
2023-24 School Contact Information 
2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Aveson Global Leadership Academy         

Street 575 West Altadena Dr.         

City, State, Zip Altadena, CA 91001-4203         

Phone Number 626-797-1438         

Principal Ian McFeat         

Email Address ianmcfeat@aveson.org         

School Website http://www.aveson.org 

County-District-School (CDS) Code 19648810113464         

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Aveson Global Leadership Academy         

Phone Number (626) 396-3600         

Superintendent  Brian McDonald         

Email Address mcdonald.brian@pusd.us         

District Website www.pusd.us        

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
The Aveson Promise is our commitment to seeing each child as an individual. Aveson is dedicated to helping all of our students 
grow as scholars and future leaders. Students learn to self-advocate, and are given choice and voice in their learning. 
Teachers at Aveson are called Advisors because our educators teach, collaborate with, and mentor students to identify the 
choices that are best for them as citizens and scholars. 
 
Aveson’s approach to education is centered around the principle that every student has unique talents, passions, and 
aspirations and they deserve a voice in their education. We are guided by these factors: 
 
Collaboration: Aveson expects students and educators to be partners in the learning process. Together, students and teachers 
set goals, monitor learning and change teaching and learning strategies when needed. Students at Aveson become adept at 
navigating between personal and social learning environments as they collaborate with a variety of adults, students, and the 
community.  We communicate with mutual respect – inviting each other to think at a higher level, weigh all perspectives and 
actively listen without judgment. 

https://www.caschooldashboard.org/
http://www.aveson.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
 
Courage: Aveson creates an atmosphere that requires students and educators to take action in spite of fear by providing a safe 
space to be innovative risk-takers.  All learning partners know themselves and have the audacity to ask for their learning 
experience to be built on their strengths.  We promote tenacity and skills to find help when they are faced with a challenge. 
Students know learning is a never-ending process of failure and success. We put them in situations where they have to 
converse, they have to seek help from others, where they have to advocate for themselves, where they have to critically think, 
where they have to work together and learn how to be part of a team. 
 
Adaptability: Aveson adapts to the needs of its students rather than expecting students to fit into our system. We foster and 
encourage innovation and give students and advisors the autonomy to create, explore and change challenge-based 
personalized teaching and learning strategies that are just right for individual students. As an action research school, we 
embrace swift change when new concepts are needed to meet student educational needs. 
 
Personal Excellence: Aveson presses students to acquire new skills and improve existing skills through effort regardless of 
past achievement. Students measure their progress against themselves, not against the top child in the classroom. Advisors 
(teachers) drive their own personal growth, looking for ways to get better at what they do. 
 
We understand that success cannot be measured by standardized metrics alone. Instead, we focus on fostering an 
environment where students can find their individual purpose and develop the necessary skills to pursue their dreams. 
Our vision, values and guiding principles support our learning model and shape our culture and climate. These serve as the 
foundation for how we serve our students and how we nurture a community focused on the common goal of educating students 
and preparing them to be active participants in their community. 
 
-------- 

 
About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 
2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 
Grade 6 41        
Grade 7 30        
Grade 8 41        
Grade 9 25        
Grade 10 23        
Grade 11 33        
Grade 12 29        
Total Enrollment 222        

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 
2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 
Female 47.3%        
Male 52.3%        
American Indian or Alaska Native  0.5%        
Asian  4.5%        
Black or African American  10.8%        
Filipino  0.5%        
Hispanic or Latino 40.5%        
Two or More Races  2.7%        
White  38.7%        
English Learners 5.4%        
Foster Youth 0.5%        
Homeless 1.4%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 28.4%        
Students with Disabilities 19.4%        

 
A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 
A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 

subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

13.20 73.39 564.40 74.69 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 1.90 11.06 13.40 1.78 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

2.30 13.11 37.20 4.93 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0.40 2.28 22.10 2.92 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 118.50 15.68 18854.30 6.86 
Total Teaching Positions         18.00 100.00 755.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

8.80 63.14 633.30 82.92 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 0.70 5.07 7.90 1.05 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

3.50 25.07 38.30 5.02 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0.00 0.36 17.90 2.34 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         0.80 6.14 66.10 8.67 15831.90 5.67 
Total Teaching Positions         14.00 100.00 763.80 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 
Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 
Misassignments           2.30 3.50 
Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 2.30 3.50 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 
Local Assignment Options 0.40 0.00 
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.40 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 
Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

15.3 26.9 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

26.3 0 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

Year and month in which the data were collected  

 

Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 
Reading/Language Arts Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 

resources, and scientifically researched-based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access to the 

Yes 0.00 % 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

Mathematics Mathematics Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, 
online resources and scientifically researched based 
instructional materials and assessments. All students have 
access the instructional materials they need as they learn 
through a personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

Yes 0.00 % 

Science Science Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, 
online resources and scientifically researched based 
instructional materials and assessments. All students have 
access the instructional materials they need as they learn 
through a personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

Yes 0.00 % 

History-Social Science Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access the 
instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

Yes 0.00 % 

Foreign Language Foreign Language Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, 
technology, online resources and scientifically researched 
based instructional materials and assessments. All students 
have access the instructional materials they need as they 
learn through a personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

Yes 0.00 % 

Health Health Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access the 
instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

Yes 0.00 % 

Visual and Performing Arts Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access the 
instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

Yes 0.00 % 

Science Laboratory Equipment 
(grades 9-12) 

N/A N/A 0.00 % 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
Aveson Global Leadership Academy is located at the northeast corner of Altadena Drive and Lincoln Avenue in Altadena, 
California. 
 
The 22,000 square foot, two story facility was designed and built to support AGLA’s Personalized Mastery Learning model. 
Each of the 16, 1,000 square foot classrooms have three learning spaces. One large room and two smaller breakout room 
allow for whole group, small group, individual and peer instruction. The safety, cleanliness and adequacy of the facility are 
guaranteed by Aveson’s maintenance and custodial team. 
 
Inspections by the Executive Director are conducted biweekly. At the support team meeting each week, facilities issues and 
updates are discussed resulting in an action plan for correction or implementation. 
 
Routine maintenance and small upgrades will ensure the facility remains in good repair. 
        

Year and month of the most recent FIT report December 10,2021 

System Inspected Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X   N/A 

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

 X  Interior Surfaces Fair Painting is needed on all interior 
surfaces. Interior painting will be completed before the 
campus is opened for the Fall 2023-2024 school year. 
 
 

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X   N/A 

Electrical X   N/A 

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

X   N/A 

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X   N/A 

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X   N/A 

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

X   N/A 

 
Overall Facility Rate 
Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

      X                  

 
B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

50 42 45 46 47 46 

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

21 15 33 35 33 34 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         148 138 93.24 6.76 41.79 

Female         72 65 90.28 9.72 39.68 

Male         76 73 96.05 3.95 43.66 

American Indian or Alaska Native         -- -- -- -- -- 

Asian         -- -- -- -- -- 

Black or African American          16 15 93.75 6.25 20.00 

Filipino         0 0 0 0 0 

Hispanic or Latino         59 55 93.22 6.78 22.22 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         -- -- -- -- -- 

White         55 51 92.73 7.27 59.18 

English Learners         -- -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth         -- -- -- -- -- 

Homeless         0 0 0 0 0 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         39 37 94.87 5.13 29.73 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          27 24 88.89 11.11 13.04 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         148 138 93.24 6.76 15.22 

Female         72 65 90.28 9.72 12.31 

Male         76 73 96.05 3.95 17.81 

American Indian or Alaska Native         -- -- -- -- -- 

Asian         -- -- -- -- -- 

Black or African American          16 15 93.75 6.25 0.00 

Filipino         0 0 0 0 0 

Hispanic or Latino         59 55 93.22 6.78 0.00 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         -- -- -- -- -- 

White         55 51 92.73 7.27 31.37 

English Learners         -- -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth         -- -- -- -- -- 

Homeless         0 0 0 0 0 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         39 37 94.87 5.13 8.11 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          27 24 88.89 11.11 4.17 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

25.93 33.71 29.71 30.35 29.47 30.29 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group Total  
Enrollment 

Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         92 89 96.74 3.26 33.71 

Female         45 43 95.56 4.44 25.58 

Male         47 46 97.87 2.13 41.30 

American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0 0 0 

Asian         -- -- -- -- -- 

Black or African American          -- -- -- -- -- 

Filipino         -- -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino         33 31 93.94 6.06 19.35 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         -- -- -- -- -- 

White         40 39 97.50 2.50 41.03 

English Learners         -- -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless         -- -- -- -- -- 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         26 25 96.15 3.85 20.00 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          12 12 100.00 0.00 8.33 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2022-23 Career Technical Education Programs 
2022-23 Career Technical Education Programs 
None at this time-------- 

 
2022-23 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 
2022-23 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation 

Measure CTE Program Participation 

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE  

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma  

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and 
Institutions of Postsecondary Education 

 

 
Course Enrollment/Completion 
Course Enrollment/Completion 

This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU) 
admission requirements. 

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent 

2022-23 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 0 

2021-22 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission 50 

 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level Component 1: 
Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Grade 7 85% 85% 85% 85% 85% 

Grade 9 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
From the original charter in 2007, family engagement has been an integral part of the students academic and social emotional 
learning environment. The structure of Action Teams, Parent/Guardian Liaisons, Parent Family/Student/Teacher Triads, 
Celebrations of Learning and Community Forums was developed through a collaborative effort while the charter was being 
written and through continued dialogue each component is alive and thriving today. Aveson also encourages parent 
involvement in the classroom through our Personalized Mastery Learning model which provides space and time for families to 
work directly with students. The vision and structure for all of these school/family engagement activities is delineated in the 
Family Student Handbook and is advertised weekly through the Aveson Bite newsletter. 
 
Aveson Global Leadership Academy since inception has hired bi-lingual staff members to provide opportunities to explain 
information to families who have limited English. The Special Education department provides on-going information for students 
with disabilities. Families have integrated into the Aveson philosophy of student centered instruction - allowing for the students 
to be able to explain to families in their home language about their personal progress during Student-Led Conferencing, Triads 
and Celebrations of Learning utilizing any and all electronic translation services. 
 
Parents are provided assistance with understanding state standards and strategies for supporting their students through virtual 
tools and onsite interactions with students and teachers. Aveson utilizes the Google suite (docs, sheets, slides, forms, and 
google classroom) as an online learning management system. Onsite experiences for families include: Goal setting triads 
where the student, family and teacher meet to discuss current progress on learning standards and academic measures and set 
goals for the year. During Celebrations of Learning twice a year, students present their mastery of learning standards to many 
families including their own. At Student Led Conferences, students present their entire portfolio of personalized mastery 
learning and demonstrate their learning to their own families. Through these activities families learn many ways in which they 
can support learning at home and at school. Families leave with actual resources and strategies for assisting their students in 
reaching their personal best in ELA, Math and other content areas. Families also receive ideas and education through the 
Aveson Bite weekly newsletter. 
 
The school family partnership model supports communication, collaboration and contribution with all families. Morning coffees, 
community forums, board meetings and all events are inclusive and supportive of families with language and/or learning 
differences. Communication regarding these opportunities for involvement are consistent through the Aveson Bite weekly 
newsletter, emails, and through the Parent Square phone calls and texts. There is a 360 degree approach to pushing out to 
and pulling information from our families. 
 
-------- 

 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Pupil Engagement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Pupil Engagement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil 
Engagement (Priority 5): 
 

• High school Dropout Rates;  
• High school Graduation Rates; and 
• Chronic Absenteeism 

 
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

Indicator School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Dropout Rate 10 0 10 7.3 10.5 8.3 9.4 7.8 8.2 
Graduation Rate 90 100 90 81.2 84.9 81.3 83.6 87 86.2 

 
2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 
2022-23 Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) 

This table displays the 2022-23 graduation rate by student group.  For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation 
Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp. 

Student Group Number of 
Students in Cohort 

Number of  
Cohort Graduates 

Cohort 
Graduation Rate 

All Students         30 27 90.0 
Female         16 16 100.0 

Male         14 11 78.6 
Non-Binary            
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0.00 
Asian         -- -- -- 
Black or African American          -- -- -- 
Filipino         -- -- -- 
Hispanic or Latino         -- -- -- 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0.00 
Two or More Races         0 0 0.00 
White         16 15 93.8 
English Learners         -- -- -- 
Foster Youth         0.0 0.0 0.0 
Homeless         -- -- -- 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         12 10 83.3 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0.0 0.0 0.0 
Students with Disabilities          -- -- -- 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 
2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 
All Students         236 229 94 41.0 

Female         117 111 43 38.7 

Male         119 118 51 43.2 

Non-Binary 0 0 0 0.0 

American Indian or Alaska Native         1 1 1 100.0 

Asian         11 10 2 20.0 

Black or African American          21 21 7 33.3 

Filipino         2 2 1 50.0 

Hispanic or Latino         92 89 38 42.7 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0.0 

Two or More Races         8 7 2 28.6 

White         94 92 38 41.3 

English Learners         12 12 3 25.0 

Foster Youth         1 1 1 100.0 

Homeless         3 3 3 100.0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         66 64 32 50.0 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0.0 

Students with Disabilities          44 44 16 36.4 

 
C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety 

 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions 0.30 7.12 4.66 0.06 3.35 3.19 0.20 3.17 3.60 
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.07 0.08 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 
2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students         4.66 0 
Female         3.42 0 
Male         5.88 0 
Non-Binary           
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 
Asian         9.09 0 
Black or African American          9.52 0 
Filipino         0 0 
Hispanic or Latino         6.52 0 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 
Two or More Races         0 0 
White         1.06 0 
English Learners         8.33 0 
Foster Youth         0 0 
Homeless         0 0 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         7.58 0 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 
Students with Disabilities          2.27 0 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 
The health and safety of our community is of paramount importance at Aveson. For this reason, the Governing Board has 
adopted a Comprehensive Safe School Plan which will be implemented by school staff along with related policies and 
regulations. The plan and stated regulations are incorporated in the employee Handbook and Parent-Student Handbook which 
are also disseminated annually. The health and safety policies and procedures include, but are not limited to: 
 
Requirement of all enrolling students to provide immunization documents to the extent required for enrollment in a public 
school.Requirement of all staff to have required inoculations upon employment. 
 
Requirement for all staff to have a current negative TB result in accordance with Education Code Section 49406. 
 
Policies and procedures for school-wide training in response to natural disasters and other emergencies, including civil unrest, 
fires, earthquakes and related seismic safety. Training for staff related to preventing contact with blood borne pathogens. 
 
Requirement for all instructional and administrative staff to receive and have on file current First Aid and CPR training. 
 
Identification of specific staff who will be trained in the administration of prescription drugs and other medicines. 
 
Identification of specific staff who will check for lice. 
 
Fingerprinting and criminal background check shall be conducted prior to employment of every employee as required by 
Education Code Section 44237. 
 
Fingerprinting and criminal background checks may also be conducted on volunteers who work directly with students out of the 
direct supervision of a credentialed employee. 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 
 
Contractors shall be fingerprinted and receive criminal background clearance in accordance with Education Code Section 
45125.1 Health screenings, including vision and hearing shall be conducted in conformance with state law. 
 
Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting: Aveson administrators and employees are responsible for complying with the Child Abuse 
and Neglect Reporting Act, California Penal Code Section 11164 Et. Seq, as well as any other applicable legal requirements. 
 
Aveson facilities shall meet applicable federal, state and local building and safety codes and requirements, including, but not 
limited to, the Americans with Disabilities Act, AHERA, and playground safety in accordance with Education Code Section 
47610. 
 
-------- 

 
D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 
D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average  
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

6        6 43   

 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

6        9 19 1  

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level Average  
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

K        0 0 0 0 
1        0 0 0 0 
2        0 0 0 0 
3        0 0 0 0 
4        0 0 0 0 
5        0 0 0 0 
6        10 26 0 0 

Other        0 0 0 0 
 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average  

Class 
 Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

English Language Arts         17 33 8 4 

Mathematics         9 53 7  

Science         21 13 10  

Social Science         20 17 8 2 

 
2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2021-22 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average  

Class 
 Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

English Language Arts         12 18 3  

Mathematics         12 17   

Science         13 12   

Social Science         14 10 1  

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 20 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2022-23 Secondary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area rather than grade level. 

Subject 
Average  

Class 
 Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-22 Students 

Number of Classes with  
23-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

English Language Arts         14 13 2 0 

Mathematics         13 11 2 0 

Science         10 10 1 0 

Social Science         16 5 2 0 

 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor 222 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development) 1 
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  
Psychologist  
Social Worker  
Nurse        
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  
Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  
Other        

 
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 21 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $18,547 $5,782 $12,764 $55,187 
District N/A N/A $19,112 $81,636 
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A   
State N/A N/A $7,607 $90,632 
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A   

 
2022-23 Types of Services Funded 
Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 
Core Curriculum 
School Counselor 
MFT Counseling 
Sports Program 
Rite of Passage Trips 
Elective classes 
Field Trips 
Healthy lunch program 
Advisory class 
College visits 
Senior Projects 
Assemblies 
Student led conferences 
School leadership activities 
Celebrations of Learning 
Community Days 
AGLA Performing Arts 
 
-------- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 22 of 22 Aveson Global Leadership Academy 

2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 
Beginning Teacher Salary $47,487 $55,550 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $70,356 $84,645 

Highest Teacher Salary $100,606 $111,284 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $126,768 $139,860 

Average Principal Salary (Middle) $131,436 $146,440 

Average Principal Salary (High) $139,824 $158,447 

Superintendent Salary $286,597 $278,268 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 25.49% 32.21% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.12% 4.89% 

 
2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 
2022-23 Advanced Placement (AP) Courses 

This table displays the percent of student in AP courses at this school. 
Percent of Students in AP Courses 0 

 
This table displays the number of AP courses offered at this school where there are student course enrollments of at least one 
student. 

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered 

Computer Science         0 

English         0 

Fine and Performing Arts         0 

Foreign Language          0 

Mathematics         0 

Science         0 

Social Science         0 

Total AP Courses Offered 
Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.          

0 

 
Professional Development 
Professional Development 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 5 6 6 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 1 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

Aveson School of Leaders 
2022-2023 School Accountability Report Card  
(Published During the 2023-2024 School Year) 

 
----

--- 
2023 School Accountability Report Card 
General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC) 
SARC Overview 

 

 

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to 
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains 
information about the condition and performance of each California public school. 
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies 
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), 
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, 
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data 
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
- For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year 

reports, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/. 

 
- For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web 

page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/. 
 
- For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community 

members should contact the school principal or the district office. 
 

DataQuest 
 

 

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at 
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this 
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, 
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test 
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, 
and data regarding English learners). 
 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

California School Dashboard 
 

 

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and 
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and 
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The 
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and 
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying 
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement. 
 

Internet Access Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly 
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and 
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation 
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available 
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

 
2023-24 School Contact Information 
2023-24 School Contact Information 

School Name Aveson School of Leaders         

Street 1919 Pinecrest Dr.         

City, State, Zip Altadena, CA 91001         

Phone Number 626-797-1440         

Principal Casey Rasmussen         

Email Address caseyrasmussen@aveson.org         

School Website http://www.aveson.org 

County-District-School (CDS) Code 19648810113472         

 
2023-24 District Contact Information 
2023-24 District Contact Information 

District Name Aveson School of Leaders         

Phone Number (626) 797-1440         

Superintendent  Ian McFeat         

Email Address ianmcfeat@aveson.org         

District Website www.aveson.org        

 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
The Aveson Promise is our commitment to seeing each child as an individual. Aveson is dedicated to helping all of our students 
grow as scholars and future leaders. Students learn to self-advocate, and are given choice and voice in their learning. 
Teachers at Aveson are called Advisors because our educators teach, collaborate with, and mentor students to identify the 
choices that are best for them as citizens and scholars. 
 
Aveson’s approach to education is centered around the principle that every student has unique talents, passions, and 
aspirations and they deserve a voice in their education. We are guided by these factors: 
 
Collaboration: Aveson expects students and educators to be partners in the learning process. Together, students and teachers 
set goals, monitor learning and change teaching and learning strategies when needed. Students at Aveson become adept at 
navigating between personal and social learning environments as they collaborate with a variety of adults, students, and the 
community.  We communicate with mutual respect – inviting each other to think at a higher level, weigh all perspectives and 
actively listen without judgment. 

https://www.caschooldashboard.org/
http://www.aveson.org/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2023-24 School Description and Mission Statement 
 
Courage: Aveson creates an atmosphere that requires students and educators to take action in spite of fear by providing a safe 
space to be innovative risk-takers.  All learning partners know themselves and have the audacity to ask for their learning 
experience to be built on their strengths.  We promote tenacity and skills to find help when they are faced with a challenge. 
Students know learning is a never-ending process of failure and success. We put them in situations where they have to 
converse, they have to seek help from others, where they have to advocate for themselves, where they have to critically think, 
where they have to work together and learn how to be part of a team. 
 
Adaptability: Aveson adapts to the needs of its students rather than expecting students to fit into our system. We foster and 
encourage innovation and give students and advisors the autonomy to create, explore and change challenge-based 
personalized teaching and learning strategies that are just right for individual students. As an action research school, we 
embrace swift change when new concepts are needed to meet student educational needs. 
 
Personal Excellence: Aveson presses students to acquire new skills and improve existing skills through effort regardless of 
past achievement. Students measure their progress against themselves, not against the top child in the classroom. Advisors 
(teachers) drive their own personal growth, looking for ways to get better at what they do. 
 
We understand that success cannot be measured by standardized metrics alone. Instead, we focus on fostering an 
environment where students can find their individual purpose and develop the necessary skills to pursue their dreams. 
Our vision, values and guiding principles support our learning model and shape our culture and climate. These serve as the 
foundation for how we serve our students and how we nurture a community focused on the common goal of educating students 
and preparing them to be active participants in their community. 
 
-------- 

 
About this School  
2023-24 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 
2022-23 Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 
Kindergarten 72        
Grade 1 59        
Grade 2 53        
Grade 3 61        
Grade 4 48        
Grade 5 54        
Total Enrollment 347        

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2023-24 Student Enrollment by Student Group 
2022-23 Student Enrollment by Student Group 

Student Group Percent of Total Enrollment 
Female 48.1%        
Male 51.9%        
American Indian or Alaska Native  0.3%        
Asian  5.2%        
Black or African American  4.6%        
Filipino  1.4%        
Hispanic or Latino 26.2%        
Two or More Races  5.2%        
White  49.9%        
English Learners 2%        
Homeless 0.9%        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 21%        
Students with Disabilities 11.5%        

 
A. Conditions of Learning (State Priority: Basic) 
A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic 
(Priority 1): 
 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the 

subject area and for the pupils they are teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

17.00 89.47 564.40 74.69 228366.10 83.12 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 1.00 5.26 13.40 1.78 4205.90 1.53 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

1.00 5.26 37.20 4.93 11216.70 4.08 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0.00 0.00 22.10 2.92 12115.80 4.41 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 118.50 15.68 18854.30 6.86 
Total Teaching Positions         19.00 100.00 755.70 100.00 274759.10 100.00 

 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 
2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement 

Authorization/Assignment School 
Number 

School 
Percent 

District 
Number 

District 
Percent 

State 
Number 

State 
Percent 

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed 
for Subject and Student Placement 
(properly assigned) 

16.00 94.12 633.30 82.92 234405.20 84.00 

Intern Credential Holders Properly 
Assigned 0.00 0.00 7.90 1.05 4853.00 1.74 

Teachers Without Credentials and 
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 
ESSA) 

1.00 5.88 38.30 5.02 12001.50 4.30 

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)        0.00 0.00 17.90 2.34 11953.10 4.28 

Unknown         0.00 0.00 66.10 8.67 15831.90 5.67 
Total Teaching Positions         17.00 100.00 763.80 100.00 279044.80 100.00 

 
The CDE published the first year of available teacher data for the 2020-21 SARC in June 2022, and the CDE published the 
second year of data for the 2021-22 SARC in June 2023. The EC Section 33126(b)(5) requires the most recent three years of 
teacher data to be requested in the SARC, as data is available. The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available 
prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 
 
Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; 
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as 
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that 
an educator is authorized to provide to students. 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 
Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA) 

Authorization/Assignment 2020-21 2021-22 

Permits and Waivers          0.00 0.00 
Misassignments           1.00 1.00 
Vacant Positions          0.00 0.00 
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 1.00 1.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA) 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00 0.00 
Local Assignment Options 0.00 0.00 
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00 0.00 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the template. 

 
Class Assignments 
Class Assignments 

Indicator 2020-21 2021-22 

Misassignments for English Learners 
(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 
misassigned) 

0 11.1 

No credential, permit or authorization to teach 
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 
authorization to teach) 

10.8 5.8 

 
The teacher data for the 2022-23 SARC will not be available prior to February 1, 2024, and therefore is not included in the 
template. 
 
Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. 

 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 
2023-24 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials 

Year and month in which the data were collected  

 

Subject Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of 
Adoption 

From 
Most 

Recent 
Adoption

? 

Percent 
Students 

Lacking Own 
Assigned 

Copy 
Reading/Language Arts Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 

resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access to the 

 0.00 % 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
 
        

Mathematics Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and 
scientifically researched based instructional materials and 
assessments. 
All students have access the instructional materials they need 
as they 
learn through a personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

 0.00 % 

Science Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access the 
instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

 0.00 % 

History-Social Science Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access the 
instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

 0.00 % 

Foreign Language N/A         0.00 % 

Health Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access the 
instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
        

 0.00 % 

Visual and Performing Arts Aveson uses a variety of textbooks, technology, online 
resources and scientifically researched based instructional 
materials and assessments. All students have access the 
instructional materials they need as they learn through a 
personalized mastery learning model. 
 
 
        

 0.00 % 

Science Laboratory Equipment 
(grades 9-12) 

N/A N/A 0.00 % 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 
Aveson School of Leaders is located on a beautiful campus in the foothills of Altadena. Sixteen 1000 square foot classrooms 
comprise the learning space at Aveson School of Leaders. The safety, cleanliness and adequacy of the facility are guaranteed 
by Aveson's maintenance and custodial team. Inspections by the Site Director are conducted weekly. Due to the age of the 
campus, continuous improvements are made each year by the charter school and the Prop 39 lessor, Pasadena Unified School 
District.        

Year and month of the most recent FIT report January 2023 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements 

System Inspected Rate 
Good 

Rate 
Fair 

Rate 
Poor Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned 

Systems: 
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

X    

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

 X   

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation 

X    

Electrical X    

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

 X  Restrooms, sinks, and fountains have not been 
remodeled for years. Prop 39 lessor has inspected 
facilities and works with charter facilities staff for 
planning improvements. 
 
 

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

X    

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

X    

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

 X  Fair Playground equipment is lacking on lower 
blacktop. Fundraising efforts are ongoing. 
 
 

 
Overall Facility Rate 
Overall Facility Rate 

Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

      X                  

 
B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Pupil Achievement) 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement 
(Priority 4): 
 
Statewide Assessments 
(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System 
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general 
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language 
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. 
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are 
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State 
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities). 
 
The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation 
requirements: 
 
1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three 

through eight and grade eleven. 
2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades 

three through eight and grade eleven. 
3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once 

in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve). 
 
College and Career Ready 
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the 
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, 
or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 
 

 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven 
taking and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or 
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced 
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs 
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 

Subject School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

64 62 45 46 47 46 

Mathematics 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

53 57 33 35 33 34 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated 
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus 
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of 
students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         163 160 98.16 1.84 61.78 

Female         77 74 96.10 3.90 65.75 

Male         86 86 100.00 0.00 58.33 

American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0 0 0 

Asian         11 11 100.00 0.00 63.64 

Black or African American          -- -- -- -- -- 

Filipino         -- -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino         43 43 100.00 0.00 61.90 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         16 14 87.50 12.50 57.14 

White         83 82 98.80 1.20 62.96 

English Learners         -- -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless         -- -- -- -- -- 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         40 39 97.50 2.50 52.63 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          25 24 96.00 4.00 22.73 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking 
and completing a state-administered assessment. 
 
Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is 
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative 
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the 
total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this 
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 

CAASPP 
Student Groups 

CAASPP 
Total  

Enrollment 

CAASPP 
Number  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent 

Not Tested 

CAASPP 
Percent  
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         163 160 98.16 1.84 56.88 

Female         77 74 96.10 3.90 54.05 

Male         86 86 100.00 0.00 59.30 

American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0 0 0 

Asian         11 11 100.00 0.00 72.73 

Black or African American          -- -- -- -- -- 

Filipino         -- -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino         43 43 100.00 0.00 39.53 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         16 14 87.50 12.50 50.00 

White         83 82 98.80 1.20 65.85 

English Learners         -- -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless         -- -- -- -- -- 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         40 39 97.50 2.50 46.15 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          25 24 96.00 4.00 16.67 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard. 
 
Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, 
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement 
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores. 
 

Subject School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Science  
(grades 5, 8 and high school) 

54.72 56.60 29.71 30.35 29.47 30.29 

 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 
2022-23 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group 

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School.  Double 
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category 
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

Student Group Total  
Enrollment 

Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent 
Not Tested 

Percent 
Met or 

Exceeded 
All Students         54 53 98.15 1.85 56.60 

Female         27 26 96.30 3.70 57.69 

Male         27 27 100.00 0.00 55.56 

American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 0 0 0 

Asian         -- -- -- -- -- 

Black or African American          -- -- -- -- -- 

Filipino         -- -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino         -- -- -- -- -- 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0 0 

Two or More Races         -- -- -- -- -- 

White         32 32 100.00 0.00 56.25 

English Learners         -- -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0 0 

Homeless         0 0 0 0 0 

Military         0 0 0 0 0 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         -- -- -- -- -- 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0 0 

Students with Disabilities          11 10 90.91 9.09 -- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil 
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education. 
 

B. Pupil Outcomes (State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes) 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 
2022-23 California Physical Fitness Test Results 

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness 
Test Results.   The administration of the PFT during 2021-22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are required for 
these five fitness areas.  Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students 
tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student 
privacy. 

Grade Level Component 1: 
Aerobic Capacity 

Component 2: 
Abdominal 

Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 3: 
Trunk Extensor 

and Strength and 
Flexibility 

Component 4: 
Upper Body 
Strength and 
Endurance 

Component 5: 
Flexibility 

Grade 5 96.3 96.3 98.1 96.3 98.1 

Grade 7 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Grade 9 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 
C. Engagement (State Priority: Parental Involvement) 
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental 
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making 
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site. 
 

 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
2023-24 Opportunities for Parental Involvement 
From the original charter in 2007, family engagement has been an integral part of the students' academic and social emotional 
learning environment. The structure of Action Teams, Parent Liaisons, Parent/Student/Teacher Triads, Celebrations of 
Learning, Student Led Conferences and Community Forums was developed through a collaborative effort while the charter was 
being written and through continued dialogue each component is alive and thriving today. 
 
Aveson also encourages parent involvement in the classroom through our Personalized Mastery Learning model which 
provides space and time for parents to work directly with students. Aveson School of Leaders since inception has hired bi-
lingual staff members to provide opportunities to explain information to families for whom English is an additional language. The 
Special Education department provides on-going information for students with disabilities. 
 
Families have integrated into the Aveson philosophy of student centered instruction - allowing for the students to be able to 
explain to families in their home language about their personal progress during Student-Led Conferencing, Triads and 
Celebrations of Learning utilizing any and all electronic translation services. Parents are provided assistance with 
understanding state standards and strategies for supporting their students through virtual tools and onsite interactions with 
students and teachers. Aveson utilizes Google docs as an online learning management system. Families receive weekly 
updates from their child's teacher, and regularly from school administration. 
 
The school family partnership model supports communication, collaboration and contribution with all families. The Aveson 
Community Organization works collaboratively with Aveson staff and families to foster connections, encourage parent 
involvement, and provide financial and volunteer support. 
 
-------- 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 
2022-23 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group 

Student Group Cumulative 
Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Eligible Enrollment 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Count 

Chronic 
Absenteeism 

Rate 
All Students         348 348 109 31.3 

Female         167 167 53 31.7 

Male         181 181 56 30.9 

Non-Binary 0 0 0 0.0 

American Indian or Alaska Native         1 1 0 0.0 

Asian         18 18 5 27.8 

Black or African American          16 16 3 18.8 

Filipino         5 5 1 20.0 

Hispanic or Latino         90 90 30 33.3 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander         0 0 0 0.0 

Two or More Races         19 19 8 42.1 

White         174 174 54 31.0 

English Learners         8 8 5 62.5 

Foster Youth         0 0 0 0.0 

Homeless         3 3 1 33.3 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         87 87 37 42.5 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 0 0.0 

Students with Disabilities          49 49 18 36.7 

 
C. Engagement (State Priority: School Climate) 
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate 

 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School 
Climate (Priority 6): 
 

• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety 

 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

 
This table displays suspensions and expulsions data. 

Rate School 
2020-21 

School 
2021-22 

School 
2022-23 

District 
2020-21 

District 
2021-22 

District 
2022-23 

State 
2020-21 

State 
2021-22 

State 
2022-23 

Suspensions 0.00 0.78 0.57 0.06 3.35 3.19 0.20 3.17 3.60 
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.07 0.08 

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 
2022-23 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group 

Student Group Suspensions Rate Expulsions Rate 

All Students         0.57 0 
Female         0 0 
Male         1.1 0 
Non-Binary           
American Indian or Alaska Native         0 0 
Asian         0 0 
Black or African American          0 0 
Filipino         0 0 
Hispanic or Latino         1.11 0 
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 
Two or More Races         0 0 
White         0.57 0 
English Learners         0 0 
Foster Youth         0 0 
Homeless         0 0 
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged         1.15 0 
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services         0 0 
Students with Disabilities          2.04 0 

 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 
2023-24 School Safety Plan 
The health and safety of our community is of paramount importance at Aveson. Each year the Executive Director and Site 
Director updates the Safe School Plan which is implemented by school staff along with related policies and regulations. The 
plan and stated regulations are incorporated in the employee Handbook and Parent-Student Handbook which are also 
disseminated annually. Policies and procedures include but are not limited to the following:  
 

• School-wide training in response to natural disasters and other emergencies, including civil unrest, fires, 
earthquakes and related seismic safety. 

• Training for staff related to preventing contact with blood-borne pathogens. 
• Requirement for all instructional and administrative staff to receive and have on file current First Aid and CPR 

training. 
• Identification of specific staff who will be trained in the administration of prescription drugs and other medicines. 
• Fingerprinting and criminal background check shall be conducted prior to employment of every employee as 

required by Education Code Section 44237. Fingerprinting and criminal background checks may also be conducted 
on volunteers who work directly with students out of the direct supervision of a credentialed employee. Contractors 
shall be fingerprinted and receive criminal background clearance in accordance with Education Code Section 
45125.1 

• Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting: Aveson administrators and employees are responsible for complying with the 
Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act, California Penal Code Section 11164 Et. Seq, as well as any other 
applicable 

legal requirements. 
• Aveson facilities shall meet applicable federal, state and local building and safety codes and requirements, including, 

but not limited to, the Americans with Disabilities Act, AHERA, and playground safety in accordance with Education 
Code Section 47610. 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2023-24 School Safety Plan 
 
 
-------- 

 
D. Other SARC Information (Information Required in the SARC) 
D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the 
state priorities for LCFF. 
 

 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average  
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

K        9 8   
1        11 5   
2        11 5   
3        10 5   
4        10 6   
5        12 5   

Other        18 2 1  

 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates 
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-grade level 
classes. 

Grade Level Average 
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

K        14 2 1  
1        26  2  
2        19 2   
3        25  1  
4        25  2  
5        25  2  

Other        19 4 1  

 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 
2022-23 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

This table displays the 2022-23 average class size and class size distribution.  The columns titled “Number of Classes” 
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).  The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes. 

Grade Level Average  
Class Size 

Number of Classes with  
1-20 Students 

Number of Classes with  
21-32 Students 

Number of Classes with  
33+ Students 

K        18 2 2 0 
1        25 0 2 0 
2        24 0 2 0 
3        23 0 2 0 
4        26 0 1 0 
5        25 0 2 0 
6        0 0 0 0 

Other        19 2 1 0 
 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 
2022-23 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor 

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor.  One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working 
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Ratio 

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0 

 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 
2022-23 Student Support Services Staff 

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school.  One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff 
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School 

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)  
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)  
Psychologist  
Social Worker  
Nurse        
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist  
Resource Specialist (non-teaching)  
Other       0 

 
 



2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school.  Cells with N/A values do not 
require data. 

Level 
Total 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Restricted) 

Expenditures 
Per Pupil 

(Unrestricted) 

Average 
Teacher 
Salary 

School Site $16,284 $5,180 $11,104 $56,024 
District N/A N/A $19,112 $81,636 
Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A   
State N/A N/A $7,607 $90,632 
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A   

 
2022-23 Types of Services Funded 
Fiscal Year 2022-23 Types of Services Funded 
Core Curriculum 
School Counselor 
MFT Counseling 
Rite of Passage Trips 
Reading Acceleration 
Field Trips 
Healthy lunch program 
Advisory class 
Assemblies 
Student led conferences and School leadership activities 
Celebrations of Learning 
Community Days 
Drama productions 
Inclusion Assistants in classrooms 
Enrichment Programs including art, gardening and culinary arts 
 
-------- 

 
2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 
Fiscal Year 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative Salaries 

This table displays the 2021-22 Teacher and Administrative salaries.  For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE 
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 

Category District 
Amount 

State Average 
for Districts 

in Same Category 
Beginning Teacher Salary $47,487 $55,550 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $70,356 $84,645 

Highest Teacher Salary $100,606 $111,284 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $126,768 $139,860 

Average Principal Salary (Middle) $131,436 $146,440 

Average Principal Salary (High) $139,824 $158,447 

Superintendent Salary $286,597 $278,268 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 25.49% 32.21% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5.12% 4.89% 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


2023 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 19 Aveson School of Leaders 

 
Professional Development 
Professional Development 

Professional development on a wide variety of topics is provided for all staff starting at the beginning of the school year and 
continuing throughout the school year. Staff receive 11 full day professional development days during the school year in 
addition to weekly professional development opportunities each Monday afternoon that school is in session.------- 

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement. 

Subject 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 5 11 11 

 



To: CharterSafe
Joint Powers Authority

From: Javier Guzman
Board Secretary
Aveson Charter Schools

Re: Reservation of right to leave the JPA as of July 1, 2024

The Board of Directors of Aveson Schools resolves to reserve our right to potentially withdraw the
schools membership in the CharterSafe Joint Powers Authority effective July 1st 2024. Per Article
XIII, section 1, of the CCSJPA Agreement, this resolution gives 90 days advanced written notice.
The Board of Directors reserves the right to amend, change, or terminate this resolution at any
point in the future.

___________________________
Javier Guzman
Board Secretary
Aveson Schools



 
 

PAGE 1 OF 13 

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND  
ACCOUNTING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement between Yen Fiscal Solutions (“Yen Fiscal”), and Aveson Charter Schools (“Client”), is entered into 
as of March 1, 2024. Client desires that Yen Fiscal perform, and Yen Fiscal agrees to perform, charter school business 
management services for Client, and accordingly, the parties agree to the following terms and conditions: 

ENGAGEMENT 
 
Client hereby engages Yen Fiscal to render charter school business support services (the “Services”) set forth on the 
Agreement executed by the parties hereunder.  The Services and Scope of Work are governed by this Agreement.   

 
SCOPE OF SERVICE SUMMARY 
 
SUMMARY OF AVESON CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 
The following information regarding the client’s operations and authorizing agencies has been provided by the 
client.  
 

AVESON GLOBAL LEADERSHIP ACADEMY 
575 West Altadena Drive 
Altadena, CA 91001 

• Pasadena Unified School District 

• CDS #19-64881- 0113472 
 
AVESON SCHOOL OF LEADERS 
1919 East Pinecrest Drive 
Altadena, CA 91001 

• Pasadena Unified School District 

• CDS #19-64881-0113464 
 
 

  



 
 

PAGE 2 OF 13 

SUMMARY OF SERVICES OFFERED 
 
Yen Fiscal assists charter schools in concentrating on the core of their mission by delivering experienced business 
management support and financial services. A summary of the services offered is described below. 
 

1) Accounting and Finance 
2) Compliance and Accountability 
3) Grants Administration 
4) Existing Charter School Development 

 

1) ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE 

While you direct your focus to education, Yen Fiscal manages the task of maintaining accurate financial records with 
an extensive range of accounting and budgeting services. These services are outlined below.  
 

• Annual Budget and Revisions 

• Monthly Financial Statement 

• Monthly Budget Analysis 

• Monthly Cash Flow Forecasts 

• Accounting and General Ledger Maintenance 

• Accounts Payable and Receivable Review 

• Government Financial Reporting 

• Audit Support and Tax Support 

• Board Meeting Support 
 

2) COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

Compliance and accountability will be the responsibility of the Client.  However, Yen Fiscal will provide advice on 
certain matters and this list is not comprehensive. 

 

• Every Student Succeeds (ESSA) and Special Education Compliance Support 

• Funding Compliance 

• District and State Regulation Compliance 

• Federal Cash Management Data Collection Submission 

• Consolidated Application and Reporting System 

• Property Tax Exemption Filing 

• Preparation of Compliance Calendar with Deadlines and Instructions for Meeting those Deadlines 

• Compliance Deadline Reminders 

• LCAP Expenditure Tracking 

• Board Meeting Agenda Development 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

PAGE 3 OF 13 

SUMMARY OF SERVICES OFFERED (continued) 
 

3) GRANTS ADMINISTRATION 

Yen Fiscal tracks grant awards and prepares the following financial reports as required. You can depend on us to 
support you in preparing different funding applications, ensuring the continued financial well-being of your school. 
 

• Customized Financial Reports for Grant Reporting Purposes 

• Tracking of Direct and Allocated Grant Costs  

• Tracking of Restricted Revenues (Public and Private) 

•  Submission of Required Quarterly and/or Year End Expenditure Reports for Grants 

• Assist the school with grant applications  
 

4) EXISTING CHARTER SCHOOL DEVELOPMENT 

Yen Fiscal assists in existing charter school development. We support charter school leaders with the expansion 

phase by providing the services below.   

• SB 740 application and reporting 

• Prop 39 

• Pupil Estimates for New or Significantly Expanding Charters (PENSEC) 

• Charter Renewal Budget  

• Charter Petition Budget for New Schools- On a separate fee basis 

 

EXCLUDED SERVICES 

Excluded Services include, and are not limited to:  
 

• Grant-Writing or Fundraising 

• Petition Writing 

• LCAP Writing 

• CALPADS 

• Attendance Reporting 

• Accounts Payable 

• Payroll Processing 

• Hiring and Associated Legal Requirements 

• Personnel Recordkeeping 

• Human Resources 

• Student Information System Support 

• Negotiations and Financing Support 

• Meetings Outside the Scope Outlined Above 

• Special Ed Administration 

• Compliance with Government Grant Requirements 

• Services not specifically outlined in Scope of Service Summary 
 

 
 
 



 
 

PAGE 4 OF 13 

PROPOSED AGREEMENT TERM 
 
March 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 (“Initial Term”) 
 

PRICE AND PAYMENT 
 
BUSINESS MANAGEMENT FEES:  Yen Fiscal will provide these services on the following rate schedule with the 
option to renew: 
 

 
 

 
Yen Fiscal does not bill for extra services related to the scope or added costs (such as printing).  Our fees are all-
inclusive and will not change unless there are significant changes in the scope.   
 
Significant changes in scope would include changes to the numbers of school sites, reporting entities, material 
increases to enrollment, and/or an increase in number of grade levels served. Notice of a change in pricing will 
be provided no less than 30 days in advance.  

 
1. CONSULTING:  Should the School(s) require additional services not in the aforementioned scope of work, we 

would be pleased to provide these at $100/hour.  The rate includes normal phone, copying, and incidental 
costs.  Additional costs would include mileage reimbursement for travel, overnight delivery chargers, and any 
other pre-approved out-of-pocket expenses. 

 
2. RUSH CHECK FEE: Yen Fiscal allows for up to one rushed check per month. All other rushed checks will be 

charged a $15 fee in addition to the delivery fees charged by the postal carrier.  
 

The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from Aveson Charter Schools personnel and the assumption 
that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the Agreement term.  If significant additional time 
is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 
 
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month, for Business Management services starting March 1, 2024 
as work progresses and are payable on presentation.  If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our 
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination.  You will be obligated 
to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of 
termination. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

PAGE 5 OF 13 

PRICE AND PAYMENT (continued) 
 
PAYMENTS 

• Aveson Charter Schools: $10,453.37/Monthly  
 

Payment terms are net thirty days from the date of the monthly invoice.  Payments made after the payment terms 
are subject to a past due payment penalty equal to five percent (5%) of the monthly rate.   
 
In the event of default of the payment terms that is greater than 90 days from the date of the invoice, Yen Fiscal 
reserves the right to suspend its performance of duties under this Agreement until all amounts for Scope of Services 
is paid in full. 
 

OTHER TERMS 
 
PARTIES 
 
This Agreement for business management services is between Yen Fiscal Solutions (“Yen Fiscal”) and Aveson 
Charter Schools (“Client”). It is understood that this is an agreement whereby the Client desires to retain Yen Fiscal, 
because of its expertise, prior experience and comprehensive service offerings, as they relate to the Client’s 
operation of a charter school, and that Yen Fiscal desires to provide expertise for the benefit of the Client using its 
knowledge, skills, experience and abilities. This Agreement is not intended to, and shall not be construed to create 
the relationship of agent, employee, partnership, or joint venture, or any other relationship other than independent 
Agreement between Yen Fiscal and the Client. Yen Fiscal shall be free to provide similar services for other clients.  
 
COMMUNICATION BETWEEN THE PARTIES 
 
Client will direct all communication to their appointed Account Manager and Yen Fiscal will direct all communication 
to the Client’s designated primary contact, unless either party designates another representative and provides 
written notification of the change to the other party. 
 
SOLE ENTITY 
 
This Agreement is entered into by the Client for itself alone and not on behalf of, or as agent for, any other entity, 
agency, school, or school district. Any obligation of the Client arising from this Agreement is and shall remain the 
sole responsibility of the Client.  
 
GUARANTEE 
 
Yen Fiscal cannot guarantee that the services it provides under this Agreement will yield the results sought by the 
Client. Yen Fiscal promises a good faith effort to secure all objectives sought by the Client in this consulting 
agreement.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PAGE 6 OF 13 

OTHER TERMS (continued) 
 
SCHOOL OBLIGATIONS 
 
Yen Fiscal Solutions will support in managing the business back-office operations of the client.  It is the Client’s 
responsibility to adopt and adhere to reasonable policies and procedures, to ensure the school remains in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and maintains sound fiscal operations.   
 
FINANCIAL RECORDS 
The Client will maintain complete and accurate books and records of account as required by the United States 
government, the State of California (and any other funding authority). The Client will deliver all supporting 
documentation in accordance with the monthly close timeline developed by Yen Fiscal. Unless otherwise stated, 
this deadline will be five business days following the end of the month. 
 
ETHICAL CONDUCT 
 
The Client's policy requires ethical conduct in all business activities and practices, including proper recording and 
reporting of all transactions and compliance with applicable laws. Yen Fiscal is not authorized to take any action on 
Client's behalf that would result in inadequate or inaccurate recording or reporting of assets, liabilities, or any other 
transaction or that would violate any applicable laws, rules, or regulations.  
 
INTEGRITY AND FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY  
 
The Client will act with integrity and alert Yen Fiscal to any fraudulent or unethical activity related to Client 
operations as soon as the Client becomes aware, to the extent permitted by law. Client acknowledges that Yen 
Fiscal’s ability to provide Services is premised upon the Client acting in a financially prudent manner, including but 
not limited to timely approval of balanced budgets, maintaining a positive variance to budget throughout the year 
to the extent feasible and proper submission of supporting documentation for incoming and outgoing payments of 
any kind. Yen Fiscal may immediately terminate this contract in the event it determines, in its sole discretion, that 
Client personnel are or have acted in a fraudulent or unethical manner or in the case that Yen Fiscal cannot provide 
the Services in a professional manner consistent with laws and regulations governing the Client, Client approved 
policies and procedures or business management best practices, based upon the actions or inaction of the Client.  

 
FRAUD REPORTING 
 
Yen Fiscal will report any suspicious activity to the Client’s management and if action is not taken, Yen Fiscal will 
communicate suspicious activity to the Client’s Board of Directors and/or authorizing agency as deemed 
appropriate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PAGE 7 OF 13 

OTHER TERMS (continued) 
 
LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY 
 
Yen Fiscal’s aggregate liability for all claims, losses, liability or damages in connection with this Agreement or its 
subject matter, whether as a result of breach of contract, tort (including negligence) or otherwise, regardless of the 
theory of liability asserted, is limited to no more than the total amount of fees paid to Yen Fiscal for the particular 
Service giving rise to the liability under the relevant Statement of Work under this Agreement. In addition, Yen Fiscal 
shall not be liable in any event for lost profits, consequential, indirect, punitive, exemplary or special damages. Also, 
Yen Fiscal shall have no liability to Client arising from or relating to any third-party hardware, software, information 
or materials selected or supplied by Client. 
 
PUBLICITY 
 
The Client agrees to act as a reference for Yen Fiscal with respect to the Services upon Yen Fiscal’s reasonable 
request. Yen Fiscal may issue press releases or identify Client in marketing materials provided that all references to 
the Client are fair, accurate and not misleading.  

 

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILIES 

In order to fulfill the scope of services described herein, Yen Fiscal relies on the Client to provide timely, accurate 
and complete information, and to cooperate reasonably with Yen Fiscal.  Furthermore, the Client must immediately 
inform Yen Fiscal of any material changes that may impact Yen Fiscal’s ability to complete its responsibilities and to 
assist the Client in complying with all applicable laws and regulations.   
 
The Client agrees to meet the terms of the attached Roles and Responsibilities document.   
 

TERMS AND TERMINATION EXPIRATION 
 
This Agreement shall continue in full force and effect from March 1, 2024 until June 30, 2025. 

 
1. UNCURED BREACH:  If either party to this Agreement materially defaults in the performance of any of the terms 

of this Agreement, the non-defaulting party may terminate this Agreement by providing written notice of 
termination to the defaulting party and the termination shall be effective thirty-days from receipt of notice, 
unless the default party cures such default within said thirty-day period. 
 

2. INSOLVENCY, ETC.:  In the event that Client is unable to pay its debts when they become due, declares 
bankruptcy or insolvency, or makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors, Yen Fiscal may terminate this 
Agreement upon written notice to Client. 

 
3. TERMINATION:  Either party may terminate this agreement upon sixty-day written notice to the other party, 

without cause.  Within said sixty-day period, the parties shall cooperate to close all pending items for the current 
month. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PAGE 8 OF 13 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
Any controversy or claim, whether based on contract, tort, strict liability, fraud, misrepresentation, or any other 
legal theory, arising out of either party’s performance of this Agreement (“Dispute”) shall be resolved solely in 
accordance with the terms of this Section.  
 
RESOLUTION SEQUENCE 
 
If the Dispute cannot be settled by good faith negotiation, which must take place within thirty days of receipt by 
one party of a claim of a Dispute to non-binding mediation- Yen Fiscal and the Client will submit the Dispute to non-
binding mediation. If complete agreement cannot be reached into within thirty days of submission to mediation, 
any remaining issues will be resolved by binding arbitration in accordance with the sections below. The Federal 
Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. Section 1 to 15, not state law, will govern the arbitration of all disputes.  
 
ARBITRATOR 
 
A single Arbitrator who has knowledge of commercial matters will conduct the arbitration. The Arbitrator’s decision 
and award will be final, must be made in writing with findings of fact and conclusions of law, will be binding and 
may be entered in any court with jurisdiction. The Arbitrator will not have authority to make errors of law or legal 
reasoning, nor to modify or expend any of the provisions of this Agreement. The Arbitrator will not have the 
authority to award damages not permitted by this Agreement.  
 
RULES AND EXPENSES 
 
Any mediation or arbitration commenced pursuant to this Agreement will be conducted under the then current 
rules of the alternate dispute resolution (“ADR”) firm in the site selected by the parties. If the parties are unable to 
agree on an ADR firm, the parties will conduct the mediation and, if necessary, the arbitration, under the then 
current rules and supervision of the American Arbitration Association. Yen Fiscal and the Client will each bear its 
own attorney’s fees associated with the mediation and, if necessary, the arbitration. Yen Fiscal and the Client will 
pay all other costs and expenses of the mediation/arbitration as the rules of the selected ADR firm provide.  
 
LIMITATION ON ACTIONS 
 
Any dispute the Client may have against Yen Fiscal with respect to this Agreement must be brought within two years 
after the cause of the action arises.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PAGE 9 OF 13 

AGREEMENT 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Aveson Charter Schools and believe this Agreement accurately 
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement.  If you have any questions, please let us know.  If you agree 
with the terms of our engagement as described in this Agreement, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to 
us. 

 
NOTICE 
 
Notice to the parties under this agreement shall be delivered to the following addresses: 
 

Yen Fiscal Solutions 
524 Bayona Loop 
Chula Vista, CA 91910 
 

Aveson Charter Schools 
1919 East Pinecrest Drive 
Altadena, CA 91001 
 

 

SIGNATURES           
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kristie Yen 
Founder 
Yen Fiscal Solutions 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Ian McFeat 
Executive Director 
Aveson Charter Schools 
 

Date:  _____________________________ Date:  _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

PAGE 10 OF 13 

SCOPE OF SERVICE SUMMARY 
 
Yen Fiscal helps charter schools to center their efforts on the core of their mission through the provision of 
comprehensive business management support and financial services. You can trust our experienced industry 
professionals to assist in the development of excellent schools and the cultivation of talented students. 
 

ACCOUNTING  
AND FINANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Budgeting: 

• Annual and multi-year budgets including cash flows- In the spring or when services 
begin, Yen Fiscal works with the school leader to create annual and multi-year 
budgets in time for submission to the state by July 1. 

• Budget revisions- Yen Fiscal revises budget during interim reporting periods to 
reflect changing circumstances at the school or in state funding. 

• Updated monthly forecasts- Yen Fiscal tracks budget to actuals and updates the 
budget forecast monthly. 
 

Financial Statements: 

• Monthly year-to-date financial statements-Yen Fiscal prepares year-to-date 
financials compared to budget in time for monthly board meetings.  

• Monthly cash flow forecast- Yen Fiscal monitors the school’s cash position monthly 
and tries to anticipate any cash shortfalls in future months. 

• Customized financial analysis- Yen Fiscal performs reasonable financial analysis that 
the staff or board requests, e.g. providing a comparative analysis of the school’s 
budget relative to industry norms or fulfilling a request from the authorizing agency. 
Yen Fiscal will also provide customized reports (within reason) for grant proposals. 

• Support in resolving financial issues- Yen Fiscal helps the school leader find 
solutions to financial issues by recommending budget changes and/or identifying 
sources of potential funding.  
 

Accounting and General Ledger Maintenance: 

• Setup of school’s chart of accounts and general ledger- Yen Fiscal sets up and 
maintains the school’s chart of accounts, based on Yen Fiscal’s standard structure 
which is designed to be compliant with SACS. 

• Transaction recording- Yen Fiscal records in detail all transactions in a computerized 
accounting system.  

• Bank reconciliations: Yen Fiscal reconciles primary bank, credit card and investment 
accounts to general ledger monthly or upon receipt of statements. Revolving and 
petty cash accounts are reconciled quarterly or as required. 

• Capital Assets- Yen Fiscal records capitalized assets as provided by the school. On a 
monthly basis, Yen Fiscal records related depreciation and amortization in the 
general ledger and reconciles expenditures to fixed asset listing. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PAGE 11 OF 13 

 
ACCOUNTING  
AND FINANCE 

(CONTINUED) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Accounts Payable and Receivable: 

• Accounts Receivable- Yen Fiscal monitors the receipt of state approved ADA funding 
to ensure that the school receives all entitlements and that the amounts received 
are correct.  

• 1099 Processing- Yen Fiscal prepares and sends Form 1099 to employees and/or 
contractors, and government, provided that this Service Agreement remains in 
effect at the end of the applicable calendar year, and subject to the timely receipt 
of accurate and complete information and data from the Client, in accordance with 
Yen Fiscal policies throughout the term and including for any portion of the 
applicable calendar year that preceded the provision of services under this 
Agreement. Yen Fiscal is not responsible for submitting 1099 forms to vendors in 
which a W-9 form has not been provided by the client.  

 
Governmental Financial Reporting: 

• Preliminary and Final Budget Reports- Yen Fiscal prepares and files the preliminary 
budget report by July 1st based on the board adopted budget and a final budget as 
required.  

• Interim Financial Reports- Yen Fiscal prepares the first and second interim reports 
and files them with the district and county by the December 15 and March 15 
deadlines. 

• Unaudited Actuals Financial Report- Yen Fiscal prepares the unaudited actuals 
financial report by the September 15 deadline. 

• Other Required Financial Reports- Yen Fiscal prepares and submits all other 
financial reports required by the district, county office education, California 
Department of Education and other governmental agencies.  

 
Audit and Tax Support: 

• Audit Support- Yen Fiscal prepares supporting schedules for auditors for period 
under contract and works side by side with the auditors to help ensure a smooth 
and timely audit process. Yen Fiscal will also furnish auditors with electronic records 
of transactions for the period under contract.  

• Audit Compliance Training- Yen Fiscal helps the school develop financial policies 
designed to meet the requirements and help protect the school from financial 
mismanagement.  

• Participation in Site Visits from Authorizer- Yen Fiscal will provide financial 
documents as requested by authorizer for site visits. 

• Federal Single Audit- Yen Fiscal provides support in school compliance with 
accounting and related audit requirements, including the Single Audit Act of 1984.  

• IRS Form 990 Support- Yen Fiscal supports the school and the auditor in preparing 
Form 990 tax-exempt organization annual filing. Fees for audit and 990 are paid by 
the school and it is the school’s and auditor’s sole responsibility to ensure these 
forms are filed. 

• Sales and Use Tax- Yen Fiscal will track sales and use tax in the general ledger and 
prepare returns on a quarterly or annual basis. 

 
 



 
 

PAGE 12 OF 13 

ACCOUNTING  
AND FINANCE 

(CONTINUED) 

Board Meeting Support: 

• Board Meeting Financial Package- Yen Fiscal prepares a monthly financial package 
complete with a financial analysis to be provided at each board meeting. 

• Board Meeting Attendance- Yen Fiscal attends board meetings quarterly or by 
teleconference as requested and presents its financial analysis presentation. Yen 
Fiscal can assist the board in staying in compliance with the Brown Act. 

 

COMPLIANCE AND 

ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

• Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Compliance Support- Yen Fiscal helps the school 
understand the requirements of ESSA. 

• Funding Compliance- Yen Fiscal makes compliance recommendations regarding 
funding requirements such as Federal PCSGP implementation grant funding and 
other restricted funds.  

• District and state regulation compliance- Yen Fiscal can help the school identify 
areas where it may not be in compliance with district or state regulations.  

• Federal Cash Management Data Collection Submission- Yen Fiscal will submit all 
quarterly federal cash management data to the CDE by the required deadline.  

• Agenda Development- Yen Fiscal will work with the school to make sure important 
compliance items are placed on the board agenda for approval by the compliance 
deadline.   

GRANTS 
 ADMINISTRATION 
 

• Financial Reports- Yen Fiscal prepares customized financial reports for grant 
purposes. 

• Fund Accounting- Yen Fiscal sets up fund accounting to track direct and allocated 
costs to grant awards. 

• Grant Reporting- Yen Fiscal will prepare and submit the grant reporting for Educator 
Effectiveness, Education Protection Act, Special Education, and all other grants that 
require expenditure reporting.  

• Consolidated Application and Reporting System (CARS)- Yen Fiscal prepares the 
CARS and submits it by the required deadline.  

• Submission of Required Reports- Yen Fiscal will submit all necessary monthly, 
quarterly and/or year end expenditure reports required by any grant.  

EXISTING CHARTER 

SCHOOL 

DEVELOPMENT 

• SB 740- Yen Fiscal will help the school prepare and submit SB740 facilities 
reimbursement on the school’s behalf.  

• Prop 39- Yen Fiscal helps the school prepare and submit compliant Prop 39 requests 
and helps to manage the Prop 39 process.  

• Pupil Estimates for New or Significantly Expanding Charters (PENSEC) - Yen Fiscal 
prepares the PENSEC and submits it by the required deadline.  

• Charter Renewal Budget- Yen Fiscal will prepare a multi-year budget, multi-year 
cashflow flow forecast with assumptions for charter renewal. 

 
EXCLUDED SERVICES 
Other than the services outlined in this Agreement, Yen Fiscal is not responsible for any other activities, unless 
mutually agreed to in writing.   



 
 

PAGE 13 OF 13 

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Clarity on roles and responsibilities between Yen Fiscal Solutions and Aveson Charter Schools (“Client”) will help 
ensure high quality, timely business services. The table below outlines the roles and responsibilities of both parties. 

 

 
*Any time Yen Fiscal spends on tasks listed under “Client” in this section will be billed to Client at an hourly rate. 

 Yen Fiscal Solutions Client 

Accounts 
Payable/ 
Accounts 
Receivable 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Payroll 

 

• Payment systems linked to 
financial statements and analysis 
for informed managerial decision 
making 

• Monthly bank account 
reconciliations 

• Advising clients on outstanding 
checks to ensure adequate cash 
availability 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

• Enter payroll journal entry as 
provided by the client into the 
financial system. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Timely and accurate check payments 

• Payment of invoices according to the Client’s 
approval policies 

• Recordkeeping and transaction recording that 
adheres to generally accepted accounting 
principles 

• Coding all expenses and non-state funding deposits 
using Yen Fiscal forms and codes from the most 
recent budget 

• Banking: Monitoring and maintaining adequate 
bank account balances to meet expense 
obligations 

 
 
 

• Payroll Reporting: Accurately reporting and 
entering of hours worked, pay rate, and employee 
deductions into payroll system. 

• Payroll Reconciliation: Client is responsible for 
accurate payroll processing and timely 
reconciliations of payroll wages, deductions and 
taxes after each pay period.  

• Enrolling (or working with a broker to enroll) staff in 
any STRS, PERS, 403b, health plans, and other 
insurance/retirement/contribution/deduction 
programs 

• Terminating staff from health plans, other 
insurance, and other applicable 
contribution/deduction programs 

• Payroll Tax Filings- Client is responsible for quarterly 
and monthly payroll tax filing. Client is responsible 
for timely payment of payroll taxes. 



EXHIBIT A-1
7th Grade Joshua Tree National Park 4.24-26.2024

Positive Adventures, LLC. (“Outfitter”) will provide services in accordance with the Outdoor Education and Team Building
Services Agreement (and Attachment 1 thereto) entered into by and between Aveson Schools (“Client”) and Outfitter, as
modified by these additional terms. This exhibit sets forth the additional terms for specific programs under the Agreement
effective at third-party facilities and is effective on the last date of signature on this Exhibit (the “Program Plan Effective
Date”).

A. NAME. Aveson 7th Grade Joshua Tree

B. LOCATION. The location for the Program will be held at Ryan Campground at Twentynine Palms, CA 92277 or an
alternative location(s) mutually agreed by Outfitter and Client (“Location”).

C. DATES. The Program will take place from April 24th-26th, 2024 (Name, Location and Dates together the “Program”).

D. RATES. Client shall pay $550 per student. Client shall pay $550.00 per chaperone for the Program. The minimum
fee for this Program is $18,150.00 (30 Students x price per student) + (3 chaperones x price per chaperone) (the
"Minimum Program Tuition"). If any additions or changes are made before or during the Program and additional
charges are incurred by Outfitter related to the additions or changes, those charges will be added to the Program.
Client will receive an invoice for these charges within twenty-one (21) days after the conclusion of the Program (the
"Additional Charges Invoice"). The Additional Charges Invoice, if necessary, will also include costs associated with
any Program participants over the required minimum

E. ADDITIONAL FEES. In addition to per student and chaperone charges, client shall pay additional fees incurred by
the outfitter for vendor service and commercial use permits as applicable.

a. Joshua Tree National Park CUA Fee of $800

F. PROGRAM DETAILS.
a. Meals and accommodations will be provided
b. Meals begin with Dinner on Arrival Day and end with Lunch on Departure Day (6 total meals)
c. Client will Provide a minimum of 3 Chaperones (1 for each trail group, plus one floater)
d. Outfitter will provide staff for up to (2) trail groups, 1 Course Director, and 1 Logisticians/Chefs (4 total staff)
e. Outfitter will provide Team-Building Curriculum, Evening Programing, Hiking, Rock Climbing

The above Dates and Location Client will not be reserved until Outfitter receives the non-refundable deposit
("Deposit") and this executed Exhibit.

G. PAYMENT SCHEDULE.

Payment Amount Due Date
Non-refundable Deposit $9,475.00 Upon Receipt of Invoice

Balance Due $9,475.00 April 5th, 2024
CUA Fee $800 Included in Final Invoice

Paperwork Late Fee $500 If Applicable
Total Program Fee $18,950.00

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

AVESON SCHOOLS

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

POSITIVE ADVENTURES, LLC

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Page 1 of 1 Rev05/08/2023



POSITIVE ADVENTURES SERVICES AGREEMENT
Aveson Schools

This Services Agreement together with Attachments and all applicable Exhibits (collectively, the “Agreement”) is
entered into by and between Aveson Schools (“Client”) and Positive Adventures, LLC. (“Outfitter”) for the purpose of
using Outfitter employees to offer experiential education programs (“employees”) at third-party facilities, and is
effective on the last date of signature on this agreement.

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES. Client will exclusively engage Outfitter to provide outdoor and experiential
education programming to Client’s student and staff participants (“Participants”) at third-party facility(ies). The one
or more attached exhibits (“Exhibit(s)”) set forth the specific services to be furnished by Outfitter for the applicable
program, together with current fees for these services and other terms specific to such program offering. Client
represents, warrants and covenants that it (A) has obtained and will keep current all licenses, permits and
authorizations necessary to conduct its business and (B) the requisite insurance for the program offering.

2. COMPENSATION. Client agrees to pay for services rendered under this Agreement in accordance with the
Exhibit(s), plus all applicable federal, state and local taxes that may be payable by Outfitter, including but not
limited to, sales/use tax, excise tax and gross receipts tax. The fee schedules set forth in the Exhibits include (i)
the amounts payable by Client to Outfitter for the services performed by Outfitter, and (ii) any applicable fees to be
paid to third parties.

3. INVOICING. Invoices will be rendered delivered via email or a web-based application (and Client and Outfitter
shall cooperate to allow Client to obtain invoices in such manner) to the designation set forth in the section
entitled “Notices” below. Payment by Client shall be due within 21 days of the invoice date and shall be paid by
check or EFT. Credit card payments shall not be permitted without Outfitter’s written consent, which may be
withheld in its sole discretion. Outfitter may impose a finance charge of 18% per annum (or the maximum charge
permitted by law, if less) to all outstanding past due amounts.

4. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY POLICY. Both parties acknowledge that they are equal opportunity
employers and agree that they do not and will not discriminate against, harass, or retaliate against any employee
or job applicant on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, veteran status, sexual
orientation, gender identity, or any other status or condition protected by applicable federal, state or local laws. 

5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND THIRD-PARTY VENDORS. Outfitter provides the Services as an
independent contractor. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, neither Client nor Outfitter
may bind the other in any way, whether orally or in writing. The parties acknowledge that neither Outfitter nor any
agent, employee, officer, representative or independent contractor of or retained by Outfitter is or may be deemed
to be an employee, partner, joint venturer or agent of or with Client by reason of this AgreementClient agrees that
Outfitter may arrange for independent contractors and third-party vendors to provide certain services to Client.
While Outfitter ensures that all Outfitter staff that are brought into contact with Client’s students during the
Program will have satisfactorily passed a background check for criminal records, including sexual abuse and
molestation, and completed a Live Scan biometric fingerprint screen. Outfitter does not represent, and Client
expressly acknowledges, that Outfitter does not run background checks on or verify that any third-party vendor
employees or independent contractors have no criminal history.

6. NOTICES. All notices, demands, requests or other instruments that may be or are required to be given hereunder
(“Notices”) shall be in writing and sent to the addresses set forth below (for Client under “Notices (Other than
Invoices/Billing)”), by hand delivery, first class, certified mail – return receipt requested or via overnight courier,
postage prepaid. Invoices and billing items for Client shall be sent to the address set forth below and as provided
in the section entitled “Invoicing” above.

OUTFITTER Positive Adventures, LLC
4907 Morena Blvd, Suite 1401
San Diego, California 92117

CLIENT NOTICES (INCLUDING INVOICES/BILLING):
Aveson Global Leadership Academy
Ian McFeat, Superintendent/Executive Director
575 W Altadena Dr, Altadena, CA 91001
ianmcfeat@aveson.org

Page 1 of 6



Menlo ParkCA94025

The designations for Notices provided herein are conclusively deemed to be valid, and notice given in compliance with
this paragraph shall be conclusively presumed to be proper and adequate. Either party may from time to time add or
change its notice designation above in a writing given to the other party.

7. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; ATTORNEYS’ FEES; GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement (including Attachment 1 and
each executed Exhibit) contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior oral and
written agreements, understandings, commitments and practices between the parties ber. No amendments to this
Agreement (including an Exhibit) may be made except by written mutual agreement. In the event of a conflict
between this Agreement (or Attachment 1), on the one hand, and an Exhibit on the other hand, this Agreement (or
Attachment 1) shall control unless the conflicting provision in the Exhibit explicitly indicates the intent for such
provision to supersede a specific provision in this Agreement (or Attachment 1). In the event that any action is
brought to enforce or interpret this Agreement or any part thereof, the prevailing party shall recover its costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees in bringing such action. In the event of non-payment by Client, Client shall pay all costs
incurred by Outfitter in collecting delinquent amounts, including collection fees. This Agreement shall be governed
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California without regard to its conflict of laws rules.
The parties consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal courts located in San Diego County,
California for any action arising under this Agreement. Outfitter and Client agree to first meet and confer within
seven (7) days of receiving notice of a dispute and work together to resolve the dispute informally Prior to filing
any claim or cause of action in state or federal court, or mutually agreeing to formally arbitrate any dispute arising
out of this Agreement. If such meet and confer efforts are not successful, the parties may mutually agree to
submit any dispute arising out of this Agreement to mediation and proceed to arbitration or litigation if mediation is
unsuccessful.

8. INSURANCE AND SAFETY LAWS. At Client’s request, Outfitter will provide certificates evidencing its worker’s
compensation (per statutory limits), automobile ($1 million combined single limit), general liability ($1 million per
occurrence/$2 million annual aggregate), and abuse and molestation insurance coverage ($1 million per
occurrence/$2 million annual aggregate). Client accepts responsibility for compliance with all relevant safety and
health laws and regulations during the periods of time participants remain under Client’s supervision, including but
not limited to free time and overnight hours. In the event of any sentinel event or actual or threatened claim arising
out of or relating to the acts or omissions of Outfitter personnel, Client shall provide Outfitter written notice of such
claim immediately and, in no event more than 30 days after Client knew, or reasonably should have known, of
such claim. Ten (10) days prior to the start of a Program, certificates of insurance evidencing the following will be
provided by each respective party to the other, and shall evidence the continuous and uninterrupted insurance
coverage throughout the term of the Program(s). Both parties shall list the other as an “additional insured,”
including a mutual waiver of subrogation unless specifically modified in an amendment. Each insurance policy
shall name the respective party as an additional insured, with the exception of the workers compensation policy.
Insurance carriers shall be California admitted and rated by the most current edition of AM Best at least A- / IX.
Outfitter does not provide health, medical, dental, vision, or accident insurance to cover Participants. Participants
who are not covered by other policies are encouraged to purchase trip insurance for the duration of the Program.
No insurance policy may be canceled without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the other party to this
Agreement.

9. INDEMNIFICATION. Client shall defend and indemnify Agency for all costs, liabilities or losses associated with
defending any charge, complaint, claim, cause of action or suit (hereinafter collectively referred to as “claim(s)”)
by (A) any governmental or administrative agency and/or (B) any Participant or anyone acting on his/her behalf, in
which Client’s action/inaction has given rise to, in whole or in part, the underlying claim. This may include, but is
not limited to, claims for breach of contract, defamation, invasion of privacy, intentional or negligent infliction of
emotional distress, wrongful discharge, discrimination, harassment, bodily injury or death, retaliation, or violation
of any federal, state or other governmental statute or regulation. Client will specifically defend and indemnify
Outfitter for any claims arising arising from or relating to Client’s periods of sole supervision, e.g., free time and
overnight periods. Outfitter shall indemnify Agency for all costs, liabilities or losses associated with defending any
charge, complaint, claim, cause of action or suit (hereinafter collectively referred to as “claim(s)”) by (A) any
governmental or administrative agency and/or (B) any Participant or anyone acting on his/her behalf, resulting
from Outfitter’s negligent action or wilful misconduct. Outfitter specifically disclaims defense and indemnification
obligations where its employees are not present or responsible for supervision and oversight of Participants.
Outfitter’s defense and indemnification obligations do not extend to any third-party owned or operated venues or
personnel.

Page 2 of 6



10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW AND NOTWITHSTANDING ANY
OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT WILL OUTFITTER BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR EXPENSES OR LOST
PROFITS (REGARDLESS OF HOW CHARACTERIZED AND EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
SUCH DAMAGES) UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM
OR ACTION (WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY, STATUTORY LIABILITY OR
OTHERWISE). IN NO EVENT WILL OUTFITTER’S LIABILITY TO CLIENT OR ANY THIRD PARTY EXCEED (IN
THE AGGREGATE) THE AMOUNT PAID BY CLIENT TO OUTFITTER FOR SERVICES RENDERED IN THE
PRECEDING TWELVE (12) MONTH PERIOD OR OUTFITTER’S IDENTIFIED INSURANCE LIMITS,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

11. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

a. Each party shall keep confidential all Confidential Information (as defined below) of the other party
(“owning party”), and shall not use or disclose such Confidential Information either during or at any time
after the term of this Agreement, without owning party’s express written consent, unless required to do so
by law, court order or subpoena in which case a party shall not disclose such information until it has
provided advance notice to owning party such that owning party may timely act to protect such disclosure.
For purposes of this provision, “Confidential Information” means non-public information that is disclosed
or becomes known to the other party as a consequence of or through its activities under this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, matters of a business nature, such as Outfitter personnel names and
personal information, and the terms of this Agreement, costs, or business processes.

b. Outfitter shall not:
i. sell, rent, release, disclose, disseminate, make available, transfer, or otherwise communicate

orally, in writing, or by electronic or other means, Participant information to another business or a
third party for monetary or other valuable consideration;

ii. retain, use, or disclose such Participant information for any purpose other than for the specific
purpose of confirming the suitability of the Participant to engage in the activities; or

iii. retain, use, or disclose such Participant information outside of the direct business relationship
between Outfitter and Client.

c. In addition, Client agrees to use appropriate privacy and security measures to protect all Outfitter
personal information from unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification, or disclosures in
accordance with all federal and state privacy laws, including but not limited to, limiting access to only
those employees necessary for performance under this Agreement, implementing suitable measures to
prevent unauthorized persons from gaining access to Outfitter employee information and to prevent
unauthorized reading, copying, alteration, use, or removal of Outfitter employee personal information.

d. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, both parties will, without notice or request, destroy all
Confidential Information in accordance with their respective policies and procedures, and with the same
level of care that each party would destroy their own Confidential Information.

e. This Section 10 will survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement.

12. PERMITS AND LICENSES. Outfitter agrees to secure and maintain in force all permits and licenses required by
law for the provision of the services in the Agreement.

13. CONSENT TO FAX. In order to ensure that Outfitter is in compliance with state and federal law, Client hereby
expressly grants permission to Outfitter to send facsimile and text communications to any Client location.

14. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year, and this Agreement will renew
automatically for successive one year periods. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon the other party's
material breach and failure to cure within 30 days.

15. FORCE MAJEURE. Outfitter is excused from performing its obligations hereunder if performance is hindered,
delayed, inadvisable, impractical, impossible or prevented as a result of matters beyond its control such as labor
strikes; acts of God; weather, pandemics, medical epidemics, or outbreaks; natural disasters including, but not
limited to fires, floods, and earthquakes; threats of terrorism, war, shortages of raw material or power; sewage or
oil spills; governmental actions or compliance with governmental requirements, whether voluntary or pursuant to
order; or any other matter beyond the reasonable efforts of Outfitter to control.

Page 3 of 6



16. SEVERABILITY. If any provision herein is held to be contrary to law, such provision will be deemed valid only to
the extent permitted by law. All other provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

17. NON WAIVER. Outfitter’s failure to require performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect its right
to require performance at any time thereafter, nor shall Outfitter’s waiver of any breach or default of this
Agreement constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or default.

18. ASSIGNMENT. Except with the prior written consent of Outfitter, Client may not assign or transfer any right,
remedy or obligation under this Agreement, including by merger, consolidation, dissolution, or operation of law.

19. COUNTERPARTS AND EXHIBITS. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which is deemed
an original and all of which together constitute one document. Signature pages to this Agreement may be
delivered to a party by fax, pdf or similar electronic means and such pages shall constitute an original for all
purposes under this Agreement. All exhibits attached to and referenced in this Agreement are incorporated into
this Agree

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

Aveson Schools Positive Adventures, LLC

Signature: Signature:

Name Name

Title Title

Date Date

Page 4 of 6



ATTACHMENT 1
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following terms shall be made part of each Exhibit except to the extent specifically excluded therein:

1. OUTFITTER EMPLOYEE SUITABILITY. All Outfitter employees that have contact with Participants are vetted to
have industry standard training and experience in the service(s) being provided. All Outfitter employees have
satisfactorily passed a background check for criminal records, including sexual abuse and molestation, and completed
a Live Scan biometric fingerprint screen.

2. MEDICAL FORM AND PARTICIPANT WAIVER. Program paperwork including waivers and medical forms may be
made available to the Client in digital form. Program paperwork must be completed fourteen (14) days prior to the
Program. If both parties agree to using hard copies of Program Paperwork, copies of all participant’s documentation
must be sorted into Trail Groups and mailed to Outfitter at the address listed below and must be received by Outfitter
by the paperwork due date. In the event the program paperwork is not complete and timely, Outfitter reserves the
right to apply a $500.00 administrative inconvenience fee.

3. PROGRAM RESPONSIBILITIES.
a. OUTFITTER RESPONSIBILITIES.

(1) Provide an experience-based educational program;
(2) Provide Client with all required forms, including Participant releases in a timely manner;
(3) Provide one Outfitter employee for the number of trail groups required;
(4) Designate an Outfitter employee as the 24 Hour, on-premises emergency contact;
(5) Supervise educational and experiential activities;

b. CLIENT AND PARTICIPANT RESPONSIBILITIES.
(1) Provide the number of chaperones per Exhibit A for the duration of the Program;
(2) Provide transportation and travel to and from the Location;
(3) Ensure a vehicle is always onsite and available for emergency needs;
(4) Distribute all required forms to Participants;
(5) Submit the student roster, including the final participant number, along with sleeping assignments and the
division of students and chaperones into Trail Groups two weeks (14 days) prior to the Program. Trail Groups
are limited to no more than fifteen (15) students and must include at least one (1) chaperone in each.
(6) Client acknowledges and agrees that if any Participant(s) submit forms late, Outfitter may refuse to allow
those Participants or Chaperones to attend the Program. Further, Outfitter is absolved of its responsibility to
conduct a risk assessment for those Participants and has no obligation to accommodate those Participants’ or
Chaperones’ special needs;
(7) Designate individuals as "on-call personnel," who will be contacted by Outfitter in the event of an
emergency or evacuation ("On-Call Personnel") and provide Outfitter with their contact information prior to the
start of the Program;
(8) Demonstrate respect and responsibility to themselves, colleagues, Outfitter staff and the training
environment;
(9) Bring the required equipment/supplies, as outlined in the Participant Program Information packet;
(10) All Chaperones must satisfactorily pass a background check and live scan;
(11) Accept sole responsibility for participants arriving late or departing early;
(12) Accept sole and complete responsibility for Participants during Program breaks, also known as “free
time,” and during the overnight periods, e.g., 8:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m.

c. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES. Client and Outfitter each acknowledge and agree that additional
responsibilities, in addition to those listed above, may be required of both Client and Outfitter before, during,
and after the Program. Similarly, certain responsibilities listed above may not apply to the current Program. In
order to effectuate the intent of this Agreement and to provide the Program as agreed, in the most efficient
manner, Client and Outfitter each agree to comply with any and all reasonable requests related to the addition
or removal of Client or Outfitter responsibilities.

4. PROGRAM CANCELLATION. IN THE SOLE DISCRETION OF OUTFITTER, OUTFITTER RESERVES THE RIGHT
TO SUBSTITUTE PROGRAM OFFERINGS, VENUES, OR ACTIVITIES DUE TO FORCE MAJEURE, WEATHER,
NATURAL DISASTERS, OUTFITTER STAFF AVAILABILITY, PROGRAM PARTICIPANT AND/OR CLIENT
READINESS, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES. IN THE EVENT THE PROGRAM IS
CANCELED FOR REASONS LISTED ABOVE OR OTHERWISE, OUTFITTER WILL SUBSTITUTE A DIFFERENT
LOCATION OR DAY-TRIPS ON THE SAME DATES AS THE ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED PROGRAM. CLIENT

Page 5 of 6



ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT OUTFITTER INCURS AN INCREASING AMOUNT OF EXPENSES AS THE
SCHEDULED PROGRAM APPROACHES, INCLUDING EXPENDITURES RELATED TO BUSINESS OVERHEAD,
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE PROGRAM TAKES PLACE. IF PRIOR TO CANCELLATION OUTFITTER
INCURS ANY NON-REFUNDABLE EXPENDITURES, CLIENT WILL BE INVOICED FOR AND PAY THESE
AMOUNTS. IF OUTFITTER UNABLE TO SECURE A REPLACEMENT LOCATION FOR SAME DATES PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT OF THE PROGRAM, OUTFITTER WILL PROVIDE CLIENT WITH DATES AND LOCATIONS
FOR A SUBSTITUTE PROGRAM TO TAKE PLACE WITHIN THREE (3) MONTHS OF THE ORIGINAL PROGRAM.

5. NON-REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT. CLIENT AND OUTFITTER AGREE THAT THE DEPOSIT IS NON-REFUNDABLE,
INCLUDING DUE TO A FORCE MAJEURE EVENT.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

Aveson Schools Positive Adventures, LLC

Signature: Signature:

Name Name

Title Title

Date Date

Page 6 of 6



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9043 Lurline Avenue • Chatsworth, CA 91311 • Phone: 818.464.4023 
 

The words “Lessee,” “you” and “your” refer to Customer.  The words “Lessor,” “we,” “us” and “our” refer to Revolution Office. 
 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 
 

FULL LEGAL NAME 
 

STREET ADDRESS 
 

Aveson 
 

1919 Pinecrest Drive  
 

CITY 
 

STATE 
 

ZIP 
 

PHONE 
 

FAX 
 

Altadena 
 

CA 
 

91001 
 

626-797-1440 
 

      
 

BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) 
 

BILLING STREET ADDRESS 
 

      
 

      
 

CITY 
 

STATE 
 

ZIP 
 

E-MAIL 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

ianmcfeat@aveson.org (Ian McFeat) 
 

EQUIPMENT LOCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) 
 

(1) Ricoh MP C8003 & (1) Ricoh IM C4500 - 575 West Altadena, Altadena, CA 91001 
 

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION 
 

 

MAKE/MODEL/ACCESSORIES 
 

SERIAL NO. 
 

STARTING METER 

 

NOT FINANCED 
UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT 

 

(2) Ricoh MP C8003 
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

(2) Ricoh IM C4500 
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

      
 

      
 

      
 

 
 

together with all replacements, parts, repairs, additions, and accessions incorporated therein or attached thereto and any and all proceeds of the foregoing, including, without limitation, insurance recoveries. 
 

 

 See attached Schedule A                     See attached Billing Schedule 
 

TERM AND PAYMENT INFORMATION 
 

 
 

60 
 

Payments* of $ 
 

1,711.00 
 

 Advanced Payment* $ 
 

n/a  
 

The payment (“Payment”) period is monthly unless otherwise indicated. 
 

If you are exempt from sales tax, attach your certificate.                    *plus applicable taxes 
 

 

Payment includes 

 

30,000 
 

 

B&W pages per month 
 

Overages billed quarterly at $ 
 

0.006 
 

 

per B&W page* 
 

 

Payment includes 

 

2,000 
 

 

Color pages per month 
 

Overages billed quarterly at $ 
 

0.055 
 

 

per Color page* 
 

 
 

Upon acceptance of the Equipment, THIS AGREEMENT IS NONCANCELABLE, IRREVOCABLE AND CANNOT BE TERMINATED. 
 

LESSOR SIGNATURE 
 

 
Revolution Office 

  

      
 

      
LESSOR SIGNATURE TITLE DATED 

 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 
 

BY SIGNING BELOW OR AUTHENTICATING AN ELECTRONIC RECORD HEREOF, YOU CERTIFY THAT YOU HAVE REVIEWED AND DO AGREE TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF 
THIS AGREEMENT ON THIS PAGE AND ON PAGE 2 ATTACHED HERETO. 
 

 

Aveson  
 

X  
      

 
      

CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE DATED 
 

       

FEDERAL TAX I.D. # PRINT NAME 
 

DELIVERY & ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE 
 

You certify and acknowledge that all of the Equipment listed above: 1) has been received, installed and inspected; and 2) is fully operational and unconditionally accepted.  Upon you signing below, 
your promises in this Agreement will be irrevocable and unconditional in all respects. 
 

 

      
 

X  
      

 
      

CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE ACCEPTANCE DATE 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1.  AGREEMENT:  You agree to lease from us the goods ("Equipment") and, if applicable, finance certain software, software license(s), software components and/or professional services in connection with software (collectively, the “Financed 
Items,” which are included in the word “Equipment” unless separately stated) from software licensor(s) and/or supplier(s) (collectively, the “Supplier”), all as described in this Agreement and in any attached schedule, addendum or amendment 
hereto (“Agreement”).  You represent and warrant that you will use the Equipment for business purposes only.  You agree to all of the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance certification, is the entire 
agreement between you and us regarding the Equipment and which supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response or other related document.  This Agreement becomes valid upon execution by us.  If any provision 
of this Agreement is declared unenforceable, the other provisions herein shall remain in full force and effect to the fullest extent permitted by law.  (Continued on Page 2) 

 

33068 (2017) Page 1 of 2 Rev. 11/08/2019 
  

APPLICATION NO. 
 

  
 

AGREEMENT NO. 
 

      
 

Value Agreement 

khill
Highlight

khill
Highlight

khill
Highlight

khill
Highlight

khill
Highlight



 
 

2.  OWNERSHIP; PAYMENTS; TAXES AND FEES:  We own the Equipment, excluding any Financed Items.  Ownership of any Financed Items shall remain with Supplier thereof.  You will pay all Payments, as adjusted, when due, without 
notice or demand and without abatement, set-off, counterclaim or deduction of any amount whatsoever.  If any part of a Payment is more than 10 days late, you agree to pay a late charge of 10% of the Payment which is late or, if less, the 
maximum charge allowed by law.  The Payment may be adjusted proportionately upward or downward: (i) if the taxes differ from the estimate given to you; and/or (ii) to comply with the tax laws of the state in which the Equipment is located.  
You shall pay all applicable taxes, assessments and penalties related to this Agreement, whether levied or assessed on this Agreement, on us (except on our income) or you, or on the Equipment, its lease, sale, ownership, possession, use or 
operation.  If we pay any taxes or other expenses that are owed hereunder, you agree to reimburse us when we request.  You agree to pay us a yearly processing fee of up to $50 for personal property taxes we pay related to the Equipment.  
You agree to pay us a fee of up to $50 for filing and/or searching costs required under the Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC”) or other laws.  You agree to pay us an origination fee of up to $125 for all closing costs.  We may apply all sums 
received from you to any amounts due and owed to us under the terms of this Agreement.  If for any reason your check is returned for insufficient funds, you will pay us a service charge of $30 or, if less, the maximum charge allowed by law.  
We may make a profit on any fees, estimated tax payments and other charges paid under this Agreement. 
 

3.  EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST:  At your expense, you shall keep the Equipment: (i) in good repair, condition and working order, in compliance with applicable laws, ordinances and manufacturers’ and regulatory standards; (ii) free 
and clear of all liens and claims; and (iii) at your address shown on page 1, or as otherwise provided in writing and accepted by us, and you agree not to move it unless we agree in writing.  You grant us a security interest in the Equipment to 
secure all amounts you owe us under this Agreement or any other agreement with us (“Other Agreements”), except amounts under Other Agreements which are secured by land and/or buildings.  You authorize and ratify our filing of any 
financing statement(s) to show our interest.  You will not change your name, state of organization, headquarters or residence without providing prior written notice to us.  You will notify us within 30 days if your state of organization revokes or 
terminates your existence. 
 

4.  INSURANCE; COLLATERAL PROTECTION; INDEMNITY; LOSS OR DAMAGE:  You agree to keep the Equipment fully insured against all risk, with us named as lender’s loss payee, in an amount not less than the full replacement value 
of the Equipment until this Agreement is terminated.  You also agree to maintain commercial general liability insurance with such coverage and from such insurance carrier as shall be satisfactory to us and to include us as an additional insured 
on the policy.  You will provide written notice to us within 10 days of any modification or cancellation of your insurance policy(s).  You agree to provide us certificates or other evidence of insurance acceptable to us.  If you do not provide us 
with acceptable evidence of property insurance within 30 days after the start of this Agreement, we may, at our sole discretion, charge you a monthly property damage surcharge of up to .0035 of the Equipment cost as a result of our credit risk 
and administrative and other costs, as would be further described on a letter from us to you.  We may make a profit on this program.  NOTHING IN THIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE YOU OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE 
ON THE EQUIPMENT.  If we assign our rights under this Agreement to a third party financing source (“Assignee”), then you agree that Assignee is not responsible for, and you agree to hold Assignee harmless and reimburse Assignee for and 
to defend on Assignee’s behalf against, any claim for any loss, expense, liability or injury caused by or in any way related to delivery, installation, possession, ownership, leasing, manufacture, use, condition, inspection, removal, return or 
storage of the Equipment, except that you shall not bear the risk of loss, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses that arise from Assignee’s gross negligence or willful misconduct or directly from 
events occurring after you have surrendered possession of the Equipment in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.  All indemnities will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  You are responsible for any loss, theft, 
destruction or damage to the Equipment (“Loss”), regardless of cause, whether or not insured.  You agree to promptly notify us in writing of any Loss.  If a Loss occurs and we have not otherwise agreed in writing, you will promptly pay to us 
the unpaid balance of this Agreement, including any future Payments to the end of the term plus the anticipated residual value of the Equipment, both discounted to present value at 2%.  Any proceeds of insurance will be paid to us and credited 
against the Loss.  You authorize us to sign on your behalf and appoint us as your attorney-in-fact to endorse in your name any insurance drafts or checks issued due to a Loss. 
 

5.  ASSIGNMENT:  YOU SHALL NOT SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN, ENCUMBER, PLEDGE OR SUBLEASE THE EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT, without our prior written consent.  You shall not consolidate or merge with or into 
any other entity, distribute, sell or dispose of all or any substantial portion of your assets other than in the ordinary course of business, without our prior written consent, and the surviving, or successor entity or the transferee of such assets, as 
the case may be, shall assume all of your obligations under this Agreement by a written instrument acceptable to us.  No event shall occur which causes or results in a transfer of majority ownership of you while any obligations are outstanding 
hereunder.  We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice to or consent from you.  You agree that if we sell, assign or transfer this Agreement, our assignee will have the same rights and benefits that we have now and will not 
have to perform any of our obligations. However, any such assignment shall not relieve the original Lessor of its obligations under this Agreement.  You agree that our assignee will not be subject to any claims, defenses, or offsets that 
you may have against us.  This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 
 

6.  DEFAULT AND REMEDIES:  You will be in default if: (i) you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us or you fail to perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement or any other agreement with us 
or any of our affiliates or fail to perform or pay under any material agreement with any other entity; (ii) you make or have made any false statement or misrepresentation to us; (iii) you or any guarantor dies, dissolves, liquidates, terminates 
existence or is in bankruptcy; (iv) you or any guarantor suffers a material adverse change in its financial, business or operating condition; or (v) any guarantor defaults under any guaranty for this Agreement.  If you are ever in default, and such 
default is not cured within 15 days, at our option, we can cancel this Agreement and require that you pay the unpaid balance of this Agreement, including any future Payments to the end of term plus the anticipated residual value of the 
Equipment, both discounted to present value at 2%.  We may recover default interest on any unpaid amount at the rate of 12% per year.  Concurrently and cumulatively, we may also use any remedies available to us under the UCC and any 
other law and we may require that you immediately stop using any Financed Items.  If we take possession of the Equipment, you agree to pay the costs of repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale.  The net proceeds of the sale of any 
Equipment will be credited against what you owe us under this Agreement and you will be responsible for any deficiency.  In the event of any dispute or enforcement of our rights under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agree to 
pay our reasonable attorneys’ fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee.  WE SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO 
PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT, ACT OR OMISSION BY ANYONE.  Any delay or failure to enforce our rights under this Agreement will not prevent us from enforcing any 
rights at a later time.  You agree that this Agreement is a "Finance Lease" as defined by Article 2A of the UCC and your rights and remedies are governed exclusively by this Agreement.  You waive all rights under sections 2A-508 through 522 
of the UCC.  If interest is charged or collected in excess of the maximum lawful rate, we will refund such excess to you, which will be your sole remedy. 
 

7.  INSPECTIONS AND REPORTS:  We have the right, at any reasonable time, to inspect the Equipment and any documents relating to its installation, use, maintenance and repair.  Within 30 days after our request (or such longer period as 
provided herein), you will deliver all requested information (including tax returns) which we deem reasonably necessary to determine your current financial condition and faithful performance of the terms hereof.  This may include: (i) compiled, 
reviewed or audited annual financial statements (including, without limitation, a balance sheet, a statement of income, a statement of cash flow, a statement of changes in equity and notes to financial statements) within 120 days after your 
fiscal year end, and (ii) management-prepared interim financial statements within 45 days after the requested reporting period(s).  Annual statements shall set forth the corresponding figures for the prior fiscal year in comparative form, all in 
reasonable detail without any qualification or exception deemed material by us.  Unless otherwise accepted by us, each financial statement shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied 
and shall fairly and accurately present your financial condition and results of operations for the period to which it pertains.  You authorize us to obtain credit bureau reports for credit and collection purposes and to share them with our affiliates 
and agents. 
 

8.  END OF TERM; FMV PURCHASE OPTION:  Provided that no event of default under this Agreement has occurred and is continuing, you shall have the following options at the end of term:  Purchase all of the Equipment for its Fair Market 
Value, renew this Agreement, or return the Equipment.  Fair Market Value means the value of the Equipment in continued use.  At the end of the initial term, this Agreement shall renew for successive month-to-month renewal term(s) under 
the same terms hereof unless you send us written notice at least 30 days before the end of the initial term or at least 30 days before the end of any renewal term that you want to purchase or return the Equipment, and you timely purchase or 
return the Equipment.  You shall continue making Payments and paying all other amounts due until the Equipment is purchased or returned.  As long as you have given us the required written notice, if you do not purchase the Equipment, you 
will return all of the Equipment to a location we specify, at your expense, in retail re-saleable condition, full working order and complete repair, normal wear and tear excepted.  YOU ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ANY DATA 
THAT MAY RESIDE IN THE EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO HARD DRIVES, DISK DRIVES OR ANY OTHER FORM OF MEMORY. 
 

9.  USA PATRIOT ACT NOTICE; ANTI-TERRORISM AND ANTI-CORRUPTION COMPLIANCE:  To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, federal law requires all financial institutions to obtain, 
verify, and record information that identifies each customer who opens an account.  When you enter into a transaction with us, we ask for your business name, address and other information that will allow us to identify you.  We may also ask 
to see other documents that substantiate your business identity.  You and any other person who you control, own a controlling interest in, or who owns a controlling interest in or otherwise controls you in any manner (“Representatives”) are 
and will remain in full compliance with all laws, regulations and government guidance concerning foreign asset control, trade sanctions, embargoes, and the prevention and detection of money laundering, bribery, corruption, and terrorism, and 
neither you nor any of your Representatives is or will be listed in any Sanctions-related list of designated persons maintained by the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Office of Foreign Assets Control or successor or the U.S. Department of State.  
You shall, and shall cause any Representative to, provide such information and take such actions as are reasonably requested by us in order to assist us in maintaining compliance with anti-money laundering laws and regulations. 
 

10.  MISCELLANEOUS:  Unless otherwise stated in an addendum hereto, the parties agree that: (i) this Agreement and any related documents hereto may be authenticated by electronic means; (ii) the “original” of this Agreement shall be the 
copy that bears your manual, facsimile, scanned or electronic signature and that also bears our manually or electronically signed signature and is held or controlled by us; and (iii) to the extent this Agreement constitutes chattel paper (as 
defined by the UCC), a security interest may only be created in the original.  You agree not to raise as a defense to the enforcement of this Agreement or any related documents that you or we executed or authenticated such documents by 
electronic or digital means or that you used facsimile or other electronic means to transmit your signature on such documents.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, we reserve the right to require you to sign this Agreement or any 
related documents hereto manually and to send to us the manually signed, duly executed documents via overnight courier by the next business day that you send us the facsimile, scanned or electronic transmission of the documents.  You 
agree to execute any further documents that we may request to carry out the intents and purposes of this Agreement.  Whenever our consent is required, we may withhold or condition such consent in our sole discretion, except as otherwise 
expressly stated herein.  From time to time, Supplier may extend to us payment terms for Equipment financed under this Agreement that are more favorable than what has been quoted to you or the general public, and we may provide Supplier 
information regarding this Agreement if Supplier has assigned or referred it to us.  All notices shall be mailed or delivered by facsimile transmission or overnight courier to the respective parties at the addresses shown on this Agreement or 
such other address as a party may provide in writing from time to time.  By providing us with a telephone number for a cellular phone or other wireless device, including a number that you later convert to a cellular number, you are expressly 
consenting to receiving communications, including but not limited to prerecorded or artificial voice message calls, text messages, and calls made by an automatic telephone dialing system, from us and our affiliates and agents at that number.  
This express consent applies to each such telephone number that you provide to us now or in the future and permits such calls for non-marketing purposes.  Calls and messages may incur access fees from your cellular provider.  You authorize 
us to make non-material amendments (including completing and conforming the description of the Equipment) on any document in connection with this Agreement.  Unless stated otherwise herein, all other modifications to this Agreement must 
be in writing and signed by each party or in a duly authenticated electronic record.  This Agreement may not be modified by course of performance. 
 

11.  WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS:  WE ARE LEASING THE EQUIPMENT TO YOU “AS-IS.”  YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPPLIER AND THE EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT.  IN THE EVENT WE ASSIGN THIS 
AGREEMENT, OUR ASSIGNEE DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT.  SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF SUPPLIER, 
AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER.  YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY 
SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF, AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM 
INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS, INFRINGEMENT OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE EQUIPMENT, ANY ASSOCIATED SOFTWARE AND ANY FINANCED ITEMS.  SO LONG AS YOU ARE NOT IN DEFAULT UNDER 
THIS AGREEMENT, WE ASSIGN TO YOU ANY WARRANTIES IN THE EQUIPMENT GIVEN TO US. 
 

12.  LAW; JURY WAIVER:  This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the principal place of business of Lessor or, if assigned, its assignee.  You consent to jurisdiction and venue of any state or federal 
court in the state of Lessor or, if assigned, its assignee has its principal place of business and waive the defense of inconvenient forum.  For any action arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the Equipment, BOTH PARTIES WAIVE ALL 
RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY. 
 

13.  MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES:  You have elected to enter into an arrangement solely between you and us for maintenance, inspection, adjustment, parts replacement, drums, cleaning material required for proper operation and toner 
and developer (“Arrangement”).  You agree to pay all amounts owing under this Agreement regardless of any claim you have against us relating to the Arrangement.  If we assign this Agreement, we will remain responsible for performing all 
services and providing all supplies under the Arrangement.  You agree not to hold any assignee of this Agreement responsible for our obligations under the Arrangement.  As a convenience to you, we will provide you with one invoice covering 
amounts owing under this Agreement and the Arrangement.  If necessary, Supplier’s obligations to you under the Arrangement may be assigned by us.  You agree to pay a monthly supply freight fee to cover the costs of shipping supplies to 
you.  Each month, you are entitled to produce the minimum number of pages shown on page 1 for each applicable page type.  Regardless of the number of pages made, you will never pay less than the minimum Payment.  You agree to provide 
periodic meter readings on the Equipment.  You agree to pay the applicable overage charge for each metered page that exceeds the applicable minimum number of pages.  Pages made on equipment marked as not financed under this 
Agreement will be included in determining your page and overage charges.  At the end of the first year of this Agreement, and once each successive 12-month period thereafter, we may increase the maintenance and supplies portion of the 
Payment and the overage charges.  In order to facilitate an orderly transition, the start date of this Agreement will be the date the Equipment is delivered to you or a date designated by us, as shown on the first invoice.  If a later start date is 
designated, in addition to all Payments and other amounts due hereunder, you agree to pay us a transitional payment equal to 1/30th of the Payment, multiplied by the number of days between the date the Equipment is delivered to you and 
the designated start date.  The first Payment is due 30 days after the start of this Agreement and each Payment thereafter shall be due on the same day of each month. 
 

33068 (2017) Page 2 of 2 Rev. 11/08/2019 






































